

Washington State Register

SEPTEMBER 1, 1982

OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON

ISSUE 82-17



IN THIS ISSUE

Apple Advertising Commission
Attorney General, Office of the
Columbia Basin College
Corrections, Department of
Criminal Justice Training Commission
Ecology, Department of
Edmonds Community College
Employment Security Department
Energy Office
Financial Management, Office of
Fire Marshal
Fisheries, Department of
Game, Department of
Governor, Office of the
Hospital Commission

Human Rights Commission
Insurance Commissioner
Licensing, Department of
Liquor Control Board
Lottery Commission
Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery, Board of
Prison Terms and Paroles, Board of
Public Disclosure Commission
Revenue, Department of
Social and Health Services, Department of
State Patrol
Transportation, Department of
Utilities and Transportation Commission
Washington State University

(Subject/Agency index at back of issue)
This issue contains documents officially
filed not later than August 18, 1982

CITATION

Cite all material in the Washington State Register by its issue number and sequence within that issue, preceded by the acronym WSR. Example: The 37th item in the August 5, 1981, Register would be cited as WSR 81-15-037.

PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS

A copy of each document filed with the Code Reviser pursuant to chapter 28B.19 or 34.04 RCW is available for public inspection during normal office hours. The Code Reviser's Office is located on the ground floor of the Legislative Building in Olympia. Office hours are from 8 a.m. to noon and from 1 p.m. to 5 p.m. Monday through Friday, except legal holidays. Telephone inquiries concerning material in the Register or the Washington Administrative Code (WAC) may be made by calling (206) 753-7470 (SCAN 234-7470).

REPUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

All documents appearing in the Washington State Register are prepared and printed at public expense. There are no restrictions on the republication of official documents appearing in the Washington State Register. All news services are especially encouraged to give wide publicity to all documents printed in the Washington State Register.

CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to RCW 34.08.040, the publication of rules or other information in this issue of the Washington State Register is hereby certified to be a true and correct copy of such rules or other information, except that headings of public meeting notices have been edited for uniformity of style.

DENNIS W. COOPER
Code Reviser

WASHINGTON STATE REGISTER

(ISSN 0164-6389) is published twice each month by the Statute Law Committee, Office of the Code Reviser, Olympia, WA 98504, pursuant to chapter 240, Laws of 1977 ex. sess. Subscription rate \$95 per year, postpaid to points in the United States. Second-class postage paid at Olympia, Washington.

Changes of address notices, subscription orders, and undelivered copies should be sent to:

WASHINGTON STATE REGISTER
Code Reviser's Office
Legislative Building
Olympia, WA 98504

The Washington State Register is an official publication of the State of Washington. It contains proposed, emergency, and permanently adopted administrative rules, as well as other documents filed with the Code Reviser pursuant to RCW 34.08.020 and 42.30.075. Publication of any material in the Washington State Register is deemed to be official notice of such information.

Robert L. Charette,
Chairman, Statute Law Committee

Dennis W. Cooper,
Code Reviser

Gary Reid,
Chief Assistant Code Reviser

Susan J. Brooks
Editor

Joyce Matzen
Subscription Clerk

STYLE AND FORMAT OF THE WASHINGTON STATE REGISTER

1. ARRANGEMENT OF THE REGISTER

Documents are arranged within each issue of the Register according to the order in which they are filed in the code reviser's office during the pertinent filing period. The three part number in the heading distinctively identifies each document, and the last part of the number indicates the filing sequence within an issue's material.

2. PROPOSED, ADOPTED, AND EMERGENCY RULES OF STATE AGENCIES AND INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION

The three types of rule-making actions taken under the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) or the Higher Education Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 28B.19 RCW) may be distinguished by the size and style of type in which they appear.

- (a) **Proposed rules** are those rules pending permanent adoption by an agency and set forth in eight point type.
- (b) **Adopted rules** have been permanently adopted and are set forth in ten point type.
- (c) **Emergency rules** *have been adopted on an emergency basis and are set forth in ten point oblique type.*

3. PRINTING STYLE—INDICATION OF NEW OR DELETED MATTER

RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of certain marks to indicate amendments to existing agency rules. This style quickly and graphically portrays the current changes to existing rules as follows:

- (a) In amendatory sections—
 - (i) underlined matter is new matter;
 - (ii) deleted matter is (~~lined out and bracketed between double parentheses~~);
- (b) Complete new sections are prefaced by the heading NEW SECTION;
- (c) The repeal of an entire section is shown by listing its WAC section number and caption under the heading REPEALER.

4. EXECUTIVE ORDERS, COURT RULES, NOTICES OF PUBLIC MEETINGS

Material contained in the Register other than rule-making actions taken under the APA or the HEAPA does not necessarily conform to the style and format conventions described above. The headings of these other types of material have been edited for uniformity of style; otherwise the items are shown as nearly as possible in the form submitted to the code reviser's office.

5. EFFECTIVE DATE OF RULES

- (a) Permanently adopted agency rules take effect thirty days after the rules and the agency order adopting them are filed with the code reviser. This effective date may be delayed, but not advanced, and a delayed effective date will be noted in the promulgation statement preceding the text of the rule.
- (b) Emergency rules take effect upon filing with the code reviser and remain effective for a maximum of ninety days from that date.
- (c) Rules of the state Supreme Court generally contain an effective date clause in the order adopting the rules.

6. EDITORIAL CORRECTIONS

Material inserted by the code reviser for purposes of clarification or correction or to show the source or history of a document is enclosed in brackets [].

7. INDEX AND TABLES

A combined subject matter and agency index and a table of WAC sections affected may be found at the end of each issue.

1982 - 1983

DATES FOR REGISTER CLOSING, DISTRIBUTION, AND FIRST AGENCY ACTION

Issue No.	Closing Dates ¹			Distribution Date	First Agency Action Date ³
	Non-OTS & 30 p. or more	Non-OTS & 11 to 29 p.	OTS ² or 10 p. max. Non-OTS		
For Inclusion in—	File no later than—			Count 20 days from—	For hearing/adoption on or after
82-17	Jul 21	Aug 4	Aug 18	Sep 1	Sep 21
82-18	Aug 4	Aug 18	Sep 1	Sep 15	Oct 5
82-19	Aug 25	Sep 8	Sep 22	Oct 6	Oct 26
82-20	Sep 8	Sep 22	Oct 6	Oct 20	Nov 9
82-21	Sep 22	Oct 6	Oct 20	Nov 3	Nov 23
82-22	Oct 6	Oct 20	Nov 3	Nov 17	Dec 7
82-23	Oct 20	Nov 3	Nov 17	Dec 1	Dec 21
82-24	Nov 3	Nov 17	Dec 1	Dec 15	Jan 4, 1983
<hr/>					
83-01	Nov 24	Dec 8	Dec 22, 1982	Jan 5, 1983	Jan 25
83-02	Dec 8	Dec 22, 1982	Jan 5, 1983	Jan 19	Feb 8
83-03	Dec 22, 1982	Jan 5, 1983	Jan 19	Feb 2	Feb 22
83-04	Jan 5	Jan 19	Feb 2	Feb 16	Mar 8
83-05	Jan 19	Feb 2	Feb 16	Mar 2	Mar 22
83-06	Feb 2	Feb 16	Mar 2	Mar 16	Apr 5
83-07	Feb 23	Mar 9	Mar 23	Apr 6	Apr 26
83-08	Mar 9	Mar -23	Apr 6	Apr 20	May 10
83-09	Mar 23	Apr 6	Apr 20	May 4	May 24
83-10	Apr 6	Apr 20	May 4	May 18	Jun 7
83-11	Apr 20	May 4	May 18	Jun 1	Jun 21
83-12	May 4	May 18	Jun 1	Jun 15	Jul 5
83-13	May 25	Jun 8	Jun 22	Jul 6	Jul 26
83-14	Jun 8	Jun 22	Jul 6	Jul 20	Aug 9
83-15	Jun 22	Jul 6	Jul 20	Aug 3	Aug 23
83-16	Jul 6	Jul 20	Aug 3	Aug 17	Sep 6
83-17	Jul 27	Aug 10	Aug 24	Sep 7	Sep 27
83-18	Aug 10	Aug 24	Sep 7	Sep 21	Oct 11
83-19	Aug 24	Sep 7	Sep 21	Oct 5	Oct 25
83-20	Sep 7	Sep 21	Oct 5	Oct 19	Nov 8
83-21	Sep 21	Oct 5	Oct 19	Nov 2	Nov 22
83-22	Oct 5	Oct 19	Nov 2	Nov 16	Dec 6
83-23	Oct 26	Nov 9	Nov 23	Dec 7	Dec 27
83-24	Nov 9	Nov 23	Dec 7	Dec 21	Jan 10, 1984

¹All documents are due at the Code Reviser's Office by 5:00 p.m. on the applicable closing date for inclusion in a particular issue of the Register; see WAC 1-12-035 or 1-13-035.

²A filing of any length will be accepted on the closing dates of this column if it has been prepared by the Order Typing Service (OTS) of the Code Reviser's Office; see WAC 1-12-220 or 1-13-240. Agency-typed material is subject to a ten page limit for these dates; longer agency-typed material is subject to the earlier non-OTS dates.

³No proceeding may be held on any rule until twenty days have passed from the distribution date of the Register in which notice thereof was contained." RCW 28B.19.030(4) and 34.04.025(4). These dates represent the twentieth day after the distribution date of the applicable Register.

WSR 82-17-001
PROPOSED RULES
CRIMINAL JUSTICE
TRAINING COMMISSION

[Filed August 5, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning requirements of training for police dog handler, new section WAC 139-50-020;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Thursday, October 14, 1982, in the Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission, 2450 South 142nd, Seattle, WA 98168, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 43.101.080.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 22, Laws of 1982 (HB 289).

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 13, 1982.

Dated: August 4, 1982

By: James C. Scott

Executive Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Rule: New section WAC 139-50-020, Requirements of Training for Police Dog Handler.

General Purpose of Rule: This rule prescribes training for police dog handling by number of hours and subject area, depending upon the nature of canine utilization.

Description, Summary, and Statutory Authority for Rule: HB 289, enacted into law by the 1982 legislature, provides immunity attendant to canine utilization and enhances the criminal penalty for injuring or killing a police dog. At the same time, it defines the term "dog handler" as a "law enforcement officer who has successfully completed training as prescribed by the Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission in police dog handling." This rule sets forth that training prescription for purposes of public notification and subsequent compliance therewith by law enforcement agencies utilizing police canine.

Responsible Agency Personnel: The following personnel of the Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission have responsibility for drafting, implementing and enforcing this rule: James C. Scott, Executive Director and Garry E. Wegner, Assistant Director, Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission, Mailstop PW-11, Olympia, WA 98504, phone (206) 459-6342.

NEW SECTION

WAC 139-50-020 REQUIREMENTS OF TRAINING FOR POLICE DOG HANDLER. (1) For purposes herein:

(a) "Dog handler" means any commissioned law enforcement officer of a state, county, city, municipality, or combination thereof, agency

who is responsible for the routine care, control, and utilization of a police dog within a law enforcement patrol or investigative assignment; and

(b) "Training" means any structured classroom or practical learning exercise conducted, evaluated, and documented by an experienced dog handler or trainer, for the purpose of developing the trainee's competency in the care, control, and utilization of a police dog.

(2) A dog handler shall, as a precondition of such assignment, successfully complete the Basic Law Enforcement Academy program, or otherwise comply with the basic training requirement prescribed by WAC 139-14-010 of the Training Commission.

(3) Prior to, or within the first six months of such assignment, a dog handler shall successfully complete training according to the nature and purpose of utilization of the police dog for which such handler is responsible. Categories of utilization and concomitant training standards are prescribed as follows:

(a) Generalist. A dog handler who is responsible for the routine and regular utilization of a police dog within general patrol or investigative activities, shall successfully complete at least 390 hours of training which shall include, but not be limited to:

(i) philosophies/theories of Police K-9
(ii) legal and liability aspects, including applicable department policies

- (iii) public relations
- (iv) care and maintenance
- (v) obedience and control
- (vi) tracking
- (vii) trailing
- (viii) area searching
- (ix) building searching
- (x) evidence searching
- (xi) pursuit/holding
- (xii) master protection

(b) General Detection. A dog handler who is responsible for the primary and specialized utilization of a police dog in the search for and detection of specific substances, excluding explosives, shall successfully complete at least 180 hours of training which shall include, but not be limited to:

(i) philosophies/theories of Police K-9
(ii) legal and liability aspects, including applicable department policies

- (iii) public relations
- (iv) care and maintenance
- (v) obedience and control
- (vi) area searching
- (vii) building searching
- (viii) evidence searching
- (ix) detection of specific substances

(c) Explosives Detection. A dog handler who is responsible for the primary and specialized utilization of a police dog in the search for and detection of explosive substances and devices, shall successfully complete at least 390 hours of training which shall include, but not be limited to:

(i) philosophy and theories of Police K-9
(ii) legal and liability aspects, including applicable department policies

- (iii) public relations
- (iv) care and maintenance
- (v) obedience and control
- (vi) area searching
- (vii) building searching
- (viii) evidence searching
- (iv) detection of explosives

(d) Master Protection. A dog handler who is responsible for the routing and regular utilization of a police dog solely for self-protection and assistance in hostile or potentially hostile situations, shall successfully complete at least 180 hours of training which shall include, but not be limited to:

(i) philosophies/theories of Police K-9
(ii) legal and liability aspects, including applicable department policies

- (iii) public relations
- (iv) care and maintenance
- (v) obedience and control
- (vi) pursuit/holding
- (vii) Master protection

4. Any dog handler whose initial date of assigned responsibility for K-9 utilization precedes July 1, 1982, shall meet the applicable training standard as above prescribed. For this purpose, training completed by such handler prior to July 1, 1982, shall be recognized and considered as training completed pursuant to such standard. If such training is less than, or does not include, that prescribed, the additional training required shall be completed prior to January 1, 1983.

5. It shall be the responsibility of the local agency to ensure both program and personnel compliance with the above standards, as applicable, and the maintenance of training records necessary for the substantiation of such compliance. Such compliance shall constitute compliance required by H.B. 289 (RCW number will be entered when codification occurs) and for purposes of the immunity and penal provisions therein.

WSR 82-17-002
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Health)
 [Filed August 5, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Social and Health Services intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning nursing homes, amending chapter 248-14 WAC.

A public hearing regarding these proposed rules was held on July 28. The purpose of this notice is to postpone adoption from August 4 to September 1 to give the secretary additional time to consider public testimony.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on September 1, 1982.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 74.42.620.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 74.42 RCW.

This notice is connected to and continues the matter in Notice No. WSR 82-13-037 filed with the code reviser's office on June 9, 1982.

Dated: August 4, 1982

By: David A. Hogan

Director, Division of Administration

WSR 82-17-003
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)
 [Order 1854—Filed August 5, 1982]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to assistance from other agencies and organizations, amending WAC 388-28-578.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-13-004 filed with the code reviser on June 3, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Department of Social and Health Services as authorized in RCW 74.08.090.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 4, 1982.

By David A. Hogan
 Director, Division of Administration

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 891, filed 12/27/73)

WAC 388-28-578 ASSISTANCE FROM OTHER AGENCIES AND ORGANIZATIONS. (1) Assistance from other agencies and organizations shall not be deducted in determining the amount of assistance to be paid by the department provided that no duplication shall exist between such other assistance and that provided by the department. To assure nonduplication, aid from other agencies will be considered in relation to:

(a) The different purposes for which such aid is granted, ((or))

(b) The provision of goods and services not included in the department's standards((-)), and

((2)) (c) ~~((This section shall apply to loans and grants, such as scholarships, obtained and used under))~~ Conditions that preclude ((their)) its use for current living costs.

(2) If the assistance is available to meet need, the assistance shall be exempted up to the difference between the need standard and the payment standard.

WSR 82-17-004
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)
 [Order 1855—Filed August 5, 1982]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to standards of assistance for the supplemental security income (SSI) program, amending WAC 388-29-295.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-13-055 filed with the code reviser on June 14, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Department of Social and Health Services as authorized in RCW 74.08.090.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 4, 1982.

By David A. Hogan
Director, Division of Administration

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1701, filed 9/23/81)

WAC 388-29-295 STANDARDS OF ASSISTANCE FOR THE SUPPLEMENTAL SECURITY INCOME (SSI) PROGRAM. (1) Standards of SSI assistance paid to eligible individuals and couples by SSA are:

	Standard	Federal SSI Benefit	State ((Supplemental)) Supplement
Area I			
Living alone			
Individuals	((303.00)) \$322.60	((264.70)) \$284.30	\$ 38.30
Couples			
Both eligible	((433.30)) 462.80	((397.00)) 426.40	((36.30)) 36.40
With essential person	((433.30)) 462.80	((397.00)) 426.80	36.00
With ineligible spouse	((433.30)) 462.80	((264.70)) 284.30	((+68.60)) 178.50
Area II			
Living alone			
Individuals	((282.55)) \$302.15	((264.70)) \$284.30	\$17.85
Couples			
Both eligible	((403.35)) 432.85	((397.00)) 426.40	((6.35)) 6.45
With essential person	((403.35)) 432.85	((397.30)) 426.80	6.05
With ineligible spouse	((403.35)) 432.85	((264.70)) 284.30	((+38.65)) 148.55
Shared Living			
Individuals	((189.15)) \$202.22	((176.47)) \$189.54	\$12.68
Couples			
Both eligible	((280.50)) 300.17	((264.67)) 284.27	((+15.83)) 15.90
With essential person	((280.50)) 300.17	((264.87)) 284.54	15.63
With ineligible spouse	((280.50)) 300.17	((176.47)) 189.54	((+104.03)) 110.63

(2) ~~((The state supplemental portion of the SSI standards shall be considered as the energy allowance designated by the Washington state legislature for individuals and couples in which both spouses are eligible for SSI.~~

~~((3))~~ These standards are effective July 1, ~~((1981))~~ 1982.

WSR 82-17-005

ADOPTED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING

(Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery)

[Order PL 402—Filed August 5, 1982]

Be it resolved by the Washington State Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery, acting at Olympia, Washington, that it does adopted the annexed rules relating to adding new section WAC 308-138-330; new chapter 308-138A WAC osteopathic physicians' assistants; WAC 308-138A-020 osteopathic physicians' assistants; WAC 308-138A-025 osteopathic physicians;

assistant prescriptions; adding new chapter 308-138B WAC osteopathic physicians' acupuncture assistants; WAC 308-138B-100 education; WAC 308-138B-110 equivalency examination; WAC 308-138B-120 experience; WAC 308-138B-130 investigation; WAC 308-138B-140 English fluency; WAC 308-138B-150 supervising physician's knowledge of acupuncture; WAC 308-138B-160 utilization; WAC 308-138B-170 x-rays and laboratory tests; changing title of chapter 308-138 WAC; and repealing WAC 308-138-010, 308-138-020, 308-138-025, 308-138-100, 308-138-110, 308-138-120, 308-138-130, 308-138-140, 308-138-150, 308-138-160 and 308-138-170.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-12-074 filed with the code reviser on June 2, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 18.57.005 and 18.57A.020 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED July 16, 1982.

By Sydney W. Beckett
Executive Secretary

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-138-330 LICENSE REINSTATEMENT. (1) A license that has been expired for less than one year may be brought current by payment of the renewal fees and completion of the continuing education, if due.

(2) Any osteopathic physician and surgeon whose license has been expired for one year or more must pay the current fee for original application and apply for reinstatement on an application form provided by the board. The application will include an explanation for the license lapse and a chronology of their activities since first licensed. A statement outlining the continuing education acquired since the last report made or since January 1, 1980, if no previous report has been required, must be submitted for the board's review and approval.

(3) All applications for reinstatement will be reviewed by the board. The board may require a physical or mental evaluation of an applicant to confirm fitness for practice.

(4) If a licensee has been out of active practice for one year or more or has allowed their license to lapse for a period of three years or more, the board may also require that the applicant pass an examination to determine the applicant's fitness to practice osteopathy or osteopathic medicine and surgery.

CHAPTER 308-138A

OSTEOPATHIC PHYSICIANS' ASSISTANTS

WAC

308-138A-020 OSTEOPATHIC PHYSICIANS' ASSISTANTS.

308-138A-025 OSTEOPATHIC PHYSICIANS' ASSISTANT PRESCRIPTIONS.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-138A-020 OSTEOPATHIC PHYSICIANS' ASSISTANTS. (1) Program Approval Required. No osteopathic physician shall be entitled to register an osteopathic physicians' assistant who has not successfully completed a program of training approved by the Board in accordance with these rules.

(2) Program Approval Procedures. In order for a program for training osteopathic physicians' assistants to be considered for approval by the board the director of the program shall submit to the board a description of the course of training offered, including subjects taught and methods of teaching, entrance requirements, clinical experience provided, etc. The director shall also advise the board concerning the basic medical skills which are attained in such course, and the method by which the proficiency of the students in those skills was tested or ascertained. The board may require such additional information from program sponsors as it desires.

(3) Approved Programs. The board shall approve programs in terms of skills attained by its graduates. A registry of approved programs shall be maintained by the board at the division of professional licensing in Olympia, Washington, which shall be available upon request to interested persons.

(4) Additional Skills. No osteopathic physician's assistant shall be registered to perform skills not contained in the program approval by the board unless the osteopathic physician's assistant submits with his application a certificate by the program director or other acceptable evidence showing that he or she was trained in the additional skill for which authorization is requested, and the board is satisfied that the applicant has the additional skill and has been properly and adequately tested thereon.

(5) Applications. All applications shall be made to the board on forms supplied by the board. All applications shall be submitted at least 60 days prior to the meeting of the board in which consideration is desired.

(6) Authorization by Board, Powers. In granting authorizations for the utilization of the osteopathic physician's assistant, the board may limit the authority for utilizing an osteopathic physician's assistant to a specific task or tasks, or may grant specific approval in conformity with the program approved and on file with the board.

(7) Limitations, Number. No osteopathic physician shall supervise more than one osteopathic physician's assistant.

(8) Limitations—Geographic Limitations. No osteopathic physician's assistant shall ordinarily be utilized in

a place other than the supervising osteopathic physician's regular place for meeting patients, or when personally accompanied by the supervising osteopathic physician. Special permission may be granted to a supervising osteopathic physician to utilize an osteopathic physician's assistant in a place other than his or her regular place of meeting patients, however, when it appears that there are adequate communications between the place where the osteopathic physician's assistant is to be located and the osteopathic physician and that there is a need for such utilization.

(9) Supervising Osteopathic Physician, Responsibility. It shall be the responsibility of the supervising osteopathic physician to see to it that:

(a) Any osteopathic physician's assistant employed by him or her at all times when meeting or treating patients wears a placard or other identifying plate in a prominent place upon his or her person identifying him or her as a physician's assistant;

(b) No osteopathic physician's assistant in his employ represents himself or herself in any manner which would tend to mislead anyone that he or she is a physician;

(c) That the osteopathic physician's assistant in his or her employ performs only those tasks which he or she is authorized to perform under the authorization granted by the board.

(10) Re-registration. The annual re-registration fee shall be paid by the first day of July of each year by the supervising osteopathic physician. Any failure to re-register and pay the annual registration fee shall render the registration invalid but registration may be reinstated by payment of a penalty fee together with all delinquent annual registration fees.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-138A-025 OSTEOPATHIC PHYSICIAN'S ASSISTANT PRESCRIPTIONS. An osteopathic physician's assistant may issue written or oral prescriptions as provided herein when approved by the board and assigned by the supervising physician.

(1) Except for schedule two controlled substances as listed under federal and state controlled substances acts, a physician's assistant may issue prescriptions for a patient who is under the care of the physician responsible for the supervision of the physician's assistant.

(a) Written prescriptions shall be written on the blank of the supervising physician and shall include the name, address and telephone number of the physician. The prescription shall also bear the name and address of the patient and the date on which the prescription was written.

(b) The physician's assistant shall sign such a prescription by signing his or her own name followed by the letters "P.A." and the physician assistant's registration number or physician assistant drug enforcement administration registration number.

(2) A physician's assistant extended privileges by a hospital, nursing home or other health care institution may, if permissible under the by-laws, rules and regulations of the institution, write medical orders, except

those for schedule two controlled substances, for inpatients under the care of the physician responsible for his supervision.

(3) To be authorized to issue prescriptions for schedule three through five controlled substances, a physician's assistant must be registered with the board of pharmacy and the drug enforcement administration.

(4) The registration of a physician's assistant who issues a prescription in violation of these provisions shall be subject to revocation or suspension.

(5) Physician's assistants may not dispense prescription drugs to exceed treatment for 48 hours. The medication so dispensed must comply with the state law prescription labeling requirements.

CHAPTER 308-138B

OSTEOPATHIC PHYSICIANS' ACUPUNCTURE ASSISTANTS

WAC

- 308-138B-100 EDUCATION.
- 308-138B-110 EQUIVALENCY EXAMINATION.
- 308-138B-120 EXPERIENCE.
- 308-138B-130 INVESTIGATION.
- 308-138B-140 ENGLISH FLUENCY.
- 308-138B-150 SUPERVISING PHYSICIAN'S KNOWLEDGE OF ACUPUNCTURE.
- 308-138B-160 UTILIZATION.
- 308-138B-170 X-RAYS AND LABORATORY TESTS.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-138B-100 EDUCATION. Each applicant for an authorization to perform acupuncture must present evidence satisfactory to the Board which discloses in detail the formal schooling or other type of training the applicant has previously undertaken which qualifies him as a practitioner of acupuncture. Satisfactory evidence of formal schooling or other training for thirty-six months in acupuncture totalling 1,400 or more hours of study may include, but is not limited to, certified copies of certificates or licenses which acknowledge that the person has the qualifications to practice acupuncture, issued to an applicant by the government of the Republic of China (Taiwan), People's Republic of China, Korea or Japan. Whenever possible, all copies of official diplomas, transcripts and licenses or certificates should be forwarded directly to the Board from the issuing agency rather than from the applicant himself or herself.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-138B-110 EQUIVALENCY EXAMINATION. (1) Applicants for registration who have not been issued a license or certificate to practice acupuncture from the governments listed in RCW 18.57A.070, or from a country or state with equivalent standards, must pass an equivalency examination prescribed by the Board.

(2) The examination shall be written and practical and shall examine the applicants' knowledge of anatomy,

physiology, bacteriology, bio-chemistry, pathology, hygiene and acupuncture.

(3) The applicants shall provide his or her own needles and other equipment necessary for demonstrating the applicant's skill and proficiency in acupuncture.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-138B-120 EXPERIENCE. An applicant for an authorization as an osteopathic physician's acupuncture assistant must present satisfactory evidence to the Board that he or she has actually practiced acupuncture full time for at least three years.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-138B-130 INVESTIGATION. An applicant for an authorization to perform acupuncture shall, as part of his or her application, furnish written consent to an investigation of his or her personal background, professional training and experience by the Board or any person acting on its behalf.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-138B-140 ENGLISH FLUENCY. Each applicant must demonstrate sufficient fluency in reading, speaking and understanding the English language to enable the applicant to communicate with supervising physicians and patients concerning health care problems and treatment.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-138B-150 SUPERVISING PHYSICIANS' KNOWLEDGE OF ACUPUNCTURE. Osteopathic physicians applying for authorization to utilize the services of an osteopathic physician's acupuncture assistant shall demonstrate to the Board that the osteopathic physician possesses sufficient understanding of the application of acupuncture treatment, its contraindications and hazards so as to adequately supervise the practice of acupuncture.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-138B-160 UTILIZATION. (1) Persons authorized as osteopathic physicians' acupuncture assistants shall be restricted in their activities to only those procedures which a duly licensed, supervising osteopathic physician may request them to do. Under no circumstances may an osteopathic physician's acupuncture assistant perform any diagnosis of patients or recommend or prescribe any forms of treatment or medication.

(2) An acupuncture assistant shall treat patients only under the direct supervision of a physician who is present on the same premises where the treatment is to be given.

(3) An osteopathic physician shall not employ or supervise more than one acupuncture assistant.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-138B-170 X-RAYS AND LABORATORY TESTS. X-ray and laboratory tests are not approved techniques for use by osteopathic physicians'

acupuncture assistants, and use of such techniques is expressly prohibited. No osteopathic physician's acupuncture assistant may prescribe, order, or treat by any of the following means or modalities:

- (1) diathermy treatments
- (2) ultrasound treatments
- (3) infrared treatments
- (4) electromuscular stimulation for the purpose of stimulating muscle contractions.

AMENDING CHAPTER 308-138 WAC

CHAPTER 308-138 WAC

OSTEOPATHIC ((PHYSICIANS' ASSISTANTS))
PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are each hereby repealed:

WAC 308-138-010 WAIVER OF BASIC SCIENCE CERTIFICATE.

WAC 308-138-020 OSTEOPATHIC PHYSICIANS' ASSISTANTS.

WAC 308-138-025 OSTEOPATHIC PHYSICIANS' ASSISTANT PRESCRIPTIONS.

WAC 308-138-100 EDUCATION.

WAC 308-138-110 EQUIVALENCY EXAMINATION.

WAC 308-138-120 EXPERIENCE.

WAC 308-138-130 INVESTIGATION.

WAC 308-138-140 ENGLISH FLUENCY.

WAC 308-138-150 SUPERVISING PHYSICIAN'S KNOWLEDGE OF ACUPUNCTURE.

WAC 308-138-160 UTILIZATION.

WAC 308-138-170 X-RAYS AND LABORATORY TESTS.

WSR 82-17-006
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)
[Filed August 6, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Social and Health Services intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning nursing home care, amending chapter 388-88 WAC.

A public hearing regarding these proposed rules was held on July 28. The purpose of this notice is to postpone adoption from August 4 to September 1 to give the secretary additional time to consider public testimony.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on September 1, 1982.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 74.42.620.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 74.42 RCW.

This notice is connected to and continues the matter in Notice No. WSR 82-13-038 filed with the code reviser's office on June 9, 1982.

Dated: August 4, 1982

By: David A. Hogan
Director, Division of Administration

WSR 82-17-007
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)

[Order 1856—Filed August 6, 1982]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to AFDC—Summary of eligibility conditions, amending WAC 388-24-040.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-13-077 filed with the code reviser on June 21, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Department of Social and Health Services as authorized in RCW 43.20A.550.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 4, 1982.

By David A. Hogan
Director, Division of Administration

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1792, filed 4/14/82)

WAC 388-24-040 AID TO FAMILIES WITH DEPENDENT CHILDREN—SUMMARY OF ELIGIBILITY CONDITIONS. AFDC shall be granted in behalf of a needy child:

(1) Who is under the age of eighteen years;

(a) Effective October 1, 1981, AFDC may be granted on behalf of an unborn child provided there is medical confirmation that the mother is in the third trimester of pregnancy. The third trimester is defined as the three calendar months preceding the expected month of birth. Acceptable source of medical confirmation is a written statement from a licensed medical practitioner ((that confirms)) confirming pregnancy and the expected date of birth((:)).

(b) AFDC shall be continued through the month ((in which)) the child reaches the maximum age((:)).

(2) Who is a resident of the state of Washington, or who lives with a parent or other relative who is a resident of the state of Washington - see WAC 388-26-050 through 388-26-105;

(3) Who is deprived of parental care and support because of death, continued absence, or incapacity of a

parent or stepparent – see WAC 388-24-055 through 388-24-070;

(4) Whose parent or stepparent, if incapacitated, does not refuse available medical treatment without good cause as specified in WAC 388-24-065(6);

(5)(a) Who is living in the home of a relative of specified degree, except for a temporary period, as provided in WAC 388-24-125; or

(b) Who, as a result of judicial action, was removed from his or her home and placed in foster care after April 30, 1961, and who meets the conditions specified in WAC 388-24-207;

(6) Who is a citizen or an alien lawfully admitted for permanent residence or otherwise permanently residing in the United States as described in WAC 388-26-120;

(7) Whose parent or stepparent has not transferred property contrary to law or DSHS rules in WAC 388-28-457 through 388-28-465;

(8) Who is in financial need – see chapters 388-28 and 388-33 WAC;

(9) Effective January 1, 1982, who is a child eighteen years of age and under nineteen years of age who is a full-time student reasonably expected to complete a program of secondary school, or the equivalent level of vocational or technical training, before the end of the month in which nineteen years of age is reached(~~(: PROVIDED HOWEVER, That if such student does not successfully complete such program before the end of the month in which nineteen years of age is reached, the assistance rendered under this subsection during such period shall be a debt due the state;))~~);

(10) The applicant's written statement of application for AFDC must include all children under eighteen years of age living in the home who are full or half brothers or sisters or stepbrothers or stepsisters whether or not financial assistance is being requested for all of the children. Total resources and income available for all such children and their parents or stepparents in the home must be declared by the person applying in behalf of the children(;;).

(11) For persons to be included in the AFDC assistance unit, see WAC 388-24-050.

WSR 82-17-008
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Health)

[Order 1857—Filed August 6, 1982]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to nursing home licensing, amending WAC 248-14-065.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-13-036 filed with the code reviser on June 9, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 18.51.070 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 4, 1982.

By David A. Hogan
Director, Division of Administration

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1768, filed 2/18/82)

WAC 248-14-065 LICENSE EXPIRATION DATES AND LICENSE FEES. (~~The department shall issue nursing home licenses initially and reissue nursing home licenses as often thereafter as necessary to stagger license expiration dates throughout the calendar year so as to cause approximately one-twelfth of the total number of nursing home licenses to expire on the last day of each month, but~~) No license issued pursuant to this chapter shall exceed thirty-six months in duration. (~~Prior to the issuance or renewal of the license, the licensee shall pay a license fee of one hundred dollars per year plus two dollars per bed per year. PROVIDED, That, when the annual license renewal date of a previously licensed nursing home is set by the department on a date less than twelve months prior to the expiration date of a license in effect at the time of issuance, the license fee shall be prorated on a monthly basis and a credit be allowed at the first renewal of a license for any period of one month or more covered by the previous license. When a change of ownership occurs, the entity becoming the licensed operating entity of the facility shall pay the full licensing fee established by the department for the facility at the time of application for the license. If there is failure to comply with the provisions of chapter 18.51 RCW or this chapter, the department may, in the department's discretion, issue a provisional license to permit the operation of the nursing home for a period of time to be determined by the department, but not to exceed thirty-six months~~) License fees shall be paid as required in chapter 440-44 WAC.

WSR 82-17-009
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Health)

[Order 1858—Filed August 6, 1982]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to adult residential treatment facilities and private adult treatment homes, new chapter 248-25 WAC.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-12-006 filed with the code reviser on May 21, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are

filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to chapter 71.12 RCW and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 4, 1982.

By David A. Hogan
Director, Division of Administration

Chapter 248-25 WAC
ADULT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FACILITIES AND PRIVATE ADULT TREATMENT HOMES

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-25-001 PURPOSE. The purpose of these regulations is to provide standards for the establishment of residential facilities designed and operated primarily to assist psychiatrically impaired adults to live as independently as possible and to provide essential care, treatment, and training in the skills of individual and community living. This shall be a level of care other than hospital inpatient care. Rules and regulations for private adult treatment homes certified as evaluation and treatment facilities under chapter 71.05 RCW are contained herein.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-25-002 DEFINITIONS. (1) "Abuse" means injury, sexual use or abuse, negligent or maltreatment of a client by a person legally responsible for the client's welfare under circumstances indicating the client's health, welfare, and safety is harmed thereby.

Person "legally responsible" shall include a guardian or a person to whom legal responsibility has been delegated (e.g., providers of residential care, day care, etc.).

(a) "Physical abuse" means damaging or potentially damaging, nonaccidental acts or incidents resulting in bodily injury or death.

(b) "Emotional abuse" means verbal behavior, harassment, or other actions resulting in emotional or behavioral problems, physical manifestations, disordered or delayed development.

(2) "Administrator" means the individual appointed as chief executive officer by the governing body of the facility, to act in the facility's behalf in the overall management of the residential treatment facility.

(3) "Adult residential treatment facility" means a residence, place, or facility designed and organized primarily to provide twenty-four hour residential care, crisis and short-term care, and/or long-term individualized active treatment and rehabilitation for clients diagnosed or evaluated as psychiatrically impaired or chronically mentally ill as defined herein or in chapter 204, Laws of 1982.

(4) "Ambulatory" means a client physically and mentally capable of walking unaided or is capable of independent mobility with the use of a cane, crutches, walkerette, walker, wheelchair or artificial limb. Ambulatory shall be interpreted to mean an individual able to walk or traverse a normal path to safety unaided by another individual. Ambulatory shall not be interpreted to mean an individual needing the assistance of another individual in order to get into and out of bed, to transfer to a chair or toilet or to move from place to place.

(5) "Authenticated" or "authentication" means authorization of a written entry in a record by means of a signature including minimally, first initial, last name, and title.

(6) "Board and domiciliary care" means provision of daily meal service, lodging, and care offered within the living accommodation and includes the general responsibility for safety and well-being of the client with provision of assistance in activities of daily living as needed.

(7) "Client" means an individual living in an adult residential facility or private adult treatment home for the purpose of participating in treatment and rehabilitation for psychiatric impairment or an individual living in the facility for board and domiciliary care.

(8) "Clinical staff" means mental health professionals, paraprofessionals, and medical personnel appointed by the governing body of a residential treatment facility to provide direct client treatment, training, and rehabilitation services within the residential treatment facility, and includes full- and part-time staff and consultants.

(9) "Corporal punishment" means punishment or negative reinforcement accomplished by direct physical contact of a harmful or potentially harmful nature regardless of whether or not damage is actually inflicted.

(10) "Department" means the Washington state department of social and health services.

(11) "Dietitian" means an individual meeting the eligibility requirements described in "Directory of Dietetic Programs Accredited and Approved," American Dietetic Association, Edition 100, 1980.

(12) "Discipline" means actions taken by personnel and staff to encourage the establishment of habits of self-control or to regulate unacceptable client behavior. The individualized treatment plan shall define establishment of habits of self-control and unacceptable client behavior.

(13) "Drug administration" means an act where a single dose of a prescribed drug or biological is given to a client by an authorized person in accordance with all laws and regulations governing such acts. The complete act of administration entails removing an individual dose from the previously dispensed, properly labeled container (including the unit dose container), verifying the individual dose with the physician's orders, giving the individual dose to the proper client, and properly recording the time and the dose given.

(14) "Drug dispensing" means an act entailing the interpretation of an order for a drug or biological and, pursuant to that order, proper selection, measuring, labeling, packaging, and issuance of the drug for a client or for a service unit of the facility.

(15) "Dwelling" means any building or any portion thereof which is not an apartment house, lodging house or hotel, containing one or two guest rooms which are used, rented, leased, let, or hired out to be occupied for living purposes.

(16) "Governing body" means the individual or group legally responsible for operation and maintenance of the residential treatment facility.

(17) "Independent living skill training" consists of:

(a) Social skill training: A service designed to aid clients in learning appropriate social behavior in situations of daily living (e.g., the use of appropriate behavior in families, work settings, the residential facility and other community settings).

(b) Self-care skills training: A service designed to aid clients in developing appropriate skills of grooming, self-care and other daily living skills such as eating, food preparation, shopping, handling money, the use of leisure time, and the use of other community and human services.

(18) "Individualized treatment plan" means a written statement of care to be provided to a client based upon assessment of his or her strengths, assets, interests, and problems. The statement shall include short- and long-term goals with an estimated time frame stipulated, identification of the process for attaining the goals, and a discharge plan. When possible, the statement shall be developed with participation of the client.

(19) "Mental health professional" means the individuals described in RCW 71.05.020 and WAC 275-55-020.

(20) "Multidisciplinary treatment team" means the availability of a group comprised, when indicated, of individuals from various clinical disciplines, to include medicine, psychiatry, psychology, social work, nursing, occupational and recreational therapies, dietary, pharmacy, speech, and hearing services. Members of the group shall assess, plan, implement, and evaluate treatment and rehabilitation for clients under care.

(21) "Neglect" means negligent treatment or mal-treatment or an act of omission, evincing a serious disregard of consequences of such a magnitude as to constitute a clear and present danger to a client's health, welfare, and safety.

(a) "Physical neglect" means physical or material deprivation (e.g., lack of medical care, lack of supervision necessary for client level of functioning, inadequate food, clothing or cleanliness).

(b) "Emotional neglect" means acts such as rejection, lack of stimulation or other acts of commission or omission, resulting in emotional or behavioral problems, or physical manifestations.

(22) "New construction" means any of the following started after promulgation of these rules and regulations:

(a) New building(s) to be used as a part of the residential treatment facility;

(b) Addition(s) to or conversions of the existing building(s) to be used as part of the residential treatment facility;

(c) Alteration(s) or modification(s) other than minor alteration(s) to a residential treatment facility or to a

facility seeking licensure as a residential treatment facility;

(d) "Minor alteration(s)" means any structural or functional modification(s) within the existing residential treatment facility, without changing the approved use of the room or area. Minor alterations performed under this definition do not require prior approval of the department; however, this does not constitute a release from the applicable requirements contained in chapter 248-25 WAC.

(23) "Occupational therapist" means an individual having graduated with a bachelors degree from a university or college occupational therapy program and having completed field work requirements.

(24) "Owner" means an individual, partnership or corporation, or the legal successor thereof, operating residential treatment facilities for psychiatrically impaired adults, whether owning or leasing the premises.

(25) "Paraprofessional" means a person qualified, through experience or training, or a combination thereof, deemed competent while under supervision of a mental health professional, to provide counseling, rehabilitation, training, and treatment services to psychiatrically impaired adults. Such a person shall have, at a minimum:

(a) One year of training in the field of social, behavioral, or health sciences, and one year of experience in an approved treatment program for the mentally ill; or

(b) Two years of training in the field of social, behavioral, or health sciences; or

(c) Three years of work experience in an approved treatment program for the mentally ill.

(26) "Pharmacist" means an individual licensed by the state board of pharmacy to engage in the practice of pharmacy under the provisions of chapter 18.64 RCW.

(27) "Physician" means an individual licensed under provisions of chapter 18.57 or 18.71 RCW.

(28) "Prescription" means the written or oral order for drugs issued by a duly licensed medical practitioner in the course of his or her professional practice, as defined by Washington state statutes for legitimate medical purposes. (RCW 18.64.011)

(29) "Private adult treatment home" means a dwelling which is the residence or home of two adults providing food, shelter, beds, and care for two or fewer psychiatrically impaired clients, provided these clients are detained under chapter 71.05 RCW and the dwelling is certified as an evaluation and treatment facility under chapter 71.05 RCW.

(30) "Psychiatric impairment" means serious mental disorders, excluding mental retardation, substance abuse disorders, simple intoxication with alcohol or drugs, personality disorders, and specific developmental disorders as defined in the third edition of "American Psychiatric Association Diagnostic and Statistical Manual," 1980, where one or more of the following symptomatic behaviors is exhibited:

(a) Bizarreness, severe self-destructiveness, schizophrenic ideation, or other signs or symptoms resulting from gross, on-going distortions in thought processes;

(b) Suicide attempts or other signs or symptoms associated with marked, severe, or chronic affective disorders;

(c) Chronic sexual maladjustment, or other grossly maladaptive behaviors, in accordance with subsection (30)(a) or (b) of this section.

(31) "Psychiatrist" means a physician having successfully completed a three-year residency program in psychiatry and is eligible for certification by the American board of psychiatry and neurology (ABPN) as described in "Directory of Residency Training Programs Accredited by the Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education," American Medical Association, 1981-1982 or eligible for certification by the American osteopathic board of neurology and psychiatry as described in "American Osteopathic Association Yearbook and Directory," 1981-1982.

(32) "Psychologist" means a person licensed as a psychologist in the state of Washington under provisions of chapter 18.83 RCW.

(33) "Recreational therapist" means a person with a bachelors degree with a major or option in therapeutic recreation or in recreation for ill and handicapped or a bachelors degree in a related field with equivalent professional experience.

(34) "Registered nurse" means an individual licensed under the provisions of chapter 18.88 RCW, regulating the practice of registered nursing in the state of Washington.

(35) "Rehabilitation services" means a combination of social, physical, psychological, vocational, and recreational services provided to strengthen and enhance the capability of psychiatrically impaired persons and to enable these persons to function with greater independence. The services include, but are not limited to, training in independent living skills.

(36) "Restraint" means any apparatus or chemical used for the purpose of preventing or limiting free body movement.

(37) "Scheduled drugs" means drugs, substances, or immediate precursors listed in schedules I through V, article II, RCW 69.50.201, state uniform controlled substance act, as now or hereafter amended.

(38) "Security window" means a window designed to inhibit exit, entry, and injury to a client, incorporating approved, safe, transparent material.

(39) "Self-administration of medication" means the client administers or takes his or her own medication from a properly labeled container: PROVIDED, That the facility maintains the responsibility to assure medications are used correctly and the client is responding appropriately.

(40) "Shall" means compliance with regulation is mandatory.

(41) "Should" means compliance with a regulation or standard is suggested or recommended, but not required.

(42) "Social worker" means an individual holding a masters degree in social work from a graduate school of social work.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-25-010 LICENSURE—ADULT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FACILITIES. Adult residential treatment facilities shall be licensed under chapter 71.12 RCW. Chapter 248-25 WAC establishes

minimum licensing standards for the safety, adequate care, and treatment of clients living in a residential treatment facility.

(1) Application for license.

(a) An application for a residential treatment facility license shall be submitted on forms furnished by the department. Applications shall be signed by the legal representative of the owner.

(b) The applicant shall furnish to the department full and complete information and promptly report any changes effecting the current accuracy of such information as to the identity of each officer and director of the corporation, if the program is operated by legally incorporated entity, profit or nonprofit, and of each partner, if the program is a legal partnership.

(2) Disqualified applicants.

(a) Each and every individual named in an application for a residential facility license shall be considered separately and jointly as applicants, and if anyone is deemed disqualified or unqualified by the department in accordance with the law or these rules and regulations, a license may be denied, suspended or revoked. A license may be denied, suspended or revoked for failure or refusal to comply with the requirements established by chapter 71.12 RCW, or with rules and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto, and in addition, for any of the following:

(i) Obtaining or attempting to obtain a license by fraudulent means or misrepresentation;

(ii) Permitting, aiding, or abetting the commission of an illegal act on the premises of the residential treatment facility;

(iii) Cruelty, abuse, neglect or assault, or indifference to the welfare of any client;

(iv) Misappropriation of the property of the client;

(v) Failure or inability to exercise fiscal accountability and responsibility toward the individual client, the department, or the business community.

(b) Before granting a license to operate a residential treatment facility, the department shall consider the ability of each individual named in the application to operate the residential treatment facility in accordance with the law and with these regulations. Individuals previously denied a license to operate a health care facility in the state of Washington or elsewhere, or convicted civilly or criminally of operating such a facility without a license, or having had the license to operate such a facility suspended or revoked, shall not be granted a license unless, to the satisfaction of the department, the individual affirmatively establishes clear, cogent, and convincing evidence of ability to operate the residential treatment facility, for which the license is sought, in full conformance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations.

(3) Visitation and examination of the residential treatment facility by the department to ascertain compliance with chapter 248-25 WAC and chapter 71.12 RCW shall occur as necessary and at least one time each twelve months.

(4) Denial, suspension, or revocation of license. Upon finding, as a result of an inspection, the facility has failed or refused to comply with the requirements of

chapter 71.12 RCW and these rules and regulations, the department may, if the interests of the clients so demand, issue a written notification letter to the applicant or licensee giving notice of intent to deny a license application or to suspend or revoke a license thirty days after the date of mailing. The letter shall be followed by a denial, suspension, or revocation letter provided the applicant or licensee does not within thirty days from the date of mailing of the department's notice of intent to reject, revoke or suspend the license, make written application to the department for a hearing. Upon receipt of such an application to the department, the department shall fix a time for such hearing and shall give the applicant or licensee a notice of the time fixed for such hearing. Procedures governing hearings under these regulations shall be in accord with procedures set out in chapter 248-08 WAC. All hearings conducted under these regulations shall be deemed to be contested cases within the meaning of chapter 34.04 RCW.

(5) Submission of plans. The following shall be submitted with an application for license: **PROVIDED HOWEVER,** That when any of the required plans are already on file with the department through previous applications for license or construction approval, only plans for portions or changes not on file need to be submitted.

(a) A plot plan showing street, driveways, water and sewage disposal systems, the location of buildings on the site, and grade elevations within ten feet of any building housing clients.

(b) Floor plans of each building housing clients shall provide the following information:

(i) Identification of each client's sleeping room by use of a lettering or numbering system, or some equivalent mechanism of identification;

(ii) The usable square feet of floor space in each room;

(iii) The clear window glass area in each client's sleeping room;

(iv) The height of the lowest portion of the ceiling in any client's sleeping room;

(v) The floor elevations referenced to the grade level.

(6) Posting of license. A license for the residential treatment facility shall be posted in a conspicuous place on the premises.

(7) New construction.

(a) When new construction is contemplated, the following shall be submitted to the department for review:

(i) A written program containing, at a minimum, information concerning services to be provided and operational methods to be used effecting the extent of facilities required by these regulations.

(ii) Duplicate sets of preliminary plans drawn to scale and including: A plot plan showing streets, driveways, the water and sewage disposal systems, grade and location of building(s) on the site; the plans for each floor of the building(s), existing and proposed, designating the functions of each room and showing all fixed equipment. The preliminary plans shall be accompanied by a statement as to the source of the water supply and the method of sewage and garbage disposal and a general

description of construction and materials, including interior finishes.

(b) Construction shall not be started until duplicate sets of final plans (drawn to scale) and specifications have been submitted to, and approved by, the department. Final plans and specifications shall show complete details to be furnished to contractors for construction of buildings. The plans and specifications shall include:

(i) Plot plans;

(ii) Plans for each floor of the building(s) designating the function of each room and showing all fixed equipment and the planned location of beds and other furniture in clients' sleeping rooms;

(iii) Interior and exterior elevations, building sections, and construction details;

(iv) A schedule of floor, wall and ceiling finishes, and the types and sizes of doors and windows;

(v) Plumbing, heating, ventilation, and electrical systems; and

(vi) Specifications fully describing workmanship and finishes.

(c) Adequate provisions shall be made for safety and comfort of clients as construction work takes place in or near occupied areas.

(d) All construction shall take place in accordance with the approved final plans and specifications. The department shall be consulted prior to making any changes from the approved plans and specifications. When indicated by the nature or extent for proposed changes, the department may require the submission of modified plans or addenda for review prior to considering proposed change(s) for approval. Only changes approved by the department may be incorporated into a construction project. In all cases, modified plans or addenda on changes incorporated into the construction project shall be submitted for the department's file on the project even though the modified plans or addenda were not required to be submitted prior to approval.

(8) The department may, in the department's discretion, exempt an adult residential treatment facility pursuant to the rules herein.

(9) Compliance with other regulations.

(a) Rules and regulations adopted by the Washington state fire marshal under provisions of RCW 71.12.485 which are found in Title 212 WAC apply.

(b) If there is no local plumbing code, the Uniform Plumbing Code of the International Association of Plumbing and Mechanical Officials, 1979 Edition, shall be followed.

(c) Compliance with these regulations does not exempt a residential treatment facility from compliance with local and state electrical codes or local zoning, building, and plumbing codes.

(10) Transfer of ownership. The ownership of a residential treatment facility shall not be transferred or, if a corporation, a majority of its stock sold, until the transferee has been notified by the department the application for a license has been approved. Change in administrator shall be reported to the department.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-25-015 LICENSURE—PRIVATE ADULT TREATMENT HOME. Private adult treatment homes shall be licensed under chapter 71.12 RCW, private establishments. Chapter 248-25 WAC establishes minimum licensing rules and regulations for safety and adequate care of psychiatrically-impaired clients living in a private adult treatment home. WAC 248-25-010(1), (2), (3), (4), (6), (8), (9), and (10) shall apply. All other rules and regulations for private adult treatment homes are contained in WAC 248-25-002, 248-25-100, and 248-25-120.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-25-020 ADMINISTRATION. (1) Governing body.

(a) The residential treatment facility shall have a governing body to establish and adopt personnel policies; written policies for the admission, care, safety, and treatment of clients; rules and regulations for the responsible administrative and clinical staffs.

(b) The governing body shall be responsible for the provision of personnel, facilities, equipment, supplies, and other services necessary to meet the needs of clients.

(c) The governing body shall appoint an administrator responsible for implementing the policies adopted by the governing body.

(d) The governing body shall establish and maintain a current, written organizational plan, including all positions and delineating responsibilities, authority, and relation of positions within the facility.

(2) Personnel.

(a) There shall be sufficient qualified personnel to provide the services needed by the clients, and to maintain the residential treatment facility.

(b) Job descriptions for each position classification shall be written and current.

(c) There shall be a personnel record system and a current personnel record for each employee including application for employment, verification of education or training when required, a record or verification of a valid, current license for any employee requiring licensure, and an annually documented performance evaluation.

(d) A planned, supervised, and documented orientation shall be provided for each new employee.

(e) There shall be on-going in-service education affording each employee the opportunity to maintain and update competencies needed to perform assigned duties and responsibilities. Cardiopulmonary resuscitation training and review shall be provided.

(f) Volunteer services and activities, when provided, shall be coordinated by a qualified member of the facility staff.

(i) There shall be appropriate screening, documented orientation, and training provided for each volunteer in accordance with the job to be performed.

(ii) There shall be supervision by qualified staff.

(3) When research is proposed or conducted directly involving clients, a multidisciplinary committee shall review, monitor, and approve or disapprove any research

project in order to protect the rights and safety of clients. The committee shall have the right and responsibility to modify or discontinue research.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-25-030 CLIENT CARE SERVICES IN ADULT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FACILITIES. (1) The residential treatment facility shall have written policies regarding admission criteria and treatment methods. The admission of clients shall be in keeping with stated policies and shall be limited to clients for whom the facility is qualified by staff, services, and equipment to give adequate care.

(2) Acceptance of a psychiatrically impaired client shall be based upon an assessment by a mental health professional under chapter 71.05 RCW or by a community mental health program under chapter 71.24 RCW. Assessment shall be documented and shall establish the following:

(a) A client requires treatment appropriate to the intensity and restrictions of care provided by the program;

(b) The treatment required can be appropriately provided by the program(s) or program component(s);

(c) The client does not represent an imminent danger to others and does not have a physical condition requiring medical or nursing care available only in a hospital.

(3) Clients requiring only board and domiciliary care may be admitted and reside in the adult residential treatment facility.

(4) Unless the facility is excepted in writing by the Washington state fire marshal and the department, admission criteria shall be used to screen out individuals in need of physical restraints, not ambulatory, or lacking adequate cognitive functioning to enable response to a fire alarm or unable to evacuate the premises in an emergency without assistance.

(5) Treatment and discharge planning.

(a) An initial assessment of each psychiatrically impaired client shall occur within seventy-two hours of admission with development of a provisional treatment plan.

(b) The multidisciplinary treatment team shall develop an individualized treatment plan for each client within fourteen days of admission to the facility.

(i) The individualized treatment plan shall be written and interpreted to client care personnel. When possible, the client will participate in development of the plan.

(ii) There shall be implementation of the individualized treatment-rehabilitation plan by the multidisciplinary team with written review and evaluation at least once each thirty days. Modifications in the treatment plan shall be made as necessary. Implementation and review shall be evidenced in the clinical record.

(iii) The plan shall include a written discharge plan developed and implemented by the multidisciplinary team.

(iv) The plan shall be included in the clinical record.

(6) A written plan shall be developed describing the organization of clinical services. The plan shall address the following:

(a) Medical services.

(i) A comprehensive health assessment and medical history shall be completed and recorded by a physician within seventy-two hours after admission unless a comprehensive health assessment performed within the previous thirty days is available upon admission.

(ii) A complete neurological evaluation shall be completed only when indicated.

(iii) A physician member of the clinical staff shall be responsible for the care of any medical condition present during residential treatment.

(iv) Orders for medical treatment shall be signed by a physician or by another authorized practitioner acting within the scope of Washington state statutes defining practice.

(v) There shall be a physician on call at all times to advise regarding emergency medical problems. Provisions shall be made for emergency medical services when needed.

(vi) A psychiatric evaluation shall be completed and documented by a psychiatrist within thirty days prior or seventy-two hours following admission.

(b) Nursing service. There shall be a registered nurse, with training and experience in working with psychiatrically impaired adults, on staff as a full-time or part-time employee, or under contract or written agreement. The nurse shall be responsible for all nursing functions.

(c) Psychologists, social workers, psychiatric nurses, occupational therapists, recreational therapists, and paraprofessionals with experience in working with psychiatrically impaired adults shall be available as necessary to develop, integrate, and implement the individualized treatment plan.

(d) Rehabilitation services under long-term care.

(i) There shall be an educational and vocational assessment of each client with appropriate educational and vocational programs developed and implemented or arranged on the basis of the assessment.

(ii) Services in the skills of daily living shall be provided by qualified persons as necessary to meet the needs of the clients.

(e) Food and dietary services.

(i) Food and dietary services shall be managed by a person knowledgeable in food service.

(ii) Dietary service shall incorporate the services of a dietitian in order to meet the individual nutritional needs of clients.

(iii) All menus shall be written at least one week in advance, approved by a dietitian, and retained for six months.

(iv) There shall be a client-specific physician order for therapeutic diets served to clients. Therapeutic diets shall be prepared and served as prescribed.

(v) Meals and nourishment shall provide a well-balanced diet sufficient in quality, quantity, and variety to meet the nutritional needs of clients. Unless contraindicated, the "Recommended Dietary Allowances," Ninth Edition, 1980, of the food and nutrition board of the national research council adjusted for age, sex, and activity, shall be used.

(vi) Food service sanitation shall be governed by chapter 248-84 WAC.

(7) Other client safety and care requirements.

(a) Disciplinary policies and practices shall be stated in writing.

(i) Discipline shall be fair, reasonable, consistent, and related to the behavior of the clients. Discipline, when needed, shall be consistent with the individualized treatment plan.

(ii) Abusive, cruel, hazardous, frightening, or humiliating disciplinary practices shall not be used. Seclusion and restraint shall not be used as punitive measures. Corporal punishment shall not be used.

(iii) Disciplinary measures shall be documented in the clinical record.

(b) Assault, abuse, and neglect. Clients shall be protected from assault, abuse, and neglect. Suspected or alleged incidents of nonaccidental injury, sexual abuse, assault, cruelty, or neglect shall be reported to the department.

(c) Allowances, earnings, and expenditures shall be accounted for by the facility. When a client is discharged, he or she may be permitted to take the balance of his or her money, or be fully informed about the transfer of his or her money to another facility or other transfer as permitted by state or federal law. The client shall be informed of any responsibility for the cost of care and treatment under the law or regulations.

(d) Clients shall not be used to carry the responsibility for basic housekeeping and maintenance of the facility and equipment. Assigned tasks may be performed insofar as the tasks are appropriate and are part of the individualized treatment plan. Work assignments shall be adequately supervised and documented as part of the treatment program. Work assignment shall be appropriate to the age, physical, and mental condition of the client.

(e) Written policy statements and procedures shall describe client rights as specified in WAC 275-55-211 and 275-55-241.

(f) Current written policy and orders shall be signed by a physician to guide the action of facility personnel when medical emergencies or a threat to life arise and the physician is not present.

(i) Medical policies shall be reviewed as needed and at least one time each two years and approved in writing by representatives of the medical, nursing, and administrative staff.

(ii) There shall be a current transfer agreement with an acute care general hospital. Medical and related data shall be transmitted with the client in the event of a transfer.

(g) Written policies and procedures shall address notification of legal guardian or next-of-kin in the event of a serious change in the client's condition, transfer of client to another facility, elopement, death, or when unusual circumstances warrant.

(h) Written policies and procedures addressing safety precautions shall include:

(i) Smoking by personnel, clients, visitors, and others within the facility.

(ii) Provision for immediate emergency access to sleeping rooms, toilets, showers, bathrooms, or any other rooms occupied by clients.

(iii) Use and monitoring of seclusion rooms and restraints in accordance with WAC 275-55-263(2)(e).

(iv) Availability of access to emergency supplies and equipment to include airways, and other equipment as identified in the emergency medical policies.

(v) Summoning of internal or external resource agencies or persons (e.g., poison center, fire department, police).

(vi) Systems for routine preventive maintenance with documentation of the plan and dates of inspection.

(vii) Fire and disaster plans including a documentation process and evidence of rehearsal on a regular basis.

(viii) Immediate actions or behaviors of facility staff when client behavior indicates the client is assaultive, out-of-control or self-destructive. There shall be documentation staff rehearsals occur on a regular basis.

(i) There shall be written policies and procedures governing actions to be taken following any accident or incident considered harmful or injurious to the client which shall include documentation in the clinical record.

(j) Policies concerning transportation of clients shall include consideration of the following:

(i) When transportation is provided for clients in a vehicle owned by the facility, the vehicle shall be in safe operating condition as evidenced by preventive maintenance records.

(ii) Authorization of all drivers of vehicles transporting clients by the administration of the facility. Drivers shall possess a current driver's license.

(iii) Observation of maximum safe vehicle driving capacity. Seat belts or other safety devices shall be provided for and used by each passenger.

(iv) Conditions allowing clients to be transported in nonfacility-owned vehicles.

(k) At least one staff member with current first aid and cardiopulmonary resuscitation training shall be on duty at all times.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-25-040 PHARMACEUTICAL SERVICES IN ADULT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FACILITIES. (1) The facility shall have an agreement with a pharmacist to advise the facility on matters relating to the practice of pharmacy, drug utilization, control, and accountability.

(2) Written policies and procedures shall be approved by a physician and pharmacist addressing the procuring, prescribing, administering, dispensing, storage, transcription of orders, use of standing orders, disposal of drugs, self-administration of medication, control or disposal of drugs brought into the facility by clients, and recording of drug administration in the clinical record.

(a) Written orders shall be signed by a physician or other legally authorized practitioner acting within the scope of his or her license for all medications administered to clients. An organized system shall be instituted to ensure accuracy in receiving, transcribing, and implementing orders for administration of medications.

(b) Drugs shall be dispensed by persons licensed to dispense drugs. Drugs shall be administered by persons licensed to administer drugs.

(c) Drugs brought into the facility for client use while in the facility shall be specifically ordered by a physician. The facility is responsible for the control and appropriate use of all drugs administered or self-administered within the facility.

(d) Provision shall be made for procurement, drug profiles, labeling and storage of medications, drugs, and chemicals.

(i) Drugs ordered or prescribed for a specific client shall be procured by individual prescription.

(ii) The services of the pharmacist and the pharmacy shall be such that medications, supplies, and individual prescriptions are provided without undue delay.

(iii) Medication containers within the facility shall be clearly and legibly labeled with the medication name (generic and/or trade), strength, and expiration date (if available).

(iv) Medications, poisons, and chemicals kept anywhere in the facility shall be plainly labeled and stored in a specifically designated, secure, well-illuminated cabinet, closet or store room, and made accessible only to authorized persons. External medications shall be separated from internal medications.

(v) Poisonous external chemicals, caustic materials, and drugs shall show appropriate warning or poison labels and shall be stored separately from all other drugs.

(3) The facility shall have a current drug reference readily available for use by clinical staff and treatment team members.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-25-050 INFECTION CONTROL IN ADULT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FACILITIES. (1) There shall be written policies and procedures addressing infection control and isolation of clients (should isolation be necessary and medically appropriate for an infectious condition).

(2) Communicable disease shall be reported in accordance with WAC 248-100-075 and 248-100-080 as now or hereafter amended.

(3) There shall be a current system for reporting, investigating, and reviewing infections among clients and personnel, and for maintenance of records on such infections.

(4) Upon employment, each person shall have or provide documented evidence of a tuberculin skin test by the Mantoux method, unless medically contraindicated. When the skin test is negative (less than ten millimeters in duration read at forty-eight to seventy-two hours), no further tuberculin skin test shall be required. A positive skin test shall consist of ten millimeters of induration, or greater, read at forty-eight to seventy-two hours. Positive reactors shall have a chest x-ray within ninety days of the first day of employment and shall be evaluated for an appropriate course of treatment (preventive or curative). Exceptions and specific requirements are as follows:

(a) Persons with positive skin tests having completed a recommended course of preventive or curative treatment, as determined by the local health officer, shall be exempted from further testing and/or chest x-rays.

(b) A record of test results, x-rays or exemptions to such shall be kept by the facility.

(5) Employees with communicable diseases in an infectious stage shall not be on duty.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-25-060 CLINICAL RECORDS. (1) The residential treatment facility shall have a well-defined clinical record system, adequate and experienced staff, adequate facilities, equipment and supplies necessary to the development, maintenance, security, control, retrieval, analysis, use, and preservation of client care data. A person demonstrating competency and experience or training in clinical record administration shall be responsible for the clinical record system.

(2) The client records and record system shall be documented and maintained in accordance with recognized principles of clinical record management.

(3) The residential treatment facility shall have current policies and procedures related to the clinical record system including the following:

(a) The establishment of the format and documentation expectations of the clinical record for each client.

(b) Access to and release of data in clinical records. Policies shall address confidentiality of information contained in records and release of information in accordance with RCW 71.05.390.

(4) An adequate clinical record shall be maintained for each client and be readily accessible to members of the treatment team. Each entry in the clinical record shall be legible, dated, and authenticated.

(5) A systematic method for identifying the clinical record of each client shall be maintained.

(6) Entries in the clinical record shall be made on all diagnostic and treatment procedures and other clinical events. Entries shall be in ink, typewritten, or on a computer terminal, or equivalent.

(7) Psychiatric diagnosis, abbreviations, and terminology shall be consistent with the most recent edition of the "American Psychiatric Association Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders," 1980. Physical diagnosis, abbreviations, and terminology shall be consistent with "International Classification of Disease," Ninth Revision, Volumes I and II, September 1980.

(8) Clinical records shall include identifying information, assessments by the multidisciplinary team, regular progress notes by members of the multidisciplinary team, individualized treatment plans, and a discharge summary.

(9) There shall be a master client index.

(10) Procedures related to retention, preservation, and final disposal of clinical records and other client care data shall include the following:

(a) Each client's clinical record shall be retained and preserved for a period of no less than five years, or for five years following the client's most recent discharge, whichever is the longer period of time.

(b) A complete discharge summary, by a member of the clinical staff, and reports of tests related to the psychiatric condition of each client shall be retained and preserved for a period of no less than ten years or for a period of no less than ten years following the client's

most recent discharge, whichever is the longer period of time.

(c) Final disposal of any client clinical record(s), indices or other reports permitting identification of the individual shall be accomplished so retrieval and subsequent use of data contained therein are impossible.

(d) In the event of transfer of ownership of the residential treatment facility, client clinical records, indices and reports shall remain in the facility and shall be retained and preserved by the new operator of the facility in accordance with subsections (10)(a), (b), (c), (d), and (e) of this section.

(e) If the residential treatment facility ceases operation, the facility shall make arrangements for preservation of the clinical records, reports, indices, and client data in accordance with subsections (10)(a), (b), and (c) of this section. The plans for such arrangements shall have been approved by the department prior to cessation of operation.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-25-070 PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT IN ADULT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FACILITIES. (1) The residential treatment facility shall provide a safe, clean environment for clients, staff, and visitors.

(2) At least the ground floor shall be accessible to the physically handicapped. Program activity areas and sleeping quarters for any physically handicapped clients shall be on floors meeting applicable standards.

(3) Clients' sleeping rooms.

(a) Each sleeping room shall be directly accessible from a corridor or common-use activity room or an area for clients.

(b) Sleeping rooms shall be outside rooms with a clear glass window area of approximately one-tenth of the usable floor area. Windows above the ground floor level shall be appropriately screened or of a security type.

(c) No room more than three feet, six inches below grade shall be used for the housing of clients. There shall be a minimum of eighty square feet of usable floor space in a single bedroom and multiclient rooms shall provide no less than seventy square feet of floor area per bed. The maximum capacity of a sleeping room shall be four clients. There shall not be less than seven and one-half feet of ceiling height over the required floor area.

(d) Visual privacy from other clients shall be provided as needed. Visual privacy may be achieved through a program assuring privacy in toileting, bathing, showering, and dressing.

(e) Each client shall be provided an enclosed space suitable for hanging garments and storage of personal belongings within or convenient to his or her room. Provision for secure storage of client valuables in the room or elsewhere shall be provided.

(f) Each client shall have access to his or her room except when contraindicated by determination of staff.

(g) Each client shall be provided a bed at least thirty-six inches wide or appropriate to the special needs and size of the client, with a cleanable, firm mattress, and a cleanable or disposable pillow.

(h) Room furnishings shall be provided and maintained in a clean and safe condition.

(i) Client beds shall be spaced so the beds do not interfere with the entrance, exit, or traffic flow within the client's room. Client rooms shall be of a dimension and conformation allowing not less than three feet between beds.

(4) Each client occupied floor of the facility shall provide one toilet and sink for each eight clients or any fraction thereof. There shall be one bathing facility for each twelve clients or fraction thereof. If there are more than five clients, separate toilet and bathing facilities for each sex are required. Privacy shall be assured.

(5) Adequate lighting shall be provided in all areas of the residential treatment facility.

(a) An adequate number of electrical outlets shall be provided to permit use of electrical fixtures appropriate to the needs of the program.

(b) General lighting shall be provided for sleeping rooms. There shall be an electrical wall switch located at the door of each sleeping room to control one built-in light fixture within the room.

(c) Emergency lighting equipment such as flashlights or battery-operated lamps shall be available and maintained in operating condition.

(6) Ventilation.

(a) Ventilation of all rooms used by clients or personnel shall be sufficient to remove objectionable odors, excessive heat or condensation.

(b) Inside rooms, including toilets, bathrooms, and other rooms where excessive moisture, odors, or contaminants originate, shall be appropriately vented.

(7) There shall be an adequate supply of hot and cold running water under pressure conforming with standards of the state board of health, chapter 248-54 WAC.

(a) The hot water temperature at bathing fixtures used by the clients shall be automatically regulated and shall not exceed one hundred twenty degrees Fahrenheit.

(b) There shall be hot water at a temperature of one hundred forty degrees Fahrenheit available for laundry equipment and dishwashing.

(c) There shall be devices to prevent back-flow into the water supply system from fixtures where extension hoses or other cross connections may be used.

(8) Linen and laundry.

(a) An adequate storage area and supply of clean linen, washcloths, and towels shall be available for client use.

(b) At least one laundry room with washer and dryer located in an area separated from the kitchen and dining area shall be available.

(c) Soiled laundry or linen storage and sorting areas shall be in a well-ventilated area physically separated from the clean linen handling area, the kitchen, and the eating areas.

(9) Within the facility, at least one private area shall be provided for visitation of clients and guests.

(10) An adequate number of rooms shall be available for group and individual therapy.

(a) The rooms shall be enclosed and reasonably sound-proofed as necessary to maintain confidentiality.

(b) If seclusion or maximum security rooms are required by a program, at least one seclusion room intended for short-term occupancy, with direct supervision by

staff, shall be available or immediately accessible in a hospital or other facility.

(i) Seclusion rooms and furnishings shall be designed to provide maximum security and safety for clients.

(ii) Seclusion rooms shall have provisions for natural or artificial light and may be inside or outside rooms.

(iii) There shall be window lights in doors or other provisions for direct visibility of a client at all times during occupancy.

(iv) Seclusion rooms shall provide fifty square feet of floor space, exclusive of fixed equipment, with a minimum dimension of six feet.

(11) When physical examinations of clients are done on a routine basis within the facility, an examination room should be available, providing privacy and adequate light. A handwashing facility with towel dispenser and soap dispenser shall be available.

(12) When medical and nursing supplies and equipment are washed, disinfected, stored or handled within the facility, utility and storage areas shall be designed and equipped for these functions providing for segregation of clean and sterile supplies and equipment from contaminated supplies and equipment.

(13) Housekeeping facilities.

(a) At least one service sink and housekeeping closet equipped with shelving shall be provided in a suitable setting.

(b) Sewage, garbage, refuse, and liquid wastes shall be collected and disposed of in a manner to prevent creation of an unsafe or unsanitary condition or nuisance.

(14) The heating system shall be operated and maintained to provide a comfortable, healthful temperature in rooms used by clients during the coldest weather conditions ordinarily encountered in the geographical location of the residential treatment facility.

(15) There shall be an area provided for secure storage of client records and for privacy of authorized personnel to read and document in the client records.

(16) There shall be a dining room(s) or area(s) large enough to provide table service for all clients. Appropriate furnishings shall be provided for dining.

(a) If a multipurpose room is used for dining and recreational activities or meetings, there shall be sufficient space to accommodate each of the activities without interference with one another.

(b) At least forty square feet per bed shall be provided for the total combined area utilized for dining, social, educational, recreational activities, and group therapies.

(17) There shall be at least one "nonpay" telephone readily accessible in the event of fire or other emergencies. There shall be a telephone readily available for use of clients (located so privacy is possible).

(18) A safely maintained outdoor recreational area shall be available for use of clients.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-25-100 CLIENT CARE SERVICES IN PRIVATE ADULT TREATMENT HOMES. (1) The home shall have written policies regarding admission criteria and treatment methods. Admission of clients shall be in keeping with stated policies and shall be

limited to psychiatrically impaired clients for whom the home can provide adequate safety and care.

(2) Rules and regulations contained in WAC 248-25-030(2), (4), (5), (6), and (7) shall apply with the following exclusions: WAC 248-25-030(7)(h)(vi) and (7)(j)(i).

(3) Medications shall be specifically ordered by a physician or other legally authorized practitioner and controlled by the licensee.

(a) All medications shall be kept in locked storage or otherwise made unaccessible to unauthorized persons and shall be refrigerated when required.

(b) External medications shall be stored separately (separate compartments) from internal medications.

(c) Medications shall be stored in the medication's original container. Each container shall be labeled and the label shall include the name of the client and the date of purchase.

(d) Only the licensee shall dispense or have access to medications except for self-administered medications.

(e) Medications shall be dispersed only on the written approval of an individual or agency having authority by court order to approve medical care. Medications shall be dispersed only as specified on the prescription label or as otherwise authorized by a physician.

(f) Self-administration of medications by a client shall be in accordance with the following:

(i) The client shall be physically and mentally capable of properly taking his or her own medicine;

(ii) Prescription drugs, over-the-counter drugs and other medical materials used by individuals shall be kept so the prescription drugs are not available to other individuals.

(4) Tuberculosis, communicable disease.

(a) Each licensee, employee, adult volunteer, and other adult individuals providing services or care and having regular contact with the clients shall have a tuberculosis skin test, by the Mantoux method, upon employment or licensing unless medically contraindicated.

(i) Individuals whose tuberculosis skin test is positive (10 mm or more induration) shall have a chest x-ray within ninety days following the skin test.

(ii) Routine periodic testing or x-ray after entry is not required.

(iii) An entry test shall not be required of individuals whose tuberculosis skin test has been documented as negative (less than 10 mm within the last two years, nor shall routine periodic retesting or x-ray be required of such individuals.

(b) A record of tuberculosis skin test results, x-rays, or exemptions to such shall be kept in the home.

(c) Individuals with a communicable disease in an infectious stage shall not be on duty.

(5) Clinical records and record systems shall comply with WAC 248-25-060.

NEW SECTION

WAC 248-25-120 PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT REQUIREMENTS FOR PRIVATE ADULT TREATMENT HOMES. (1) The home shall be located on a well-drained site, free from hazardous conditions, and accessible to other facilities necessary to carry out the

home's program. There shall be at least one telephone on the premises which shall be accessible for emergency use at all times.

(2) The physical plant, premises, and equipment shall be maintained in a clean and sanitary condition, free of hazards, and in good repair.

(3) Suitable space shall be provided and used for storage of clothing.

(4) Client bedrooms shall be outside rooms permitting entrance of natural light.

(a) Multiple occupancy bedrooms shall provide not less than fifty square feet per occupant of floor area exclusive of closets.

(b) Each client shall have a bed of his or her own which is at least thirty-six inches wide with a clean mattress, pillow, sheets, blankets, and pillowcases.

(5) Adequate facilities shall be provided for separate storage of soiled linen and clean linen.

(6) There shall be at least one indoor flush-type toilet, one lavatory, and one bathtub or shower with hot and cold or tempered running water.

(a) Toilet and bathing facilities shall provide for privacy.

(b) Soap and individual towels or disposable towels shall be provided.

(7) Adequate lighting shall be provided.

(8) Sewage and liquid wastes shall be discharged into a public sewer system or into an independent sewage system approved by the local health authority or the department.

(9) A private water supply shall be approved by the local health authority or department.

(10) The heating system shall be operated and maintained to provide not less than sixty-eight degrees Fahrenheit temperature in rooms used by clients during waking hours.

(11) The premises shall be kept free from rodents, flies, cockroaches, and other insects.

WSR 82-17-010
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)

[Order 1859—Filed August 6, 1982]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to Billing procedures—Nursing homes, amending WAC 388-96-804.

I, David A. Hogan, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is these rules are necessary to implement chapter 19, Laws of 1982 1st ex. sess.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 74.09.120 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 6, 1982.

By David A. Hogan
Director, Division of Administration

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1262, filed 12/30/77)

WAC 388-96-804 BILLING PROCEDURES. (1) A contractor shall bill the department each month by completing and returning the nursing home statement provided by the department. This form shall be completed and filed in accordance with instructions issued by the department.

(2) A contractor shall not bill the department for service provided to a recipient until an award letter or equivalent document relating to the recipient has been received. At that time it may bill for service provided back through the date the recipient was admitted or became eligible.

(3) Billing shall not cover the day of a recipient's death, discharge, or transfer from the nursing home.

**WSR 82-17-011
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES**
[Filed August 6, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington Department of Fisheries intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning commercial fishing rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on September 21, 1982.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 75.08.080.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 75.40.010.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before September 20, 1982.

Dated: August 6, 1982
By: Rolland A. Schmitten
Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title: WAC 220-32-022 Lawful Gear—Sturgeon; WAC 220-32-040 Season—Sturgeon; and WAC 220-32-057 Season and Areas—Sturgeon.

Description of Purpose: Provide regulations for commercial sturgeon fishing on the Columbia River. Conform state to Columbia River Compact.

Summary of Rule: WAC 220-32-022, limits gillnet caught sturgeon to incidental catch; WAC 220-32-040, describes legal fishery and gear below Bonneville Dam; and WAC 220-32-057, describes legal fishery and gear above Bonneville Dam.

Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting: Evan S. Jacoby, 115 General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington, 754-2429; Implementation: Duane E. Phinney, 115 General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington, 753-6629; and Enforcement: James W. McKillip, 115 General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington, 753-6585.

These rules are proposed by the Washington Department of Fisheries to conform state regulations to the Columbia River Compact.

Comments: No public hearing will be held.

These rules are the result of the Columbia River Compact.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement: All firms and individuals are effected equally.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 77-14, filed 5/15/77)

WAC 220-32-057 SEASON—STURGEON. It ~~((shall be))~~ is unlawful to take, fish for ~~((and))~~ or possess sturgeon taken for commercial purposes in Columbia River Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas 1F, 1G, and 1H ~~((during any season said area is open to commercial salmon fishing))~~ except as provided for in this section:

(1) Individuals possessing treaty fishing rights pursuant to the Yakima, Warm Springs, Umatilla, and Nez Perce treaties may fish for sturgeon with setline gear from 12:00 noon August 1, 1982 to 12:00 noon January 15, 1983.

(2) Set line gear is limited to not more than 100 hooks per setline.

(3) Minimum hook size is 9/0 and treble hooks are prohibited.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 77-14, filed 5/15/77)

WAC 220-32-022 LAWFUL GEAR—STURGEON. (1) It ~~((shall be))~~ is unlawful to take, fish for ~~((and))~~ or possess sturgeon taken for commercial purposes in Columbia River Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas 1A, 1B, 1C, 1D, and 1E with ~~((gill nets and set lines))~~ gillnet gear except that it is lawful to retain sturgeon for commercial purposes taken incidental to any lawful commercial salmon fishery in these areas.

(2) It is unlawful to retain any sturgeon not of lawful size, as provided for in WAC 220-20-202 (1), and all sturgeon in transit must not have head or tail removed.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 77-14, filed 5/15/77)

WAC 220-32-040 SEASON AND AREAS—STURGEON. It ~~((shall be))~~ is unlawful to take, fish for ~~((and))~~ or possess sturgeon taken for commercial purposes in Columbia River Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas 1A, ~~((+B))~~ 1C, 1D, ~~((and +E during any season and in any waters therein open to commercial salmon fishing))~~ that portion of 1B south of a line projected from Grays Point light east to Harrington Point, and that portion of Area 1E downstream of a line projected due north from the mouth of Oneonta Creek on the Oregon side to a deadline marker on the Washington shore except at those times, with the gear and provisions designated below:

(1) 12:00 noon August 2, 1982, until 12:00 noon January 15, 1983.

(2) Setline gear is limited to 4 lines with not more than 300 hooks per line and bouys must be attached to each end of the setline and marked with the fishing license number.

(3) Minimum hook size is 9/0 and treble hooks are prohibited.

(4) It is unlawful to retain any sturgeon not of lawful size, as provided for in WAC 220-20-020 (1), and all sturgeon in transit must not have head or tail removed.

WSR 82-17-012
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
 [Order 82-100—Filed August 6, 1982]

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing rules.

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is the harvestable share of commercial coho and chinook salmon has been taken, but sockeye salmon troll fisheries are scheduled under the direction of the IPSFC.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 4, 1982.

By Rolland A. Schmitten
 Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-24-02000S LAWFUL ACTS - TROLL FISHERY Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-24-020, effective immediately until further notice it is unlawful to take, fish for or possess salmon for commercial purposes from the waters of the Pacific Ocean excluding sockeye salmon and pink salmon taken in legal fisheries under the direction of the International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 220-24-02000R LAWFUL ACTS - TROLL FISHERY (82-96)

WSR 82-17-013
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
 [Order 82-101—Filed August 6, 1982]

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, director of the State Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to personal use fishing rules.

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is the quota for recreational salmon has been met south of Leadbetter Point.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 6, 1982.

By W. R. Wilkerson
 for Rolland A. Schmitten
 Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-56-19000M SALTWATER SEASONS AND BAG LIMITS—SALMON Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-56-190, effective immediately until further notice it is unlawful to take, fish for or possess salmon taken by angling for personal use from the following areas except during the seasons in this section, and in the quantities, sizes and for the species designated in the bag limit codes provided for in WAC 220-56-180.

(1) Pacific Ocean coastal waters: All waters west of the Bonilla-Tatoosh line, Pacific Ocean, and Washington waters at the mouth of the Columbia River west of a line running true north-south through Bouy 10-bag limit F - open as follows:

- (a) Closed south of a line projected true west from Leadbetter Point.
- (b) Open north of a line projected true west from Leadbetter point.

(2) Grays Harbor (waters east of a line from the outermost end of the north jetty to the outermost exposed end of the south jetty and downstream from river mouths as defined in WAC 220-56-105) - bag limit F - open coincidentally with ocean when open, but not beyond August 15, 1982.

(3) Willapa Harbor (waters east of a line from Leadbetter Point to Cape Shoalwater light and downstream from river mouths as defined in WAC 220-56-105) - bag limit F - open.

Reviser's note: Errors of punctuation or spelling in the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are repealed:

WAC 220-56-19000J SALTWATER SEASONS AND BAG LIMITS—SALMON (82-57)

**WAC 220-5619000K SALTWATER SEASONS
AND BAG LIMITS (82-87)**

**WSR 82-17-014
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
[Order 82-102—Filed August 6, 1982]**

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, director of the State Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing rules.

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is restrictions in Areas 4B, 5, 6, 6A, 6C, 7, 7A and 7D provide the least restrictive regulations that allow protection of adult Canadian chinook. Restrictions in Area 7C and the Samish River provide protection for chinook returning to the Samish Hatchery. Restrictions in Area 10C and the Cedar River provide protection for Lake Washington sockeye. Restrictions in Areas 6D, 10B, 10D, 12D, Skagit River above Old Faber Ferry Landing, Dungeness River, Hoko River, Twin Rivers, Clallam River, Lyre River, Sekiu River, Sail River, Pysht River, Salt and Deep Creek provide protection for local chinook stocks.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 6, 1982.

By W. R. Wilkerson
for Rolland A. Schmitten
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-28-209 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS. *It is unlawful for treaty Indian fishermen to take, fish for or possess salmon for commercial purposes in the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:*

Areas 4B, 5, and 6C - Drift gill net gear restricted to 5-7/8-inch maximum mesh, when open.

Areas 6, 6A, 7, 7A, and 7D - All gill net gear restricted to 5-7/8-inch maximum mesh, when open.

Area 6D - Closed to all commercial fishing.

**Area 7C - Closed to all commercial fishing southeasterly of a line projected from the mouth of Oyster Creek 237 degrees true to a fishing boundary marker on Samish Island. Effective 12:01 AM August 8, closed to all commercial fishing.*

Area 10C - Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 10D - Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion within 250 yards of the eastern and northern shores of Lake Sammamish between the Sammamish River and Issaquah Creek and that portion south of a line projected true east from Greenwood Point. Gill nets restricted to 6-1/2-inch minimum mesh and all other gear must release all sockeye, when open.

Area 12D - Closed to all commercial fishing.

Cedar River - Closed to all commercial fishing.

Samish River - Closed to all commercial fishing.

Skagit River - Closed to all commercial fishing above Old Faber Ferry Landing including all tributaries until further notice.

Dungeness River, Hoko River, East and West Twin Rivers, Clallam River, Lyre River, Sekiu River, Sail River, Pysht River, Salt and Deep Creeks - Closed to all commercial fishing.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 220-28-208 Puget Sound Commercial Fishery Restrictions (82-97)

**WSR 82-17-015
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
[Order 82-103—Filed August 6, 1982]**

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, director of the State Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing rules.

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is restrictions in Areas 4B, 5, 6, 6A, 6C, 7, 7A, 7D provide the least restrictive regulations that allow protection of adult Canadian chinook salmon and allow fisheries under IPSFC control. Scheduled fisheries in Area 7B allow a harvest of chinook salmon. Area 7C is closed to ensure escapement from all

segments of the chinook run. All other Puget Sound areas are closed to all-citizen commercial fishing to prevent overharvest of salmon stocks.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 6, 1982.

By W. R. Wilkerson
for Rolland A. Schmitt
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-47-704 PUGET SOUND ALL-CITIZEN COMMERCIAL SALMON FISHERY. *Notwithstanding the provisions of Chapter 220-47 WAC, effective August 6, 1982, until further notice it is unlawful to take, fish for or possess salmon for commercial purposes in the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:*

Areas 4B, 5, and 6C - Under control of International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission and U.S. Department of Commerce. Drift gill nets restricted to 5-7/8-inch maximum mesh, when open.

Area 6B - Closed.

Area 6D - Closed.

Areas 6, 6A, 7, 7A, and 7D - Under control of International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission and U.S. Department of Commerce. Gill nets restricted to 5-7/8-inch maximum mesh, when open.

**Area 7B - Closed except gill nets may fish from 7:00 PM to 9:30 AM nightly August 10 through the morning of August 13 with 7-inch minimum mesh. The Fidalgo Bay Preserve is closed as provided in WAC 220-47-307.*

**Areas 7C, 8, 8A, 9, 9A, 10, 10A, 10B, 10C, 10D, 10E, 11, 11A, 12, 12A, 12B, 12C, 12D, 13, 13A, 13B, and all freshwater areas - Closed.*

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 220-47-703 Puget Sound All-Citizen Commercial Salmon Fishery (82-98)

WSR 82-17-016

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS HOSPITAL COMMISSION

[Memorandum—August 6, 1982]

The State Hospital Commission will meet in Seattle at the Seattle Hyatt, SeaTac, on Thursday, August 26, 1982. The hospitals scheduled for informal hearing have previously filed with the commission their annual budget and rate requests and their requests for amendments to their previously approved budget and rates. Staff findings and recommendations will be prepared and transmitted to the scheduled hospitals and to members of the Hospital Commission in accordance with WAC 261-20-135. Such information is on file in the commission's office and is available for inspection.

Meetings of the State Hospital Commission are also scheduled for September 9 and 23, 1982, at the Seattle Hyatt.

WSR 82-17-017

PROPOSED RULES COLUMBIA BASIN COLLEGE

[Filed August 9, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 28B.19.030, that the Columbia Basin College intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning public records, practice and procedure, faculty and staff, reduction in force for classified staff, student policies and college facilities;

that the institution will at 4 p.m., Tuesday, October 4, 1982, in the Board Room at CBC, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 42.17.250(1), 28B.19.120(10)(c) and (h) and 28B.50.140 (10) and (13).

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this institution in writing to be received by this institution before September 28, 1982.

This notice is connected to and continues the matter in Notice No. WSR 82-16-016 filed with the code reviser's office on July 26, 1982.

Dated: August 4, 1982

By: F. L. Esvelt
Secretary, Board of Trustees

WSR 82-17-018

BOARD OF PRISON TERMS AND PAROLES

[Filed August 9, 1982]

Reviser's note: The following material has not been adopted under the Administrative Procedure Act, chapter 34.04 RCW, but has been filed in the Office of the Code Reviser pursuant to the court decision in *Hauser v. Board of Prison Terms and Paroles*, and is published in the Register exactly as filed.

Pursuant to RCW 42.17.250, 34.08.022(2) and the court decision in *Hauser v. Board of Prison Terms and Paroles*, Thurston County Cause No. 81-2-00225, please find attached chapter 8 of the board rules relating to public disclosure.

the request for disclosure. The board's failure to respond shall entitle the person seeking disclosure to petition the public records officer pursuant to § 10.

Chapter 8

PAROLE BOARD RULES
PUBLIC RECORDS - DISCLOSURE

SECTION 1

PURPOSE: The purpose of this chapter shall be to ensure compliance by the Washington State Board of Prison Terms and Paroles with the provisions of the Public Disclosure Act, RCW 42.17.250 through 42.17.340 in conjunction with the Criminal Records Privacy Act, Ch. 10.97 RCW, as well as RCW 9.95.140.

SECTION 2

DEFINITIONS:

- 1) "Public Records" include any writing containing information relating to the conduct of government or the performance of any governmental or proprietary function prepared, owned, used or retained by the Board regardless of physical form or characteristics.
- 2) "Writing" means handwriting, typewriting, printing, photostating, photographings, and every other means of recording any form of communication or representation, including letters, words, pictures, sounds, or symbols, or combination thereof; and all papers, maps, magnetic or paper tapes, photographic films and prints, magnetic or punched cards, discs, drums, and other documents.
- 3) "Board" means the Washington State Board of Prison Terms and Paroles.
- 4) "Client" means any person or organization about whom the Board has a record.
- 5) "Disclosure" means inspection and/or copying.
- 6) "Denial of disclosure" denotes any exempting from disclosure of any public record.

SECTION 3

PUBLIC RECORDS AVAILABLE:

- 1) Requests for any identifiable public record may be initiated at the central records keeping office of the board during normal business hours.
- 2) The board shall at all times take the most timely possible action on requests for disclosure, and shall be required to respond in writing within ten working days of receipt of

SECTION 4

PUBLIC RECORDS OFFICER: The board shall designate a public records officer, located in the central office, who shall be responsible for implementing the board's rules regarding disclosure of public records, coordination of staff in this regard, and generally insuring compliance by the staff with public records disclosure requirements.

SECTION 5

REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS:

- 1) All requests for the disclosure of a public record must be in writing identifying the record sought with reasonable certainty. The written request may include:
 - a) The name of the person requesting the record;
 - b) The time of day and calendar date on which the request is made, and;
 - c) The nature of the request.
- 2) A request for disclosure shall be made during the customary business hours. Persons who appear at the board's central office for the purpose of inspection and copying of board files are requested to make an appointment with the public disclosure coordinator at least five (5) days in advance, in order to allow sufficient time for the removal and deletion of exempted record information.
- 3) A request for disclosure shall not be made for commercial or political purposes.
- 4) If the public record contains material exempt from disclosure pursuant to law, including those laws cited in § 11, the board must provide the person requesting disclosure with a written explanation for the non-disclosure, pursuant to § 9.
- 5) Any person continuing to seek disclosure, after having received a written explanation for nondisclosure, pursuant to § 9, may request a review under the provisions of §10.
- 6) When a person's identity is relevant to an exemption, that person may be required to provide personal identification.
- 7) Nothing in this section or elsewhere in this chapter shall be construed to require the Board to compile statistics or other information from material contained in public records, where doing so would unduly interfere with other essential functions of the Board and is not required for litigation by rules of pretrial discovery.

- 8) If public records or information contained in a Board file are in the field for purposes of a hearing, and are thus not available, the public disclosure coordinator or his designee shall promptly inform the person requesting disclosure that there will be a delay in responding to the disclosure request due to the unavailability of the public record.

SECTION 6

DISCLOSURE TO CLIENT'S REPRESENTATIVE:

- 1) If a client requests disclosure to a representative, that request must be accompanied by a written release signed by the client, except that, as an accommodation to the client and if the legislator or attorney representing the client can provide assurance that the client has authorized disclosure, the client's record may be briefly discussed with that legislator or attorney so long as there is neither physical inspection nor copying of client records by that representative. A written release must also include:
 - a) The identity of the person(s) or organization(s) to whom disclosure is to be made;
 - b) An identification of the record, or portion thereof, to be disclosed;
 - c) A statement of when the authorization for disclosure expires.
- 2) Disclosures of information to a representative shall be made to the same extent as to the client.
- 3) The legal guardian of a client has any and all rights accorded to a client by this section.

SECTION 7

FEES-INSPECTION AND COPYING:

- 1) No fee shall be charged for the inspection of public records.
- 2) The board shall collect the following fees plus postage to reimburse itself for actual costs incident to providing copies of public records:
 - a) Fifty cents per page for ten pages or less;
 - b) Thirty-five cents per page from eleven to fifty pages;
 - c) Twenty per page for over fifty pages.
- 3) Nothing contained in this section shall preclude the Board from agreeing to exchange or provide copies of manuals or other public records with other state or federal agencies, whenever doing so is in the best interest of the Board.

- 4) Prepayment of copying costs and postage shall be a prerequisite to copying and/or mailing of public records.

SECTION 8

PROTECTION OF PUBLIC RECORDS: Public records shall be disclosed only in the presence of a public disclosure coordinator or his or her designee, who shall withdraw the records if the person requesting disclosure acts in a manner which will damage or substantially disorganize the records or interfere excessively with other essential functions of the board. This section shall not be construed to prevent the board from accommodating a client by use of the mails in the disclosure process.

SECTION 9

DISCLOSURE PROCEDURE:

- 1) The public records officer shall review file materials prior to disclosure.
- 2) If the file does not contain materials exempt from disclosure, the public records officer shall ensure full disclosure.
- 3) If the file does contain materials exempt from disclosure, the public records officer shall deny disclosure of those exempt portions of the file, and shall, at the time of the denial, in writing, clearly specify the reasons for the denial of disclosure, including a statement of the specific exemptions or reasons authorizing the withholding of the record and a brief explanation of how the exemption of reason applies. The remaining, nonexempt materials shall be fully disclosed.

SECTION 10

REMEDY FOR REVIEW OF DENIAL OF DISCLOSURE:

- 1) If the person requesting disclosure disagrees with the decision of a public disclosure coordinator denying disclosure of a public record, this person may at any time petition the Board's public records officer for review of the decision denying disclosure. The form used by the public disclosure coordinator to deny disclosure of a public record shall clearly indicate this right of review.
- 2) The public records officer shall review decisions denying disclosure in the most prompt fashion possible, and such review shall be deemed completed at the end of the second business day following receipt by the Board of the petition for review. This shall constitute final agency action for the purposes of judicial review, pursuant to RCW 42.17.320.

SECTION 11

EXEMPTIONS TO PUBLIC RECORDS-DISCLOSURE:

The Board reserves the right to determine if a public record requested in accordance with the procedures outlined herein is exempt or nondisclosable under RCW 42.17.250 through RCW 42.17.340. Nondisclosable records include, but are not limited to:

- 1) Personal information in any files concerning a prisoner, probationer, or parolee to the extent required by 42.17.310(1)(a); however, disclosure may be made to that person or that person's representative, except as otherwise provided by these rules;
- 2) Data (including information revealing the identity of persons who file complaints, except as the complainant may authorize) contained in intelligence, investigative, and other related files compiled by investigative, law enforcement or penology agencies, and state agencies vested with the responsibility to discipline members of any profession. This data is nondisclosable to the extent required by RCW 42.17.310(1)(d)(e), RCW 10.97.080, chapter 446-20 WAC;
- 3) Certain juvenile justice or juvenile care records to the extent required by chapter 13.50 RCW;
- 4) Personal information in files maintained for an employee of the board to the extent required by RCW 42.17.310(1)(b);
- 5) Deliberative material, as opposed to facts upon which a decision is based, contained in preliminary drafts, notes, recommendations, and intra-agency memoranda in which opinions are expressed or policies formulated or recommended; except that a specific record shall be disclosable when publicly cited by the board in connection with any action to the extent required by RCW 42.17.310(1)(i);
- 6) Records which are relevant to a controversy to which the board is a party but which records would not be available to another party under the rules of pretrial discovery for causes pending in the superior courts, including records involving attorney-client communications between the board and the office of the attorney general privileged under RCW 5.60.060(2).
- 7) Non-conviction data, as defined in RCW 10.97.030(2), may be disclosed to the subject of the record in person in the central office of the board but may not be copied except for the purpose of challenge or correction when the person who is the subject of the record asserts the belief in writing that the information regarding such person is inaccurate or incomplete. RCW 10.97.080.

SECTION 12

QUALIFICATIONS ON NONDISCLOSURE:

- 1) To the extent that nondisclosable information can be deleted from the specific records sought, the remainder of the records shall be disclosable.
- 2) No exemptions shall be construed to require nondisclosure of statistical information not descriptive of identifiable persons, as required by RCW 42.17.310(2).
- 3) Inspection and copying of any specific records otherwise nondisclosable is permissible pursuant to an order of the superior court enforcing a subpoena in accordance with the provisions of RCW 42.17.310(3), or an order of the office of hearings enforcing a subpoena.

SECTION 13

INTERAGENCY DISCLOSURE:

- 1) Unless prohibited by law, information may be disclosed by the Board to outside agencies, including other State of Washington agencies, or agencies of other states.
- 2) Outside agencies receiving information pursuant to subsection (1) of this section shall be thereby subject to the same standards of disclosure as are required of the Board.

SECTION 14

RECORDS INDEX:

- 1) The Board finds that it would be unduly burdensome and would interfere with agency operations to maintain an index of records because of the complexity and diversity of its operations and the resulting volume of manuals, correspondence, reports, surveys, staff studies, and other materials.
- 2) The Board will make available for public disclosure all indices which may at a future time be developed for agency use.

Reviser's note: The typographical errors in the above filing occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

WSR 82-17-019

PROCLAMATION

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

DECLARING A STATE OF EMERGENCY DUE TO THE SPIRIT LAKE FLOOD HAZARD

On May 18, 1980, Mt. St. Helens erupted, causing, among many other effects, the creation of a natural dam holding in Spirit Lake. The dam is composed of ash, rock and other debris. Recent observations by the U.S. Geological Survey indicate that the debris blockage holding back the lake is not stable. Further, Spirit Lake will fill to an extremely dangerous level as early as next

spring. Unless corrective measures are initiated immediately and completed by next spring, an uncontrolled release of the lake's water is likely. By conservative estimates, this would cause catastrophic flooding in the Toutle and Cowlitz River valleys, with two to three times the flow and perhaps six times the debris of the flood of May, 1980.

Because such destruction is highly likely to occur unless corrective measures are promptly taken, and because the severity of the potential destruction and damage is beyond the capabilities of local governments to mitigate, I find that the Spirit Lake dam constitutes a disaster affecting life, health, and property within the state of Washington.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, John Spellman, Governor of the state of Washington, as a result of the conditions described above, and under the provisions of chapter 43.06 RCW and RCW 38.52.050, do hereby proclaim that a State of Emergency exists in Washington State, and that the Washington State Disaster Preparedness Plan be executed. The resources of the state of Washington are authorized to be employed to assist local governments in a concerted effort to prepare for and respond to the emergency. Additionally, the Department of Emergency Services is instructed to coordinate all state assistance, including that of the Military Department under the provisions of RCW 38.08.040, in support of local government. The Department of Emergency Services is also instructed to determine if Federal assistance is required.

This Proclamation is supplemental to the Governor's Declaration of April 3, 1980, which remains in effect.

IN WITNESS WHERE-
OF, I have hereunto set my
hand and caused the seal of
the state of Washington to
be affixed at Olympia this
2nd day of August nineteen
hundred and eighty-two.

John Spellman

Governor of Washington

BY THE GOVERNOR:

Ralph Munro

Secretary of State

WSR 82-17-020
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)
[Filed August 9, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Social and Health Services intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning Billing procedures—Nursing homes, amending WAC 388-96-804.

It is the intention of the secretary to adopt these rules on an emergency basis prior to the hearing.

Correspondence concerning this notice and proposed rules attached should be addressed to:

David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration
Department of Social and Health Services
Mailstop OB 33-C
Olympia, WA 98504

Interpreters for people with hearing impairments and brailled or taped information for people with visual impairments can be provided. Please contact William B. Pope, Chief, Office of Administrative Regulations, at State Office Building #2, 12th and Franklin, Olympia, Phone (206) 753-7015, by September 8, 1982. The meeting site is in a location which is barrier free;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, September 22, 1982, in the General Administration Building Auditorium, Olympia, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on September 29, 1982.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 74.09.120.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 74.09.610.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before September 22, 1982.

Dated: August 6, 1982

By: David A. Hogan

Director, Division of Administration

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

This statement is filed pursuant to RCW 34.04.045.

Re: Amending WAC 388-96-804.

The Purpose of this Rule Change: To allow a nursing home to bill the Department of Social and Health Services for a patient after receipt of a document equivalent to an award letter.

The Reason this Rule Change is Necessary: To implement Engrossed Substitute Senate Bill 4285, section 5, Laws of 1982 1st ex. sess.

Statutory Authority: RCW 74.09.120.

Summary of the Rule Change: Current version permits a nursing home to bill the Department of Social and Health Services for a patient only after receipt of an award letter; amended version permits billing after receipt of an award letter or equivalent document.

Person Responsible for Drafting, Implementing and Enforcing the Rule: Taylor Dennen, Manager, Rate Management Program, Bureau of Nursing Home Affairs, Mailstop OB-31, 753-3477, Scan 234-3477.

This rule is proposed by the Department of Social and Health Services.

These rules are not necessary as a result of federal laws, federal court decisions or state court decisions.

Economic Impact Statement: This rule change imposes no new requirements on nursing homes and is therefore expected to have no negative financial impact on

facilities which are classified as small or large businesses. The change is sought to implement legislative intent designed to aid cost flow problems in nursing facilities.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1262, filed 12/30/77)

WAC 388-96-804 BILLING PROCEDURES. (1) A contractor shall bill the department each month by completing and returning the nursing home statement provided by the department. This form shall be completed and filed in accordance with instructions issued by the department.

(2) A contractor shall not bill the department for service provided to a recipient until an award letter or equivalent document relating to the recipient has been received. At that time it may bill for service provided back through the date the recipient was admitted or became eligible.

(3) Billing shall not cover the day of a recipient's death, discharge, or transfer from the nursing home.

WSR 82-17-021
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(General Provisions)

[Order 1860—Filed August 9, 1982]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to license fees for radioactive materials, new WAC 440-44-057.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-13-039 filed with the code reviser on June 9, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to chapter 201, Laws of 1982 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 4, 1982.

By David A. Hogan
 Director, Division of Administration

NEW SECTION

WAC 440-44-057 LICENSE FEES FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS. (1) The fee for each radioactive materials license is the single highest fee category license which describes activities subject to the conditions of the license. When multiple licenses are required by the department, each license is subject to the applicable license fee. Multiple licenses may be required by the department based upon physical separation of operations, organizational separations within a licensee's operation, or possession of special nuclear material.

(2) **FEE CATEGORIES.**

(a) For operation of a radioactive waste treatment facility: Annual fee of eleven thousand five hundred dollars.

(b) For operation of a nuclear pharmacy: Annual fee of two thousand six hundred dollars.

(c) For operation of a mobile nuclear medicine program: Annual fee of two thousand six hundred dollars.

(d) For operation of a nuclear laundry, fixed base: Annual fee of two thousand six hundred dollars.

(e) For operation of a nuclear laundry, portable operation: Annual fee of one thousand fifty dollars.

(f) For manufacture and distribution of radioactive products or devices containing radioactive material: Annual fee of two thousand six hundred dollars.

(g) For licenses authorizing decontamination services or waste brokerage: Annual fee of one thousand fifty dollars.

(h) For licenses authorizing equipment servicing involving incidental use of calibration sources, for maintenance of equipment containing radioactive material, or possession of sealed sources for the purpose of sales demonstration only: Annual fee of one hundred dollars.

(i) For licenses authorizing health physics services, leak testing, or calibration services: Annual fee of one hundred dollars.

(j) For civil defense licenses: Annual fee of one hundred dollars.

(k) For operation of a radioactive waste disposal facility: Annual fee of eleven thousand five hundred dollars.

(l) For licenses authorizing possession of atomic numbers three through eighty-three with maximum authorized possession of any single isotope greater than or equal to 1 curie: Annual fee of five thousand dollars.

(m) For licenses authorizing possession of atomic numbers three through eighty-three with maximum authorized possession of any single isotope greater than 0.1 curie but less than 1 curie: Annual fee of two thousand six hundred dollars.

(n) For licenses authorizing possession of atomic numbers three through eighty-three with maximum authorized possession less than or equal to 0.1 curie: Annual fee of one thousand four hundred dollars.

(o) For medical licenses authorizing one or more of groups II-VI, as defined in WAC 402-22-200 Schedule A:

(i) For licenses authorizing group II and III (diagnostic nuclear medicine): Annual fee of one thousand six hundred dollars.

(ii) For licenses authorizing group IV and V (unlimited medical therapy): Annual fee of eight hundred dollars.

(iii) For licenses authorizing group II or III and group IV or V: Annual fee of two thousand dollars.

(iv) For licenses authorizing group VI (unlimited brachytherapy): Annual fee of six hundred dollars.

(p) For licenses authorizing brachytherapy or teletherapy: Annual fee of six hundred dollars.

(q) For licenses authorizing medical or veterinarian possession of greater than 200 millicuries total possession of radioactive material: Annual fee of one thousand four hundred dollars.

(r) For licenses authorizing medical or veterinarian possession of greater than 30 millicuries but less than or

equal to 200 millicuries total possession of radioactive material: Annual fee of six hundred dollars.

(s) For licenses authorizing medical or veterinarian possession of less than or equal to 30 millicuries total possession of radioactive material: Annual fee of two hundred fifty dollars.

(t) For licenses authorizing group I as defined in WAC 402-22-200 Schedule A or in vitro uses of radioactive materials: Annual fee of one hundred fifty dollars.

(u) For licenses authorizing possession of special nuclear material as pacemakers or depleted uranium as shielding: Annual fee of one hundred dollars.

(v) For licenses authorizing radiographic exposure devices: Annual fee consisting of twelve hundred dollars for the first licensed exposure device plus one hundred fifty dollars for each additional exposure device.

(w) For licenses authorizing well-logging activities including the use of radioactive tracers: Annual fee of one thousand fifty dollars.

(x) For licenses authorizing well-logging activities not including the use of tracers: Annual fee of five hundred dollars.

(y) For licenses authorizing possession of unsealed sources in the following amounts:

(i) Greater than or equal to 1 millicurie of I-125 or I-131 or greater than or equal to 100 millicuries of H-3 or C-14 or greater than or equal to 10 millicuries of any single isotope: Annual fee of one thousand fifty dollars.

(ii) Greater than 0.1 millicurie but less than 1 millicurie of I-125 or I-131 or greater than 10 millicuries but less than 100 millicuries of H-3 or C-14 or greater than 1 millicurie but less than 10 millicuries of any other single isotope: Annual fee of five hundred dollars.

(iii) Less than or equal to 0.1 millicurie of I-125 or I-131 or less than or equal to 10 millicuries of H-3 or C-14 or less than or equal to 1 millicurie of any other single isotope: Annual fee of one hundred fifty dollars.

(z) For licenses authorizing possession of portable sealed sources (excluding radiographic exposure devices) in the following groups:

(i) Authorized possession of portable moisture/density gauges: Annual fee of two hundred dollars for the first licensed gauge plus fifty dollars for each additional gauge to a maximum of five hundred dollars.

(ii) Authorized possession of any other portable sealed source, including special nuclear material which is transported from the facility as a condition of use: Annual fee of five hundred dollars.

(iii) Authorized possession of any portable sealed source which is restricted to use at the licensee's facility only and does not enter intra-state transport as a condition of use: Annual fee of one hundred fifty dollars.

(aa) For licenses authorizing possession of any non-portable sealed source, including special nuclear material but excluding radioactive material used in a gas chromatograph: Annual fee of four hundred dollars.

(bb) For licenses authorizing possession of gas chromatograph units containing radioactive material: Annual fee of one hundred fifty dollars.

(cc) For licenses authorizing maximum possession of any nonportable sealed source greater than 100 curies: Annual fee of one thousand fifty dollars.

(dd) For licenses authorizing possession of greater than 1 gram of unsealed special nuclear material or greater than 500 kilograms of source material: Annual fee of two thousand six hundred dollars.

(ee) For licenses authorizing possession of less than or equal to 1 gram of unsealed special nuclear material or less than or equal to 500 kilograms of source material: Annual fee of three hundred dollars.

(ff) For in vitro registrants (requiring filing of form RHF-15): Annual fee of fifty dollars.

(gg) For depleted uranium registrants (requiring filing of form RHF-20): Annual fee of fifty dollars.

(3) For reciprocal recognition of out-of-state licenses: Fee equal to fifty percent of the fee that would be charged for an in-state license as described in subsection (2) of this section based upon the actual amount of radioactive material or number of devices requested to be brought into the state. Payment of fee authorizes possession and use in the state of Washington for up to one hundred eighty days of the twelve-month period following payment of the fee.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 440-44-055 RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS LICENSE FEES.

WSR 82-17-022

ADOPTED RULES

LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD

[Order 109, Resolution No. 118—Filed August 9, 1982]

Be it resolved by the Washington State Liquor Control Board, acting at Capitol Plaza Building, 1025 East Union Avenue, Olympia, WA, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to:

Amd	WAC 314-16-110	Liquor purchases by class H licensees.
Amd	WAC 314-16-160	Records—Purchases—Reports.
Amd	WAC 314-20-070	Bad order claims—Replacement of overaged beer—Procedures.
Amd	WAC 314-24-210	Return of wine by retailer—Replacement—Conditions.
Amd	WAC 314-27-010	Liquor purchases by class CCI licensees—Reports—Payment of markup and taxes—Sales by in-state beer and wine suppliers.
New	WAC 314-70-010	Sale by class H licensee of liquor stock after discontinuance of business.
New	WAC 314-70-020	Disposition of a governmental agency of lawfully seized liquors, except those which are required to be delivered to the board under RCW 66.32.090.
New	WAC 314-70-030	Purchases by class H licensee of certain liquor stocks.
New	WAC 314-70-040	Procedures for board purchase of liquor from governmental agencies.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-13-020 filed with the code reviser on June 8, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Washington State Liquor Control Board as authorized in RCW 66.08.030, 66.98.070 and chapter 34.04 RCW.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 4, 1982.

By Robert D. Hannah
Chairman

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 50, filed 11/30/76, effective 12/31/76)

WAC 314-16-110 LIQUOR PURCHASES BY CLASS H LICENSEES. ~~((RULE 26:))~~ (1) Any employee authorized by the board may sell spirituous liquor at a discount of fifteen percent from the retail price fixed by the board, together with all taxes, to any Class H licensee upon presentation to such employee at the time of purchase of a special permit issued by the board to such licensee: PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That prior to license delivery, a new licensee or transferee may, with board authorization, be sold Class H discount liquor for the purpose of stocking the premises. The employee shall at the time of selling any spirituous liquor to a Class H licensee make a record of the liquor so sold, together with the name of the Class H licensee making the purchase.

(2) Every Class H licensee, upon purchasing any spirituous liquor from the board, shall immediately cause such liquor to be delivered to his licensed premises, and he shall not thereafter remove or permit to be removed from said premises any bottle or other container containing such liquor, except pursuant to chapter 314-70 WAC or to return it to a state liquor store or agency, nor shall he dispose or allow to be disposed the liquor contained therein in any manner except as authorized by his license. The possession of any bottle or other container purchased from the board at a discount by any person other than the Class H licensee who purchased the same, or the possession thereof at any place which is not the licensed premises of the licensee who purchased such liquor, shall be prima facie evidence that the Class H licensee unlawfully permitted the removal thereof from his licensed premises: PROVIDED, That a Class H licensee who permanently discontinues business, other than as a result of a legal distraint action, may remove open bottles of liquor from the premises for personal use upon payment to the board of an amount to be determined by the board in lieu of the Class H discount and tax exemption in effect at that time.

(3) No Class H licensee shall keep in or on the licensed premises any spirituous liquor in any bottle or other container other than the bottle or container in which it was purchased from the board at a discount: PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That notwithstanding any other provision of Title 314 WAC, a Class H licensee may display antique, unusual, or unique liquor bottles with or without liquor on the licensed premises if such

bottles are used as part of the decor, and any such bottles containing liquor are locked securely in display cases, and are not for sale.

(4) No person, including anyone acting as the agent for another other than a Class H licensee shall keep or possess any bottle or other container containing spirituous liquor which was purchased from the board at a discount except as provided in subsection (2) of this section.

(5) All spirituous liquor in and on the licensed premises shall be made available at all times by every Class H licensee for inspection by the board, and such licensee shall permit any authorized inspector of the board to make such tests or analyses, by spirit hydrometer or otherwise, as the inspector deems proper. Such inspectors are authorized to seize as evidence any bottles or other containers and the contents thereof which they have determined have been reused, refilled, tampered with, adulterated, diluted, fortified or substituted.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 24, filed 6/28/73)

WAC 314-16-160 RECORDS—PURCHASES—REPORTS. (1) The originals or copies of all ~~((sales slips,))~~ purchase invoices and other memoranda covering all purchases of liquor by retail licensees showing (a) items purchased, (b) quantities thereof, (c) from whom purchased, and (d) purchase date, shall be kept ((on file in the retail premises of the licensee purchasing the same)) for at least two years after each purchase, and shall be filed separately and kept apart from all other records, and as nearly as possible shall be filed in consecutive order and each month's records kept separate so as to render the same readily available for inspection and ~~((checking))~~ copying. All canceled checks, bank statements and books of account covering or involving the purchase of liquor, and all memoranda, if any, showing payment of money for liquor other than by check, shall be likewise preserved for two years and shall be at all times kept available for inspection and ~~((checking))~~ copying.

(2) No retail licensee shall buy or accept delivery of liquor except for cash paid at the time of the delivery thereof: PROVIDED, That in individual and particular cases, upon consent of the board first had and obtained, in writing, a retail licensee may pay cash prior to delivery of liquor purchased.

(3) No retail licensee shall purchase beer from a beer wholesaler at a price differing from the price for the package or container of beer as shown in the price posting filed in accordance with WAC 314-20-100.

(4) ~~((No))~~ A retail licensee shall only purchase wine ((except)) from a state liquor store((s)) or agency or from a duly licensed wine wholesaler except as provided in chapter 314-70 WAC. No wine shall be purchased from a wine wholesaler at a price differing from the price for the container of wine as shown in the price posting filed in accordance with WAC 314-24-190. No retail licensee may return wine to a wine wholesaler except in accordance with the provisions of WAC 314-24-210.

(5) Each (~~Class H~~) retail licensee shall keep books and records which will clearly reflect all financial transactions and the financial condition of the business. (~~All Class H licensees, in addition to the requirements of subsection (1) above, shall at all times:~~

(a) ~~Maintain records of all purchases for the premises including liquor, food and supplies. The purchases, supported by supplier invoices or signed vouchers, are to be segregated as to type and recorded.~~

(b) ~~Maintain records of all sales on the premises from all sources including liquor, food, miscellaneous items, and service. Individual sales are to be recorded on sales slips or cash register tape in such a manner as to indicate the source of revenue and the records are to be filed for future audit purposes. Sales, segregated as to source of revenue, are to be recorded.~~

(c) ~~The records described in subdivisions (a) and (b) shall be preserved for a period of two years.~~

(d) ~~Make such periodic reports to the board covering purchases, sales and inventory of liquor, food and supplies as may be prescribed or requested by the board, and~~

(e) ~~Each Class H licensee shall upon request make available to the board, and/or its accredited representatives, his books and records relative to purchases, sales, and inventories of liquor, food and supplies.)~~

(6) Any retail licensee may maintain microfilm records containing reproductions (including microfiche) of any record, document, or report if first approved by the board. Request for approval shall be directed to the Washington state liquor control board and must include the following information:

(a) Records proposed to be reproduced.

(b) Reproduction process.

(c) Manner of preserving the reproduction.

(d) Facilities provided for examining or viewing such reproduction.

If the request is approved, the licensee shall provide for the examining, viewing and reproduction of such records the same as if they were the original records.

(7) If a retail licensee keeps records within an automatic data processing (ADP) system, the system must include a method for producing from punchcards or from other machine-sensible data media legible records that will provide the same information required of that type of record within this section. The ADP system is acceptable if it complies with the following guidelines:

(a) Provides an audit trail so that details (invoices and vouchers) underlying the summary accounting data may be identified and made available upon request.

(b) Provides the opportunity to trace any transaction back to the original source or forward to a final total. If printouts of transactions are not made when they are processed, the system must have the ability to reconstruct these transactions.

(c) Has available a full description of the ADP portion of the accounting system. This should show the applications being performed, the procedures employed in each application and the controls used to ensure accurate and reliable processing.

(8) All Class H licensees in addition to the requirements of subsection (1) of this section shall at all times:

(a) Maintain records of all purchases for the premises, including liquor, food and supplies. The purchases supported by supplier invoices or signed vouchers are to be segregated as to type and recorded.

(b) Maintain records of all sales in the premises from all sources including liquor, food and miscellaneous items and service. Individual sales are to be recorded on sales slips or cash register tape in such a manner to indicate the source of revenue and the records are to be filed for future audit purposes. Sales segregated as to source of revenue are to be recorded.

(c) Preserve for a period of two years the records described in subsections (6), (7), and (8)(a) and (b) of this section.

(d) Make such periodic reports to the board covering purchases, sales and inventory of liquor, food and supplies as may be prescribed or requested by the board.

(e) Keep available for inspection and copying by the board and/or its accredited representatives all books and records relative to purchases, sales and inventories of liquor, food and supplies.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 49, filed 8/26/76, effective 9/26/76)

WAC 314-20-070 BAD ORDER CLAIMS—REPLACEMENT OF OVERAGED BEER—PROCEDURES ((RULE 46)). Bad order claims shall be made, adjusted and record thereof preserved as follows:

(1) No bad order claim shall be allowed except by a brewer or beer importer;

(2) No bad order claim shall be accepted unless the same shall be made by the retailer within ten days after the defect in the beer or container has been discovered;

(3) No bad order claim shall be accepted unless the same is made by the retailer in quadruplicate upon forms furnished by the board;

(4) After the claim has been made out in quadruplicate, one copy (blue) shall be torn from the book and retained by the retailer; one copy (yellow) shall be torn from the book and retained by the wholesaler in those cases where the wholesaler acts as agent of the brewer in accepting the claim; the original and one copy (pink) shall be torn from the book and forwarded to, or retained by, the brewer or beer importer for action upon the claim;

(5) At the time of making the final adjustment of the claim, the brewer or beer importer shall mail to the board the pink copy, endorsing thereon the action taken by the brewer or beer importer, together with a certification that in his opinion the claim was valid to the amount allowed;

(6) All adjustments of bad order claims shall be made by check issued by the brewer or beer importer and payable to the retailer, bearing the bad order claim number or numbers for which adjustment is made;

(7) All documentary evidence relating to the claim shall be preserved by the retailer and brewer or beer importer for two years after the date of submission of the claim;

(8) No brewer or beer importer shall allow, or shall any retailer make claim for, a bad order claim unless the container or the beer is in fact defective;

(9) In the case of package beer, other than beer in barrels, beer which is not in a salable condition or overaged may be returned by a retail licensee to the beer wholesaler from whom the beer was purchased, provided it is immediately replaced by the beer wholesaler with ~~((a like))~~ an identical quantity, type and brand of beer: PROVIDED, FURTHER, That if the brand of beer is not presently in the beer wholesaler's stock and is not available to the wholesaler in the immediate future, a cash refund may be made to the retail licensee upon the approval of the board first being obtained;

(10) Beer different from that ordered which has been delivered in error to a retail licensee may be returned to a beer wholesaler and either replaced with that beer which was ordered or a cash refund may be made upon the approval of the board first being obtained: PROVIDED, That the error in delivery shall be discovered and corrected within eight days of the date the delivery was made;

(11) Wholesalers who replace unsalable or overaged packaged beer as provided in subsection (9) of this ~~((regulation))~~ section, shall maintain complete records of all such transactions, with such records to be readily available for inspection by authorized employees of the board~~((:))~~ ;

~~((+H))~~ (12) Salable or unsalable beer may be returned by a retail licensee or by a governmental agency who has seized the same to the beer wholesaler selling such beer in the event the retailer goes out of the business of selling beer at retail, and in such case a cash refund may be made upon return of the beer, provided that written consent of the board is first had and obtained;

~~((+2))~~ (13) Except as provided herein, no other adjustment, by way of cash refund or otherwise, shall be made by the beer wholesaler, brewer or beer importer.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 5, filed 8/7/69, effective 9/8/69)

WAC 314-24-210 RETURN OF WINE BY RETAILER—REPLACEMENT—CONDITIONS ~~((RULE 83))~~. No wine shall be returned by any retail licensee to any wine wholesaler ~~((or domestic winery))~~ except as herein provided.

(1) Wine which is not in a salable condition ~~((and which requires reconditioning))~~ may be returned by a retail licensee to the wine wholesaler from whom purchased, provided it is immediately replaced by the wine wholesaler with ~~((a like))~~ an identical quantity, type and brand of wine: PROVIDED, That if the brand of wine is not presently in the wine wholesaler's stock and is not available to the wholesaler in the immediate future, a cash refund may be made to the retail licensee upon the approval of the board first being obtained.

(a) Every wine wholesaler shall~~((, within ten days after the close of each month, furnish to the board, upon forms prescribed and furnished by the board,))~~ maintain on the licensed premises for a period of two years complete records of all refunds and exchanges made under this section including an inventory of unsalable wine returned to such wholesaler by any retail licensee.

(b) Such unsalable wine which requires reconditioning shall be returned by the wine wholesaler to the domestic winery which manufactured or produced the same, or to the importer who imported such wine. When wine which has been returned to a domestic winery by any person for reconditioning has been assembled at the winery, a complete inventory in duplicate of unsalable wine shall be filed with the board by the winery with a request that inspection be made of the returned wine before the reconditioning process is started. When wine has been returned by the wholesaler to the importer who imported such wine, a complete inventory of said wine shall be filed in duplicate with the board by the importer with a request that inspection be made of the returned wine before the wine is destroyed or returned to the out-of-state manufacturer.

(c) Except as provided herein, no other adjustment, by way of a cash refund or otherwise, shall be made by the winery or wine wholesaler.

(2) Wine may be returned by a retail licensee or by a governmental agency who has seized the same to the wine wholesaler selling such wine ~~((or to the domestic winery manufacturing or producing the same))~~ in the event the retailer goes out of the business of selling wine at retail, and in such case a cash refund may be made upon return of the wine, provided that written consent of the board is first had and obtained.

(3) Wine different from that ordered which has been delivered in error to a retail licensee may be returned to a wine wholesaler and either replaced with that wine which was ordered or a cash refund may be made upon the approval of the board first being obtained: PROVIDED, That the error in delivery shall be discovered and corrected within eight days of the date the delivery was made.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 42, filed 11/6/75)

WAC 314-27-010 LIQUOR PURCHASES BY CLASS CCI LICENSEES—REPORTS—PAYMENT OF MARKUP AND TAXES—SALES BY IN-STATE BEER AND WINE SUPPLIERS. ~~((RULE 83-6))~~ (1) Any employee authorized by the board and/or any licensed importer and/or wholesaler may sell liquor to the holder of a class CCI license upon presentation of a special permit issued by the board to such licensee.

(2) Sales of liquor by the board to such properly licensed interstate commercial common passenger carriers shall be treated as sales for export from the state and, as such, will not be subject to collection of the state liquor taxes at the time of purchase by the licensee.

(3) Every federally licensed interstate commercial common passenger carrier, holding a Class CCI-1 or a Class CCI-2 license pursuant to chapter 245, Laws of 1975 1st ex. sess., shall, on or before the fifteenth day of each month, make a report to the board, upon forms approved by the board, of all spirituous liquor, beer and wine served or sold at retail for passenger consumption by such common carrier within or over the territorial limits of the state of Washington during the preceding calendar month.

At the time of filing the report prescribed herein, such common carrier shall pay to the board the board's markup on spirituous liquor, and state liquor taxes as applicable, on such spirituous liquor, beer and wine so served or sold, in an amount to approximate the revenue that would have been realized from such markup and taxes had such alcoholic beverages been purchased for use in the state.

~~((2))~~ (4) Holders of Class CCI-3 or Class CCI-4 licenses as provided in said chapter 245, Laws of 1975 1st ex. sess., are not authorized to serve or sell at retail spirituous liquor, beer or wine for passenger consumption within or over the territorial limits of the state, and are not subject to the provisions of subsection ~~((1))~~ (3) of this ~~(regulation)~~ section.

~~((3))~~ (5) Licensed beer and wine importers and wholesalers who sell beer or wine to such properly licensed interstate commercial common passenger carriers shall treat such sales as exports from the state. Such importers and wholesalers who have paid the taxes imposed by RCW 66.24.290 or ~~(RCW)~~ 66.24.210 on beer or wine so sold may claim refund of the taxes under procedures set forth in WAC 314-20-010 or ~~(WAC)~~ 314-24-110, as applicable.

Chapter 314-70 WAC
DISPOSITION OF LIQUOR STOCK FOLLOWING
DISCONTINUANCE OF BUSINESS AND/OR
LAWFUL SEIZURE OF LIQUOR BY A GOVERN-
MENTAL AGENCY

WAC	
314-70-010	Sale by class H licensee of liquor stock after discontinuance of business.
314-70-020	Disposition by a governmental agency of lawfully seized liquors, except those which are required to be delivered to the board under RCW 66.32.090.
314-70-030	Purchases by class H licensee of certain liquor stocks.
314-70-040	Procedures for board purchase of liquor from governmental agencies.

NEW SECTION

WAC 314-70-010 SALE BY CLASS H LICENSEE OF LIQUOR STOCK AFTER DISCONTINUANCE OF BUSINESS. Notwithstanding any other provision of Title 66 RCW or Title 314 WAC, a class H licensee who permanently discontinues business for any reason shall dispose of the salable unopened liquor remaining in stock by sale to the board of the items originally purchased from the board. The board will pay the total amount listed in the official price list then in effect, less the class H discount and tax exemption expressed as a percent of the total price and the percent of total expenses assigned to the merchandise division to gross sales as reported on the profit and loss statement in the last published annual report of the board. Combined percentages will be rounded up to a whole percent:

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That in the case of a transfer of license a class H licensee, after obtaining the approval of the board and under the supervision of a representative of the board, may sell the entire inventory of liquor to the incoming licensee at a negotiated price.

NEW SECTION

WAC 314-70-020 DISPOSITION BY A GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY OF LAWFULLY SEIZED LIQUORS, EXCEPT THOSE WHICH ARE REQUIRED TO BE DELIVERED TO THE BOARD UNDER RCW 66.32.090. Notwithstanding any other provision of Title 66 RCW or Title 314 WAC, governmental agencies may, after obtaining the approval of the board and under the supervision of the board, dispose of lawfully seized liquors (except those which are required to be delivered to the board under RCW 66.32.090) as follows:

(1) The governmental agency may sell spirituous unopened salable liquor, and/or wine and beer previously purchased from the board, to the board as per procedure in WAC 314-70-040.

(2) The governmental agency may sell opened containers of liquor back to the class H licensee from whom seized, if the licensee is going out of business, for the personal use of the licensee at a negotiated price after payment by the licensee to the board of an amount to be determined by the board in lieu of the class H discount and tax exemption in effect at that time: PROVIDED, That if the licensee has not so purchased the opened bottles of liquor within the period of redemption, they shall be destroyed.

(3) The governmental agency may sell unopened beer and/or wine to the wholesaler selling the same as per procedure in WAC 314-24-210 and 314-20-070 at a negotiated price. Copies of inventory and bill of sale shall be furnished the board.

(4) The governmental agency may sell unopened salable wine to appropriately licensed retailers at a negotiated price. Copies of the inventory and bill of sale shall be furnished the board.

(5) The governmental agency may ship the liquor out of the state of Washington.

NEW SECTION

WAC 314-70-030 PURCHASES BY CLASS H LICENSEE OF CERTAIN LIQUOR STOCKS. Notwithstanding any other provision of Title 66 RCW or Title 314 WAC, a class H licensee in conjunction with a transfer of license may purchase, and place into its regular stock, salable liquor as provided in WAC 314-70-010. Such liquor shall be treated for purposes of Title 66 RCW and Title 314 WAC as if it had been purchased from the board pursuant to RCW 66.24.440.

NEW SECTION

WAC 314-70-040 PROCEDURES FOR BOARD PURCHASE OF LIQUOR FROM GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES. The board may purchase from governmental agencies lawfully seized salable unopened

liquor. Such purchases are subject to the following conditions:

(1) The governmental agency shall provide the board with a listing of the liquor and shall make the liquor available for examination and review.

(2) The board will issue a purchase order for the liquor.

(3) When the governmental agency is from within the state of Washington and the liquor was originally purchased from the board, the board will pay the total amount listed in the official board price list then in effect, less the class H discount and tax exemption expressed as a percent of the total price and the percent of total expenses assigned to the merchandise division to gross sales as reported on the profit and loss statement in the last published annual report of the board. Combined percentages will be rounded up to a whole percent.

(4) When the governmental agency is a federal agency, or when the governmental agency is from within the state of Washington but the liquor was not originally purchased from the board, or the liquor is no longer handled by the board, the board will pay a negotiated amount not to exceed ninety percent of the original approximate cost price from the distillery or manufacturer including federal tax and duty.

(5) After receipt of the board purchase order, the governmental agency who is selling the liquor will invoice the board as per the prices listed on the purchase order.

WSR 82-17-023
PROPOSED RULES
STATE PATROL
[Filed August 10, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington State Patrol intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning this notice proposes to amend several sections of chapter 446-40 WAC, Washington State Patrol disability retirements, relating to the composition of the disability retirement hearings board, and the conduct of disability hearings. The amended rules provide the chief shall be included as one of the four members of the board; shall be the presiding officer and make all necessary rulings at hearings, but shall not participate in deliberations or the making of findings, exceptions, and recommendations of the board. WAC 446-40-100 will also be amended to correct an error in the statutory reference of RCW 34.04.090(4) to RCW 34.04.090(5).

Written or oral submissions may also contain data, views, and arguments concerning the effect of the proposed rules or amendments of rules on economic values, pursuant to chapter 43.21H RCW.

The agency reserves the right to modify the text of these proposed rules in response to written or oral comments received before the date set for adoption.

The agency may need to change the date for adoption on short notice. To ascertain that the adoption will take

place as stated in this notice, an interested person may contact the person named below.

Correspondence relating to this notice and the proposed rules should be addressed to:

John W. Hayden, Jr., Legal Officer
General Administration Building
Olympia, Washington 98504
(206) 753-3482

The formal adoption, amendment, or repeal of such rules will take place at 9:00 a.m., Monday, October 4, 1982, in the Chief's Office, General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington 98504.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 43.43.040.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency prior to September 21, 1982.

Dated: August 9, 1982

By: Neil W. Moloney
Chief

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title and Number of Rule Sections or Chapters: Chapter 446-40 WAC, Washington State Patrol Disability Retirements includes WAC 446-40-070, The Board Responsibilities and Functions; 446-40-100, Duties of Board Following Hearing; and 446-40-110, Decision by the Chief.

Statutory Authority: RCW 43.43.040.

Summary of the Rules: This notice proposes to amend several sections of chapter 446-40 WAC, Washington State Patrol Disability Retirements, relating to the composition of the Disability Retirement Hearings Board, and the conduct of disability hearings. The amended rules provide the chief shall be included as one of the four members of the board; shall be the presiding officer and make all necessary rulings at hearings, but shall not participate in deliberations or the making of findings, exceptions, and recommendations of the board. WAC 446-40-100 will also be amended to correct an error in the statutory reference of RCW 34.04.090(4) to RCW 34.04.090(5).

Description of the Purpose of the Rules: The amended rules will change the composition of the Disability Hearing Board to add the chief as a member and as the presiding officer. The chief will make all necessary rulings but will not participate in deliberations or the making of findings and recommendations.

Reasons Supporting the Proposed Rules: The chief is the only official of the agency who can make final decisions on disability retirement. Effective July 1, 1982, pursuant to RCW 34.12.040, the chief must preside at hearings in order for the agency to conduct hearings. Because of the unique nature of police activities and related injuries resulting in physical or mental disabilities, it is more effective and efficient to conduct hearings on these issues within the agency.

The Agency Personnel Responsible for the Drafting: John W. Hayden, Jr., Legal Officer, General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington 98504, Telephone (206) 753-3482;

Implementation: Marney Reed, Personnel Director, General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington 98504, Telephone (206) 753-6553; and

Enforcement: James Pennington, Deputy Chief, Support Services Bureau, General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington 98504, Telephone (206) 753-5182.

Name of the Person or Organization, Whether Private, Public, or Governmental that is Proposing the Rules: Washington State Patrol.

Agency Comments or Recommendations, if any, Regarding Statutory Language, Implementation, Enforcement, and Fiscal Matters Pertaining to the Rule: There is not fiscal impact to these rule amendments.

The Rule is not Necessary to Comply with a Federal Law or a Federal or State Court Decision: [No information supplied by agency]

Any Other Information that may be of Assistance in Identifying the Rule or its Purpose: None.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 81-1, filed 2/3/81)

WAC 446-40-070 THE BOARD—RESPONSIBILITIES AND FUNCTIONS. (1) The board shall consist of ~~((four))~~ the chief and three members appointed by the chief, ((three)) two of whom shall be appointed annually ((and one of the three shall be appointed as chairperson)). The chief shall be the presiding officer and shall make all necessary rulings in the course of the hearing, but shall not participate in the deliberations or preparation of findings and recommendations by the board. The ~~((fourth))~~ third member shall be appointed each time the board is convened and shall be of the same rank as the member whose case the board is hearing.

(2) The board shall inquire into all pertinent matters relating to the disability retirement questions before the board.

(3) The board shall obtain and review reports or testimony of mental or physical examinations of the member and shall advise the chief whether, in its opinion, the member is mentally or physically capable of continuing in active service or of resuming active service.

(4) When reviewing the case of a member in disability retirement status, the board shall recommend whether disability retirement should be continued or whether the member shall be directed to return to active duty.

(5) When reviewing an application by a member or the personnel officer for disability retirement status, the board shall recommend whether the chief should deny or grant the application.

(6) When the board recommends that a member presently in disability retirement status should return to active duty, or that a request for disability retirement should be denied, the board shall also make findings based on the evidence before it whether the member is physically or mentally capable of performing any specific assignment while on active duty. Where the board finds the member has a physical or mental impairment or disability, it shall describe such impairment or disability and the expected duration thereof, and shall recommend specific job assignments within the department which the member is mentally and physically capable of performing in his/her present condition.

(7) When the board recommends that the application for disability retirement status should be granted, it shall also determine whether the departmental member was injured or incapacitated while in the performance of his/her official duties or while on standby or available for duty.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 4, filed 2/27/76)

WAC 446-40-100 DUTIES OF BOARD FOLLOWING HEARING. In all cases, the board shall prepare a record of the hearing as described in RCW ~~((34.34.090(4) [34.04.090(4)]))~~ 34.04.090(5). All oral testimony before the board shall be taped. The tapes shall be part of the record. Such record shall be presented to the chief within fourteen ~~((14))~~ days following the conclusion of the board's hearing. A copy of the record shall be delivered to the member within fourteen ~~((14))~~ days following the conclusion of the board's hearings.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 4, filed 2/27/76)

WAC 446-40-110 DECISION BY THE CHIEF. (1) The chief shall review the record if he has not heard the evidence, and in all cases shall review the findings, exceptions and recommendations of the other members of the board, and decide on the basis of this material and upon no other basis or prior action whether the member shall or shall not be placed in or removed from disability retirement status. The chief may order the hearing reopened in the event he finds it necessary to do so to make a decision and he shall inform the board what additional inquiry is required. The board's supplemental action, if any, shall be made in the manner set out in WAC 446-40-070 through ((WAC)) 446-40-100.

(2) In accordance with RCW 34.04.110, prior to making a final decision which is adverse to the member, the chief, if he has not heard or read the evidence, shall cause to be served on the member a proposal for decision, including findings of fact and conclusions of law, and shall afford the member an opportunity to file exceptions and present written arguments to the chief, who shall personally consider the whole record or such portions thereof as may be cited by the member. Such exceptions and arguments shall be filed with the office of the chief within twenty ~~((20))~~ days of receipt of the proposal for decision. The chief may grant additional time for filing upon good cause shown. In his discretion, the chief may allow oral arguments in support of the exceptions.

WSR 82-17-024
EMERGENCY RULES
STATE PATROL

[Order 82-3—Filed August 10, 1982]

I, Neil W. Moloney, director of the Washington State Patrol, do promulgate and adopt at General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington 98504, the annexed rules relating to this order amends several sections of chapter 446-40 WAC, Washington State Patrol disability retirements, relating to the composition of the disability retirement board and conduct of disability hearings. The amended rules provide the chief shall be included as one of the four members of the board; shall be the presiding officer and make all necessary rulings at hearings, but shall not participate in deliberations, or making of findings and recommendations. The chief shall review the findings, exceptions and recommendations. WAC 446-40-100 is amended to correct a statutory reference from RCW 34.04.090(4) to 34.04.090(5).

I, Neil W. Moloney, find that an emergency exists and that the foregoing order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting such emergency is the chief is the only official who can make the final decision on disability retirement. Pursuant to RCW 34.12.040, effective July 1, 1982, the chief must preside at hearings in order for the agency to continue to conduct hearings. Requests for hearings have recently been filed and the amendments placing the chief on the hearing board are adopted as emergency rules in order to avoid delay of these hearings.

Such rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 43.43.040 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that he has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) or the Higher Education Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 28B.19 RCW), as appropriate, and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW).

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 9, 1982.

By Neil W. Moloney
Chief

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 81-1, filed 2/3/81)

WAC 446-40-070 THE BOARD—RESPONSIBILITIES AND FUNCTIONS. (1) The board shall consist of ~~((four))~~ the chief and three members appointed by the chief, ~~((three))~~ two of whom shall be appointed annually ~~((and one of the three shall be appointed as chairperson))~~. The chief shall be the presiding officer and shall make all necessary rulings in the course of the hearing, but shall not participate in the deliberations or preparation of findings and recommendations by the board. The ~~((fourth))~~ third member shall be appointed each time the board is convened and shall be of the same rank as the member whose case the board is hearing.

(2) The board shall inquire into all pertinent matters relating to the disability retirement questions before the board.

(3) The board shall obtain and review reports or testimony of mental or physical examinations of the member and shall advise the chief whether, in its opinion, the member is mentally or physically capable of continuing in active service or of resuming active service.

(4) When reviewing the case of a member in disability retirement status, the board shall recommend whether disability retirement should be continued or whether the member shall be directed to return to active duty.

(5) When reviewing an application by a member or the personnel officer for disability retirement status, the board shall recommend whether the chief should deny or grant the application.

(6) When the board recommends that a member presently in disability retirement status should return to active duty, or that a request for disability retirement should be denied, the board shall also make findings based on the evidence before it whether the member is physically or mentally capable of performing any specific assignment while on active duty. Where the board finds the member has a physical or mental impairment or disability, it shall describe such impairment or disability and the expected duration thereof, and shall recommend specific job assignments within the department which the member is mentally and physically capable of performing in his/her present condition.

(7) When the board recommends that the application for disability retirement status should be granted, it shall also determine whether the departmental member was injured or incapacitated while in the performance of his/her official duties or while on standby or available for duty.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 4, filed 2/27/76)

WAC 446-40-100 DUTIES OF BOARD FOLLOWING HEARING. In all cases, the board shall prepare a record of the hearing as described in RCW ~~((34.34.090(4) [34.04.090(4)])~~ 34.04.090 (5). All oral testimony before the board shall be taped. The tapes shall be part of the record. Such record shall be presented to the chief within fourteen ~~((14))~~ days following the conclusion of the board's hearing. A copy of the record shall be delivered to the member within fourteen ~~((14))~~ days following the conclusion of the board's hearings.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 4, filed 2/27/76)

WAC 446-40-110 DECISION BY THE CHIEF. (1) The chief shall review the record if he has not heard the evidence, and in all cases shall review the findings, exceptions and recommendations of the other members of the board, and decide on the basis of this material and upon no other basis or prior action whether the member shall or shall not be placed in or removed from disability retirement status. The chief may order the hearing reopened in the event he finds it necessary to do so to make a decision and he shall inform the board what additional inquiry is required. The board's supplemental action, if any, shall be made in the manner set out in WAC 446-40-070 through ~~((WAC))~~ 446-40-100.

(2) In accordance with RCW 34.04.110, prior to making a final decision which is adverse to the member, the chief, if he has not heard or read the evidence, shall cause to be served on the member a proposal for decision, including findings of fact and conclusions of law, and shall afford the member an opportunity to file exceptions and present written arguments to the chief, who shall personally consider the whole record or such portions thereof as may be cited by the member. Such exceptions and arguments shall be filed with the office of the chief within twenty ~~((20))~~ days of receipt of the proposal for decision. The chief may grant additional time for filing upon good cause shown. In his discretion, the chief may allow oral arguments in support of the exceptions.

WSR 82-17-025
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)
[Filed August 10, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Social and Health Services intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning Alcohol detoxification—Eligibility, amending WAC 388-40-010.

Correspondence concerning this notice and proposed rules attached should be addressed to:

David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration
Department of Social and Health Services
Mailstop OB 33-C
Olympia, WA 98504

Interpreters for people with hearing impairments and brailled or taped information for people with visual impairments can be provided. Please contact William B. Pope, Chief, Office of Administrative Regulations, at State Office Building #2, 12th and Franklin, Olympia, Phone (206) 753-7015, by September 8, 1982. The meeting site is in a location which is barrier free;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, September 22, 1982, in the General Administration Building Auditorium, Olympia, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on September 29, 1982.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 74.08.090.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 70.96 RCW.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before September 22, 1982.

Dated: August 9, 1982

By: David A. Hogan
Director, Division of Administration

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

This statement is filed pursuant to RCW 34.04.045.

Re: Amending WAC 388-40-010.

The Purpose of the Rule or Rule Change: To bring eligibility requirements for the detoxification program into closer conformity to the AFDC program.

Summary of the Rule or Rule Change: Clarifies that all grant, medical, and SSI recipients are eligible for the three-day alcoholism detox program; clarifies that combined net nonexempt income and resources cannot exceed AFDC need standards; changes resource exemptions to correspond with recent AFDC changes; and extends the vendor notification limit to 10 days.

Person or Persons Responsible for the Drafting, Implementation and Enforcement of the Rule: Wes Hamilton, Program Manager, Bureau of Alcohol and Substance Abuse, Mailstop: OB 44W, Phone: 3-1272.

These rules are not necessary as a result of federal law, federal court decision or state court decision.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1643, filed 4/27/81)

WAC 388-40-010 ELIGIBLE PERSONS. (1) Persons ((receiving)) eligible for three-day detoxification services for acute alcoholic condition shall be ((eligible for the alcoholism detoxification program provided they meet the following eligibility criteria)):

(a) ((He/she is not eligible for or receiving a federal aid grant or medical assistance)) All grant, medical, and SSI beneficiaries; and

(b) ((His/her)) Individual's whose combined nonexempt income and/or ((nonexempt)) resources do not exceed the AFDC payment standards ((of assistance in WAC 388-29-100(1)):

(c) He/she has), and who have not transferred resources within two years prior to the date of application without having received adequate consideration according to the provisions of WAC 388-28-461.

(2) The following resources shall be exempt for the alcoholism detoxification program:

(a) A home.

(b) ((~~Used and useful~~)) Household furnishings and personal clothing essential for daily living.

(c) ((~~Personal property of great sentimental value~~)).

(d) Livestock or similar property owned by children when profit is reserved for education.

(e) Other personal property used to reduce need for assistance or for rehabilitation.

((~~One cemetery plot for each member of the assistance household.~~))

(f) (d) A used and useful automobile.

(3) The following resources are not exempt:

((~~cash, marketable securities and any other resource not specifically exempted that can be converted to cash.~~))

((~~The potential earning power of the applicant or recipient. Even if an applicant has no cash resources, current employment or possibility of employment in the future, as evidenced by past opportunities, may be such that he/she could be reasonably expected to pay all or part of the cost of detoxification out of future earnings.~~))

(4) The following shall be deducted or exempted from income:

(a) Mandatory deductions of employment.

(b) Total income and resources of a noninstitutionalized SSI beneficiary.

(c) Support payments paid under a court order.

(d) Payments to a wage earner plan specified by a court in bankruptcy proceedings, or previously contracted major household repairs if failure to make such payments would result in garnishment of wages or loss of employment.

(5) Recipients receiving detoxification services shall not be required to incur a deductible as a factor of eligibility for the covered period of detoxification.

(6)(a) Eligibility for the alcoholism detoxification program shall be determined on the basis of information shown on the department's application forms.

(b) Supplemental forms, verification procedures, and/or face-to-face interviews shall be required only in cases where there is a ((positive)) specific reason for requiring further verification of eligibility.

(7) When the department is notified within ((seven)) ten working days of the date detoxification began, certification shall cover this period if all eligibility factors have been met.

(8) The effective period of eligibility shall be continued from the date detoxification treatment began through the end of the month in which the three-day treatment was completed.

(9) Services must meet the following criteria to be paid through the alcoholism detoxification program:

(a) Such services must be directly related to detoxification, and

(b) Such services must be performed in a certified detoxification center or a general hospital with certified detoxification facilities.

WSR 82-17-026
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Institutions)

[Filed August 10, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Social and Health Services intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning schedule of per capita cost, amending WAC 275-20-030.

Correspondence concerning this notice and proposed rules attached should be addressed to:

David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration
Department of Social and Health Services
Mailstop OB 33-C
Olympia, WA 98504

Interpreters for people with hearing impairments and brailled or taped information for people with visual impairments can be provided. Please contact William B. Pope, Chief, Office of Administrative Regulations, at State Office Building #2, 12th and Franklin, Olympia, Phone (206) 753-7015, by September 8, 1982. The meeting site is in a location which is barrier free;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, September 22, 1982, in the General Administration Building Auditorium, Olympia, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on September 29, 1982.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 72.33.660.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 72.33.660.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before September 22, 1982.

Dated: August 9, 1982

By: David A. Hogan
Director, Division of Administration

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

This statement is filed pursuant to RCW 34.04.045.

Re: WAC 275-20-030.

The Purpose of the Rule or Rule Change: To reflect the actual daily costs at state DDD institutions.

The Reason(s) These Rules are Necessary: Costs for each school will be computed and adopted as the rate for that year. This is the 1982 update.

Statutory Authority: RCW 72.33.660.

Summary of the Rule or Rule Change: Changes the daily per capita rate collected for residents of state DDD institutions.

Person or Persons Responsible for the Drafting, Implementation and Enforcement of the Rule: Frank Sanborn, Chief, Office of Administrative Support, Division of Developmental Disabilities, Mailstop: OB 42C, Phone: 3-3906.

These rules are not necessary as a result of federal law, federal court decision or state court decision.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1690, filed 8/12/81)

WAC 275-20-030 SCHEDULE OF PER CAPITA COST. Resident charges will be collected on the basis of the following:

	Per Capita Daily Rate
Lakeland Village	\$((+10-4+)) 116.30
Rainier School	\$((+08-96)) 113.72
Yakima Valley School	\$ ((83-74)) 92.97
Fircrest School	\$ ((98-36)) 106.71
Interlake School	\$ ((86-43)) 94.80
Frances Haddon Morgan	\$((+06-35)) 124.66
School for Blind-nonresident	\$ ((76-49)) 101.79

Per Capita
Daily Rate

School for Deaf-nonresident

\$ ((55-18))
59.99

~~((Cerebral Palsy Center ----- \$129-14))~~

WSR 82-17-027
EXECUTIVE ORDER
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
[EO 82-15]

QUALIFIED SCHOLARSHIP FUNDING BOND ORGANIZATION

The Washington Student Loan Guaranty Association was established in 1979 to guarantee student loans and to expand availability of guaranteed student loans in Washington. This service of providing financial aid to individuals to assist them in pursuing their college or university education has brought tangible benefits to the state by developing the talents of those individuals. However, in light of the limitations in existing grant, loan, and work study programs, increased availability of loans is desirable.

Creation of an organization that could issue qualified scholarship funding bonds in the state of Washington would serve to expand further the availability of guaranteed student loans by increasing capital available to lenders making such loans. A private non-profit entity authorized to issue qualified scholarship funding bonds would be able to finance itself without reliance on state financial support. To qualify for tax exemption under the Internal Revenue Code, such an entity must be requested by a state, but such a request does not incur the credit of the state.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, John Spellman, Governor of the state of Washington, by virtue of the power vested in me, and in accordance with Section 103 of Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended by P.L. 94.455, hereby request the Trustees of the Washington Student Loan Guaranty Association (except those trustees affiliated with the state of Washington) to organize a non-profit corporation that has authority to issue qualified scholarship funding bonds in the state of Washington in order to increase the availability of student loans financed from sources other than the state.

No action of the organization created upon this request shall be deemed a pledge of credit of the state, and no bonds issued by such organization shall be deemed to be issued for or on behalf of the state.

IN WITNESS WHERE-
OF, I have hereunto set my
hand and caused the seal of
the state of Washington to
be affixed at Olympia this
3rd day of August, A.D.,
Nineteen Hundred and
Eighty-two.

John Spellman

Governor of Washington

BY THE GOVERNOR:

Ralph Munro

Secretary of State

WSR 82-17-028
EXECUTIVE ORDER
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
 [EO 82-16]

**ESTABLISHING THE GOVERNOR'S HISTORIC
 SITES ADVISORY COUNCIL**

The legislature has declared in chapter 43.51A RCW that it is public policy and in the public interest to designate, preserve, and enhance for the inspiration and enrichment of the citizens of the state, historic sites, districts, buildings, and objects which reflect outstanding elements of our cultural heritage. Historic sites are also among the most popular visitor attractions in Washington State, and they are potentially an important aspect of the state's tourism development program.

To encourage the restoration of historic buildings, the Economic Recovery Tax Act of 1981 established significant Federal tax incentives for the redevelopment of income-producing historic properties listed in the National Register of Historic Places. Each state is responsible for nominating historic sites to the National Register to qualify buildings for potential tax benefits, and each state must maintain a qualified nomination review board in order to participate in the registration process and in order to qualify for Federal matching grants-in-aid pursuant to 16 U.S.C. 470a(b).

NOW, THEREFORE, I, John Spellman, Governor of the state of Washington, by virtue of the power vested in me, do hereby order that:

- I. There shall be established a Governor's Historic Sites Advisory Council.
- II. The council shall consist of gubernatorial appointees who are currently involved in state heritage activities, who are residents of the state, and who represent such geographic areas and professional disciplines as will afford broad and balanced representation. In addition, the members shall meet the minimum professional standards required of state review boards participating in the National Register Program (See 16 U.S.C. 470w(12) and 36 C.F.R. 61.4).
- III. The Chair of the Council shall be designated by the Governor.
- IV. The Council is to review nominations for the State and National Registers of Historic Places and make recommendations to the

State Historic Preservation Officer concerning the eligibility of nominated properties.

- V. The Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation shall provide administrative support to the Council.

IN WITNESS WHERE-
 OF, I have hereunto set my
 hand and caused the seal of
 the state of Washington to
 be affixed at Olympia this
 4th day of August, A.D.,
 Nineteen Hundred and
 Eighty-two.

John Spellman

Governor of Washington

BY THE GOVERNOR:

Ralph Munro

Secretary of State

WSR 82-17-029
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
 [Order 82-104—Filed August 10, 1982]

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to buy back rules.

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is interim emergency rules are necessary for program implementation under modified federal regulations. Submitted for permanent rule status, the public hearing will be on September 9, 1982.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 10, 1982.

By Rolland A. Schmitten
 Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-95-01100B APPLICATION TO SELL.
A person desiring to sell a license or vessel restriction to the Department of Fisheries shall submit an application

to the department. The application must be notarized, received during an open-application period established by the department, submitted on a departmental form and from an individual listed as a vessel owner on a license who has not accepted retraining benefits under a buy-back program administered by the department. The applicant must provide his name, address, phone number and date of birth together with a description of the vessel, a list of licenses and license numbers held at the time of application and a statement of whether the applicant is offering the license(s) only or the license(s) and vessel restriction pursuant to WAC 220-95-02100B.

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-95-01600B RANKING OF APPLICATIONS. (1) The department shall separate applicants into one of the following license categories:

- (a) Troll and vessel delivery permit
- (b) Purse seine
- (c) Puget Sound gill net
- (d) Willapa and Grays Harbor gill net
- (e) Charter
- (f) Reef net

(2) The department shall establish priority rankings within each category. The department shall use license and catch records maintained by the department and may, for charters, use other license and catch records as the Director finds appropriate to establish the rankings. Within a category, the department shall rank applicants beginning with applicants who have held a license the greatest cumulative number of years. For applicants other than charters with the same number of years, the department shall rank applicants beginning with the largest average poundage catch within the State for the years 1973-1977. For charters with the same number of years, the department shall rank applicants beginning with the highest average income generated by the license for sale in 1978, 1979 and 1980. The department shall accept only Federal income tax records to document income.

(3) A marginal fisherman is a fisherman having an average catch for 1973-1977 ranked in the bottom 5% of all catches in that respective license category or a charter boat owner who cannot document at least \$4,000 of income derived in Washington State from charter fishing generated by the license for sale in 1978, 1979 or 1980. The department shall accept only Federal income tax records to document required income.

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-95-02100B PROGRAM OPTIONS. (1) The department may purchase either an applicant's license(s) or an applicant's license(s) and a restriction on the vessel prohibiting the vessel's use as a commercial or charter salmon fishing vessel or salmon delivery vessel.

(2) The department may purchase license(s) or vessel restriction if the applicant's vessel is currently licensed to fish for or deliver salmon within the State and the applicant is qualified pursuant to RCW 75.28.510.

(3) Each vessel use restriction shall be purchased for 30% of the fair market value of the vessel. Purchase offers will be made in order of priority ranking established for each category of applicants pursuant to WAC 220-95-01600B.

(4) The department shall not purchase vessel use restrictions from marginal applicants as defined in WAC 220-95-01600B.

(5) License and vessel values shall be established as provided in WAC 220-95-02600B. After the value of the vessel has been established and the applicant has provided paid receipts for the first two surveys, the department may communicate a purchase offer to the applicant. If the applicant accepts the offer, the applicant shall sign and return the offer within ten calendar days of the date of the offer.

(6) The department may not purchase more than one vessel restriction or license from an applicant until all applicants have had an opportunity to sell.

(7) A person who previously sold either a vessel or license to the program may sell only other licenses and restrictions on other vessels owned at the time the person first sold to the program.

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-95-02600B SURVEYS-VESSELS-LICENSE-PERMIT VALUES. (1) The department shall conduct a yearly market survey in consultation with the Advisory Board established pursuant to RCW 75.28.530 in order to determine the fair market value of licenses in each license category.

(2) The department shall establish fair market value for vessels using the following method:

- (a) Each vessel shall be surveyed by two marine surveyors chosen by the applicant from a list provided by the department.
- (b) A third survey shall be done if the value of the lower survey is less than \$50,000 and the difference between the surveys is more than 20% of the lower survey value, or the value of the lower survey is more than \$50,000 and the difference between the surveys is more than 10% of the lower survey value. The department shall select the third surveyor from the same list supplied to the applicant. The department shall not conduct a third survey until the applicant provides the department with paid receipts for the first two surveys.
- (c) The applicant and program manager or their representatives shall be in attendance during each survey.
- (d) Each surveyor shall send copies of the survey to the applicant and to the department.
- (e) The cost of the first two surveys shall be borne by the applicant. The department shall reimburse this cost if the applicant accepts the purchase offer. The cost of the third survey shall be borne by the department.

- (f) The fair market value of the vessel shall be computed by the department averaging the two closest survey values.
- (g) The department shall maintain confidentially of the surveys prior to completion of the purchase by the department.

Reviser's note: The typographical errors in the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-95-03100B USE RESTRICTIONS AND PENALTIES. (1) For a period of ten years from the date of the purchase of the vessel's restriction by the department it shall be unlawful to:

- (a) Use the vessel as a commercial or charter salmon fishing vessel or as a salmon delivery vessel other than as a vessel used for angling or other personal use in waters within the State of Washington, including the concurrent waters of the Columbia River.
 - (b) Use the vessel as a commercial or charter salmon fishing vessel or as a salmon delivery vessel other than as a vessel used for angling or other personal use in waters outside the three mile limit off the Washington coast in an area from the southern jetty at the mouth of the Columbia River north to the United States/Canadian border.
 - (c) Use the vessel as a commercial or charter salmon fishing vessel or as a salmon delivery vessel with the intent to deliver fish in another state, in waters outside the three mile limit off the Washington coast in an area from the southern jetty at the mouth of the Columbia River north to the United States/Canadian border.
- (2) Failure to comply with the provisions of subsection (1) will cause the State substantial damage and the amount of damage will be difficult to ascertain precisely. The vessel owner will pay to the Department of Fisheries as liquidated damages, in addition to all other sums payable hereunder, two hundred dollars for each day or portion thereof on which the vessel is used by any person or entity in violation of the provisions of subsection (1).
- (3) The department shall have relief by injunction to prevent the operation of the vessel for the purposes prohibited in subsection (1), together with any other relief provided by law. If the vessel is used for any purpose in violation of subsection (1), in addition to any other penalties provided by law, said vessel's fish, equipment, gear and personal property on board will be subject to immediate confiscation by, and forfeiture to, the State without notice to any owner or user of the vessel. If catches of the vessel prohibited by subsection (1) have been sold or transferred, the owner or user of the vessel is liable to the department in the amount thereof and all Washington State commercial fishing licenses and/or permits issued to the owner or user shall be immediately revoked without notice by the department.
- (4) The vessel owner and any subsequent transferee assigns to the department any and all rights to enforce the

provisions of subsection (1). At any time the department may inspect the vessel for the limited purpose of ascertaining whether the vessel is being used for any purpose or use in violation of subsection (1). If any subsequent transferee is a treaty Indian, the department will require proof of treaty status prior to approving a transfer of vessel ownership or use. Non-applicability of use restrictions to treaty Indians will not affect imposition of use restrictions to non-Indian transferees, owners or users of any vessel.

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are repealed:

- WAC 220-95-010 APPLICATION TO SELL—QUALIFICATION (81-22)
- WAC 220-95-015 SURVEY—VESSEL—GEAR—LICENSE—PERMIT (79-75)
- WAC 220-95-017 BONUS PAYMENTS (81-22)
- WAC 220-95-020 OFFER TO SELL (79-75)
- WAC 220-95-030 OFFER TO SELL—FORMS (79-75)
- WAC 220-95-040 PROTECTION—UNDISCLOSED LIENS, CLAIMS, ETC. (76-26)
- WAC 220-95-045 SELLING OF VESSELS, EQUIPMENT, GEAR—CONDITIONS (76-26)
- WAC 220-95-050 USE OF BUY-BACK VESSELS (79-75)
- WAC 220-95-055 VIOLATIONS—CONDITIONS—PENALTIES (76-26)

**WSR 82-17-030
ADOPTED RULES
ENERGY OFFICE**

[Order 82-2—Filed August 11, 1982]

I, Richard H. Watson, director of the Washington State Energy Office, do promulgate and adopt at 400 East Union, Olympia, WA 98504, the annexed rules relating to Public Disclosure Act rules, chapter 194-10 WAC and Washington State Environmental Policy Act rules, chapter 194-12 WAC.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-13-044 filed with the code reviser on June 11, 1982. Such rules shall take effect pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 43.21F.045(12) and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that he has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) or the Higher Education Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 28B.19 RCW), as appropriate, and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW).

APPROVED AND ADOPTED July 28, 1982.

By Richard H. Watson
Acting Director

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1, filed 1/18/77)

WAC 194-10-020 DEFINITIONS. "Person" includes an individual, partnership joint venture, public or private corporation, association, federal, state or local government entity or agency however constituted.

"Public record" includes any writing containing information relating to the conduct of government or the performance of any governmental or proprietary function prepared, owned, used or retained by any state or local agency regardless of physical form or characteristics.

"Washington State Energy Office" means the state agency created pursuant to (~~chapter 108, Laws of 1975-1976 2nd ex. sess. [chapter 43.21F RCW]~~) chapter 43.21F RCW. It shall hereinafter be referred to as "office." Where appropriate, the term "office" also refers to the staff and employees of the Washington State Energy Office.

"Writing" means handwriting, typewriting, printing, photostating, photographing, and every other means of recording any form of communication or representation, including letters, words, pictures, sounds, or symbols, or combination thereof, and all papers, maps, magnetic or paper tapes, photographic films and prints, magnetic or punched cards, discs, drums and other documents.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1, filed 1/18/77)

WAC 194-10-030 DESCRIPTION OF (~~CENTRAL AND FIELD~~) ORGANIZATION. The Washington State Energy Office is (~~a general government agency authorized to serve as the official state agency responsible for coordination of energy-related activities. The office is~~) located at (~~1000 S. Cherry Street~~) 400 E. Union, Olympia, Washington, 98504. There are no field offices. The agency is organized into four divisions/groups as follows: Administration division, conservation division, resource development and energy management division, and the energy policy development group. The director is appointed by the governor. The energy office advisory committee is appointed pursuant to RCW 43.21F.085.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1, filed 1/18/77)

WAC 194-10-040 (~~OPERATIONS AND~~) PROCEDURES. (~~Pursuant to chapter 108, Laws of 1975-1976 2nd ex. sess. [chapter 43.21F RCW], the Energy Office has the responsibility for collection of energy data, analysis of energy data and energy resources, development of contingency plans in cases of energy shortages and emergencies, and advice and support of other state agencies on energy-related matters. The office is advised by the Energy Advisory Council, created and appointed by the Governor.)) The energy office has instituted an "Office Policies and Procedures Manual" to govern agency administrative practices and procedures.~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1, filed 1/18/77)

WAC 194-10-050 PUBLIC RECORDS AVAILABLE. All public records of the office, as defined in WAC 194-10-020 are deemed to be available except as provided by chapter 42.17 RCW or (~~chapter 108, Laws of 1975-1976 2nd ex. sess. [chapter 43.21F RCW]~~) RCW 43.21F.060(1).

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1, filed 1/18/77)

WAC 194-10-060 EXEMPTIONS. (~~Pursuant to section 6(1), chapter 108, Laws of 1975-1976 2nd ex. sess. [chapter 43.21F RCW], any proprietary information obtained from any person which is requested to be kept confidential by the person providing the information is exempt from the provisions of this chapter.)) The office reserves the right to determine that a public record requested in accordance with the procedures outlined in WAC 194-10-090 is exempt under the provisions of chapter 42.17 RCW and other applicable laws. In addition, pursuant to chapter 42.17 RCW, the agency reserves the right to delete identifying details when it makes available or publishes any public record, in any cases when there is a reason to believe that disclosure of such details would be an invasion of personal privacy or vital governmental interests. In each case, the justification shall be explained fully in writing. Notwithstanding any other provision of law to the contrary, proprietary information obtained under RCW 43.21F.060(1) shall be confidential and maintained as such if so requested by the person providing the information. However, the use of confidential information to prepare statistics or other general data for publication when it is so presented as to prevent identification of particular persons or sources of confidential information is authorized.~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1, filed 1/18/77)

WAC 194-10-090 REQUESTS FOR PUBLIC RECORDS. Public records may be inspected or copies of such records may be obtained by members of the public upon compliance with the following procedures:

(1) A request shall be made in writing upon a form in substantial compliance with the provisions of WAC 194-10-100. The form shall be available from the office and shall be presented to the Public Records Officer or to any member of the office staff if the Public Records Officer is not available. The request shall include the following information:

- (a) The name of the person requesting the record,
- (b) The time of day and calendar date on which the request was made,
- (c) The nature of the request,
- (d) If the requested matter is indexed, an appropriate index reference,
- (e) If the requested matter is not identifiable by reference to a current index, an appropriate description of the matter requested.

(2) In all cases in which a member of the public is making a request, (~~if fit~~) it shall be the obligation of

the Public Records Officer or staff to assist the member of the public in appropriately identifying the matter requested.

(3) Staff members shall make ~~((an honest effort))~~ all reasonable efforts to respond to the request within two working days after its receipt.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1, filed 1/18/77)

WAC 194-10-100 ADOPTION OF FORM. The office ~~((hereby adopts the following))~~ has adopted state Form S.F. 276 for use by all persons requesting inspection and/or copies of public records((:

Name of Organization, if Applicable

Mailing Address of Applicant Phone Number

Date Request Made at Washington State Energy Office Time of Day of Request Made

Nature of Request:

Identification Reference on Current Index (Please Describe):

Description of Record, or Matter, Requested if Not Identifiable by Reference to the Washington State Energy Office Current Index:

Said Records Have Not Been Requested to Provide Access to Lists of Individuals for Commercial Purposes:

Signature Signature (please print)

Request: Approved By Date Public Records Officer

Denied Date

Reasons for Denial:

Referred to By Date Public Records Officer)

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1, filed 1/18/77)

WAC 194-10-120 REVIEW OF DENIALS. (1) Any person who objects to the denial of a request for a public record may petition for prompt review of such decision by submitting to the Public Records Officer a written request for review. The written request shall specifically refer to the written statement by the Public Records Officer or other staff member which constituted or accompanied the denial.

(2) Immediately after receiving a written request for review of a decision denying a public record, the Public Records Officer shall refer it to the director of the office. The director or his designee shall consider the matter and either affirm or reverse such denial. Consultation will be made with the Attorney General's Office regarding the matter under review. The ~~((request))~~ request shall be returned with a final decision within two business days of the date of filing the request for review.

(3) Administrative remedies shall not be considered exhausted until the agency has returned the request for review with a decision or until the close of the second business day following date of filing the request for review, whichever occurs first.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1, filed 1/18/77)

WAC 194-10-130 PROTECTION OF PUBLIC RECORDS. Requests for public records shall be made in the Washington State Energy Office at ~~((1000 S. Cherry Street))~~ 400 E. Union, Olympia. Public records and a facility for their inspection will be provided by the Public Records Officer. Such records shall not be removed from the place designated for their inspection. Copies shall be made in the office or, if copying facilities are not available, the office will arrange to have copies made subject to the provisions of WAC ~~((194-10-100))~~ 194-10-110.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1, filed 1/18/77)

WAC 194-10-140 RECORDS INDEX. ~~((The))~~ A current index ~~((and document log))~~ of records of the Washington State Energy Office may be examined at the Washington State Energy Office at ~~((1000 S. Cherry Street))~~ 400 E. Union, Olympia, during office hours defined in WAC 194-10-080.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1, filed 1/18/77)

WAC 194-12-010 AUTHORITY. This chapter is promulgated pursuant to the authority granted in RCW 43.21C.120, requiring each state agency to adopt rules implementing the State Environmental Policy Act.

This chapter is also promulgated to comply with WAC 197-10-020(1).

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1, filed 1/18/77)

WAC 194-12-060 EXEMPTIONS. In addition to those exemptions identified by WAC 197-10-170, any action taken pursuant to ~~((a declaration of an "energy supply alert" as defined in chapter 108, Laws of 1975-1976, 2nd ex. scss., and an "energy emergency" as defined in RCW 43.06.200))~~ chapter 43.21G RCW (Energy Supply Emergencies Alert), shall be exempt from the procedural requirements of this chapter. This is in accordance with RCW 43.21G.040(6).

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1, filed 1/18/77)

WAC 194-12-070 DESIGNATION OF RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL. The ((ultimately)) responsible official is the Director of the State Energy Office. Normally, ((the operational responsibility shall be delegated by)) the director ((to the Deputy Director, who may)) will delegate duties and functions assigned under this chapter.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1, filed 1/18/77)

WAC 194-12-080 ((DESIGNATION)) COPIES OF PUBLIC INFORMATION ((CENTER)). ((+)) The SEPA Public Information Center shall be located at the Washington State Energy Office, 1000 S. Cherry Street, Olympia, Washington 98504.

(2) The following documents shall be maintained at the SEPA Public Information Center:

(a) Copies of all declarations of non-significance filed by the agency, for a period of one year.

(b) Copies of all EIS' prepared by the agency, for a period of three years. Draft EIS' which have been superseded by a final EIS need not be maintained at the center.

(3) In addition, the Office shall maintain the following registers at its information center, each register including for each proposal its location, a brief (one sentence or phrase) description of the nature of the proposal, the data first listed on the register, and a contact person from whom further information may be obtained:

(a) A "Proposed Declaration of Non-Significance Register" which shall contain a listing of all current proposed declarations of non-significance.

(b) An "EIS in Preparation Register" which shall contain a listing of all proposals for which the agency is currently preparing an EIS, and the date by which the EIS is expected to be available.

(c) An "EIS Available Register" which shall contain a listing of all draft and final EIS' prepared by the agency during the previous six months, including thereon the date by which comments must be received on draft EIS, and the date for any public hearing scheduled for the proposal.

(4) Each of the registers required by subsection (3) shall be kept current and maintained at the information center for public inspection. In addition, the registers, or updates thereof containing new entries added since the last mailing, shall be mailed once every two weeks to those organizations and individuals who make written request therefor, unless no new proposals have been placed on the registers since the last request, in which event a copy of the register or update shall be mailed when a new proposal is added. The Office may charge a periodic fee for the service of mailing the registers or updates, which shall be reasonably related to the costs of reproduction and mailing.

(5) The documents required to be maintained at the information center shall be available for public inspection, and)) Copies of public information shall be provided upon written request. The office may charge for

copies in the manner provided by chapter 42.17(;) RCW, and for the cost of mailing.

WSR 82-17-031

ADOPTED RULES

LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD

[Order 108, Resolution No. 117—Filed August 11, 1982]

Be it resolved by the Washington State Liquor Control Board, acting at Capitol Plaza Building, 1025 East Union Avenue, Olympia, WA, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to:

Amd	WAC 314-52-005	Purpose and application of rules.
Amd	WAC 314-52-010	Mandatory statements.
Amd	WAC 314-52-015	General.
Amd	WAC 314-52-020	Use of insignia or reference to Liquor Control Board prohibited.
Amd	WAC 314-52-030	Liquor advertising prohibited in school publications.
Amd	WAC 314-52-040	Contests, competitive events, premiums and coupons.
Amd	WAC 314-52-070	Outdoor advertising.
Amd	WAC 314-52-080	Novelty advertising.
New	WAC 314-52-085	Programs and program folders.
Amd	WAC 314-52-090	Advertising sponsored jointly by retailers and manufacturers, importers, or wholesalers, prohibited.
Amd	WAC 314-52-110	Advertising by retail licensees.
Amd	WAC 314-52-113	Brand signs and point-of-sale displays on retail licensed premises.
Amd	WAC 314-52-115	Advertising by clubs—Signs.
Rep	WAC 314-52-060	Picture screen advertising prohibited.
Rep	WAC 314-52-111	Advertising by retail licensees—On premises.
Rep	WAC 314-52-112	Advertising by retail licensees—Off premises.
Rep	WAC 314-52-120	Advertising by holders of special occasion class G or J retail licensees.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice Nos. WSR 82-13-018 and 82-16-045 filed with the code reviser on June 8, 1982 and July 28, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Washington State Liquor Control Board as authorized in RCW 66.08.030, 66.98.070 and chapter 34.04 RCW.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 11, 1982.

By Robert D. Hannah
Chairman

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 73, Resolution 82, filed 7/18/80)

WAC 314-52-005 PURPOSE AND APPLICATION OF RULES. (1) PREAMBLE: The purpose of this title is to provide reasonable regulations as to the kind, character and location of advertising of liquor, as authorized by RCW 66.08.060.

(2) No person engaged in business as a producer, manufacturer, bottler, importer, wholesaler, or retailer of liquor, directly or indirectly, or through an affiliate, shall publish or disseminate or cause to be published or disseminated in any media any advertisement of liquor, unless such advertisement is in ~~((conformity))~~ conformance with these ((regulations)) rules: PROVIDED, That these provisions shall not apply to the publisher of any newspaper, magazine or similar publication, nor to the operator of any radio or television station unless such publisher or operator is engaged in business as a producer, manufacturer, bottler, importer, wholesaler, or retailer of liquor, directly or indirectly, or through an affiliate.

(3) The board ~~((does not require approval of advertising material prior to publication, but it))~~ holds each producer, manufacturer, bottler, importer, wholesaler, or retailer of liquor responsible for complying with the advertising ~~((laws and regulations))~~ rules of the Washington State Liquor Control Board ~~((and))~~ in any advertising material placed by them or on their behalf by their agents. If desired, advertising may be submitted prior to ~~((the))~~ publication ~~((to))~~ for an advisory opinion by the Advertising Coordinator of the Washington State Liquor Control Board, but advisory opinions will be restricted to advertising material submitted by said producers, manufacturers, bottlers, importers, wholesalers, or retailers of liquor, or their agents. (EXCEPTION TO FOREGOING: WAC 314-52-070(3) requires that all outdoor signs advertising sale of liquor by a retail licensee must be submitted by the licensee for board approval prior to installation.)

(4) Liquor advertising materials intended for placement in retail outlets of the Washington State Liquor Control Board shall be presented to the Advertising Coordinator of the Washington State Liquor Control Board for prior approval before placement, and shall be refused such placement if such advertising is found by the coordinator to exceed the definition of institutional or educational advertising as defined in WAC 314-52-015, or if the advertising is viewed as inappropriate for placement in a state-operated retail outlet: PROVIDED HOWEVER, That advertising on, or attached to, the product package in a manner acceptable to the board merchandising committee under the provisions of WAC 314-52-040 shall not be prohibited under this rule.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 73, Resolution 82, filed 7/18/80)

WAC 314-52-010 MANDATORY STATEMENTS. (1) Brand advertising of spirituous liquor by any manufacturer shall contain the following information:

(a) The name and address of the manufacturer responsible for its publication. (Street number may be omitted.)

(b) A conspicuous statement of the class to which the product belongs and the type thereof corresponding with the statement of class and type which is required by federal regulations to appear on the label of the product.

(c) A statement of the alcoholic content by proof, except that for cordials and liqueurs, gin fizzes, cocktails,

highballs, bitters and other specialties, the alcoholic content may be stated in percentage by volume or by proof.

(d) In the case of distilled spirits (other than cordials, liqueurs and specialties) produced by blending or rectification, if neutral spirits have been used in the production thereof, there shall be stated the percentage of neutral spirits so used and the name of the commodity from which such neutral spirits have been distilled.

(e) In the case of neutral spirits or of gin produced by a process of continuous distillation, there shall be stated the name of the commodity from which such neutral spirits or gin has been distilled.

(2) Brand advertising of wine by any manufacturer or wholesaler shall contain the following information:

(a) The name and address of the manufacturer or wholesaler responsible for its publication. (Street number may be omitted.)

(b) A conspicuous statement of the class, type or distinctive designation to which the product belongs, corresponding with the statement of class, type, or distinctive designation which is required by federal regulation to appear on the label of the product.

(3) Brand advertising of malt beverages by any manufacturer, importer, or wholesaler shall contain the following information:

(a) The name and address of the manufacturer, importer or wholesaler responsible for publication of the advertisement. (Street number may be omitted.)

(b) A conspicuous statement of the class to which the product belongs, corresponding to the statement of class which is required by federal regulations to appear on the label of the product.

(4) Alcoholic content of beer. Retail licensees who choose to offer beer for sale at both less than four percent by weight and more than four percent by weight, alcoholic content, packaged in identical packages, shall be required to separate the two strengths of beer in their displays, and shall be required to identify by point-of-sale advertising which is the higher strength and which is the lower strength beer. Manufacturers, importers and wholesalers of such beer shall supply such shelf tickets free of charge to retail licensees: PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That no promotion of the higher alcoholic content shall be included in such advertising.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 73, Resolution 82, filed 7/18/80)

WAC 314-52-015 GENERAL. Institutional advertising shall mean advertising which promotes company or brand name identification, but does not directly solicit purchase or consumption of liquor. Educational advertising shall mean factual information on liquor, its manufacture, history, consumption and methods of ascertaining the quality of various types of liquors such as German wines, French cognacs, or other classifiable types of product. All liquor advertising shall be modest, dignified and in good taste and shall not contain:

(1) Any statement or illustration that is false or misleading in any material particular.

(2) Any statement, picture, or illustration (~~((that is disparaging of a competitor's product))~~) which promotes overconsumption.

(3) Any statement, picture, illustration, design, device, or representation which is undignified, obscene ((or)), indecent, or in bad taste.

(4) Any statement, design, device, or representation of or relating to analyses, standards, or tests, irrespective of falsity, which is likely to mislead the consumer.

(5) Any statement, design, device, or representation of or relating to any guaranty, irrespective of falsity, which is likely to mislead the consumer.

Nothing in this section shall prohibit the use of any enforceable guaranty in substantially the following form: "We will refund the purchase price to the purchaser if he is in any manner dissatisfied with the contents of this package."

(6) Any statement that the product is produced, blended, made, bottled, packed or sold under, or in accordance with, any authorization, law, or regulation of any municipality, county, or state, federal or foreign government unless such statement is required or specifically authorized by the laws or regulations of such government; and if municipal, state or federal permit number is stated, such permit number shall not be accompanied by any additional statement relating thereto.

~~(7) ((Any statement that is inconsistent with any statement on the label of the product.~~

~~(8))~~ Any statement, design or device representing that the use of liquor has curative or therapeutic effects, if such statement is untrue in any particular, or tends to create a misleading impression.

~~((9) Any representation that the product was manufactured in, or imported from, a place or country other than that of its actual origin, or was produced or processed by one who was not in fact the actual producer or processor.~~

~~(10) Any statement, design, device or pictorial representation of or relating to, or capable of being construed as relating to the armed forces of the United States, or of the American Flag, any state flag, or any emblem, seal, or insignia or decoration associated with any such flag or the armed forces of the United States, nor shall any advertisement contain any statement, device, design or pictorial representation of or concerning any flag, seal, coat of arms, crest, or other insignia, likely to falsely lead the consumer to believe that the product has been endorsed, made, or used by, or produced for, or under the supervision of, or in accordance with the specifications of the government organization, family, or individual with whom such flag, seal, coat of arms, crest or insignia is associated.~~

~~(11))~~ (8) Any statement, picture, or illustration implying that the consumption of liquor enhances athletic prowess, or any statement, picture, or illustration referring to any known athlete, if such statement, picture, or illustration implies, or if the reader may reasonably infer, that the use of liquor contributed to such known athlete's athletic achievements.

~~((12))~~ (9) Any depiction of a child or other person under legal age to consume liquor; any depiction of objects, such as toys, suggestive of the presence of a child,

nor any other depiction designed in any manner as to be especially appealing to children or other persons under legal age to consume liquor.

~~((13) Any picture or illustration of a man or woman which is immodest, undignified or in bad taste.~~

~~(14) Reference to any brand, type or package not actually on sale in the state of Washington.~~

~~(15))~~ (10) Any reference to any religious character, sign or symbol, except in relation to kosher wines or where such are a part of an approved label.

~~((16) The words "new," "now," "now available," or words of similar import, in connection with price change, package modification or any other change, or new listings, more than six months after such change.~~

~~(17) Any statement, picture, or illustration which promotes overconsumption.)~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 73, Resolution 82, filed 7/18/80)

WAC 314-52-020 USE OF INSIGNIA OR REFERENCE TO LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD PROHIBITED. No liquor advertising shall use any insignia (~~or other device~~) that may be in use by the Washington State Liquor Control Board, nor shall any such advertising refer to the Washington State Liquor Control Board.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 73, Resolution 82, filed 7/18/80)

WAC 314-52-030 LIQUOR ADVERTISING PROHIBITED IN SCHOOL ((PROGRAMS)) PUBLICATIONS. No liquor advertising shall be carried in any ~~((programs for events or activities in connection))~~ publication connected or affiliated with any elementary or secondary schools; nor shall any liquor advertising be connected with such ~~((events))~~ schools when broadcast over radio or television: PROVIDED, That institutional advertising, as defined in WAC 314-52-015, may be carried, if the board advertising coordinator interposes no objection.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 73, Resolution 82, filed 7/18/80)

WAC 314-52-040 CONTESTS, COMPETITIVE EVENTS, PREMIUMS AND COUPONS. ~~((No))~~ Liquor advertisements ~~((shall contain any offer of a prize, premium award to a consumer upon the completion of any contest or competitive event, or coupon, in which there is a requirement to purchase the advertised product))~~ may offer consumers premiums or prizes, upon completion of any coupon, contest, or competitive event, which may or may not require proof of purchase of the advertised product: PROVIDED HOWEVER, That contests or sweepstakes that offer prizes or premiums to consumers through a game of chance or random drawing, shall not require proof of purchase, and must comply with the requirements of RCW 9.46.020(14) regarding lotteries: AND PROVIDED FURTHER, That no liquor advertisements by manufacturers, importers, or wholesalers may offer any premium or prize redeemable through a Washington state liquor store or

any retail liquor outlet licensed by the state of Washington.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 73, Resolution 82, filed 7/18/80)

WAC 314-52-070 OUTDOOR ADVERTISING.

(1) "Outdoor advertising" as used in these regulations shall include any form of outdoor advertisement of liquor or the service of liquor which is visible to the general public (~~((from a public thoroughfare))~~): PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That advertisements visible through windows or affixed to exterior walls of a licensed premises, although visible to the general public, shall be governed as otherwise provided in these regulations.

(2) "Signs" as used in these regulations shall include all visual forms of advertising liquor or the service of liquor whether illuminated or nonilluminated, single-faced or multiple faced, stationary or revolving: PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That "point-of-sale" signs and material shall be defined and governed as otherwise provided in WAC 314-52-113.

(3) Sketches, in triplicate, of all outdoor signs advertising the sale of liquor by a retail licensee, shall be submitted by the licensee (~~((or))~~), applicant (~~((for board consideration))~~), or their agent, to the board advertising coordinator prior to installation: PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That outdoor readerboard messages and/or interior signs visible through a window of a premises (~~((will))~~) shall be in conformance with WAC 314-52-015 and (~~((will be submitted to the local Liquor Control Board enforcement officer for approval prior to display. In the event any outdoor signs or outdoor readerboard messages are installed without prior approval, the board reserves the right to require immediate removal regardless of any expense involved))~~) need not be submitted to the board.

(4) Outdoor signs and other outdoor advertising matter shall be designed, installed and used in a manner not offensive to the public.

(5) No outdoor advertising of liquor shall be placed in proximity to schools, churches, or playfields used primarily by minors, (~~((or other public institutions))~~) where administrative body of said schools, churches, playfields, object to such placement, nor any place which the board in its discretion finds contrary to the public interest (~~((: PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That exceptions approved under the provisions of RCW 66.24.010(9), shall apply here))~~).

(6) (~~((Liquor advertising may be displayed on the inside and outside of public conveyances affording transportation or service to the general public.))~~) Signs bearing the room name and/or the words "bar," "cocktails," "lounge," may be placed in the vicinity of the principal entrances to the premises. No such signs or advertisements shall be installed at or near doorways designed for exit purposes only.

(~~((7) No signs or other advertising matter advertising any brands of liquor shall be erected or placed on the outside of any building in which liquor is sold at retail, except that where the licensed premises (other than Class H) occupies a part or all of the first floor of a multi-storied building, then a billboard or poster-type~~

~~ad for spirituous liquor may be placed on the roof of said building upon prior approval of the board and subject to local ordinance. PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That nothing in this section shall prohibit a brewery or winery from brand advertising on buildings on the brewery or winery premises.))~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 76, Resolution 85, filed 1/28/81)

WAC 314-52-080 NOVELTY ADVERTISING.

(1) Novelty advertising items shall include, but shall not be limited to, (~~((matches,))~~) trays, (~~((score cards,))~~) lighters, blotters, post cards, pencils, coasters, menu cards, meal checks, napkins, clocks, (~~((calendars,))~~) wearing apparel, mugs, glasses, knives, lamp shades, (~~((program folders, program cards,))~~) or similar items on which the logo, liquor brand name or name of a manufacturer of an alcoholic beverage has been imprinted.

(2) No liquor manufacturer, wholesaler, or importer, or employee thereof, shall provide without charge, directly or indirectly, any novelty advertising items to any retail licensee; nor shall any retail licensee, or employee thereof, accept without charge any liquor novelty advertising items directly or indirectly, from any manufacturer, wholesaler, or importer, or employee thereof.

(3) A manufacturer, wholesaler, or importer, or employee thereof, may sell, and a retail licensee may purchase, for use, resale, or distribution on the licensed premises any novelty advertising items. The price thereof shall be in conformity with the open market price in the locality where sold. In no event shall credit be extended to any retail licensee. The purchase by retail licensees of such items shall be supported by invoices or signed vouchers which shall be preserved for two years on premises available for immediate inspection by board enforcement officers.

(4) A manufacturer, importer, or wholesaler who sells novelty advertising items to retail licensees shall keep on file the originals or copies of all sales slips, invoices, and other memoranda covering all purchases of novelty advertising items from the supplier or manufacturer of such items and shall also keep on file a copy of all invoices, sales slips, or memoranda reflecting the sales to licensees or other disbursement of all novelty advertising items. Such records shall be maintained in a manner satisfactory to the board and must be preserved in the office of the manufacturer, importer, or wholesaler for a period of at least two years after each purchase or sale. Any manufacturer which does not maintain a principal office within the state shall, when requested, furnish the above required records at a designated location within the state for review by the board.

NEW SECTION

WAC 314-52-085 PROGRAMS AND PROGRAM FOLDERS. Programs and program folders, for the purpose of this section, shall mean brochures for use at sporting arenas which have, as a part of their operations, whether directly or indirectly, a retail licensed premises. No manufacturer, importer, wholesaler, or

their agent, shall provide, without cost, directly or indirectly, programs or program folders for retail licensees: PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That sporting arenas as described above, or their agents may accept bona fide liquor advertising from manufacturers, importers, wholesalers or their agents, for publication in the program or program folder of the sporting arena: PROVIDED, FURTHER, That such advertising is paid for by said manufacturer, importer, wholesaler or their agent at the published advertising rate for all program or program folder advertisers, including nonliquor advertisers: AND ALSO PROVIDED, That such advertising shall carry with it no express or implied offer on the part of the manufacturer, importer, wholesaler or their agent, or promise on the part of the retail licensee whose operation is directly or indirectly part of the sporting arena, to stock or list any particular brand of liquor to the total or partial exclusion of any other brand.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 73, Resolution 82, filed 7/18/80)

WAC 314-52-090 ADVERTISING SPONSORED JOINTLY BY RETAILERS AND MANUFACTURERS, IMPORTERS, OR WHOLESALERS, PROHIBITED. (1) The name of a retail licensee shall not appear in, or as a part of, or supplementary to, any advertising of a manufacturer, importer or wholesaler(~~;~~ nor shall the name of the manufacturer, importer or wholesaler or the brand name of liquor appear in or as a part of, or supplementary to, the advertising of any retail licensee: PROVIDED, That a retail licensee may advertise brands of beer and wine under the conditions of WAC 314-52-112 and WAC 314-52-113). The brand name of liquor may appear in or as a part of advertising by a retail licensee: PROVIDED, That such advertising is upon the retail licensee's free initiative and no moneys or moneys' worth has been offered the retail licensee as an inducement to secure such mention by any manufacturer, importer, or wholesaler or their agent, or solicited by the retail licensee or his agent.

(2) RCW 66.28.010 shall also apply to joint advertising insofar as it is relevant.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 73, Resolution 82, filed 7/18/80)

WAC 314-52-110 ADVERTISING BY RETAIL LICENSEES. (~~All regulations heretofore listed shall also apply to advertising by retail licensees insofar as they are relevant.~~)

(1) Every advertisement by a retail licensee shall carry the licensed trade name or the registered franchise name or the trademark name. The term "trade name" shall be defined as the "licensed trade name" as it appears on the license issued to the licensee: PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That such words as tavern, cafe, grocery, market, food store, food center, delicatessen, wine shop, beer parlor and other similar words used to identify the type of business licensed, and numbers used to identify chain licensees of the same trade name, shall neither be

required nor prohibited as part of the trade name in advertisements: AND PROVIDED FURTHER, That advertisements by public Class H licensees may also refer to cocktails, bar, lounge and/or the "room name." The term "room name" shall be defined as the name of the room designated as the cocktail lounge and/or the dining room if both are in the same room.

(2) Beer, wine or spirituous liquor shall not be advertised, offered for sale or sold at less than cost, or as a loss leader, as defined in, or other than as provided in the Unfair Practices Act, chapter 19.90 RCW.

~~((3) Radio and television programs originating from licensed premises, such as dance music, speeches, conventions, reunions, awards banquets, or similar programs, shall contain no reference to liquor or the service of liquor:~~

~~(4) No retail licensee shall permit the use of any sound amplifying device, public address system or loud speaker in or about the licensed premises for broadcasting music, entertainment or advertising to the outside of the licensed premises. Where conditions warrant, the broadcasting of soft background music may be permitted upon prior approval of the board.))~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 73, Resolution 82, filed 7/18/80)

WAC 314-52-113 BRAND SIGNS AND POINT-OF-SALE DISPLAYS ON RETAIL LICENSED PREMISES. (~~Under the limitations imposed by RCW 66.28.010, WAC 314-52-090 and 314-12-140;~~) Manufacturers, importers or wholesalers may furnish brand signs and point-of-sale material under the following conditions:

(1) The brand signs and point-of-sale material shall have no value to the retailer except as brand advertisement; such signs as those which provide illumination for cash registers, pool tables and other parts of the premises, have a functional value and are not authorized. The brand signs and point-of-sale material shall remain the property of, and be the responsibility of, the manufacturers, importers or wholesalers(~~;~~ such signs and material shall be removed from the licensed premises when sale of the brand is discontinued by the retail licensee, or in the event of a discontinuance of business by the retail licensee)).

(2) The term "point-of-sale material" as used herein, shall include such manufacturer, importer or wholesaler-supplied items as display cards, placards, table tents, recipes, display bins, decalcomanias, price cards, shelf strips, product information pamphlets, bottle hangers, matches, scorecards, calendars, and other such brand advertising material for display at the point of sale.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 73, Resolution 82, filed 7/18/80)

WAC 314-52-115 ADVERTISING BY CLUBS—SIGNS. (1) Clubs shall not engage in any form of soliciting or advertising which may be construed as implying that the club operates a public (~~restaurant, a~~) Class H premises (~~open to the public~~), a tavern open to the public, or that social functions(~~;~~) at which club liquor

may be consumed, are open to the public: PROVIDED, HOWEVER, Circularizing membership shall not be considered advertising, and where clubs provide lunch or dinner to the public, this may be advertised: PROVIDED FURTHER, Such advertising must specify no liquor service is available.

(2) Outdoor signs as defined in WAC 314-52-070 shall make no direct or indirect reference to the sale or service of liquor.

(3) Clubs and/or their auxiliary organizations may advertise social or other club events to their membership through the public media: PROVIDED, Such advertising is clearly directed to their membership only and cannot be construed as implying that the general public is welcome to attend.

(4) Advertising of the club functions by means of placards placed for public viewing shall be governed by the provisions of WAC 314-52-115(3) above.

(5) Advertising may be directed to the public generally in connection with events of special public interest such as Flag Day, Memorial Day, Veterans Day or such other occasions, under provisions set forth in WAC 314-40-080(3).

(6) Clubs desiring to have radio or television broadcasts originating from their licensed premises may do so: PROVIDED, That such broadcasts consist only of entertainment or other matter which is in the public interest and may not contain any announcement of opening or closing hours, any invitation to visit the club, or any statement which may be construed as advertising or any implication that the club is operated as a public place. The only reference to the club during such broadcasts shall be limited to a statement at the opening and closing of the program as originating from the club quarters.

~~((7) Club dining rooms may display and advertise wines under the conditions prescribed by WAC 314-52-111(3),(4) and (5).))~~

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are repealed:

(1) WAC 314-52-060 PICTURE SCREEN ADVERTISING PROHIBITED.

(2) WAC 314-52-111 ADVERTISING BY RETAIL LICENSEES—ON PREMISES.

(3) WAC 314-52-112 ADVERTISING BY RETAIL LICENSEES—OFF PREMISES.

(4) WAC 314-52-120 ADVERTISING BY HOLDERS OF SPECIAL OCCASION CLASS G OR J RETAIL LICENSES.

WSR 82-17-032
PROPOSED RULES
LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD
[Filed August 11, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington State Liquor Control Board intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning Beer, malt beverages, malt liquor—Alcoholic content—Labeling required—Tolerances, new section WAC 314-20-025.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on August 25, 1982.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 66.08.030.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 39, Laws of 1982.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before August 23, 1982.

This notice is connected to and continues the matter in Notice No. WSR 82-14-086 filed with the code reviser's office on July 7, 1982.

Dated: August 11, 1982

By: Robert D. Hannah
Chairman

WSR 82-17-033
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(General Provisions)

[Order 1861—Filed August 11, 1982]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to family day care home licensing fee, new WAC 440-44-026.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-13-078 filed with the code reviser on June 21, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to chapter 201, Laws of 1982 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 11, 1982.

By David A. Hogan
Director, Division of Administration

NEW SECTION

WAC 440-44-026 FAMILY DAY CARE HOME LICENSING FEE.

<u>Family Day Care Home</u>	<u>License Fee Per Year</u>
1 - 6 children	\$24

WSR 82-17-034
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING
 [Filed August 12, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Director, Department of Licensing intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning adding new sections, WAC 308-115-050, 308-115-060, 308-115-070, 308-115-080, 308-115-090, 308-115-100, 308-115-110, 308-115-120, 308-115-130, 308-115-140, 308-115-150, 308-115-160, 308-115-170, 308-115-180, 308-115-190, 308-115-200, 308-115-210 and 308-115-400 and repealing WAC 308-115-010, 308-115-020, 308-115-030 and 308-115-040;

that the agency will at 10 a.m., Tuesday, September 21, 1982, in the Fourth Floor Conference Room, Highways-Licenses Building, 12th and Franklin, Olympia, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 18.50.135.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 18.50 RCW.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before September 21, 1982.

Dated: August 11, 1982

By: John Gonzalez
 Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Name of Agency: Department of Licensing.

Purpose: The purpose of the rules and regulations is to amplify and clarify the provisions of the new (amended) midwifery statute.

Statutory Authority: RCW 18.50.135.

Summary of the Rules: WAC 308-115-050 Definitions, this section contains the definitions of terms used in the chapter; WAC 308-115-060 Application for Licensing Examination, this section contains the requirements for application to take the state licensing examination for midwife; WAC 308-115-070 Release of Examination Results, this section contains the procedure to be followed for release of examination results to applicants and others; WAC 308-115-080 Failures, this section contains the procedure for applicants who fail the licensing examination; WAC 308-115-090 Purpose of Accreditation of Midwifery Educational Programs,

this section contains the reasons and purposes for accreditation of midwifery programs; WAC 308-115-100 Philosophy, Purpose and Objectives of Accredited Midwifery Educational Programs, this section establishes the requirement for midwifery educational programs to develop philosophy and objective statements; WAC 308-115-110 Advisory Body, this section establishes the advisory body for midwifery educational programs and delineates some of its functions; WAC 308-115-120 Learning Sites for Accredited Midwifery Educational Programs, this section contains the requirement for learning sites to be utilized by accredited midwifery educational programs; WAC 308-115-130 Staff and Teacher Qualifications, this section outlines the qualifications required for academic director, the core faculty, the supporting faculty, the clinical faculty and preceptors utilized by midwifery educational programs; WAC 308-115-140 Curriculum, this section contains the requirements for the basic curriculum, and other requirements regarding the curriculum for accredited midwifery educational programs; WAC 308-115-150 Students, this section establishes certain requirements for selection, admission, promotion, and record keeping for students in an accredited midwifery educational program; WAC 308-115-160 Student Midwife Permit, this section contains the requirements for obtaining a student midwife permit and describes what practices are authorized; WAC 308-115-170 Reports to the Director of the Department of Licensing by Accredited Midwifery Educational Programs, this section establishes the requirement for an annual report to be submitted to the director of the Department of Licensing and outlines what it must contain; WAC 308-115-180 Application for Accreditation, this section outlines the procedure for application to be accredited as a midwifery educational program; WAC 308-115-190 School Survey Visits, this section establishes the requirement that midwifery educational programs shall be surveyed by the department; WAC 308-115-200 Appeal of Department of Licensing Decisions, this section cites the pertinent statutory references dealing with appeal by the Department of Licensing affecting schools of midwifery; WAC 308-115-210 Closure of an Accredited School of Midwifery, this section establishes the procedures for closure of a school of midwifery; and WAC 308-115-400 Fees, this section contains the fees to be charged by the department for various activities and functions regarding midwifery.

Reason Proposed: These rules amplify and clarify the statutory provisions of chapter 18.50 RCW.

Responsible Departmental Personnel: In addition to the director of the Department of Licensing, the following personnel have knowledge of and responsibility for drafting, implementing and enforcing these rules: Ruth A. Jacobson, Midwifery Coordinator, Third Floor, Highways-Licenses Building, Olympia, WA 98504, 234-3728 Scan, 753-3728 Comm.

Proponents: These rules are proposed by the director of the Department of Licensing and were endorsed by the Washington State Midwifery Advisory Committee.

Agency Comments: These rules were promulgated pursuant to the authority granted in RCW 18.50.135.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement: A small business economic impact statement is not required since these rules do not impact small business as that term is defined by RCW 43.31.920.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-050 DEFINITIONS. (1) Preceptor. A preceptor is an obstetric practitioner who assumes responsibility for supervising the practical (clinical obstetric) experience of a student midwife. The preceptor shall be physically present whenever the student is managing a birth, and shall evaluate in writing the student's overall performance.

(2) Supervision means the observation and evaluation of a student midwife's practical performance. A supervisor need not be physically present in non-birth situations. However, when a student midwife undertakes managing a birth, the supervisor must be physically present.

(3) Survey Visit is an information gathering and observational visit intended to provide the basis for the director's assessment of a school's compliance with all aspects of chapter 18.50 RCW.

(4) Nursing Education as used in these rules means completion of courses for credit in a school that is accredited to train persons for licensure as registered nurses or licensed practical nurses, or courses in other formal training programs which include instruction in basic nursing skills.

(5) Practical Midwifery Experience as used in these rules means performance of midwifery functions, prior to obtaining a license, that is verified by affidavit, testimony or other sworn documentation.

(6) Health Care Provider as used in these rules means any licensed physician who is engaged in active clinical obstetrical practice.

(7) Academic Director as used in these rules means the individual who is responsible for planning, organizing and implementing all aspects of the curriculum of a midwifery education program.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-060 APPLICATION FOR LICENSING EXAMINATION. (1) All applicants shall file a completed, notarized application, with the fee specified in WAC 308-115-400, at least 45 days prior to the examination.

(2) Applicants shall request that the school of midwifery send an official transcript directly to the Department of Licensing, Division of Professional Licensing.

(3) Those who have properly applied to take the midwifery licensing examination and have met all qualifications will be notified of their eligibility to be examined. Only applicants so notified will be admitted to the examination.

(4) No fees submitted and processed by the department will be subject to refund.

(5) All applicants shall take the current state licensing examination for midwives.

(6) The minimum passing score on the licensing examination is 75 percent.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-070 RELEASE OF EXAMINATION RESULTS. (1) Applicants shall be notified of examination results. All notices shall be by mail.

(2) Applicants who pass shall receive the results of the examination and instructions for obtaining a license to practice as a midwife.

(3) Applicants who fail shall receive notice of their eligibility to be reexamined, and of the procedure for applying for reexamination.

(4) Each accredited school of midwifery shall receive a statistical report of the test results of applicants who graduated from that school.

(5) Results of the examination will not be released to anyone except as provided above unless release is authorized by the applicant in writing.

(6) The applicant's examination results will be maintained by the department.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-080 FAILURES. (1) An applicant who has failed the examination may be reexamined if he/she

(a) applies to the department at least 30 days prior to the next scheduled examination, and

(b) pays any required fee as specified in WAC 308-115-400.

(2) If an applicant fails his/her first examination, no additional fee will be required if the candidate is reexamined within one year. Applicants shall pay an examination fee determined by the director for examinations taken after the first reexamination.

(3) Applicants who fail the second retest shall be required to submit evidence to the director of completion of an individualized program of study prior to being permitted to be reexamined.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-090 PURPOSE OF ACCREDITATION OF MIDWIFERY EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS. The director provides for accreditation of midwifery educational programs for the following reasons:

(1) To ensure that only qualified midwives will be licensed to practice in the state of Washington.

(2) To ensure the safe practice of midwifery by setting minimum standards for midwifery educational programs that prepare persons for licensure as midwives.

(3) To ensure that each midwifery educational program has flexibility to develop and implement its program of study and that it is based on minimum standards for accredited schools of midwifery provided herein.

(4) To ensure that standards for each accredited midwifery program promote self evaluation.

(5) To assure the graduates of accredited schools of their eligibility for taking the licensing examination for midwives.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-100 PHILOSOPHY, PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVES OF AN ACCREDITED MIDWIFERY EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM. The philosophy, purpose and objectives of an accredited midwifery educational program shall be stated clearly and shall be in written form.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-110 ADVISORY BODY. Each institution that offers a midwifery educational program shall appoint an advisory body composed of health professionals, midwives and public members. The group should have a minimum of five members and should meet regularly. Functions of the advisory body shall include but not be limited to the following:

(1) Promoting communication between the community and the school;

(2) Making recommendations on the curriculum, student selection and faculty;

(3) Informing the school about needs in midwifery education and practices; and

(4) Being informed about the school's finances.

In institutions whose advisory bodies are provided for by statute, as in the case of public community colleges, universities and vocational-technical institutes, it can be presumed that the advisory body provided for meets these requirements.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-120 LEARNING SITES. (1) Learning sites utilized by accredited midwifery educational programs shall:

(a) Include a variety of sites in addition to the school that may be used for student experience. These may include, but need not be limited to, hospitals, clinics, offices of health professionals and health centers.

(b) Provide learning experiences of sufficient number and variety that students can achieve the course/curriculum objectives and requirements of the statute.

(2) Written agreements shall be maintained between the school and any supervising clinicians and faculty. Such agreements shall be reviewed periodically by the parties and shall state the responsibilities and privileges of each party.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-130 STAFFING AND TEACHER QUALIFICATIONS. (1) The academic director shall be a midwife licensed under chapter 18.50 RCW or a CRN (nurse midwife) licensed under

chapter 18.88 RCW and shall have not less than three years of experience in midwifery clinical practice, or no less than three years experience as a midwifery educator.

(2) The Core Midwifery/Obstetric faculty shall be only licensed midwives, CRNs (nurse midwives), licensed physicians or licensed osteopathic physicians and shall be currently licensed in Washington.

(3) The supporting faculty shall hold a degree in the subject area to be taught.

(4) The clinical faculty shall hold a current license in the area of clinical practice to be taught and shall have professional experience and shall demonstrate expertise in that subject area.

(5) Preceptors shall hold a current license in the state where they practice and shall be currently, legally engaged in active clinical obstetric practice.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-140 CURRICULUM. (1) The basic curriculum shall be at least three academic years, and shall consist of both didactic and clinical instruction sufficient to meet the educational standards of the school and of chapter 18.50 RCW. However, the school may shorten the length of time for the program after consideration of the student's documented education and experience in the required subjects, if the applicant is a registered nurse under chapter 18.88 RCW, a licensed practical nurse under chapter 18.78 RCW, or has had previous nursing education or practical midwifery experience. The midwifery training shall not be reduced to a period of less than two academic years, and each student must undertake the care of not less than fifty women in each of the prenatal, intrapartum and early postpartum periods while enrolled in the school from which the student graduates.

(2) Each school must ensure that the students receive instructions in the following instruction area:

(a) Instruction in basic sciences (including biology, physiology, microbiology, anatomy with emphasis on female reproductive anatomy, genetics and embryology) normal and abnormal obstetrics and gynecology, family planning techniques, childbirth education, nutrition both during pregnancy and lactation, breast feeding, neonatology, epidemiology, community care, and medicolegal aspects of midwifery.

(b) Instruction in basic nursing skills and clinical skills, including but not limited to vital signs, perineal prep, enema, catheterization, aseptic techniques, administration of medications both orally and by injection, local infiltration for anesthesia, venipuncture, administration of intravenous fluids, infant and adult resuscitation, and charting.

(c) Clinical practice in midwifery which includes care of women in the prenatal, intrapartum and early postpartum periods, in compliance with RCW 18.50.040.

(3) Provision shall be made for systematic, periodic evaluation of the curriculum.

(4) Any proposed major curriculum revision shall be presented to the director at least three months prior to implementation.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-150 STUDENTS. (1) Written policies and procedures for selection, admission, promotion, graduation and withdrawal of students shall be available.

(2) Courses completed prior to enrollment in the midwifery school should have been completed within ten years of enrollment and must be documented by official transcript in order for reduction of basic requirements to be considered.

(3) Students who seek admission by transfer from another midwifery educational program shall meet the equivalent of the school's current standards for those regularly enrolled.

(4) Each school shall maintain a comprehensive system of student records.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-160 STUDENT MIDWIFE PERMIT. (1) A permit may be issued to any individual who has:

(a) Successfully completed an accredited midwifery program as specified in RCW 18.50.040(2)(a) and (b); and

(b) Undertaken the care of not less than fifty women in each of the prenatal, intrapartum and early postpartum periods as required by RCW 18.50.040(2)(c) and by these rules; and

(c) Satisfactorily completed the licensing examination required by RCW 18.50.060; and

(d) Filed a completed application for student midwife permit accompanied by a nonrefundable fee as specified in WAC 308-115-400.

(2) The student midwife permit authorizes the individuals to practice and observe fifty women in the intrapartum period under the supervision of a licensed midwife, licensed physicians or CRN (nurse midwife).

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-170 REPORTS TO THE DIRECTOR OF DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING BY ACCREDITED MIDWIFERY EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS. (1) An annual report on the program and its progress for the period July 1 to June 30 shall be submitted to the department by each midwifery educational program on forms supplied by the department.

(2) Written notification shall be sent to the department regarding major changes relating to, but not limited to, the following:

(a) Change in the administrator or academic director.

(b) Organizational change.

(c) Changes in extended learning sites.

The information submitted to the Department of Licensing shall include the reason for the proposed change.

(3) The director may require submission of additional reports.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-180 APPLICATION FOR ACCREDITATION. Applicants for accreditation as midwifery educational programs shall:

(1) Apply for accreditation using a form provided by the director.

(2) Comply with the department's accreditation procedures and obtain accreditation before its first class graduates, in order for these graduates to be eligible to take the state licensing examination.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-190 SCHOOL SURVEY VISITS. The director's designee shall make survey visits to midwifery educational programs:

(1) At least annually during the first three years of operation, and

(2) At least every two years after the new school's first three years of operation or more often at the discretion of the director.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-200 APPEAL OF DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING DECISIONS. A school of midwifery aggrieved by a department decision affecting its accreditation may appeal the decision pursuant to chapter 18.50 RCW and the Administrative Procedure Act, chapter 34.04 RCW.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-210 CLOSURE OF AN ACCREDITED SCHOOL OF MIDWIFERY. (1) When an organization decides to discontinue its school of midwifery, written notification of the planned closure should be sent to the department.

(2) A school in the process of closing shall remain accredited until the students who are enrolled at the time the department receives the notice of planned closure have been graduated, provided that the minimum standards are maintained by the school.

(3) When a closing midwifery school's last students graduate, its accreditation shall terminate.

(4) A closing midwifery school shall provide for safe storage of vital school records and should confer with the director concerning the matter.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-115-400 FEES. The following fees shall be charged by the professional licensing division of the Department of Licensing:

Title of Fee	Fee
Application	\$ 50.00
Examination	150.00
License renewal	35.00
Renewal penalty	50.00
Reexamination (after first retest)	150.00
Duplicate license	5.00
Verification to other states	10.00

REPEALER

The following sections of the Washington Administrative Code are hereby repealed:

- (1) WAC 308-115-010 EXAMINATIONS FOR LICENSE TO PRACTICE MIDWIFERY.
- (2) WAC 308-115-020 ASSIGNMENT OF EXAMINATION NUMBERS TO APPLICANTS.
- (3) WAC 308-115-030 MINIMUM PASSING SCORE.
- (4) WAC 308-115-040 MIDWIVES-EXAMINATION FEE.

**WSR 82-17-035
PROPOSED RULES
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION**

[Filed August 12, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning WAC 480-12-210 relating to leasing. The proposed amendatory section is attached to the original notice, Cause No. TV-1626. Written and/or oral submissions may also contain data, views, and arguments concerning the effect of the proposed amendment on economic values, pursuant to chapter 43.21H RCW and WAC 480-08-050(17).

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on August 25, 1982.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 80.01.040 and 81.80.130.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before August 23, 1982.

This notice is connected to and continues the matter in Notice No. WSR 82-14-085 filed with the code reviser's office on July 7, 1982.

Dated: August 12, 1982

By: Barry M. Mar
Secretary

**WSR 82-17-036
ADOPTED RULES
APPLE ADVERTISING COMMISSION**

[Order 11—Filed August 12, 1982]

Be it resolved by the Washington State Apple Advertising Commission, acting at Thunderbird Motor Inn, 1225 North Wenatchee Avenue, Wenatchee, WA 98801, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to requires each voting apple grower to complete and return an apple grower eligibility certificate with each ballot in a referendum mail ballot; prescribes the form of the certificate; and authorizes the commission and the director of the Department of Agriculture to rely on the certificate in counting and validating ballots; and defining the terms "apple grower" and "commercial producing apple orchard" for referendum mail ballots.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-13-083 filed with the code reviser on June 21, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are

filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Washington State Apple Advertising Commission as authorized in RCW 15.24.070(1).

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 10, 1982.

By Clayton Udell
Chairman

NEW SECTION

WAC 24-12-011 REFERENDUM MAIL BALLOT VOTING ELIGIBILITY. (1) In the conduct of a Referendum Mail Ballot pursuant to the provisions of RCW 15.24.090 the Commission shall require that each returned ballot be accompanied by a completed Apple Grower Eligibility Certificate in substantially the following form:

**WASHINGTON STATE APPLE ADVERTISING
COMMISSION**

APPLE GROWER ELIGIBILITY CERTIFICATE

(Note: All appropriate spaces on this certificate must be completed to properly qualify your vote).

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:

1. My name and address are as follows (please print):
 Name: _____
 Mailing Address: _____
 Residence Address: _____
 City: _____ State: _____
2. I am qualified to vote for one of the following reasons (please check the appropriate space):
 - a. I am an individual owner-operator or an individual lessee-operator of commercially producing apple orchard/orchards.
 - b. I am a member of and have been designated to cast the single ballot for _____ (please fill in name), a partnership, joint venture or corporation owning/leasing and operating commercially producing apple orchard/orchards.
3. The orchard/orchards for which I am casting a vote represents _____ acres of commercially producing apple trees situate in the county/counties of _____ within the State of Washington. (Please combine the total commercially producing

acreage for which you are voting in the space above).

Signature of Voter
Name (print) _____
Date _____

NOTE: A completed Apple Grower Eligibility Certificate must accompany each ballot.

(2) The Commission and the Director of the Department of Agriculture may, in counting and validating ballots, rely on and accept the representations of eligibility to vote and the representations of acreage as set forth in said Certificate.

(3) Apple growers entitled to vote in a referendum mail ballot pursuant to the provisions of RCW 15.24.090 are defined to be each grower who operates a commercial producing apple orchard, whether an individual proprietor, partnership, joint venture, or corporation, being entitled to one vote. As to bonafied leased or rented orchards, only the lessee-operator, if otherwise qualified, shall be entitled to vote. Individual commercial orchard operator, if otherwise qualified, shall be entitled to vote as such, even though he is also a member of a partnership or corporation which votes for other apple acreage.

(4) A commercial producing apple orchard means an apple orchard currently producing or growing apples in sufficient quantity so that said apples are or will be marketed through prevailing commercial channels and are or will be subject to assessment pursuant to the provisions of RCW 15.24.

Reviser's note: Errors of punctuation or spelling in the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

WSR 82-17-037
ADOPTED RULES
INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
STATE FIRE MARSHAL
[Order FM 82-6—Filed August 13, 1982]

I, Thomas R. Brace, director of the Division of State Fire Marshal, do promulgate and adopt at General Administration Building, Large Conference Room, Olympia, Washington 98504, the annexed rules relating to fireworks, chapter 212-16 WAC.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-13-002 filed with the code reviser on June 3, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 70.77.250 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 13, 1982.
By Thomas R. Brace
Director, Division of State Fire Marshal

REPEALER

The following chapter of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed in its entirety:

- (1) WAC 212-16-001 PROMULGATION.
- (2) WAC 212-16-010 TITLE, AUTHORITY, PURPOSE AND SCOPE—SHORT TITLE.
- (3) WAC 212-16-015 TITLE, AUTHORITY, PURPOSE AND SCOPE—AUTHORITY.
- (4) WAC 212-16-020 TITLE, AUTHORITY, PURPOSE AND SCOPE—PURPOSE.
- (5) WAC 212-16-025 TITLE, AUTHORITY, PURPOSE AND SCOPE—SCOPE.
- (6) WAC 212-16-030 TITLE, AUTHORITY, PURPOSE AND SCOPE—LICENSES FRAUDULENTLY SECURED.
- (7) WAC 212-16-035 LICENSE—TO WHOM ISSUED.
- (8) WAC 212-16-040 REGISTERED EMPLOYEES.
- (9) WAC 212-16-045 REGISTERED EMPLOYEES—MISUSE OF LICENSE.
- (10) WAC 212-16-050 REGISTERED EMPLOYEES—DEFINITIONS.
- (11) WAC 212-16-055 REGISTERED EMPLOYEES—TOY PISTOLS.
- (12) WAC 212-16-075 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—GENERAL.
- (13) WAC 212-16-080 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—LICENSING.
- (14) WAC 212-16-085 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—LOCAL ORDINANCES.
- (15) WAC 212-16-090 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—LICENSE LIMITATIONS.
- (16) WAC 212-16-095 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—CLASSIFICATION.
- (17) WAC 212-16-100 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—SAFE FIRING DIRECTIONS.
- (18) WAC 212-16-105 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—RECORDS AND REPORTS.
- (19) WAC 212-16-110 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—RESTRICTIONS.
- (20) WAC 212-16-115 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—BILLS OF LADING.
- (21) WAC 212-16-120 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—SALESMEN AND EMPLOYEES.
- (22) WAC 212-16-125 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—BUILDING AND STRUCTURES.
- (23) WAC 212-16-130 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—EXITS.
- (24) WAC 212-16-135 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—PERSONNEL.
- (25) WAC 212-16-140 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—FIRE DRILLS.
- (26) WAC 212-16-145 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—SMOKING AND FIRE.
- (27) WAC 212-16-150 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—NO SMOKING SIGNS.

- (28) WAC 212-16-155 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—VISITORS.
- (29) WAC 212-16-160 FIREWORKS MANUFACTURER—FIRE NUISANCE.
- (30) WAC 212-16-175 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—GENERAL.
- (31) WAC 212-16-180 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—LICENSING.
- (32) WAC 212-16-185 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—INVESTIGATION.
- (33) WAC 212-16-190 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—LOCAL ORDINANCES.
- (34) WAC 212-16-195 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—LICENSE LIMITATIONS.
- (35) WAC 212-16-200 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—CLASSIFICATION.
- (36) WAC 212-16-205 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—RECORDS AND REPORTS.
- (37) WAC 212-16-210 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—IMPORTING.
- (38) WAC 212-16-215 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—RESTRICTIONS.
- (39) WAC 212-16-220 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—BILLS OF LADING.
- (40) WAC 212-16-225 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—SALESMEN AND EMPLOYEES.
- (41) WAC 212-16-230 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—EXITS.
- (42) WAC 212-16-235 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—PERSONNEL.
- (43) WAC 212-16-240 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—FIRE DRILLS.
- (44) WAC 212-16-245 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—SMOKING AND FIRE.
- (45) WAC 212-16-250 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—NO SMOKING SIGNS.
- (46) WAC 212-16-255 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—VISITORS.
- (47) WAC 212-16-260 FIREWORKS WHOLE-SALER—FIRE NUISANCE.
- (48) WAC 212-16-275 IMPORTERS AND EXPORTERS OF FIREWORKS—GENERAL.
- (49) WAC 212-16-280 IMPORTERS AND EXPORTERS OF FIREWORKS—LICENSING.
- (50) WAC 212-16-285 IMPORTERS AND EXPORTERS OF FIREWORKS—LICENSE SCOPE.
- (51) WAC 212-16-290 IMPORTERS AND EXPORTERS OF FIREWORKS—REPORTS.
- (52) WAC 212-16-295 IMPORTERS AND EXPORTERS OF FIREWORKS—CLASSIFICATION.
- (53) WAC 212-16-300 IMPORTERS AND EXPORTERS OF FIREWORKS—UNCLASSIFIED FIREWORKS.
- (54) WAC 212-16-305 IMPORTERS AND EXPORTERS OF FIREWORKS—EXPORTING.
- (55) WAC 212-16-310 IMPORTERS AND EXPORTERS OF FIREWORKS—SHIPPING.
- (56) WAC 212-16-315 IMPORTERS AND EXPORTERS OF FIREWORKS—BILLS OF LADING.
- (57) WAC 212-16-320 IMPORTERS AND EXPORTERS OF FIREWORKS—RESTRICTIONS.
- (58) WAC 212-16-335 RETAILERS OF SAFE AND SANE FIREWORKS—GENERAL.
- (59) WAC 212-16-340 RETAILERS OF SAFE AND SANE FIREWORKS—SALES DATES.
- (60) WAC 212-16-345 RETAILERS OF SAFE AND SANE FIREWORKS—SALES LOCATIONS.
- (61) WAC 212-16-350 RETAILERS OF SAFE AND SANE FIREWORKS—SAFETY INSPECTION.
- (62) WAC 212-16-355 RETAILERS OF SAFE AND SANE FIREWORKS—NO SMOKING SIGNS.
- (63) WAC 212-16-360 RETAILERS OF SAFE AND SANE FIREWORKS—SMOKING AND DISCHARGE OF FIREWORKS.
- (64) WAC 212-16-365 RETAILERS OF SAFE AND SANE FIREWORKS—FIREWORKS CLASSIFIED.
- (65) WAC 212-16-370 RETAILERS OF SAFE AND SANE FIREWORKS—DISPOSITION OF UNSOLD STOCK.
- (66) WAC 212-16-385 PYROTECHNIC OPERATORS—GENERAL.
- (67) WAC 212-16-390 PYROTECHNIC OPERATORS—APPLICATION FOR LICENSE.
- (68) WAC 212-16-395 PYROTECHNIC OPERATORS—EXAMINATION, INVESTIGATION AND LICENSING.
- (69) WAC 212-16-400 PYROTECHNIC OPERATORS—RESPONSIBILITY.
- (70) WAC 212-16-405 PYROTECHNIC OPERATORS—OBSERVANCE OF LAWS, RULES AND REGULATIONS.
- (71) WAC 212-16-420 REGISTRATION OF EMPLOYEES—DEFINITION OF REGISTERED EMPLOYEE.
- (72) WAC 212-16-425 REGISTRATION OF EMPLOYEES—APPLICATION.
- (73) WAC 212-16-430 REGISTRATION OF EMPLOYEES—RESPONSIBILITY.
- (74) WAC 212-16-435 REGISTRATION OF EMPLOYEES—EXPIRATION.
- (75) WAC 212-16-440 REGISTRATION OF EMPLOYEES—SURRENDERING.
- (76) WAC 212-16-455 CLASSIFICATION, REGISTRATION AND LABELING—GENERAL.
- (77) WAC 212-16-460 CLASSIFICATION, REGISTRATION AND LABELING—TEST SAMPLES.
- (78) WAC 212-16-465 CLASSIFICATION, REGISTRATION AND LABELING—CHEMICAL ANALYSIS.
- (79) WAC 212-16-470 CLASSIFICATION, REGISTRATION AND LABELING—TESTS.
- (80) WAC 212-16-475 CLASSIFICATION, REGISTRATION AND LABELING—RE-TESTS.
- (81) WAC 212-16-480 CLASSIFICATION, REGISTRATION AND LABELING—REVOCATION.
- (82) WAC 212-16-485 CLASSIFICATION, REGISTRATION AND LABELING—LABELING.
- (83) WAC 212-16-490 CLASSIFICATION, REGISTRATION AND LABELING—IMPORTS.

- (84) WAC 212-16-495 CLASSIFICATION, REGISTRATION AND LABELING—SPECIFICATIONS.
- (85) WAC 212-16-510 SEAL OF REGISTRATION—DESCRIPTION.
- (86) WAC 212-16-515 SEAL OF REGISTRATION—UNLAWFUL USE.
- (87) WAC 212-16-520 SEAL OF REGISTRATION—PERMISSIVE USE.
- (88) WAC 212-16-525 SEAL OF REGISTRATION—APPROVED USE.
- (89) WAC 212-16-530 SEAL OF REGISTRATION—REPRODUCTION.
- (90) WAC 212-16-535 SEAL OF REGISTRATION—REGISTRATION NUMBER.
- (91) WAC 212-16-540 SEAL OF REGISTRATION—NO SUBSEQUENT ISSUANCE TO OTHERS.
- (92) WAC 212-16-545 SEAL OF REGISTRATION—CEASE USE ORDER.
- (93) WAC 212-16-560 PUBLIC DISPLAYS OF FIREWORKS—GENERAL.
- (94) WAC 212-16-565 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE.
- (95) WAC 212-16-570 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE—SPECIAL AND GENERAL LICENSES.
- (96) WAC 212-16-575 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE—GENERAL LICENSES.
- (97) WAC 212-16-580 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE—REPORTS.
- (98) WAC 212-16-585 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE—LOCAL PERMIT, APPLICATION FOR.
- (99) WAC 212-16-590 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE—INVESTIGATION.
- (100) WAC 212-16-595 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE—TEST AREAS.
- (101) WAC 212-16-600 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE—PERMITS MAY NOT BE GRANTED, WHEN.
- (102) WAC 212-16-605 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE—SPECTATORS.
- (103) WAC 212-16-610 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE—PYROTECHNIC OPERATORS.
- (104) WAC 212-16-615 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE—TRANSPORTATION.
- (105) WAC 212-16-620 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE—PUBLIC DISPLAY STORAGE MAGAZINES.
- (106) WAC 212-16-625 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE—MORTARS.
- (107) WAC 212-16-630 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE—ROCKET LAUNCHERS.
- (108) WAC 212-16-635 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE—METALLIC MORTARS.
- (109) WAC 212-16-640 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE—SETTING MORTARS.
- (110) WAC 212-16-645 APPLICATION, STATE LICENSE—SETTING ROCKET LAUNCHERS.
- (111) WAC 212-16-650 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS.
- (112) WAC 212-16-655 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—FINALE BATTERIES.
- (113) WAC 212-16-660 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—FIRING MAGAZINES.
- (114) WAC 212-16-665 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—LOADING MORTARS.
- (115) WAC 212-16-670 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—FIRING.
- (116) WAC 212-16-675 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—FIRING ROCKETS.
- (117) WAC 212-16-680 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—FIRING PROCEDURE.
- (118) WAC 212-16-685 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—OPERATOR IN CHARGE.
- (119) WAC 212-16-690 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—DUDS.
- (120) WAC 212-16-695 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—MAGAZINE TENDERS.
- (121) WAC 212-16-700 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—SHELL SIZE.
- (122) WAC 212-16-705 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—SET PIECES.
- (123) WAC 212-16-710 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—MATCH.
- (124) WAC 212-16-715 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—FLYING PIGEONS.
- (125) WAC 212-16-720 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—UNFIRED FIREWORKS.
- (126) WAC 212-16-725 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—SMOKING.
- (127) WAC 212-16-730 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—FIRE EQUIPMENT.
- (128) WAC 212-16-735 SPECIAL SETTING OF MORTARS—REPORTS.
- (129) WAC 212-16-750 TRANSPORTATION—GENERAL.
- (130) WAC 212-16-755 TRANSPORTATION—LABELS.
- (131) WAC 212-16-760 TRANSPORTATION—BILLS OF LADING.
- (132) WAC 212-16-765 TRANSPORTATION—TEST SAMPLES.
- (133) WAC 212-16-770 TRANSPORTATION—CUSTOM BOND.
- (134) WAC 212-16-775 TRANSPORTATION—PERSONNEL.
- (135) WAC 212-16-780 TRANSPORTATION—SMOKING AND FIRE.
- (136) WAC 212-16-785 TRANSPORTATION—FIRE NUISANCE.
- (137) WAC 212-16-800 STORAGE—GENERAL.
- (138) WAC 212-16-805 STORAGE—EXPLOSIVE SAFETY PRACTICES.
- (139) WAC 212-16-810 STORAGE—SUPERVISION.
- (140) WAC 212-16-815 STORAGE—PERSONNEL.
- (141) WAC 212-16-820 STORAGE—SMOKING AND FIRE.
- (142) WAC 212-16-825 STORAGE—"NO SMOKING" SIGNS.
- (143) WAC 212-16-830 STORAGE—FIRE NUISANCE.

- (144) WAC 212-16-845 SPECIAL EFFECTS—
SCOPE.
- (145) WAC 212-16-850 SPECIAL EFFECTS—
BASIC REQUIREMENTS.
- (146) WAC 212-16-855 SPECIAL EFFECTS—
MAGAZINES.
- (147) WAC 212-16-860 SPECIAL EFFECTS—
QUANTITIES.
- (148) WAC 212-16-865 SPECIAL EFFECTS—
PREPARATION.
- (149) WAC 212-16-870 SPECIAL EFFECTS—
MORTARS.
- (150) WAC 212-16-875 SPECIAL EFFECTS—
FLASH CHARGES.
- (151) WAC 212-16-880 SPECIAL EFFECTS—
ELECTRIC FIRING CIRCUITS.
- (152) WAC 212-16-885 SPECIAL EFFECTS—
POWER SOURCES.
- (153) WAC 212-16-890 SPECIAL EFFECTS—
SHUNTS.
- (154) WAC 212-16-895 SPECIAL EFFECTS—
FIRING SAFEGUARDS.
- (155) WAC 212-16-900 SPECIAL EFFECTS—
CIRCUIT TESTS.
- (156) WAC 212-16-905 SPECIAL EFFECTS—
WATER LOCATIONS.
- (157) WAC 212-16-910 SPECIAL EFFECTS—
SIGHT FIRING.
- (158) WAC 212-16-950 REPEAL OF OTHER
REGULATIONS.

9:00 a.m., Tuesday, September 28, 1982, 2nd Floor
Conference Room, Evergreen Plaza Building, Olympia.

Dated: August 12, 1982

By: Graham E. Johnson
Administrator

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title: WAC 390-20-0101.

Description of Purpose: Adopts lobbyist registration
statement.

Statutory Authority: RCW 42.17.150.

Summary of Rule: Adopts lobbyist registration
statement.

Reasons Supporting Proposed Action: Changes in
statute adopted by the legislature.

Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting, Imple-
mentation and Enforcement: Graham E. Johnson,
Administrator.

Person or Organization Proposing Rule, and Whether
Public, Private, or Governmental: PDC staff.

Agency Comments or Recommendations Regarding
Statutory Language, Implementation, Enforcement, Fis-
cal Matters: [No information supplied by agency]

Whether Rule is Necessary as Result of Federal Law
or Federal or State Court Action: No.

Title: WAC 390-20-020.

Description of Purpose: Adopts lobbyist expenditure
report.

Statutory Authority: RCW 42.17.150.

Summary of Rule: Adopts lobbyist expenditure report.

Reasons Supporting Proposed Action: Changes in
statute adopted by the legislature.

Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting, Imple-
mentation and Enforcement: Graham E. Johnson,
Administrator.

Person or Organization Proposing Rule, and Whether
Public, Private, or Governmental: PDC staff.

Agency Comments or Recommendations Regarding
Statutory Language, Implementation, Enforcement, Fis-
cal Matters: [No information supplied by agency]

Whether Rule is Necessary as Result of Federal Law
or Federal or State Court Action: No.

Title: WAC 390-20-110.

Description of Purpose: Adopts lobbyist employer
report.

Statutory Authority: RCW 42.17.180.

Summary of Rule: Adopts lobbyist employer's report.

Reasons Supporting Proposed Action: Changes in
statute adopted by the legislature.

Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting, Imple-
mentation and Enforcement: Graham E. Johnson,
Administrator.

Person or Organization Proposing Rule, and Whether
Public, Private, or Governmental: PDC staff.

Agency Comments or Recommendations Regarding
Statutory Language, Implementation, Enforcement, Fis-
cal Matters: [No information supplied by agency]

Whether Rule is Necessary as Result of Federal Law
or Federal or State Court Action: No.

*Big
Notice*

WSR 82-17-038

PROPOSED RULES

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COMMISSION

[Filed August 13, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provi-
sions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Public Disclosure
Commission intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules
concerning:

- Amd WAC 390-20-0101 Forms for lobbyist registration.
- Amd WAC 390-20-020 Forms for lobbyist report of
expenditures.
- Amd WAC 390-20-110 Forms for statement of compensation
paid to elected officials;

that such agency will at 9:00 a.m., Tuesday, Septem-
ber 28, 1982, in the 2nd Floor Conference Room, Ever-
green Plaza Building, Olympia, Washington, conduct a
hearing relative thereto.

The formal adoption, amendment, or repeal of such
rules will take place at 9:00 a.m., Tuesday, September
28, 1982, in the 2nd Floor Conference Room, Evergreen
Plaza Building, 711 Capitol Way, Olympia.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is
RCW 42.17.370(1).

Interested persons may submit data, views, or argu-
ments to this agency in writing to be received by this
agency prior to September 28, 1982, and/or orally at

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 96, filed 1/23/78)

WAC 390-20-0101 FORMS FOR LOBBYIST REGISTRATION. Pursuant to the statutory authority of RCW 42.17.360(1), the official form for lobbyist registration as required by RCW 42.17.150 is hereby adopted for use in reporting to the Public Disclosure Commission. This form shall be designated as "L-1", revised ((11/77)) 6/82. Copies of this form may be obtained at the commission office, Room 403, Evergreen Plaza Building, Olympia, Washington 98504.



LOBBYIST REGISTRATION STATEMENT TO THE STATE OF WASHINGTON PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COMMISSION 403 EVERGREEN PLAZA BUILDING 711 CAPITOL WAY OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON 98504 PHONE 206-753-1111

PDC FORM L-1 REV 11/77 LOBBYIST REGISTRATION STATEMENT

THIS SPACE FOR OFFICE USE P M DATE DATE RECVD

See completion instructions at bottom of page. (Type or Print Clearly)

1 LOBBYIST'S NAME AND PERMANENT BUSINESS ADDRESS DATE PREPARED 2 CHECK 3 TEMPORARY RESIDENTIAL AND BUSINESS ADDRESSES IN THURSTON COUNTY DURING LEGISLATIVE SESSION TELEPHONE NUMBERS 4 NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER OCCUPATION OR BUSINESS OF EMPLOYER 5 LOBBYIST IS EMPLOYED AND/OR COMPENSATED 6 DURATION OF LOBBYIST'S EMPLOYMENT 7 ESTIMATE OF DOLLARS TO BE RECEIVED THIS YEAR FOR LOBBYING ACTIVITIES 8 ARE ANY EXPENSES OF LOBBYIST PAID DIRECTLY BY EMPLOYER? 9 WILL LOBBYIST BE REIMBURSED FOR EXPENSES INCURRED? 10 FULL AND PARTICULAR DESCRIPTION OF ANY AGREEMENT... 11 THE PERSON WHO WILL HAVE CUSTODY OF THE ACCOUNTS, BILLS, RECEIPTS, BOOKS, PAPERS AND DOCUMENTS...

INSTRUCTIONS

If you have more than one employer, file a separate L-1 for each employer. WHO SHOULD FILE THIS FORM: All lobbyists, unless exempt under RCW 42.17.160. FILING DEADLINE: Before doing any lobbying or within 30 days after being employed as a lobbyist, whichever occurs first. NEW FILING REQUIRED: Registration is valid until December 31. FORM TO BE FILED WITH: Public Disclosure Commission 403 Evergreen Plaza Building Olympia Washington 98504. OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED: L-2 (Lobbyist report of expenditures) is required each month in which you are registered as a lobbyist. Additional information may be obtained by contacting the Public Disclosure Commission 403 Evergreen Plaza Building Olympia, WA 98504 Telephone 206 753 1111

12. GENERAL AREAS OF INTEREST

- 12. GENERAL AREAS OF INTEREST. Lobbying is most frequent before legislative committee members or state agencies concerned with the following subjects: CODE SUBJECT 01 Agriculture 02 Amusements, Sports 03 Commerce 04 Constitution & Elections 05 Consumer Affairs 06 Ecology 07 Education 08 Financial Institutions 09 Higher Education 10 Housing, Construction 11 Labor 12 Law Enforcement 13 Liquor 14 Local Government 15 Natural Resources 16 Parks & Recreation 17 Social & Health Services 18 State Government 19 Taxation 20 Transportation & Utilities 21 Other (specify)

IF THE LOBBYIST'S EMPLOYER IS AN ENTITY (including but not limited to business and trade associations) WHOSE MEMBERS INCLUDE, OR WHICH AS A REPRESENTATIVE ENTITY UNDERTAKES LOBBYING ACTIVITIES FOR BUSINESSES, GROUPS, ASSOCIATIONS OR ORGANIZATIONS, THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF EACH MEMBER OF SUCH ENTITY OR PERSON REPRESENTED BY SUCH ENTITY WHOSE FEES, DUES, PAYMENTS OR OTHER CONSIDERATION PAID TO SUCH ENTITY DURING EITHER (1) THE PRIOR TWO YEARS HAVE EXCEEDED \$500 OR WHO IS OBLIGATED TO OR HAS AGREED TO PAY FEES, DUES, PAYMENTS OR OTHER CONSIDERATION EXCEEDING \$500 (2) SUCH ENTITY DURING THE CURRENT YEAR.

NAME AND ADDRESS

CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify that the above is a true, complete and correct statement in accordance with RCW 42.17.150.		EMPLOYER'S AUTHORIZATION: Confirming the employment described in this registration statement as required under RCW 42.17.150.	
14 LOBBYIST'S SIGNATURE	DATE	15 SIGNATURE AND TITLE	DATE

EXCERPTS FROM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE LAW

42.17.150 Registration of lobbyists. (1) Before doing any lobbying, or within thirty days after being employed as a lobbyist, whichever occurs first, a lobbyist shall register by filing with the commission a lobbyist registration statement in such detail as the commission shall prescribe, showing:

- (a) His name, permanent business address, and any temporary residential and business addresses in Thurston county during the legislative session.
- (b) The name, address and occupation or business of the lobbyist's employer.
- (c) The duration of his employment;
- (d) His compensation for lobbying; how much he is to be paid for expenses, and what expenses are to be reimbursed; and a full and particular description of any agreement, arrangement or understanding according to which his compensation, or any portion thereof, is or will be contingent upon the success of any attempt to influence legislation;
- (e) Whether the person from whom he receives said compensation employs him solely as a lobbyist or whether he is a regular employee performing services for his employer which include but are not limited to the influencing of legislation.
- (f) The general subject or subjects of his legislative interest;
- (g) A written authorization from each of the lobbyist's employers contracting such employment
- (h) The name and address of the person who will have custody of the accounts, bills, receipts, books, papers, and documents required to be kept under this chapter.
- (i) If the lobbyist's employer is an entity (including, but not limited to, business and trade associations) whose members include, or which as a representative entity undertakes lobbying activities for, businesses, groups, associations or organizations, the name and address of each member of such entity or person represented by such entity whose fees, dues, payments or other consideration paid to such entity during either of the prior two years have exceeded five hundred dollars or who is obligated to or has agreed to pay fees, dues, payments or other consideration exceeding five hundred dollars to such entity during the current year.
- (2) Any lobbyist who receives or is to receive compensation from more than one person for his services as a lobbyist shall file a separate notice of representation with respect to each such person; except that where a lobbyist whose fee for acting as such in respect to the same legislation or type of legislation is, or is to be, paid or contributed to by more than one person then such lobbyist may file a single statement, in which he shall detail the name, business address and occupation of each person so paying or contributing, and the amount of the respective payments or contributions made by each such person.

(3) Whenever a change, modification, or termination of the lobbyist's employment occurs, the lobbyist shall, within one week of such change, modification or termination, furnish full information regarding the same by filing with the commission an amended registration statement.

(4) Each lobbyist who has registered shall file a new registration statement, revised as appropriate, each January, and failure to do so shall terminate his registration. [1973 c 1 § 15 (Initiative Measure No. 276 § 15.)]
42.17.160 Exemption from registration. The following persons and activities shall be exempt from registration and reporting under RCW 42.17.150, 42.17.170, 42.17.190, and 42.17.200:

- (1) Persons who limit their lobbying activities to appearance before public sessions of committees of the legislature, or public hearings of state agencies.
- (2) News or feature reporting activities and editorial comment by working members of the press, radio, or television and the publication or dissemination thereof by a newspaper, book publisher, regularly published periodical, radio station, or television station.
- (3) Persons who lobby without compensation or other consideration for acting as a lobbyist. *Provided*, Such person makes no expenditure for or on behalf of any member of the legislature or elected official or public officer or employee of the state of Washington in connection with such lobbying. Any person exempt under this subsection (3) may at his option register and report under this chapter.
- (4) Persons who restrict their lobbying activities to no more than four days or parts thereof during any three-month period and whose total expenditures during such three-month period for or on behalf of any one or more members of the legislature or state elected officials or public officers or employees of the state of Washington in connection with such lobbying do not exceed fifteen dollars. *Provided*, That the commission shall promulgate regulations to require disclosure by persons exempt under this subsection or their employers or entities which sponsor or coordinate the lobbying activities of such persons if it determines that such regulations are necessary to prevent frustration of the purposes of this chapter. Any person exempt under this subsection (4) may at his option register and report under this chapter.
- (5) The governor
- (6) The lieutenant governor
- (7) Except as provided by RCW 42.17.190(1), members of the legislature.
- (8) Except as provided by RCW 42.17.190(1), persons employed by the legislature for the purpose of aiding in the preparation or enactment of legislation or the performance of legislative duties.
- (9) Elected state officials, officers, and employees of any agency reporting under RCW 42.17.190(4) as now or hereafter amended.

LOBBYIST IDENTIFICATION BOOKLET

(1) Each lobbyist shall at the time he registers submit to the commission a recent three inch by five inch black-and-white photograph of himself together with the name of the lobbyist's employer, the length of his employment as a lobbyist before the legislature, a brief biographical description, and any other information he may wish to submit not to exceed fifty words

in length; such photograph and information to be published at least annually in a booklet form by the commission for distribution to legislators and the public.

PLEASE COMPLETE PAGE 3 FOR INCLUSION IN THE LOBBYIST IDENTIFICATION BOOKLET. USE TYPEWRITER.

CONTINUED ON PAGE 3

STATE OF WASHINGTON

LOBBYIST REGISTRATION 1983-85

THIS REGISTRATION IS VALID UNTIL JAN. 14, 1985 UNLESS SOONER TERMINATED

P D C OFFICE USE	PM DATE
	REC. DATE

1. LOBBYIST NAME

PERMANENT BUSINESS ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIP

TELEPHONE
PERMANENT:
TEMPORARY:

2. TEMPORARY THURSTON COUNTY ADDRESS DURING LEGISLATIVE SESSION

3. EMPLOYER'S NAME AND ADDRESS (PERSON OR GROUP FOR WHICH YOU LOBBY)

EMPLOYER'S OCCUPATION, BUSINESS OR DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE OF ORGANIZATION

4. NAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSON HAVING CUSTODY OF ACCOUNTS, RECEIPTS, BOOKS OR OTHER DOCUMENTS WHICH SUBSTANTIATE LOBBYIST REPORTS.

5. WHAT IS YOUR PAY (COMPENSATION) FOR LOBBYING?

\$ _____ PER _____
(Hour, Day, Month, Year)

OTHER: EXPLAIN

DESCRIPTION OF EMPLOYMENT (CHECK ONE OR MORE BOXES)

FULL TIME EMPLOYEE SOLE DUTY IS LOBBYING

PART TIME OR TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE LOBBYING IS ONLY A PART OF OTHER DUTIES

CONTRACTOR, RETAINER OR SIMILAR AGREEMENT

UNSALARIED OFFICER OR MEMBER OF GROUP

6. ARE YOU REIMBURSED FOR LOBBYING EXPENSES? EXPLAIN WHICH EXPENSE.

YES: \$ _____ PER _____

YES: I AM REIMBURSED FOR ALL EXPENSES.

NO: I AM NOT REIMBURSED FOR EXPENSES.

DOES EMPLOYER PAY ANY OF YOUR LOBBYING EXPENSES DIRECTLY? IF YES, EXPLAIN WHICH ONES.

7. HOW LONG DO YOU EXPECT TO LOBBY FOR THIS ORGANIZATION?

PERMANENT LOBBYIST ONLY DURING LEGISLATIVE SESSION OTHER, EXPLAIN:

8. IF ANY PART OF YOUR COMPENSATION IS CONTINGENT ON THE SUCCESS OF AN ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE LEGISLATION, ATTACH AN EXPLANATION FULLY DESCRIBING THE AGREEMENT, ARRANGEMENT OR UNDERSTANDING.

9. IS YOUR EMPLOYER A BUSINESS OR TRADE ASSOCIATION OR SIMILAR ORGANIZATION WHICH LOBBIES ON BEHALF OF ITS MEMBERS? IF "YES", ATTACH A LIST SHOWING THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF EACH MEMBER WHO HAS PAID THE ASSOCIATION FEES, DUES OR SIMILAR PAYMENTS OVER \$500 DURING EITHER OF THE PAST TWO YEARS OR IS EXPECTED TO PAY OVER \$500 THIS YEAR.

10. DOES YOUR EMPLOYER HAVE A RELATED OR AFFILIATED POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE WHICH WILL PROVIDE FUNDS FOR YOU TO MAKE POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS OR PURCHASE TICKETS TO FUND RAISING EVENTS? IF SO LIST THE NAME OF THAT POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE.

11. IF LOBBYIST IS A COMPANY, PARTNERSHIP OR SIMILAR BUSINESS ENTITY WHICH EMPLOYS OTHERS TO PERFORM ACTUAL LOBBYING DUTIES, LIST NAME OF EACH PERSON WHO WILL LOBBY. (SEE WAC 390-20-143 AND 144 FOR INSTRUCTIONS.)

12. AREAS OF INTEREST. LOBBYING IS MOST FREQUENT BEFORE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS OR STATE AGENCIES CONCERNED WITH FOLLOWING SUBJECTS:

CODE	SUBJECT	CODE	SUBJECT	CODE	SUBJECT
01	<input type="checkbox"/> Agriculture	09	<input type="checkbox"/> Higher Education	17	<input type="checkbox"/> Parks & Recreation
02	<input type="checkbox"/> Amusements, Sports	10	<input type="checkbox"/> Housing, Construction	18	<input type="checkbox"/> Social & Health Services
03	<input type="checkbox"/> Business And Commerce	11	<input type="checkbox"/> Insurance	19	<input type="checkbox"/> State Government
04	<input type="checkbox"/> Constitution & Elections	12	<input type="checkbox"/> Labor	20	<input type="checkbox"/> Taxation
05	<input type="checkbox"/> Consumer Affairs	13	<input type="checkbox"/> Law And Justice	21	<input type="checkbox"/> Transportation & Utilities
06	<input type="checkbox"/> Ecology, Environment	14	<input type="checkbox"/> Liquor	22	<input type="checkbox"/> Other (specify)
07	<input type="checkbox"/> Education	15	<input type="checkbox"/> Local Government		
08	<input type="checkbox"/> Financial Institutions, Banking	16	<input type="checkbox"/> Natural Resources		

REMARKS

CERTIFICATION: I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND CORRECT STATEMENT.

EMPLOYER'S AUTHORIZATION: CONFIRMING THE EMPLOYMENT AUTHORITY TO LOBBY DESCRIBED IN THIS REGISTRATION STATEMENT.

13. LOBBYIST'S SIGNATURE DATE

SIGNATURE, NAME TYPED OR PRINTED AND TITLE DATE

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 80-01, filed 1/17/80)

WAC 390-20-020 FORMS FOR LOBBYIST REPORT OF EXPENDITURES. Pursuant to the statutory authority of RCW 42.17.360(1), the official form for the lobbyist report of expenditures as required by RCW 42.17.170 is hereby adopted for use in reporting to the Public Disclosure Commission. This form, revised ((10/79)) 6/82, shall be designated as "L-2". Copies of this form may be obtained at the commission office, Room 403, Evergreen Plaza Building, Olympia, Washington, 98504.



PDC FORM L-2 REV 10-79 LOBBYIST MONTHLY EXPENDITURE REPORT

THIS SPACE FOR OFFICE USE FILE NUMBER R.M. DATE DATE RECEIVED

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

1. LOBBYIST'S LAST NAME FIRST M.I. PERMANENT BUSINESS ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP 2. TYPE OF REPORT MONTHLY REPORT MONTH YEAR CORRECTION TO REPORT SUBMITTED FOR MONTH YEAR OFFICE TELEPHONE

Table with columns: CATEGORY OF EXPENSE, AMOUNT THIS MONTH, EMPLOYER 1, EMPLOYER 2, EMPLOYER 3, Amount Not Attributed to a Specific Employer. Rows include Personal Expenses (Food, Living, Travel), Office Expenses (Staff, Telephone, Rent, Advertising), Compensation for Lobbying, Travel and Lodging, Entertainment of Others, Contributions/Gifts/Loans, and Total Expenses/Compensation.

(ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGE(S) IF YOU LOBBY FOR MORE THAN THREE EMPLOYERS)

*THE TOTAL ATTRIBUTED TO EACH EMPLOYER PLUS THE AMOUNT WHICH CANNOT BE ATTRIBUTED TO A SPECIFIC EMPLOYER SHOULD EQUAL TOTAL EXPENSES AND COMPENSATION THIS MONTH

EMPLOYERS' NAMES No. 1 No. 2 No. 3

10 TERMINATION: (COMPLETE THIS ITEM ONLY IF YOU WISH TO TERMINATE YOUR REGISTRATION AS A LOBBYIST FOR THE REMAINDER OF THIS YEAR) Terminate my registration for the following employers: I understand that an L-2 report is required for any month or portion thereof in which I am a registered lobbyist. I also understand that once I have terminated my registration, I must file a new L-1 report prior to lobbying for that employer in the future. All registrations terminate automatically December 31. A new L-1 must be filed to register as a lobbyist for the next year.

CERTIFICATION

11 I hereby certify that this report is a true and complete account of all important information attributable directly or indirectly to lobbying activities for the period specified herein, and in accord with RCW 42.17.170. LOBBYIST'S SIGNATURE DATE

12. EXPENDITURES FOR ENTERTAINMENT (INCLUDING LOBBYIST'S EXPENSE) EXCEEDING \$25 PER OCCASION PAID BY LOBBYIST OR EMPLOYER

DATE	NAMES OF ALL PERSONS ENTERTAINED	PLACE (NAME AND CITY)	SPONSORING EMPLOYER (more than one employer)	AMOUNT \$
<input type="checkbox"/> CONTINUED ON ATTACHED PAGES				

13. CONTRIBUTIONS OF MONEY OR OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY TO OR ON BEHALF OF ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL CANDIDATE, ANY ELECTED OFFICIAL, OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE OF ANY STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY, OR POLITICAL COMMITTEE IN SUPPORT OF OR OPPOSITION TO ANY BALLOT PROPOSITION.

DATE	NAME OF INDIVIDUAL OR COMMITTEE RECEIVING BENEFIT	EMPLOYER FOR WHOM CONTRIBUTION WAS MADE (Complete if you have more than one employer)	AMOUNT \$
<input type="checkbox"/> CONTINUED ON ATTACHED PAGES			

14. SUBJECT MATTER OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION OR RULEMAKING THE LOBBYIST WAS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING.

SUBJECT MATTER OR ISSUE (ALSO GIVE BILL, W.A.C. OR OTHER IDENTIFIER NUMBER, IF ANY)	LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE OR STATE AGENCY CONSIDERING MATTER

LOBBYIST REPORTING INSTRUCTIONS

WHO MUST REPORT

Any person registered as a lobbyist under RCW 42.17.150

WHEN TO REPORT

1. Reports are due within 15 days after the end of each calendar month whether or not there have been expenditures, so long as you remain registered as a lobbyist.
2. Reports postmarked later than the 15th should be accompanied by a \$10 late-filing penalty.

Questions about reporting should be addressed to the Public Disclosure Commission. Write or telephone (206) 753-1111.

WHAT TO REPORT

See RCW 42.17 and PDC instruction booklet for detailed reporting requirements. Unreimbursed personal living and travel expenses of lobbyist not incurred directly or indirectly for any lobbying purpose need not be reported.

WHERE TO REPORT

Public Disclosure Commission, 403 Evergreen Plaza Building, Olympia, Washington 98504. During legislative session reports may be delivered to either P.D.C. or the Secretary of State's office.

RCW 42.17.230 Duties of lobbyists. A person required to register as a lobbyist under this chapter shall also have the following obligations, the violation of which shall constitute cause for revocation of his registration, and may subject such person and such person's employer, if such employer aids, abets, ratifies or confirms any such act, to other civil liabilities, as provided by this chapter:

(1) Such persons shall obtain and preserve all accounts, bills, receipts, books, papers, and documents necessary to substantiate the financial reports required to be made under this chapter for a period of at least six years from the date of the filing of the statement containing such items, which accounts, bills, receipts, books, papers, and documents shall be made available for inspection by the commission at any time. Provided, That if a lobbyist is required under the terms of his employment contract to turn any records over to his employer, responsibility for the preservation of such records under this subsection shall rest with such employer.

(2) In addition, a person required to register as a lobbyist shall not:

- (a) Engage in any activity as a lobbyist before registering as such;
- (b) Knowingly deceive or attempt to deceive any legislator as to any fact pertaining to any pending or proposed legislation;
- (c) Cause or influence the introduction of any bill or amendment thereto for the purpose of thereafter being employed to secure its defeat;
- (d) Knowingly represent an interest adverse to any of his employers without first obtaining such employer's written consent thereto after full disclosure to such employer of such adverse interest;
- (e) Exercise any undue influence, extortion, or unlawful retaliation upon any legislator by reason of such legislator's position with respect to, or his vote upon, any pending or proposed legislation. [1973 c 1 § 23 (Initiative Measure No. 278 § 23)].

STATE OF WASHINGTON

LOBBYIST MONTHLY EXPENSE REPORT

L2

REC'D DATE

REC'D DATE

BUSINESS TELEPHONE

OFFICE

1. LOBBYIST NAME _____

MAILING ADDRESS _____

CITY _____ STATE _____ ZIP _____

2. THIS REPORT IS FOR THE PERIOD _____ (MONTH) _____ (YEAR) OR THIS REPORT CORRECTS OR AMENDS THE REPORT FOR _____ (MONTH) _____ (YEAR)

ALL COMPLETE THIS PART		COMPLETE IF YOU HAVE MORE THAN ONE EMPLOYER				
EXPENDITURES BY OR ON BEHALF OF LOBBYIST FOR LOBBYING		AMOUNT PAID ON BEHALF OF OR ATTRIBUTED TO EACH EMPLOYER				
CATEGORY OF EXPENSE	TOTAL AMOUNT THIS MONTH	EMPLOYER 1	EMPLOYER 2	EMPLOYER 3	Amount Not Attributed to a Specific Employer	
3. PERSONAL EXPENSES (For Lobbying)						
a. FOOD AND REFRESHMENTS (not included in # below)						
b. TRAVEL FOR SELF						
c. Subtotal Personal expenses						
4. ADVERTISING, PRINTING, INFORMATIONAL LITERATURE						
5. ENTERTAINMENT (incl. food/refreshment. Itemize on reverse)						
6. TRAVEL AND LODGING FOR OTHERS (Attach list showing name of persons)						
7. CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, LOANS (Itemize on reverse)						
8. OTHER EXPENSES OR SERVICES						
9. COMPENSATION FOR LOBBYING (Salary, wages, retainer)						
10. TOTAL EXPENSES AND COMPENSATION THIS MONTH	*	*	*	*	*	

BE SURE TO CHECK ADDITION * THE TOTAL ATTRIBUTED TO EACH EMPLOYER PLUS THE AMOUNT WHICH CANNOT BE ATTRIBUTED TO A SPECIFIC EMPLOYER SHOULD EQUAL TOTAL EXPENSES AND COMPENSATION THIS MONTH

EMPLOYERS' NAMES

NO. 1 _____

NO. 2 _____

NO. 3 _____

11. TERMINATION: (COMPLETE THIS ITEM ONLY IF YOU WISH TO TERMINATE YOUR REGISTRATION AS A LOBBYIST FOR THE FOLLOWING EMPLOYERS):

I understand that an L-2 report is required for any month or portion thereof in which I am a registered lobbyist. I also understand that once I have terminated my registration, I must file a new L-1 report prior to lobbying for that employer in the future. All registrations terminate automatically on the second Monday in January of each odd numbered year.

REMARKS OR EXPLANATION OF INFORMATION IN THIS REPORT

CERTIFICATION

12. I certify that this report is a true and complete account of all information attributable directly or indirectly to lobbying activities for the period specified.

LOBBYIST'S SIGNATURE _____ DATE _____

13. EXPENDITURES FOR ENTERTAINMENT (INCLUDING LOBBYIST'S EXPENSE) EXCEEDING \$25 PER OCCASION PAID BY LOBBYIST OR EMPLOYER

DATE	NAMES OF ALL PERSONS ENTERTAINED	PLACE (NAME AND CITY)	SPONSORING EMPLOYER	AMOUNT

CONTINUED ON ATTACHED PAGES

14. CONTRIBUTIONS OF MONEY OR OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY TO OR ON BEHALF OF ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL CANDIDATE; ANY ELECTED OFFICIAL, OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE OF ANY STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY; OR POLITICAL COMMITTEE IN SUPPORT OF OR OPPOSITION TO ANY BALLOT PROPOSITION.

DATE	NAME OF INDIVIDUAL OR COMMITTEE RECEIVING BENEFIT	EMPLOYER OR PAC FOR WHOM CONTRIBUTION WAS MADE	AMOUNT

IF MONEY FOR A POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION WAS PROVIDED BY A POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE ASSOCIATED, AFFILIATED OR SPONSORED BY YOUR EMPLOYER, SHOW NAME OF THE PAC BELOW.

CONTINUED ON ATTACHED PAGES

PAC NAME: _____

15. SUBJECT MATTER OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION OR OTHER LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITY OR RULEMAKING THE LOBBYIST WAS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING.

SUBJECT MATTER OR ISSUE	LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE OR STATE AGENCY CONSIDERING MATTER

IF YOU HAVE LOBBIED BOTH THE LEGISLATURE AND STATE AGENCIES, ESTIMATE THE PERCENTAGE OF YOUR TIME OR LOBBYING EFFORT DEVOTED TO EACH:

LEGISLATURE _____% STATE AGENCIES _____%

LOBBYIST REPORTING INSTRUCTIONS

WHO MUST REPORT

Any person registered as a lobbyist under RCW 42.17.150

WHEN TO REPORT

1. Reports are due within 15 days after the end of each calendar month whether or not there have been expenditures, so long as you remain registered as a lobbyist.
2. Reports postmarked later than the 15th may subject you to penalties prescribed by law.

WHAT TO REPORT

See RCW 42.17 and PDC instruction booklet for detailed reporting requirements.

WHERE TO REPORT

Public Disclosure Commission, 403 Evergreen Plaza Building, Olympia, Washington 98504.

Questions about reporting should be addressed to:

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COMMISSION

403 EVERGREEN PLAZA
OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON
98504 206-753-1111

RCW 42.17.230 Duties of lobbyists. A person required to register as a lobbyist under this chapter shall also have the following obligations, the violation of which shall constitute cause for revocation of his registration, and may subject such person and such person's employer, if such employer aids, abets, ratifies or confirms any such act, to other civil liabilities, as provided by this chapter.

(1) Such persons shall obtain and preserve all accounts, bills, receipts, books, papers, and documents necessary to substantiate the financial reports required to be made under this chapter for a period of at least five years from the date of the filing of the statement containing such items, which accounts, bills, receipts, books, papers and documents shall be made available for inspection by the commission at any time. Provided, That if a lobbyist is required under the terms of his employment contract to turn any records over to his employer, responsibility for the preservation of such records under this subsection shall rest with such employer.

(2) In addition, a person required to register as a lobbyist shall not:

- (a) Engage in any activity as a lobbyist before registering as such;
- (b) Knowingly deceive or attempt to deceive any legislator as to any fact pertaining to any pending or proposed legislation.
- (c) Cause or influence the introduction of any bill or amendment thereto for the purpose of thereafter being employed to secure its defeat;
- (d) Knowingly represent an interest adverse to any of his employers without first obtaining such employer's written consent thereto after full disclosure to such employer of such adverse interest.
- (e) Exercise any undue influence, extortion, or unlawful retaliation upon any legislator by reason of such legislator's position with respect to, or his vote upon, any pending or proposed legislation. [1973 c 1 § 23 (Initiative Measure NO. 276 § 23).]

6. EACH STATE ELECTED OFFICIAL, SUCCESSFUL CANDIDATE FOR STATE OFFICE, AND EACH MEMBER OF HIS IMMEDIATE FAMILY TO WHOM EMPLOYER HAS PAID COMPENSATION OF \$500 OR MORE DURING THE PRECEDING CALENDAR YEAR FOR PERSONAL EMPLOYMENT OR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

NAME	RELATIONSHIP TO CANDIDATE OR ELECTED OFFICIAL, IF MEMBER OF FAMILY, NAME OF CANDIDATE	AMOUNT (BY CODE)	DESCRIPTION OF CONSIDERATION SERVICES OR GOODS EXCHANGED FOR COMPENSATION

INFORMATION IS CONTINUED ON ATTACHED PAGE(S)

7. ANY CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP, JOINT VENTURE, ASSOCIATION OR OTHER ENTITY IN WHICH ANY STATE ELECTED OFFICIAL, SUCCESSFUL STATE CANDIDATE OR MEMBER OF HIS IMMEDIATE FAMILY HOLDS AN OFFICE, PARTNERSHIP, DIRECTORSHIP, OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST OF 10% OR MORE AND TO WHOM EMPLOYER HAS PAID COMPENSATION OF \$500 OR MORE DURING THE PRECEDING CALENDAR YEAR FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

FIRM NAME	PERSON'S NAME	TITLE OR STATUS	AMOUNT (BY CODE)	DESCRIPTION OF CONSIDERATION SERVICES OR GOODS EXCHANGED FOR COMPENSATION

INFORMATION IS CONTINUED ON ATTACHED PAGE(S)

8. NAME OF STATE ELECTED OFFICIAL, SUCCESSFUL CANDIDATE, AND EACH MEMBER OF HIS IMMEDIATE FAMILY TO WHOM EMPLOYER MADE EXPENDITURES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY THROUGH A LOBBYIST OR OTHERWISE, EXCLUDING EXPENDITURES MADE IN THE ORDINARY COURSE OF BUSINESS IF NOT MADE FOR THE PURPOSE OF INFLUENCING, HONORING OR BENEFITING SUCH PERSON AS AN ELECTED OFFICIAL OR CANDIDATE

DATE	NAME	AMOUNT	PURPOSE
		\$	

INFORMATION IS CONTINUED ON ATTACHED PAGE(S)

CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND CORRECT STATEMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH RCW 42.17.180

EMPLOYER'S SIGNATURE	TITLE
NAME (TYPE OR PRINT PLEASE)	DATE

INSTRUCTIONS

WHO SHOULD FILE THIS FORM
Every employer of a lobbyist registered under the act

FILING DEADLINE
(3) or before March 31

PERIOD TO BE COVERED
The preceding calendar year during which a lobbyist was employed

FORM TO BE FILED WITH:
Public Disclosure Commission, 403 Evergreen Plaza Building, Olympia, Washington 98504

OTHER REQUIRED REPORTS
Employers of legislators, attaches or state employees may be required to file PD Form 17. See RCW 42.17.210

FINANCIAL AMOUNT CODE

- A - Less than \$1,000
- B - At least \$1,000 but less than \$5,000
- C - At least \$5,000 but less than \$10,000
- D - At least \$10,000 but less than \$25,000
- E - At least \$25,000 or more

STATE OF WASHINGTON

1982

EMPLOYER'S LOBBYING EXPENSES

L3	P D C O F F I C E U S E	PM DATE _____
		REC'D DATE _____

1. EMPLOYER'S NAME (USE COMPLETE COMPANY, ASSOCIATION, UNION OR ENTITY NAME)

MAILING ADDRESS _____

CITY _____ STATE _____ ZIP _____

THIS REPORT MUST BE FILED BY MARCH 31, 1983 AND INCLUDES A FINANCIAL REPORT OF STATE LOBBYING ACTIVITIES FOR CALENDAR YEAR 1982. COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS. IF ENTRY IS "NONE" OR "\$0" SO STATE.

2. PAYMENTS DIRECTLY TO LOBBYISTS FOR SALARY, CONTRACT, RETAINER, REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES, ETC.

LOBBYIST NAME (IF TO LOBBY FIRM, LIST FIRM NAME)	AMOUNT
INFORMATION CONTINUED ON ATTACHED PAGE	TOTAL FROM ATTACHED PAGE
TOTAL PAID DIRECTLY TO LOBBYISTS	

- 3. PAYMENTS TO VENDORS ON BEHALF OF OR IN SUPPORT OF LOBBYISTS. INCLUDE SUCH PAYMENTS AS FOOD, LODGING, CREDIT CARD PURCHASES PAID BY THE EMPLOYER FOR REGISTERED OR UNREGISTERED LOBBYISTS.
- 4. OFFICE EXPENSES, STAFF AND SECRETARIAL SUPPORT, TELEPHONE, UTILITIES. INCLUDE BOTH HOME OFFICE AND OLYMPIA OFFICE, IF ANY.
- 5. COMPANY OFFICIALS, EXPERT WITNESSES OR OTHER PAID TO LOBBY, WHETHER OR NOT REQUIRED TO REGISTER. INCLUDE PROPORTION OF SALARY OR PAY BASED ON TIME SPENT LOBBYING.
- 6. TRAVEL, WHETHER TO LEGISLATIVE HEARINGS OR OTHER LOBBYING. INCLUDE ALL TRANSPORTATION COSTS, TICKETS, AND EMPLOYER OWNED TRANSPORTATION. IF TRANSPORTATION WAS FURNISHED TO ANY LEGISLATOR, STATE OFFICIAL, OR STATE EMPLOYEE COMPLETE ITEM 13 LISTING THE PERSON'S NAME, TITLE, DESTINATION, COST OF TRANSPORTATION AND DATES OF TRAVEL.
- 7. ENTERTAINMENT AND HOSTING PROVIDED FOR LEGISLATORS, STATE OFFICIALS OR STATE EMPLOYEES PAID BY EMPLOYER OR BY EMPLOYEES NOT REQUIRED TO REGISTER AS LOBBYISTS.
- 8. COMMUNICATIONS AND ADVERTISING. INCLUDE RADIO, TV, NEWSPAPER AND SIMILAR ADVERTISING. ALSO INCLUDE COMMUNICATIONS TO STOCKHOLDERS, MEMBERS, CLIENTS OR CUSTOMERS TO ASSIST LOBBYING EFFORT.
- 9. GIFTS TO LEGISLATORS, STATE OFFICIALS AND STATE EMPLOYEES OR MEMBERS OF THEIR IMMEDIATE FAMILIES.
- 10. PAYMENTS OR EXPENDITURES TO LEGISLATORS, STATE OFFICIALS AND MEMBERS OF THEIR IMMEDIATE FAMILIES FOR THE PURPOSE OF INFLUENCING, HONORING, OR BENEFITING. DO NOT INCLUDE PAYMENT FOR GOODS OR SERVICES IN THE NORMAL COURSE OF BUSINESS. ALSO COMPLETE ITEM 17 ON REVERSE.
- 11. POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS TO CANDIDATES FOR STATE OFFICE, LEGISLATURE, COMMITTEES SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THOSE CANDIDATES OR COMMITTEES SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING STATE-WIDE BALLOT MEASURES. ALSO COMPLETE ITEM 14 ON REVERSE
 - a. CONTRIBUTIONS DIRECTLY FROM EMPLOYER.
 - b. CONTRIBUTIONS FROM A POLITICAL COMMITTEE CONTROLLED BY OR CLOSELY AFFILIATED WITH EMPLOYER. NAME OF PAC

INSTRUCTIONS

TOTAL LOBBYING EXPENSES

12. THIS REPORT MUST BE CERTIFIED BY PRESIDENT, SECRETARY-TREASURER OR SIMILAR OFFICER OF EMPLOYER ORGANIZATION

<p style="text-align: center;">CERTIFICATION</p> <p>I certify that information contained in this report is a true, correct and complete statement in accordance with RCW 42.17.180.</p>	<table border="1" style="width: 100%;"> <tr> <td style="width: 70%;">SIGNATURE OF EMPLOYER</td> <td style="width: 30%;">DATE</td> </tr> <tr> <td>NAME TYPED OR PRINTED</td> <td>TITLE</td> </tr> </table>	SIGNATURE OF EMPLOYER	DATE	NAME TYPED OR PRINTED	TITLE
SIGNATURE OF EMPLOYER	DATE				
NAME TYPED OR PRINTED	TITLE				

13. TRAVEL PROVIDED TO LEGISLATORS, STATE ELECTED OFFICIALS, STATE EMPLOYEES OR MEMBERS OF THEIR IMMEDIATE FAMILIES.		
NAME AND TITLE	COST	DATES DESTINATION AND PURPOSE OF TRAVEL
<input type="checkbox"/> INFORMATION CONTINUED ON ATTACHED PAGES		
14. CONTRIBUTIONS TO CANDIDATES FOR STATE OFFICE, LEGISLATURE, COMMITTEES SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THOSE CANDIDATES OR COMMITTEES SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING STATE-WIDE BALLOT MEASURES.		
NAME AND ADDRESS OF RECIPIENT	AMOUNT	FROM EMPLOYER OR PAC FUNDS?
<input type="checkbox"/> INFORMATION CONTINUED ON ATTACHED PAGES		
15. COMPENSATION OF \$500 OR MORE DURING THE PRECEDING CALENDAR YEAR FOR EMPLOYMENT OR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PAID TO STATE ELECTED OFFICIALS, SUCCESSFUL CANDIDATES FOR STATE OFFICE AND EACH MEMBER OF THIS IMMEDIATE FAMILY.		
NAME	RELATIONSHIP TO CANDIDATE OR ELECTED OFFICIAL IF MEMBER OF FAMILY. NAME OF CANDIDATE.	AMOUNT (CODE)
DESCRIPTION OF CONSIDERATION SERVICES OR GOODS EXCHANGED FOR COMPENSATION		
<input type="checkbox"/> INFORMATION CONTINUED ON ATTACHED PAGES		
16. COMPENSATION OF \$500 OR MORE DURING THE PRECEDING CALENDAR YEAR FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PAID TO ANY CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP, JOINT VENTURE, ASSOCIATION OR OTHER ENTITY IN WHICH A STATE ELECTED OFFICIAL, SUCCESSFUL STATE CANDIDATE OR MEMBER OF HIS IMMEDIATE FAMILY HOLDS OFFICE, PARTNERSHIP DIRECTORSHIP OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST OF 10% OR MORE.		
FIRM NAME	PERSON'S NAME	AMOUNT (CODE)
DESCRIPTION OF CONSIDERATION SERVICES OR GOODS EXCHANGED FOR COMPENSATION		
<input type="checkbox"/> INFORMATION CONTINUED ON ATTACHED PAGES		
17. ANY EXPENDITURE, NOT OTHERWISE REPORTED, MADE DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO A STATE ELECTED OFFICIAL, SUCCESSFUL CANDIDATE FOR STATE OFFICE OR MEMBER OF THE IMMEDIATE FAMILY, IF MADE TO HONOR, INFLUENCE OR BENEFIT THE PERSON BECAUSE OF HIS OFFICIAL POSITION.		
NAME	AMOUNT	PURPOSE
<input type="checkbox"/> INFORMATION CONTINUED ON ATTACHED PAGES		

WSR 82-17-039
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING
 [Order 130—Filed August 13, 1982]

I, John Gonzalez, director of the Department of Licensing, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to the amending of WAC 308-124-005, 308-124A-040, 308-124B-010, 308-124C-020, 308-124C-030, 308-124D-010, 308-124D-100, 308-124F-030, 308-124H-020, 308-124H-030 and 308-124H-060; adding new sections WAC 308-124B-140 and 308-124E-011; and repealing WAC 308-124E-010.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-13-035 filed with the code reviser on June 9, 1982. Such rules shall take effect pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the director of the Department of Licensing as authorized in RCW 18.85.040.

The undersigned hereby declares that he has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) or the Higher Education Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 28B.19 RCW), as appropriate, and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW).

APPROVED AND ADOPTED July 29, 1982.

By Joan Baird
 Assistant Director, Business and Professions

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order RE 128, filed 2/10/81)

WAC 308-124-005 ORGANIZATION. The principal location of the real estate division (~~(of real estate)~~) is (~~(located)~~) on the sixth floor, highways-licenses building, 12th and Franklin Street, Olympia, Washington 98504. The division maintains a Seattle office at 320 north 85th street, Seattle, Washington 98103. The division maintains a Spokane office at (25 South Ferrall) east 11530 Sprague avenue, Spokane, Washington (99202) 99206.

The real estate division of the business and professions administration of the department of licensing administers the Washington real estate license law, chapter 18.85 RCW. The real estate commission, composed of the director of the department of licensing and six commission members, appointed by the governor from the real estate industry, prepares or reviews and approves examination questions for license applicants, holds real estate education conferences, advises the director as to the issuance of rules and regulations governing the activities of real estate brokers and salesmen and performs such other duties and functions as prescribed by chapter 18.85 RCW. Submissions and requests for (~~(from the public may be directed to the real estate commission, Olympia, Washington.)~~) (~~(f)~~) information regarding real estate licenses, the real estate commission, or the real estate division, may be (~~(obtained by)~~) sent in writing to the administrator, real estate division, department of licensing, p.o. box 247, Olympia, Washington 98504.

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order RE 114, filed 7/2/75)

WAC 308-124A-040 UNSUCCESSFUL BROKER APPLICANTS—LOSS OF WAIVER PRIVILEGE. Whenever any applicant for a broker's license receives (~~(, on the basis of the applicant's qualifications,)~~) a waiver from the requirement of two years of actual experience as a full time real estate salesman based upon approval of alternative qualifications, but subsequently fails to pass the broker's examination, (~~(such)~~) the applicant (~~(loses)~~) shall lose the privilege of (~~(such)~~) the waiver and must satisfy the (~~(above)~~) requirement as provided in RCW 18.85.090(~~(:)~~). (~~(PROVIDED,)~~) HOWEVER, (That) the director may (~~(in addition)~~) again waive this requirement, upon the recommendation of the real estate commission (~~(, which recommendation)~~). The commission's recommendation shall be based upon the applicant's affirmative showing that it is reasonably likely that the applicant will pass the next examination, including in such showing circumstances accounting for the failure to pass the earlier examination.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order RE 114, filed 7/2/75)

WAC 308-124B-010 PREVENTION OF THE SAME OR DECEPTIVELY SIMILAR REAL ESTATE FIRM NAMES. The director may prevent a real estate firm from using the same name or a name deceptively similar to that of (~~(a)~~) another currently licensed, operating real estate firm (~~(which is licensed and operating under the same name or similar name)~~) if he or she determines that the interests of the public are thereby endangered (~~(, PROVIDED, That)~~). However, a bona fide franchisee may be licensed using the name of the franchisor (~~(in conjunction with an identification as to)~~) with the firm name (~~(or location of the use of the franchise name)~~) of the franchisee.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-124B-140 MULTIPLE BUSINESS USAGE OF OFFICE. (1) A broker may conduct a real estate brokerage business at an office location where the broker concurrently conducts a separate, compatible business activity. The brokerage business activities shall be carried out and business records shall be maintained separate and apart from any other business activities by the broker.

(2) Two or more licensed real estate brokerage businesses may be conducted at an office location with a common entrance and mailing address, if each business is clearly identified by a sign visible to the public, each business is physically separated within the office facility, and no deception of the public as to the separate identities of the brokerage business firms results.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order RE 114, filed 7/2/75)

WAC 308-124C-020 **REQUIRED RECORDS.** The minimum real estate records the real estate broker shall be required to keep are as follows:

- (1) Bank ((F)) trust ((A)) account ((R)) records((-));
 - (a) Duplicate receipt book or cash receipts journal recording all receipts((-);
 - (b) Pre((=))numbered checks with check register, cash disbursements journal or check stubs((-);
 - (c) Validated duplicate bank deposit slips((-);
 - (d) ~~((Client's ledger containing an individual ledger sheet for each real estate or business opportunity transaction, rental, contract or mortgage collection account.))~~ Client's accounting ledger summarizing all moneys received and all moneys disbursed for each real estate or business opportunity transaction or each property management account, contract or mortgage collection account;
 - (e) ~~((Reconciled bank statements and cancelled checks for all bank accounts for the broker's trust account.))~~ In conjunction with (d) above, separate ledger sheets for each tenant (including security deposit), lessee, vendee or mortgagor;
 - (f) Reconciled bank statements and canceled checks for all trust bank accounts.
- (2) Other records((-);
 - (a) A transaction folder (~~((shall be maintained to contain))~~ containing all agreements, contracts, documents, leases, closing statements and correspondence for each real estate or business opportunity transaction, and for each rental, lease, contract or mortgage collection account((-);
 - (b) Reconciled bank statements and cancelled checks for all bank accounts of the real estate firm.

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order RE 120, filed 9/20/77)

WAC 308-124C-030 **ACCURACY AND ACCESSIBILITY OF RECORDS.** All required real estate records shall be accurate, posted and kept up to date. All required real estate records shall be kept at an address where the real estate broker is licensed to maintain a real estate office. Such records shall be retained and available for inspection by the director or the director's authorized representative for a minimum of three (3) years. While RCW 18.85.230(20) requires the retention of records for three years, licensees should be aware that the applicable statute of limitations ((in the state of Washington is six years)) may vary from this three-year retention period.

In the case of a corporate ((broker)) brokerage firm, the responsibility imposed by this section shall apply to both the corporation and the natural person designated and licensed to act as broker for the corporation. Prior to issuing a new license indicating a change of designated broker for a corporate licensee, the licensee must

submit evidence that the requirements have been satisfied. Such evidence may take either of the following forms:

- (1) A statement signed by both the outgoing designated broker and the incoming designated broker, listing all outstanding client trust liabilities and certifying that funds in hand in the trust account maintained by the licensee are adequate to meet these client trust liabilities((-);
- (2) An audit performed at the request of, and at the expense of, the licensee by the audit staff of the real estate division. The incoming designated broker shall not be deemed responsible for any discrepancy identified during such an audit.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order RE 114, filed 7/2/75)

WAC 308-124D-010 **CHECKS—PAYEE REQUIREMENTS.** All checks received as earnest money, security or damage deposits, rent, lease payments, contract or mortgage payments on real property or business opportunities owned by clients shall be made payable to the real estate broker as licensed, unless it is mutually agreed in writing by the principals ((evidence of which is retained by the broker.)) that the deposit shall be paid to the lessor, ((or)) the seller or ((has been paid to or is payable to)) an escrow agent named in the agreement. The broker shall retain a copy of the written agreement.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order RE 114, filed 7/2/75)

WAC 308-124D-100 **PAYMENT OF EARNED COMMISSIONS.** ~~((A salesman or associate broker must be paid immediately upon receipt of funds by the broker when sale is closed except that.))~~ The broker shall immediately pay to a salesperson, associate broker or branch manager the commissions they have earned not later than the time at which the transaction is closed, completed or terminated and the broker receives the commission funds except that:

- (1) Reasonable ((F)) time ((shall)) may be allowed for checks received by the broker to clear((-);
- (2) A ~~((salesman or))~~ salesperson, associate broker or branch manager and a broker may have a written agreement ((to pay)) providing for payment at another date((-);
- (3) Whenever a broker is out of the ((city)) area for a short length of time, payment shall be made immediately upon the broker's return, but in no event shall payment be delayed longer than ((a period of)) seven days;
- (4) Rental or installment commissions received on a monthly basis may be paid once a month ((PROVIDED, That)). However, under no circumstances shall a broker pledge, encumber, borrow on, or take advancement on commissions due or to be due salespersons, associate brokers or ((salesmen)) branch managers without written approval of ((such)) the salespersons, associate brokers or ((salesmen)) branch managers to whom the commissions are owed.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-124E-011 ADMINISTRATION OF FUNDS HELD IN TRUST. Any real estate broker who receives funds or moneys from any principal or any party to a real estate transaction, property management agreement, or collection agreement shall hold the funds or moneys in trust for the purposes of the transaction or agreement, and shall not utilize such funds or moneys for the benefit of the broker or any person not entitled to such benefit. Except as specifically provided in this section, funds or moneys received in trust shall be deposited in a Washington state banking institution approved by the banking division, department of general administration, state of Washington, or successor. The broker is responsible for depositing, holding, disbursing and accounting for funds in trust as provided herein.

(1) Bank accounts shall be designated as trust accounts in the firm name of the real estate broker as licensed. Trust bank accounts shall be noninterest-bearing demand deposit accounts, except as follows:

(a) Interest-bearing trust bank accounts containing funds pertaining to an individual real estate or business opportunity transaction may be established by the broker if directed by written agreement signed by the principals to the transaction and specifying the manner of distribution of accumulated interest to the parties to the transaction.

(b) Interest-bearing trust bank accounts or dividend-earning investment accounts containing only funds held on behalf of an individual owner of income property managed by the broker may be established by the broker when directed by written management agreement or directive signed by the owner: PROVIDED, That all interest or earnings shall accrue to the owner.

(c) Interest-bearing trust bank accounts containing only damage or security deposits received from tenants of residential income properties managed by the broker for an individual owner may be established by the broker when directed by written management agreement, and the interest on such trust bank accounts may be paid to the owner (landlord), if the broker is by written agreement designated as "representative of the landlord" under the provisions of RCW 59.18.270, Residential Landlord-Tenant Act.

(2) The broker shall establish and maintain a system of records and procedures approved by the director that provide an audit trail accounting for all funds received and disbursed, identified to the account of each individual client. Records and procedures described herein meet approval requirements. Any alternative records or procedures proposed for use by a broker shall be approved in advance by the real estate division, department of licensing.

(3) The real estate broker shall be responsible for deposits, disbursements or transfers of clients' funds received and held in trust, whether disbursed by personal signature, signature plate or signature of another person authorized to act on the broker's behalf.

(4) All funds or moneys received for any reason pertaining to the sale, renting, leasing or option of real estate or business opportunities or contract or mortgage

collections shall be deposited in the broker's real estate trust bank account not later than the first banking day following receipt thereof; except

(a) Checks received as earnest money deposits when the earnest money agreement states that a check is to be held for a specified length of time or until the occurrence of a specific event; and

(b) Checks, funds or moneys received as rent, contract payments or mortgage payments on real estate or business opportunities, contracts or mortgages owned exclusively by the real estate broker or the broker's real estate firm.

(5) All checks, funds or moneys received shall be identified by the day received and by the amount, source and purpose on either a cash receipts journal or duplicate receipt retained as a permanent record.

(6) All deposits to the trust bank account shall be documented by duplicate deposit slip, validated by bank imprint or attached deposit receipt, identifying the source of funds and transaction to which it applies.

(7) An individual client's ledger sheet shall be established and maintained for each client for whom funds are received in trust, to which ledger sheet all receipts and disbursements shall be posted. The credit entries must show the date of deposit, amount of deposit, and item covered (e.g., "earnest money deposit," "down payment," "rent," "damage deposit," "rent deposit.") The debit entries must show the date of the check, check number, amount of the check, name of payee and item covered. The "item covered" entry may indicate a code number per chart of accounts, or may be documented by entry in a cash receipts journal, cash disbursements journal, or check voucher.

(8) The real estate trust bank account balance must be equal at all times to the outstanding trust liability to clients. The balance shown in the check register or bank control account must equal the total liability to clients (the sum of credit balances of all individual clients' ledger sheets).

(9) The broker shall be responsible for preparation of a monthly trial balance of the client's ledger, reconciling the ledger with both the trust account bank statement and the trust account check register or bank control account.

(10) All disbursements of trust funds shall be made by check, drawn on the real estate trust bank account and identified thereon to a specific real estate or business opportunity transaction. The number of each check, amount, date, payee, items covered and the specific client's ledger sheet debited must be shown on the check stub or check register and all data must agree exactly with the check as written.

(11) Voided checks written on the trust bank account shall be permanently defaced and shall be retained.

(12) A separate check shall be drawn on the real estate trust bank account, payable to the broker as licensed, for each commission earned, after the final closing of the real estate or business opportunity transaction. Each commission check shall be identified to the transaction to which it applies. Property management activities shall not be considered "transactions" for this

purpose. Therefore a single check may be drawn in payment of all property management fees and commissions, if such check is supported by a schedule of commissions identified to each individual client. Property management commissions shall be withdrawn at least once monthly.

(13) Commissions owed to another real estate broker may be paid from the real estate trust bank account. Those commissions shall be paid promptly upon receipt of funds. Commissions shared with another broker are a reduction of the gross commissions received.

(14) No deposits to the real estate trust bank account shall be made of funds:

(a) That belong to the real estate broker or the real estate firm, including funds to "open" the bank account or to keep the account from being "closed"; or

(b) That do not pertain to a client's real estate or business opportunity sales transaction or are not received in connection with a client's rental, contract or mortgage collection account.

(15) No disbursements from the real estate trust bank account shall be made:

(a) For items not pertaining to a specific real estate or business opportunity transaction or a rental, contract or mortgage collection account;

(b) In advance of the closing of a real estate or business opportunity transaction or before the happening of a condition set forth in the earnest money agreement, to any person or for any reason, without a written release from both the purchaser and the seller; except that

(i) If the agreement terminates according to its own terms prior to closing, disbursement of funds shall be made as provided by the agreement without a written release; and

(ii) Funds may be disbursed to the escrow agent designated in writing by the purchaser and seller to close the transaction, reasonably prior to the date of closing in order to permit checks to clear;

(c) Pertaining to a specific real estate or business opportunity transaction or a rental, contract or mortgage collection account in excess of the actual amount held in the real estate trust bank account in connection with that transaction or collection account;

(d) In payment of a commission owed to any person licensed to the real estate broker or in payment of any business expense of the broker. Payment of commissions to persons licensed to the broker or of any business expense of the broker shall be paid from the regular business bank account of the broker;

(e) For bank charges of any nature, including bank services, checks or other items. Bank charges are business overhead expenses of the broker. Arrangements must be made with the bank to have any such charges applicable to the real estate trust bank account charged to the broker's regular business bank account, or to provide a separate monthly statement of bank charges so that they may be paid from the broker's business bank account; or

(f) Of funds received as a damage or security deposit on a lease or rental contract for property managed by the broker to the landlord or any other person without the written agreement of the tenant, until the end of the

tenancy when the funds are to be disbursed to the person or persons (tenant, landlord, or assigns) entitled to the funds as provided by the terms of the rental or lease agreement and consistent with the provisions of RCW 59.18.270, Residential Landlord-Tenant Act, or other appropriate statute.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order RE 114, filed 7/2/75)

WAC 308-124F-030 MISUSE OF BROKER'S LICENSE—PROHIBITED. A broker shall not permit the use of his or her license, whether for compensation or not, to enable anyone either licensed or unlicensed to in fact establish and carry on a brokerage business wherein the broker does not have full management (~~and supervisory~~) responsibility for all real estate brokerage activities of the business or he does not exercise adequate supervision over the activities of his licensed salespersons, associate brokers or branch managers as required by chapter 18.85 RCW. A broker may not avoid his or her management or supervisory responsibilities by any contract, agreement or understanding between the broker and any other person.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order RE 129, filed 2/10/81)

WAC 308-124H-020 ADMINISTRATION. (1) Each application from a private school, individual or agency seeking approval or consideration of courses shall designate one person responsible for administration of the real estate school. ((Such person)) The school administrator shall file with the real estate administrator(;) evidence showing previous experience in ((educational administration or supervision or other activities related to education, and possessing experience in the area of real estate which that person or his instructors proposes to offer or teach.)) administration of educational institutions, courses or programs, or previous experience in administration of business activities related to education or to the field of real estate in which instruction will be offered. In the case of a public community college, university, or vocational technical school, the head of the real estate department shall be conclusively presumed to meet the foregoing requirements.

(2) Any school, individual or agency requesting approval or consideration of courses shall not apply to itself, either as part of its name or in any manner, the designation of "college" or "university" (;) unless it, in fact, meets the standards and qualifications of and has been approved by the state agency having jurisdiction.

(3) No person operating a school (;) or acting as an instructor in an approved school shall in any way whatsoever use the school or course, directly or indirectly, to recruit real estate sales staff. Schools shall not use the trade name of any real estate brokerage firm, or any part thereof, nor shall classes be conducted in the offices of any real estate brokerage firm. The intent of this sub(=)paragraph is to ensure that no real estate broker or brokerage firm shall gain an unfair advantage over his or her colleagues by conducting a school for salespeople.

(4) Real estate educational courses offered by national institutions with uniform scope and quality of representation may be approved regardless of the course location and instructors used.

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order RE 129, filed 2/10/81)

WAC 308-124H-030 FILING OF COURSES. Each proprietary school, individual, association or agency seeking approval of courses, ~~((must))~~ shall apply to the administrator on a prescribed form ~~((provided by the director))~~. Courses ~~((must))~~ shall meet the following requirements:

(1) Each course shall include at least one text book that is in general circulation or other instructional materials approved by the commission.

(2) Each course must add to the practical knowledge of the real estate ~~((profession))~~ practitioner.

(3) Each course must be supervised or under the direction of at least one natural person who meets the qualifications of WAC 308-124H-060.

(4) Each course must deal with substantive real estate subject matter such as, but not limited to, legal aspects of real estate, real estate principles and practices, real estate finance, appraising, deposit receipts and earnest money agreements. General sales motivation courses will not qualify.

(5) Each course must require a comprehensive examination or examinations and a final grade.

(6) Each course must require a minimum of thirty hours of classroom work for the student; a classroom hour is a period of fifty minutes of actual classroom or workshop instruction. The time allotted for examinations shall not be applicable toward the minimum hours of course study.

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order RE 129, filed 2/10/81)

WAC 308-124H-060 TEACHERS AND/OR INSTRUCTORS. Each course of instruction herein being considered for approval shall be under the supervision of a qualified teacher ~~((and/))~~ or instructor who shall be present in the classroom at all sessions; provided, that if the instructional methods include use of pre-recorded audio and visual instructional materials, presentation shall be under the supervision of a monitor who shall be present in the classroom at all sessions and a qualified teacher ~~((and/))~~ or instructor who shall at the minimum be available by telephone to respond to specific questions from students during the time the school is open for instructional purposes.

~~((Any))~~ Each teacher or instructor shall ~~((must demonstrate competency))~~ be competent in the field of real

estate they propose to teach and in techniques of instruction. ~~((Such a))~~ Competency shall be ~~((demonstrated))~~ evidenced by ~~((any of))~~ the following experience or education:

(1) Two years of ~~((teaching))~~ experience ~~((or other specialized experience))~~ in the area of real estate which that person proposes to teach, or completion of equivalent courses of study in that area of real estate, if approved by the director; ~~((or))~~ and

(2) ~~((Two years))~~ One year of teaching experience ~~((in the area of real estate which that person proposes to teach, and evidence of satisfactory completion of eight hours of training in teaching techniques as))~~ approved by the director or at least eight hours in training in teaching techniques approved by the director.

~~((All persons seeking to qualify as a teacher or instructor after April 1, 1979, must have met the qualifications of subsection (1) or (2) of this section.))~~

(3) This amendment shall take effect on January 1, 1983.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is hereby repealed:

WAC 308-124E-010 ADMINISTRATION OF TRUST ACCOUNTS:

WSR 82-17-040

ADOPTED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES

[Order 82-105—Filed August 13, 1982]

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, director of the Department of Fisheries do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial and subsistence fishing and live fish importation.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-12-080 filed with the code reviser on June 2, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 13, 1982.

By Rolland A. Schmitten
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-20-019 REQUIREMENT TO PROVIDE SALES DOCUMENTS. It is unlawful for any individual, firm, or corporation to fail to show on demand to any authorized employee or enforcement officer of the department of fisheries state of Washington fish

receiving tickets or sales documents pursuant to WAC 220-69-240.

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-20-021 SALE OF COMMERCIALY CAUGHT STURGEON. (1) It shall be unlawful for any person licensed to take sturgeon for commercial purposes under chapter 75.28 RCW to:

- (a) Keep any sturgeon he takes under such license for personal use; or
- (b) Sell any sturgeon he takes under such license to anyone other than a licensed wholesale dealer within or outside the state of Washington, except that a person who is himself licensed as a wholesale dealer under the provisions of RCW 75.28.300 may sell his catch to individuals or corporations other than licensed wholesale dealers; or
- (c) Sell, barter, or attempt to sell or barter sturgeon eggs that have been removed from the body cavity of any sturgeon taken under such license prior to the time that the sturgeon is sold under subsection (1)(b) of this section.

(2) It shall be unlawful for any wholesale dealer licensed under RCW 75.28.300 to purchase or attempt to purchase sturgeon eggs from sturgeon taken by any person licensed to take sturgeon for commercial purposes under chapter 75.28 RCW if the sturgeon eggs have been removed from the body cavity of the sturgeon prior to the sale of the sturgeon.

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-20-039 LIVE FISH—IMPORT AND TRANSFER. (1) It is unlawful for any person, group, corporation, association, or government entity to import into, transport, or possess within the state of Washington live fish and/or the viable sexual products thereof, except aquarium fish, game fish, indigenous marine baitfish, and mosquito fish (*Gambusia* spp.) when used by agencies authorized by chapter 17.28 RCW without having first obtained a permit to do so from the director of the department of fisheries. The permit shall accompany the fish and/or sexual products at all times within the state of Washington and shall be presented to department of fisheries employees on demand.

(2) The director may impose conditions in any permit as necessary to insure the protection of food fish within this state from infectious, contagious or communicable diseases and pests. It shall be unlawful to violate the terms and conditions of any permit. In addition to any other penalties provided by law, violation of these rules on the terms and conditions of any permit may result in the suspension and/or revocation of the permit.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 77-14, filed 4/15/77)

WAC 220-32-055 OFF-RESERVATION ~~((TREATY))~~ INDIAN SUBSISTENCE FISHING. (1) It is unlawful for any person, including treaty Indian fishermen, to take, fish for, or possess salmon or other food fish for subsistence purposes except in accordance with the provisions of this section.

(2) ~~It ((shall be))~~ is lawful for individuals possessing treaty fishing rights pursuant to the Yakima Treaty, the Warm Springs Treaty, the Umatilla Treaty, and the Nez Perce Treaty to fish for food fish for subsistence family-use purposes subject to the following provisions:

~~(((+)))~~ (a) Such fishing ((shall be)) is permitted year-round in ((Columbia River Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas 1F, 1G, and 1H)) the following areas: That area of the mainstem Columbia river from a point at Light #7 on Sheridan Point upstream to a point at the four-second flashing light #67 approximately 1/2 mile downstream of the Dalles Bridge; that area of the mainstem Columbia river from a point 200 feet above the Dalles Dam fishway exit upstream to a point 600 feet downstream of the John Day Dam fishway entrance; that area of the mainstem Columbia river from a point 200 feet above the John Day Dam fishway exit upstream to a point at the downstream end of the wingwall of the McNary Dam boat lock; that area of Columbia river from a point 200 feet above the McNary Dam fishway exit upstream to the Highway 12 bridge; excluding those areas within 1/4 mile radius of the mouth of Wind river, Little White Salmon river (Drano Lake), Klickitat river, and Spring Creek Hatchery fishway entrance.

~~(((2)))~~ (b) Lawful fishing gear by treaty Indians in the above-designated area includes dip nets(;) and bag ((set)) nets of a mesh size not exceeding 5 inches attached to a hoop 24 feet or less in circumference, spear, gaff, club, and foul hook(, -and angling)).

(c) It is lawful to use sport angling gear in places and at times allowed under chapter 220-56 WAC series for treaty Indian subsistence purposes.

(d) It is unlawful to use drift gill nets or set gill nets for treaty Indian subsistence fishing in the mainstem of the Columbia river except as authorized by the director of the department of fisheries under the provisions of WAC 220-32-060.

(e) It is unlawful to use gill nets, set nets, hoop nets, dip or bag nets with a mesh size exceeding 5 inches, set lines, or any other type of fishing gear not otherwise specifically authorized except during times and in areas where such gear is authorized for commercial fishing purposes.

(3) In accordance with RCW 75.12.300 and 75.12-310, it is lawful for the following Wanapum Indians to take, fish for, and possess food fish for subsistence purposes in the vicinity of Priest Rapids Dam in specified areas at specified times using specified gear authorized by the director of the department of fisheries. The individuals designated below may be revised from time to time by agreement between the Wanapum Indians and the director of the department of fisheries:

- Frank Buck
- Stanley Buck
- Willie Buck
- Harry Buck
- Ken Buck
- Rex Buck, Jr.
- Phillip Buck
- Richard Buck

- Jade Buck
- Robert S. Tomanawash, Sr.
- Lester Umtuch
- Grant Wyena
- Jerry Wyena
- Douglas Wyena
- Jimmy Wyena
- Patrick Wyena

The following provisions apply to this fishery:

(a) It is unlawful to fish at any time, place, or using gear other than that designated by the director of the department of fisheries and authorized by regulation.

(b) It is unlawful for Wanapum Indian fishermen to fail to report, in writing, their total catch to the department of fisheries within five days of the end of fishing activity under subsection (3)(a) of this section.

(c) Should any Wanapum Indian be convicted of violating the provisions of this section, or sell, barter, or attempt to sell or barter any fish taken in this fishery or any treaty Indian fishery, that fishermen will be ineligible to further participate in the Wanapum Indian subsistence fishery unless otherwise determined by the director of the department of fisheries.

~~((3))~~ (4) It ~~((shall be))~~ is unlawful to ~~((allow fish taken for subsistence family-use purposes in the aforementioned areas, to be sold))~~ sell, barter, or ~~((bartered))~~ offer for sale or barter, buy, or for a commercially licensed buyer or wholesale fish dealer to have in possession ~~((of a commercially licensed buyer))~~ food fish taken in an Indian subsistence fishery under the provisions of subsections (2) and (3) of this section.

~~(4) ((Personal-use fishing in other areas of the state must conform to regulations promulgated under chapter 220-56 WAC series (sport fishing regulation:)) It is unlawful for fishermen participating in an Indian subsistence fishery to fail to submit their catch to department of fisheries employees for the conduct of biological sampling or to fail to allow necessary biological samples to be taken.~~

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 81-31, filed 5/11/81)

WAC 220-69-240 DUTIES OF COMMERCIAL PURCHASERS AND RECEIVERS. (1) Every person, partnership, association, corporation, or similar entity receiving or purchasing fresh~~((;))~~ or iced~~((, or frozen))~~ food fish or shellfish~~((;))~~ or ~~((any))~~ parts thereof, or frozen food fish or shellfish or parts thereof that have not been previously landed in another state or territory from fishermen, firms, or individuals, regardless of whether or not the receiver or purchaser holds a license as required under Title 75 RCW, must immediately, completely, accurately, and legibly prepare the appropriate state of Washington fish receiving ticket regarding each and every purchase or receipt of such commodities. Each delivery must be recorded on a separate state of Washington fish receiving ticket: PROVIDED, That provisions of this section do not apply to purchases or receipts made by individuals or consumers at retail: PROVIDED FURTHER, That the provisions of this section do not apply to fresh, iced, or frozen food fish or shellfish, or parts thereof purchased from any person, partnership, association, corporation, or similar entity, possessing a valid Washington wholesale dealer's license except that a wholesale dealer purchasing fish from a commercial fisherman or shellfish grower shall complete the appropriate fish receiving ticket regardless of whether the commercial fisherman or shellfish grower possesses a wholesale dealer's license. It is the purchaser's responsibility to obtain the name, address, and

Washington wholesale dealer's license number, ~~((and retain these;))~~ together with such sales receipt documents or information as may be required, to show the seller's name, quantity of fish, and date of the transaction and retain these with the food fish or shellfish.

(2) State of Washington fish receiving tickets are required for:

(a) Fresh food fish or shellfish previously landed in another state, territory, or country and shipped or transported into the state of Washington.

(b) Any frozen food fish or shellfish received in the state of Washington which were not previously landed in another state~~((;))~~ or territory~~((, or country))~~.

(3) Fishermen, fishermen-wholesalers, and wholesalers shall determine the weight of baitfish contained in an average and normal brail and multiply the number of such brailers of baitfish by this weight factor and report such baitfish in both dozens and total weight: PROVIDED, That it is lawful for such fishermen, fishermen-wholesalers, and wholesalers, when receiving herring, candlefish, anchovy, or pilchards for bait purposes, to delay completing that portion of the fish receiving ticket which indicates number of herring received, only if the herring, candlefish, anchovy, or pilchards are sold individually or counted as dozens. Such counts must be entered on the fish tickets immediately. An estimate of herring, candlefish, anchovy, or pilchards caught but not sold due to mortality must be included on the fish ticket as "Loss Estimate".

(4) It is lawful for an original receiver, when receiving purse seine-caught herring taken from Areas 20A, 20B, 21A, and 21B during the period April 15 through May 31, to delay completing that portion of the fish receiving ticket which indicates the weight of herring received only until the herring are off-loaded from the original receiver's vessel. The herring must then be weighed and the weight immediately entered in the appropriate space on the ticket. A separate state of Washington fish receiving ticket must be initiated at the time of each individual receipt of herring from the purse seine catching vessel.

(5) The original receiver of herring taken from Puget Sound Marine Fish-Shellfish Catch Areas 20A, 20B, 21A, and 21B, during the period April 16 through May 31 must report each calendar day's receipts by noon of the following day to the Department of Fisheries, Olympia, Washington; telephone (206) 753-6637.

(6) It is unlawful for any person, partnership, association, corporation, or similar entity receiving or purchasing geoducks from fishermen, firms, or individuals, regardless of whether or not the purchaser or receiver holds a license as required under Title 75 RCW, to fail to accurately~~((;))~~ and legibly complete the fish receiving ticket initiated on the harvest tract immediately upon the actual landing of geoducks from the harvesting vessel onto the shore ~~((or upon transfer to another vessel))~~. This fish receiving ticket shall accompany the harvested geoducks from the department of natural resources harvest tract to the point of landing.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 80-27, filed 5/2/80)

WAC 220-69-280 FISH RECEIVING TICKET ACCOUNTABILITY. Only Series G, Series H ((or)), Series J or Series K state of Washington fish receiving tickets shall be used, and shall be subject to the following orders:

(1) Official state of Washington fish receiving tickets may be ordered free of charge from the department of fisheries.

(2) Fish receiving ticket books shall be used in numerical sequence, starting with the lowest numbered ticket book issued to the purchaser or receiver. All Series G tickets shall be used before using Series H, ((and)) all Series H tickets shall be used before using Series J, and all Series J tickets shall be used before using Series K tickets.

(3) Fish receiving tickets or ticket books shall not be transferred from one purchaser or receiver to another purchaser or receiver without written permission from the department of fisheries.

(4) Any purchaser or receiver terminating business shall notify the department of fisheries in writing and shall return all unused fish receiving tickets and ticket books to the department of fisheries within 30 days after termination of business.

(5) All fish receiving tickets that are incorrectly made out, voided, or otherwise unused, shall be submitted to the department of fisheries accompanying, and in sequence with, other fish receiving tickets.

(6) All fish receiving tickets that are lost, destroyed, or otherwise missing, shall be accounted for in writing to the department of fisheries.

WSR 82-17-041
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
[Order 82-106—Filed August 13, 1982]

I, Rolland A. Schmitt, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing rules.

I, Rolland A. Schmitt, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is restrictions in Areas 4B, 5, 6, 6A, 6C, 7, 7A, 7D provide the least restrictive regulations that allow protection of adult Canadian chinook salmon and allow fisheries under IPSFC control. Scheduled fisheries in Area 7B allow a harvest of chinook salmon. Area 7C is closed to ensure escapement from all segments of the chinook run. All other Puget Sound areas are closed to all-citizen commercial fishing to prevent overharvest of salmon stocks.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 13, 1982.

By Rolland A. Schmitt
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-47-705 PUGET SOUND ALL-CITIZEN COMMERCIAL SALMON FISHERY. Notwithstanding the provisions of Chapter 220-47 WAC, effective August 13, 1982, until further notice it is unlawful to take, fish for or possess salmon for commercial purposes in the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:

Areas 4B, 5, and 6C – Under control of International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission and U.S. Department of Commerce. Drift gill nets restricted to 5-7/8-inch maximum mesh, when open.

Area 6B – Closed.

Area 6D – Closed.

Areas 6, 6A, 7, 7A, and 7D – Under control of International Pacific Salmon Fisheries Commission and U.S. Department of Commerce. Gill nets restricted to 5-7/8-inch maximum mesh, when open.

*Area 7B – Closed except gill nets may fish from 7:00 PM to 9:00 AM nightly August 16 through the morning of August 19 with 7-inch minimum mesh. The Fidalgo Bay Preserve is closed as provided in WAC 220-47-307.

Areas 7C, 8, 8A, 9, 9A, 10, 10A, 10B, 10C, 10D, 10E, 11, 11A, 12, 12A, 12B, 12C, 12D, 13, 13A, 13B, and all freshwater areas – Closed.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 220-47-704 Puget Sound All-Citizen Commercial Salmon Fishery (82-103)

WSR 82-17-042
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
[Order 82-107—Filed August 13, 1982]

I, Rolland A. Schmitt, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing rules.

I, Rolland A. Schmitt, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is restrictions in Areas 4B, 5, 6, 6A, 6C, 7, 7A and 7D provide the least restrictive regulations that allow protection of adult Canadian chinook. Restrictions in Area 7C and the Samish River provide protection for chinook returning to the Samish Hatchery. Restrictions in Area 10C and the Cedar River provide protection for Lake Washington sockeye. Restrictions in Areas 6D, 10D, 12D, Skagit River above Old Faber Ferry Landing, Dungeness River, Hoko River, Twin Rivers, Clallam River, Lyre River, Sekiu River, Sail River, Pysht River, Salt and Deep Creek provide protection for local chinook stocks. Closure in 12C around Hoodspout Hatchery is to protect returning chinook salmon.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 13, 1982.

By Rolland A. Schmitt
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-28-210 PUGET SOUND COMMERCIAL FISHERY RESTRICTIONS. *It is unlawful for treaty Indian fishermen to take, fish for or possess salmon for commercial purposes in the following Puget Sound Salmon Management and Catch Reporting Areas except in accordance with the following restrictions:*

Areas 4B, 5, and 6C – Drift gill net gear restricted to 5-7/8-inch maximum mesh, when open.

Areas 6, 6A, 7, 7A, and 7D – All gill net gear restricted to 5-7/8-inch maximum mesh, when open.

Area 6D – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 7C – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 10C – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Area 10D – Closed to all commercial fishing in that portion within 250 yards of the eastern and northern shores of Lake Sammamish between the Sammamish River and Issaquah Creek and that portion south of a line projected true east from Greenwood Point. Gill nets restricted to 6-1/2-inch minimum mesh and all other gear must release all sockeye, when open.

**Area 12C – Effective August 15, closed to all commercial fishing within 1,000 feet of*

western shore between Hoodspout Marina Dock and Glen Ayr Trailer Park.

Area 12D – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Cedar River – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Samish River – Closed to all commercial fishing.

Skagit River – Closed to all commercial fishing above Old Faber Ferry Landing including all tributaries until further notice.

Dungeness River, Hoko River, East and West Twin Rivers, Clallam River, Lyre River, Sekiu River, Sail River, Pysht River, Salt and Deep Creeks – Closed to all commercial fishing.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 220-28-209 Puget Sound Commercial Fishery Restrictions (82-102)

WSR 82-17-043

PROPOSED RULES

OFFICE OF

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

[Filed August 16, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Office of Financial Management (OFM) intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning the implementation of RCW 43.41.110(13) granting OFM the responsibility to estimate and manage the cash flow of public funds.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on September 30, 1982.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 43.41.110(13).

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 43.41.110(13).

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before September 24, 1982.

Dated: August 16, 1982

By: Joe Taller
Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Rational for Adoption: RCW 43.41.110(13) grants to the Office of Financial Management (OFM) the authority to adopt rules and regulations to estimate and manage the cash flow of public funds. The statute is broad and nonspecific. The proposed rules will clarify OFM's role in cash flow estimation and management.

Summary of Proposed Rules: WAC 82-10-010, the WAC limits the scope of OFM's estimation and management of public funds to the general fund and general fund accounts. The WAC stipulates that general fund

and general fund account monies shall not be managed without prior consultation with any agency effected; WAC 82-10-020, the WAC mandates that agencies provide to OFM the information deemed necessary to carry out the provisions of WAC 82-10-010; and WAC 82-10-030, the WAC confirms the state treasurer's responsibility to estimate and manage the daily transactions of all funds in the state treasury.

NEW SECTION

WAC 82-10-010 ESTIMATE OF CASH FLOW. This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 43.41.110(13). The office of financial management (OFM) is the primary agency responsible to estimate the cash flow of the state general fund and accounts in the general fund. OFM has the responsibility to manage funds to enhance the cash flow position of the general fund and accounts in the general fund after consultation with any affected agency, council, commission, department or office.

NEW SECTION

WAC 82-10-020 AGENCY TO PROVIDE INFORMATION. In order to carry out the provision of WAC 82-10-010, state agencies, councils, commissions, departments, or offices depositing, transferring or disbursing funds from the general fund or accounts in the general fund will provide such information as deemed necessary by OFM to estimate and manage the cash flow of the general fund.

NEW SECTION

WAC 82-10-030 PURVIEW OF STATE TREASURER. The state treasurer's office is the state agency responsible to oversee daily cash management operations of all treasury and trust funds in the state treasury. Where permitted by state law, this responsibility includes the monitoring and estimation of all funds in the treasury, the collection and processing of all receipts into the treasury, the issuance of payments and the investment of temporarily surplus funds.

WSR 82-17-044

ADOPTED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

[Order 82-10—Filed August 16, 1982]

I, Amos E. Reed, director of the Department of Corrections, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to criminal justice reimbursement costs, new chapter 137-70 WAC.

Correspondence regarding this rule should be addressed to:

John J. Sinclair, Administrator
Office of Contracts and Regulations
Division of Management and Budget
Mailstop: FN-61
P.O. Box 9699
Olympia, Washington 98504
234-5770

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-14-030 filed with the code reviser on June 29, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to chapter 72.72 RCW and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 10, 1982.

By Robert E. Trimble
for Amos E. Reed
Secretary

Chapter 137-70 WAC CRIMINAL JUSTICE REIMBURSEMENT - ADULTS

NEW SECTION

WAC 137-70-010 PURPOSE. Chapter 72.72 RCW created an institutional impact account, in the general fund, for the purpose of reimbursing political subdivisions for criminal justice costs incurred directly as a result of crimes committed by offenders residing in correctional institutions. The purpose of these rules is to implement that statute and to set forth the procedures under which these funds will be distributed for impacts relating to adult offenders.

NEW SECTION

WAC 137-70-020 DEFINITIONS. As used in this chapter, the following items shall have the following meanings:

- (1) "Secretary" shall mean the secretary of the department of corrections.
- (2) "Department" shall mean the department of corrections.
- (3) "Inmate" shall mean individuals sentenced to the custody of the department under state law and inmates transferred from other states or the federal government.
- (4) "Institution" shall mean all those facilities set forth in RCW 72.01.050(2) and all community residential programs under the department's jurisdiction operated pursuant to chapter 72.65 RCW.
- (5) "Political subdivision" shall mean any city, town, county or other unit of local government.
- (6) All references to the singular shall include the plural unless noted otherwise.

NEW SECTION

WAC 137-70-030 ELIGIBILITY. Reimbursement shall be available to any political subdivision which is impacted by any adult correctional facility as defined in RCW 72.01.050(2) or a community residential program as defined and operated pursuant to chapter 72.65 RCW. As used herein, impacted shall mean that the political subdivision incurred an incremental cost, reimbursable under this chapter, which was specifically and exclusively attributable to the criminal behavior of state institutional inmates incarcerated in or who have escaped from an institution. Reimbursement is available for parolees or probationers only if they are assigned to an institution as defined herein: PROVIDED, That reimbursement shall be limited to new crimes and shall

not be available for violations of the conditions of parole or probation and the resulting revocation hearings.

NEW SECTION

WAC 137-70-040 REIMBURSABLE IMPACTS/RATES. (1) Reimbursement shall be restricted to fully documented law enforcement, prosecutorial, judicial and jail facility costs, as defined herein, in accordance with the following rates:

(a) Law enforcement costs are costs incurred by any political subdivision in apprehending escapees, in investigating crimes committed by state institutional inmates including pretrial investigations within or outside the institution, or in providing security for inmates outside the jail facility. These costs are reimbursable at the following rates:

(i) \$14.51 per hour from the effective date of this chapter through June 30, 1982.

(ii) \$16.60 per hour for the period July 1, 1982, through June 30, 1983.

(b) If an escape or investigation results in the filing of a criminal complaint, the impacted political subdivision shall be entitled to attorney costs associated with the prosecution and/or defense of the filed action. These costs are reimbursable at the following maximum rates:

(i) \$36.00 per hour from the effective date of this chapter through June 30, 1982.

(ii) \$39.69 per hour from July 1, 1982, through June 30, 1983.

(c) Reimbursement for judicial costs incurred as a result of the filing of a criminal complaint shall be limited to judges, court reporters, transcript typing or preparation, witness fees and jury fees. These costs are reimbursable at the following maximum rates:

(i) Judges - \$36.00 per hour from the effective date of this chapter until June 30, 1982, and \$36.99 per hour for the period July 1, 1982, through June 30, 1983. These costs shall include the services of court clerks and bailiffs.

(ii) Court reporters - \$15.00 per hour from the effective date of this chapter through June 30, 1982, and \$16.64 per hour for the period July 1, 1982, through June 30, 1983.

(iii) Transcript typing services - \$3.00 per page from the effective date of this chapter through June 30, 1982, and \$3.31 per page for the period July 1, 1982, through June 30, 1983.

(iv) Expert witnesses - \$50.60 per hour from the effective date of this chapter to June 30, 1982, and \$55.70 per hour for the period July 1, 1982, through June 30, 1983.

(v) Witness fees/nonexpert - jury fees - reimbursable at the rate established by the local governmental legislative authority up to a maximum of \$25.00 per day.

(d) Jail facility costs resulting from the escape or criminal complaint shall be reimbursed at the following maximum rate: \$7.00 per inmate day from the effective date of this chapter through June 30, 1983.

NEW SECTION

WAC 137-70-050 LIMITATION OF FUNDS. Reimbursement under WAC 137-70-040 shall be paid in the order they are received until the legislative appropriation for the biennium is fully expended. If the impact fund is fully expended before the end of the biennium, political subdivisions should continue to submit claims for the purpose of developing future impact account funding requests.

NEW SECTION

WAC 137-70-060 BILLING PROCEDURE. (1) Request for reimbursement under this chapter must be submitted on a standard Washington State Invoice Voucher Form, A-19, in triplicate, signed by the political subdivisions responsible fiscal officer, to the Department of Corrections, Division of Management and Budget, Office of Contracts and Regulations, P.O. Box 9699, FN-61, Olympia, Washington 98504.

(2) All A-19 requests must be accompanied by a narrative explanation of all costs incurred. This narrative must include at least the following information:

(a) Full name and DOC identification number of inmate;

(b) Institution to which the inmate is assigned or where he/she escaped;

(c) Incident requiring the political subdivisions assistance, i.e. escape, investigation and dates;

(d) Costs incurred broken down into the categories of reimbursable costs allowed in WAC 137-70-040 and hourly rate used;

(e) Admission and release dates if applicable;

(f) Other supporting information or documentation.

NEW SECTION

WAC 137-70-070 DEPARTMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE. (1) All requests for reimbursement shall be reviewed by a department committee composed of the following individuals or their designees:

(a) The deputy secretary;

(b) Director, division of management and budget;

(c) Director, division of prisons;

(d) Contracts and regulations administrator;

(e) Capital programs administrator; and the

(f) Senior assistant attorney general assigned to the department.

(2) The review committee shall approve or disapprove the requests for payment. If a request is disapproved in total or in part, the committee shall send a letter to the requesting political subdivision with the reasons for disapproval.

(3) The committee decision shall be final unless appealed to the secretary within twenty days after a political subdivision receives notice of disapproval.

NEW SECTION

WAC 137-70-080 IMPLIED CONSENT TO AUDIT. (1) By submitting requests for reimbursement, the

requesting political subdivision agrees to maintain records which would support the request made for a period five years after the date of such request.

(2) If requested by the secretary, or his/her designee, the political subdivision shall make these records available for review and/or audit by the department.

WSR 82-17-045
PROPOSED RULES
WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY
[Filed August 16, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 28B.19.030, that the Washington State University intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning campus parking and traffic regulations. The rules formerly codified in chapter 504-16 WAC will be repealed and re-enacted in revised form as chapter 504-17 WAC. Most of the revisions are stylistic in nature, and include deletion of redundant material. The major change of substance is an increase in the fine schedule for parking violations. The "E-Lot" parking category will be eliminated as of 1983-84. The new regulations will take effect on February 1, 1983;

that the institution will at 10:00 a.m., Tuesday, October 5, 1982, in the Compton Union Building, Room B11-13, WSU, Pullman, Washington 99164, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 22, 1982.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 28B.30.125, 28B.30.150, 28B.10.560 and chapter 28B.19 RCW.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 28B.30.125, 28B.30.150 and 28B.10.560.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this institution in writing to be received by this institution before October 5, 1982. Mail or deliver to Safety Office, WSU, Pullman, Washington 99164.

Dated: August 12, 1982

By: G. A. Hartford, Jr.

Vice President, Business and Finance

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Statutory Authority for the Rule(s): RCW 28B.30.125, 28B.30.150, 28B.10.560 and chapter 28B.19 RCW.

Purpose of the Rule(s): To revise and update campus parking and traffic regulations.

Summary of the Rule(s): The rules formerly codified in chapter 504-16 WAC will be repealed and re-enacted in revised form as chapter 504-17 WAC. Most of the revisions are stylistic in nature and include deletion of redundant material. The major change of substance is an increase in the fine schedule for parking violations. The "E-Lot" parking category will be eliminated as of 1983-

84. The new regulations will take effect on February 1, 1983.

Reasons Which Support the Proposed Action: Fines for parking violations have not been revised for many years.

Name of Person or Organization Proposing the Rule(s): WSU Safety Department, Governmental.

Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting, Implementation and Enforcement of the Rule(s): Del Brannan, Safety Office, (509) 335-8548.

The Rule(s) is (are) Necessary as the Result of Federal Law, Federal Court Action, or State Court Action: [No information supplied by agency]

Agency Comments, if any, Regarding Statutory Language, Implementation, Enforcement and Fiscal Matters Pertaining to the Rule(s): [No information supplied by agency]

Reviser's note: The material contained in this filing will appear in the 82-18 issue of the Register as it was received after the applicable closing date for this issue for agency typed material exceeding the volume limitations of WAC 1-12-035 or 1-13-035, as appropriate.

WSR 82-17-046
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
[Order DE 82-29—Filed August 16, 1982]

I, John F. Spencer, deputy director of the Department of Ecology, do promulgate and adopt at the Department of Ecology, Lacey, Washington, the annexed rules relating to Moses Lake, City of, amending WAC 173-19-2102.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-13-106 filed with the code reviser on June 23, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 90.58.120 and 90.58.200 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 12, 1982.

By John F. Spencer
Deputy Director

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order DE 81-20, filed 8/5/81)

WAC 173-19-2102 MOSES LAKE, CITY OF. City of Moses Lake master program approved December 18, 1974. Revision approved July 15, 1981. Revision approved August 12, 1982.

WSR 82-17-047**ADOPTED RULES****DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY**

[Order DE 82-30—Filed August 16, 1982]

I, John F. Spencer, deputy director of the Department of Ecology, do promulgate and adopt at the Department of Ecology, Lacey, Washington, the annexed rules relating to Jefferson County, amending WAC 173-19-240.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-13-106 filed with the code reviser on June 23, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 90.58.120 and 90.58.200 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 12, 1982.

By John F. Spencer
Deputy Director

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order DE 79-34, filed 1/30/80)

WAC 173-19-240 JEFFERSON COUNTY. Jefferson County master program approved December 20, 1974. Revision approved August 12, 1982.

WSR 82-17-048**ADOPTED RULES****DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY**

[Order DE 82-31—Filed August 16, 1982]

I, John F. Spencer, deputy director of the Department of Ecology, do promulgate and adopt at the Department of Ecology, Lacey, Washington, the annexed rules relating to Centralia, City of, amending WAC 173-19-2901.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-13-106 filed with the code reviser on June 23, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 90.58.120 and 90.58.200 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 12, 1982.

By John F. Spencer
Deputy Director

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order DE 79-34, filed 1/30/80)

WAC 173-19-2901 CENTRALIA, CITY OF. City of Centralia master program approved March 29, 1978. Revision approved January 30, 1980. Revision approved August 12, 1982.

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

WSR 82-17-049**ADOPTED RULES****DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY**

[Order DE 82-32—Filed August 16, 1982]

I, John F. Spencer, deputy director of the Department of Ecology, do promulgate and adopt at the Department of Ecology, Lacey, Washington, the annexed rules relating to Tonasket, Town of, amending WAC 173-19-3208.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-13-106 filed with the code reviser on June 23, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 90.58.120 and 90.58.200 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 12, 1982.

By John F. Spencer
Deputy Director

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order DE 79-34, filed 1/30/80)

WAC 173-19-3208 TONASKET, TOWN OF. Town of Tonasket master program approved December 16, 1975. Revision approved March 9, 1976. Revision approved August 12, 1982.

WSR 82-17-050**PROPOSED RULES****DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING**

[Filed August 17, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Licensing intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning aircraft fuel taxes, conforming chapter 308-78 WAC to chapter 25, Laws of 1982 1st ex. sess., and requiring a license by every person wishing to purchase aircraft fuel without payment of the fuel tax imposed by chapter 82.42 RCW. A copy of the proposed rules are

shown below, however the director reserves the right to modify the same after receiving public testimony at the hearing;

that the agency will at 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, September 22, 1982, in the 2nd Floor Conference Room, Highway-Licenses Building, Olympia, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 82.42.040.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 82.42 RCW.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before September 21, 1982.

Dated: August 17, 1982

By: Merle M. Steffenson
Administrator

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title: Aircraft Fuel Tax.

The Purpose of These Rules: To bring chapter 308-78 WAC into conformance with, and implement the provisions of chapter 25, Laws of 1982 1st ex. sess., which establishes a variable fuel tax and provides additional exemptions from the tax imposed by chapter 82.42 RCW. These rules also provide for the tax-free purchase of aircraft fuel by those persons licensed by the department.

These rules are proposed under the authority of RCW 82.42.040.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is chapter 82.42 RCW.

Summary of the Rule and Statement of Reasons Supporting its Adoption: These rules establish an aircraft fuel user license for those persons using aircraft fuel for their own purposes, the use of which is exempted from the aircraft fuel tax. The license will allow these persons to purchase the fuel tax-free and report periodically to the department describing their acquisition and tax-exempt use of said fuel. The license holders will be required to maintain records confirming the tax-exempt usage, which records will be subject to audit by the department. The rules also clarify tax-exempt sales by distributors and tax-exempt usage by purchasers. An additional reporting requirement has been placed upon aircraft fuel distributors to provide data to calculate the variable fuel tax rate as required by statute. A previous reference to chapter 308-72 WAC has been replaced with specific language to make the use of these rules easier. These rules are required to implement statutory changes, and to provide an accountable method for persons using aircraft fuel for tax-exempt purposes to purchase the fuel without payment of the fuel tax.

Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting, Implementing and Enforcing the Rules: In addition to the director, the following agency personnel have knowledge of and have responsibility for drafting, implementing and enforcing these rules: Merle Steffenson, Administrator, 2nd Floor, Licenses Building, Olympia, Washington

98504, 234-4565 Scan, 753-4565 Comm; and Ildefonso Origenes, Assistant Administrator, 2nd Floor, Licenses Building, Olympia, Washington 98504, 234-6860 Scan, 753-6860 Comm.

Organization Proposing These Rules: These rules are proposed by the Department of Licensing.

Agency Comments: None.

These rules are not necessary as the result of federal law or federal or state court action.

Small Business Economic Impact Statement: A small business economic impact statement is not required inasmuch as small businesses are exempted from these rules by WAC 308-78-040(5).

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 69-10-2, filed 10/29/69)

WAC 308-78-010 DEFINITIONS. ((The term, aviation fuel, as used in RCW 82.36.230 of the motor vehicle fuel tax law and regulations, and aircraft fuel, as defined in chapter 10, Laws of 1967 ex. sess., shall, for the purposes of these rules and regulations, be considered the same and shall be identified hereafter as aircraft fuel. PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That the term "motor vehicle fuel" shall not include products specifically prepared and sold, as determined by the director, for use in turbo prop or jet type aircraft engines, but such products shall be considered "aircraft fuel" as defined in chapter 10, Laws of 1967 ex. sess., and shall be subject to the tax and other provisions of the law and these regulations:)) (1) "Aircraft fuel" includes any combustible gas or liquid, which is normally defined as motor vehicle fuel under chapter 82.36 RCW or a special fuel under chapter 82.38 RCW, when it is used to propel an aircraft.

(2) "User" means any person other than a distributor who is licensed to acquire aircraft fuel without payment of the aircraft fuel tax at time of acquisition.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 69-10-2, filed 10/29/69)

WAC 308-78-020 LICENSE AND BOND REQUIREMENTS. (1) Every distributor shall be licensed and bonded as is provided in chapter 82.36 RCW.

(2) Any person, other than a distributor, whose major use of aircraft fuel is for a tax-exempt use specified in RCW 82.42.020 or 82.42.030, may be issued an aircraft fuel user license as authority to purchase the fuel without payment of the tax imposed by RCW 82.42.020 at time of purchase. Verification by the aeronautics division of the department of transportation of the tax-exempt usage will be required.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 69-10-2, filed 10/29/69)

WAC 308-78-030 REQUIRED REPORTS. (1) Every licensed distributor and user of aircraft fuel shall submit to the department of ((Motor Vehicles)) licensing, on or before the 25th day of each month, on forms furnished by the ((director)) department:

(a) A signed statement showing the total number of gallons of aircraft fuel acquired, sold, delivered, ((or)) and used during the preceding calendar month;

(b) A report of the number of gallons of aircraft fuel resulting in an increase or decrease of stock in bulk and/or mobile storage facilities;

(c) Such other data as necessary to support the various entries on the reports.

(2) A report shall be rendered each month regardless of whether fuel has been received or dispensed during the immediately preceding calendar month. The department may permit a user whose sole use of aircraft fuel is for tax exempt purposes to submit one annual report in lieu of monthly reports.

(3) In addition to the reports required by subsection (1) of this section, every licensed distributor shall submit a report for each March and September showing the total monthly sales receipts, less state and federal taxes collected, from all sales of aviation fuel to licensed users and unlicensed purchasers. These reports shall be due by the 25th of April and October respectively.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 69-10-2, filed 10/29/69)

WAC 308-78-040 TAX-EXEMPT TRANSACTIONS. (See WAC 308-78-080—Refunds) ~~((†))~~ A distributor may sell aircraft fuel without collecting aircraft fuel tax ~~(-PROVIDED;)~~ when delivery is made by the distributor:

- ~~((†))~~ (1) To a buyer at a point outside the state; or
~~((†))~~ (2) To a common or contract carrier under a bill of lading naming the distributor as consignor to the buyer outside the state; or
~~((†))~~ (3) To ~~(the)~~ United States or foreign government ~~(or any agency thereof.)~~ agencies; or
~~((†))~~ ~~To an air carrier operating under a certificate of public convenience or necessity under the provisions of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, Public Law 85-726, as amended. A foreign flag air carrier shall be considered to be operating under such a certificate for the purposes of the exemption granted by this section.~~
 (c) To a user for use in the operation of aircraft for testing or experimental purposes; or
 (f) To a user for use in the operation of aircraft when such operation is for the training of crews for purchasers of aircraft.
 (g) Into storage tanks or mobile storage maintained by a manufacturer for uses for which an exemption is herein granted:))
 (4) To aircraft fuel users licensed by the department; or
 (5) Directly into the aircraft fuel tanks of equipment operated by air carriers and supplemental air carriers operating under a certificate of public convenience and necessity, local service commuters, and foreign flag carriers; or
~~((†))~~ (6) To another licensed distributor.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-78-045 TAX EXEMPT USE. Exemption from the aircraft fuel tax may be claimed for the uses specified in RCW 82.42-.030 subject to the following conditions:

- (1) Operation of aircraft by air carriers, supplemental air carriers, and local service commuters shall be exempt from the aircraft fuel tax when such operation is directly related to the transportation of passengers or cargo within the authority granted by federal or state authorities.
 (2) Exemption from the aircraft fuel tax for testing and experimental purposes shall be granted only to persons primarily engaged in manufacture or remanufacture of aircraft and only for flight operations of an experimental aircraft or an aircraft being tested following manufacture or repair prior to delivery to a customer. Fuel used in the operation of an aircraft which is necessary to the conduct of a test or experimental flight of another aircraft is also tax exempt.
 (3) Exemption from the aircraft fuel tax for aircraft crew training will be granted only to those persons and those operations designated by the aeronautics division of the department of transportation.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 69-10-2, filed 10/29/69)

WAC 308-78-050 SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS FOR TAX-EXEMPT TRANSACTIONS. (1) The provisions of RCW 82.36.230 relating to exemptions from motor vehicle fuel tax shall be applicable to the claiming of exemption from aircraft fuel tax. In addition, the ~~(director)~~ department may require the distributor to execute such other certificates as may be particularly appropriate to exemptions from the imposition of the aircraft fuel tax.

(2) The distributor shall retain sales invoices, contracts, purchase orders, bills of lading and other documents in support of the tax exemption claimed. Records must be kept in original form for three years.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 69-10-2, filed 10/29/69)

WAC 308-78-060 TAX-EXEMPT LOSSES. ~~((†))~~ The provisions of the motor vehicle fuel tax regulation (codified as WAC 308-72-170 through 308-72-200) relating to tax-exempt losses shall also apply to distributors in accounting for tax-exempt losses of the aircraft fuel subject to the aircraft fuel tax:)) Exemption from the aircraft fuel tax shall be allowed a licensed distributor or user for fuel lost or destroyed through fire, lightning, flood, wind storm, explosion, accident, or other casualty, or verified leakage of five hundred gallons or more. Proof of loss must be submitted consisting of documentation substantiating the circumstances surrounding the loss, ownership of the fuel, the

exact quantity of the loss, and other documents required by the department to establish the validity of the claim. Exemption from the tax will not be allowed on losses claimed from evaporation, shrinkage, or unknown causes.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 69-10-2, filed 10/29/69)

WAC 308-78-070 RECORDS. (1) Stock Records. Every distributor and user shall maintain a complete stock summary of the gallons of aircraft fuel handled each month which reflects inventories, receipts, sales, use, transfers, loss or gain, and other distribution. The stock summary shall be supported by:

- (a) Physical inventories of bulk storage facilities and mobile storage facilities taken at the close of each calendar month;
 (b) A record of ~~(dual))~~ fuel receipts together with invoices, bills of lading, transfer documents, and other documents relative to the acquisition of fuel;
 (c) A record of fuel disbursements supported by sales invoices and other documents relative to the disbursements of fuel.
 (2) Invoices. An original invoice shall be issued at the time of each sale, or delivery, and shall show:

- (a) An imprinted serial number;
 (b) The imprinted name of the distributor;
 (c) The date of delivery;
 (d) The name and address of the purchaser (address not required on credit card deliveries);
 (e) The location of the storage facility from which the fuel was withdrawn;
 (f) The type or grade of fuel;
 (g) The number of gallons;
 (h) The price per gallon and the total amount charged;
 (i) The statement: "Ex Washington Aircraft Fuel Tax" ~~((if tax exemption is claimed))~~ for tax exempt sales. The distributor or user license number must be shown for all deliveries other than those made directly into the aircraft fuel tanks of unlicensed exempt carriers.

(3) Own Use. ~~((†))~~ Every distributor and user shall maintain a withdrawal record covering this total usage during the month, which contains the same information concerning each withdrawal of aircraft fuel for own use as required in subsections (2)(c), (e), (f), and (g).

(4) Maintenance and Audit of Records. Every distributor ~~(selling, delivering, using, transporting or otherwise handling aircraft fuel)~~ and user shall maintain and keep for a period of not less than three years in their original form such records as the ~~(director)~~ department may require. The ~~(director, or his authorized representative,))~~ department may make such examinations of the records, stocks, facilities, equipment, and aircraft of distributors and users as ~~(he may deem)~~ necessary in carrying out the provisions of chapter 10, Laws of 1967 ex. sess., as amended. If such examination or investigations disclose that any reports ~~(of distributors of aircraft fuel theretofore)~~ filed with the ~~(director)~~ department have shown incorrectly the gallonage of aircraft fuel or the tax accruing thereon, the ~~(director)~~ department may make such changes in subsequent reports and payments ~~(of such distributors)~~ as ~~(he may deem)~~ necessary to correct the errors disclosed.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 69-10-2, filed 10/29/69)

WAC 308-78-080 REFUNDS. (1) Any person claiming a refund for aircraft fuel tax shall file a claim upon forms provided by the ~~(director)~~ department in the same manner and under the same conditions as provided for refund of motor vehicle fuel in RCW 82.36.310.

(2) A refund of aircraft fuel tax, which has been collected, may be claimed on aircraft fuel which has been:

(a) Used for ~~(testing or experimental purposes in aircraft owned by a manufacturer))~~ purposes exempted under RCW 82.42.020 or 82.42.030;

(b) ~~(Used in the training of crews for purchasers of aircraft;~~
 (c) Exported from this state for use outside this state under the same conditions as provided for refund of motor vehicle fuel in RCW 82.36.300. Any aircraft fuel carried from this state in the fuel tank of an aircraft shall not be considered as exported from this state;

~~((†))~~ (c) Used in equipment, other than aircraft, not licensed to be operated over and along any public highway as provided for refund of motor vehicle fuel in RCW 82.36.280;

~~((e)) (d) Lost or destroyed under the same conditions as provided for ((refund of motor vehicle fuel in RCW 82.36.370;)) tax exempt losses in WAC 308-78-060.~~

~~((f) Sold by a dealer, who has paid the aircraft fuel tax, for uses for which an exemption is granted under WAC 308-78-040 of these rules. The dealer shall file an exemption certificate, which shall contain an assignment to the dealer of the user's right to a refund, and each invoice covering such sale shall have the statement: "Ex Washington Aircraft Fuel Tax," clearly marked thereon.))~~

(3) Claims for refund may be filed at any time but not later than thirteen months from the date of purchase of such aircraft fuel under the same conditions as provided for motor vehicle fuel in RCW 82.36.330.

(4) The ~~((director))~~ department may examine the books and records of the claimant in order to establish the validity of any claim for refund under the same conditions as provided for motor vehicle fuel in RCW 82.36.340.

WSR 82-17-051
EXECUTIVE ORDER
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
[EO 82-17]

**ESTABLISHING A STATE HIGH-LEVEL
NUCLEAR WASTE MANAGEMENT TASK
FORCE, AN ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HIGH-
LEVEL NUCLEAR WASTE MANAGEMENT,
AND A TECHNICAL ADVISORY GROUP**

The Federal Government has for many years been striving to develop a national policy and program to deal with the long-standing need to establish a permanent solution for high-level nuclear wastes. It is vitally important that any such program deal with state interests and concerns and include a workable system for full state and public participation.

Because the state of Washington, the Federal government, public and private utilities, and other organizations have been involved for many years in numerous civilian and defense nuclear programs and activities on the Hanford Reservation, Washington State has become a prime candidate for eventual designation as a national waste repository. The U.S. Department of Energy is exploring the feasibility of various geologic media in several states for use as a repository, including the basalt formations in Washington State. That department is developing a site characterization study for the Hanford site which will be submitted to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) for review. That step makes it mandatory that the state become more involved in the site review and potential licensing process. Formal licensing actions will be taken by the NRC at a later time, should the site be selected by the Federal government. It is therefore essential that Washington state and its citizens be fully aware of all Federal activity currently underway to develop a national high-level radioactive waste management program so that a careful examination can be made of the impacts of such a program on the state of Washington.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, John Spellman, Governor of the state of Washington, by virtue of the power vested in me, do hereby establish a State High-Level Nuclear Waste Management Task Force.

Membership of the Task Force shall include:

- Commissioner of Public Lands;
- Chairman, Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council;
- Secretary, Department of Social and Health Services;
- Director, Department of Ecology;
- Director, State Energy Office;
- Director, Planning and Community Affairs Agency; and
- Representative from the Office of the Governor.

Four members of the Washington State Legislature, two from each house, appropriately designated by the President of the Senate and the Speaker of the House, will be invited to attend the meetings and join the activities of the Task Force.

The Chairman of the Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council is hereby designated as the Chairman of the Task Force. Directors serving on the Task Force may designate representatives to work with them and the Chairman on Task Force activities.

The Task Force is charged with the following responsibilities:

1. Reviewing, monitoring, and evaluating all Federal activities and programs to isolate high-level nuclear waste from the biosphere to insure public health and safety.
2. Gathering and disseminating pertinent information about proposals, site identification, and selection processes.
3. Examining the appropriate relationships between the state and the Federal government concerning high-level waste management policies and programs.
4. Undertaking essential and needed cooperation and coordination with all involved Federal agencies.
5. Reviewing and refining state policies on high-level nuclear waste management in a manner that fully identifies state interests and concerns.
6. Holding public meetings or forums to solicit public input on the subject of high-level nuclear waste management.
7. Reporting its activities to the Governor and legislature as necessary but no less than every six months, and submitting any proposals it feels necessary to the Governor and legislature for needed legislative or administrative actions that will strengthen the state's ability to deal with nuclear waste management issues.

The Task Force shall continue in existence during the period in which the state is considered as a candidate site for the location of a repository.

Advisory Council on High-Level Radioactive Waste Management

For the purpose of assisting the Task Force, I also hereby establish an Advisory Council on High-Level Radioactive Waste Management. The Advisory Council, to be appointed by me, shall be composed of:

A County Commissioner from Benton County

A city official from the Tri-Cities

A representative from the Benton-Franklin Governmental Conference

A representative from the Yakima Indian tribe

Five private citizens, at least two of whom shall be from the Tri-Cities area

Technical Advisory Group

A Technical Advisory Group is hereby established in order to provide insights relative to the many technical aspects of the nuclear wastes issue. The Technical Advisory Group, to be appointed by me, shall be composed of representatives from the engineering, geological, geochemical, geophysical, hydrological, environmental, and health sciences and from other disciplines that can aid in an independent assessment of the consequences of a designation of Washington State as a repository.

The Advisory Council and Technical Advisory Group are directed to provide on-going assessments, advice, and comment to the Task Force on all aspects of the national efforts concerning the development of a national repository system and the possible designation of a site in the state of Washington.

Each participating state agency is called on to provide whatever staff support is necessary in carrying out the tasks assigned to the Task Force, Advisory Council, and Technical Advisory Group. The Chairman shall coordinate tasks as well as the staff that agencies provide. The Task Force is authorized to explore funding sources with appropriate Federal agencies for the support of the activities as outlined in this Order.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the state of Washington to be affixed at Olympia this 16th day of August, A.D., Nineteen Hundred and Eighty-two.

John Spellman

Governor of Washington

BY THE GOVERNOR:

Ralph Munro

Secretary of State

WSR 82-17-052

ADOPTED RULES

EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPARTMENT

[Order 6-82—Filed August 17, 1982]

I, Norward J. Brooks, Commissioner, do promulgate and adopt at Commissioner's Conference Room, 2nd Floor, 212 Maple Park, Olympia, WA 98504, the annexed rules relating to definitions relating to RCW 50.04.____ (sections 13 and 15, chapter 18, Laws of 1982 1st ex. sess.); definitions relating to use of shop facilities contingent upon compensation, other consideration, RCW 50.04.____ (section 20, chapter 18, Laws of 1982 1st ex. sess.); disqualification for leaving work voluntarily, meaning of good cause, RCW 50.20.050(1) and (3); satisfying disqualification under RCW 50.20.050(4) when separation is for reasons of marital status and marriage occurs after date of separation; discharges and suspensions for misconduct, effective date of RCW 50.20.060, discharges for felony or misdemeanor; requalification for regular shareable, extended or additional benefits under RCW 50.20.050(4); good prospects of obtaining work within a reasonably short period of time under RCW 50.22.020(3), shareable, extended or additional benefits; failure to apply for or accept work under RCW 50.22.020(4)(b), shareable, extended or additional benefits; disqualification for failing to accept an offer of or to apply for suitable work, shareable, extended, or additional benefits; interpretation of requirements of RCW 50.22.020(5), tangible evidence of a systematic and sustained effort to obtain work, shareable, extended, or additional benefits; special coverage provisions, contract or reasonable assurance defined, RCW 50.44.050(1); special coverage provisions, bona fide notification of intent for substitute teacher, RCW 50.44.050(1).

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-13-058 filed with the code reviser on June 14, 1982. Such rules shall take effect pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Employment Security Department as authorized in RCW 50.12.010 and 50.12.040.

The undersigned hereby declares that he has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) or the Higher Education Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 28B.19 RCW), as appropriate, and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW).

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 17, 1982.

By Norward J. Brooks
Commissioner

NEW SECTION

WAC 192-12-015 DEFINITIONS RELATING TO RCW 50.04.____ (section 13, chapter 18, Laws of 1982 1st ex. sess. and section 15, chapter 18, Laws of 1982 ex. sess.). For the purposes of RCW 50.04.____ and RCW 50.24.130 Laws of 1982 1st ex. sess., chapter 18, sections 13 and 15.

Definitions:

(1) "Same work" is defined as work performed in the same trade or craft (i.e., carpenters, electricians, etc.).

(2) "At the same time" is defined as occurring concurrently as opposed to the case of one contractor replacing another in the same trade.

(3) "Project" is defined as any work performed under a contract within the scope of a building permit; or, if a building permit is not required, work performed under a contract.

(4) "Separate set of books or records" is defined as records other than those maintained by the contractor for which services are performed.

NEW SECTION

WAC 192-12-017 DEFINITIONS RELATING TO USE OF SHOP FACILITIES CONTINGENT UPON COMPENSATION—OTHER CONSIDERATION—RCW 50.04.____ (section 20, chapter 18, Laws of 1982 1st ex. sess.). Definitions:

(1) "Use of the shop facilities by the individual performing the services is contingent upon compensation to the shop owner" means the exclusive use of all or part of the shop facilities is provided under a written or oral contract for lease or rent payments made by the individual performing the services to the person holding the shop location license. Lease or rent payments may be made on a flat fee or a percentage basis.

(2) "Other consideration" means anything of value that is not specified in the lease or rental agreement for use of the facilities and is provided by the shop owner to the individual performing the services.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 4-80, filed 8/6/80)

WAC 192-16-009 INTERPRETATIVE REGULATIONS—DISQUALIFICATION FOR LEAVING WORK VOLUNTARILY—MEANING OF GOOD CAUSE—RCW 50.20.050(1) AND (3). (1) General Rule. Except as provided in WAC 192-16-011 and 192-16-013, in order for an individual to establish good cause within the meaning of RCW 50.20.050(1) for leaving work voluntarily it must be satisfactorily demonstrated:

(a) that he or she left work primarily because of a work connected factor(s); and

(b) that said work connected factor(s) was (were) of such a compelling nature as to cause a reasonably prudent person to leave his or her employment; and

(c) that he or she first exhausted all reasonable alternatives prior to termination: PROVIDED, That the individual asserting "good cause" may establish in certain

instances that pursuit of the otherwise reasonable alternatives would have been a futile act, thereby excusing the failure to exhaust such reasonable alternatives.

(2) Exceptions. Notwithstanding the provisions of subsection (1) above, neither the distance of the work from the individual's residence, if known at the time of hire (~~and in the judgment of the department, the distance is customarily traveled by workers in the individual's job classification and labor market;~~) nor any other work factor which was generally known and present at the time of hire will provide good cause for voluntarily leaving work unless the individual (~~satisfactorily~~) demonstrates to the satisfaction of the department:

(a) that the distance from the individual's residence at time of hire is substantially greater than the distance customarily traveled by workers in the individual's job classification and labor market; or,

~~((a))~~ (b) that the related work connected circumstances have so changed as to amount to a substantial involuntary deterioration of the work factor; or

~~((b))~~ (c) that other work related circumstances would work an unreasonable hardship on the individual if he or she were required to continue in the employment.

(3) Definitions. For purposes of subsection (2) above:

(a) "Distance customarily traveled" means a distance normally traveled by a significant portion of the work force in the individual's job classification in the labor market area;

(b) "generally known" means commonly known without reference to specific cases or individuals; and

(c) "individual's job classification" means the job classification in which the individual was working when the individual voluntarily left work; and

(d) a "labor market" is the geographic area in which those workers in the individual's job classification, living in the vicinity of his or her residence, customarily work; and

(e) "substantial involuntary deterioration" means an actual and considerable worsening of the work factor outside the control of the individual; and

(f) "unreasonable hardship" means a result, not due to the individual's voluntary action, that would cause a reasonable person to leave that employment.

NEW SECTION

WAC 192-16-016 INTERPRETIVE REGULATIONS—SATISFYING DISQUALIFICATION UNDER RCW 50.20.050(4) WHEN SEPARATION IS FOR REASONS OF MARITAL STATUS AND MARRIAGE OCCURS AFTER DATE OF SEPARATION. In *Yamauchi v. Department of Employment Security*, 96 Wn.2d 773 (1982), the Washington State Supreme Court held that an individual who leaves work to be married and relocate to a place outside of reasonable commuting distance and who is not married at the time of the leaving does so for reasons of marital status and should be disqualified from benefits pursuant to RCW 50.20.050(4) if there is a causal nexus between the marital status and leaving work. However, the court also ruled that an individual who so leaves work shall

not benefit from the lesser disqualification of RCW 50.20.050(4) prior to the date of the marriage and move.

(1) An individual who voluntarily leaves work to marry and relocate to a place outside of reasonable commuting distance has left work for reasons of marital status pursuant to RCW 50.20.050(4) if there is a causal nexus between the marriage and leaving work.

(2) Any individual who leaves work for reasons of marital status as described in subsection (1) above shall be granted no credit toward satisfying the disqualification of benefits under RCW 50.20.050(4) described as the alternate method of satisfying the disqualification in WAC 192-16-017(2), for any week ending prior to marriage or relocation, whichever is the latter.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2-77, filed 9/2/77)

WAC 192-16-019 INTERPRETATIVE REGULATIONS—DISCHARGES AND SUSPENSIONS FOR MISCONDUCT—EFFECTIVE DATE OF RCW 50.20.060—DISCHARGES FOR FELONY OR MISDEMEANOR ((DISCHARGES)). ((~~(1) Effective Date. The provisions of RCW 50.20.060 as amended by section 5, chapter 33, Laws of 1977 ex. sess. are effective as to all discharges or suspensions occurring on July 3, 1977, and thereafter.~~

(2) Definitions. "Felony" means every crime which may be defined as such by the applicable state or federal statutes.

(3) Felony Discharge. Any individual who has been discharged because of a felony of which he or she has been convicted or has admitted committing shall be disqualified from receiving any benefits for which base year wage credits are earned in any employment prior to the discharge. PROVIDED, That,

(a) the felony must have been connected with the individual's work; and

(b) the admission must have been made to each and every element of the felony which caused the individual to be discharged; and

(c) the disqualification begins with the first day of the calendar week in which the individual is either convicted or admits to the felony regardless of the week in which the discharge occurred;))

(1) Effective Date. The provisions of RCW 50.20.060 as amended by section 16, chapter 18, Laws of 1982, 1st ex. sess. are effective as to all discharges or suspensions occurring on July 10, 1982, and thereafter.

(2) Definitions.

(a) "Felony" means every crime which may be defined as such by the applicable state or federal statutes.

(b) "Gross Misdemeanor" means every crime which may be defined as such by the applicable state or federal statutes.

(c) A "competent Authority" may be:

(i) a court (including magistrate or court commissioner), prosecuting attorney, or law enforcement agency, or;

(ii) an assistant attorney general or an administrative law judge, or;

(iii) a regulatory agency or professional association charged by statute with maintaining professional standards or codes of conduct, or;

(iv) any other person or body exclusive of the employer with authority to administer disciplinary action with regard to the claimant.

(d) Admissions of commission of a felony or gross misdemeanor to the employer or to an employee of the Employment Security Department are not to be considered admissions to a competent authority for the purposes of RCW 50.20.060(2).

(3) Discharge for felony or gross misdemeanor. Any individual who has been discharged because of a felony or gross misdemeanor of which he or she has been convicted or has admitted committing shall be disqualified from receiving any benefits for which base year wage credits are earned in any employment prior to the discharge. PROVIDED, That:

(a) the felony or gross misdemeanor must have been connected with the individual's work; and

(b) the admission must have been made to each and every element of the felony or gross misdemeanor which caused the individual to be discharged; and

(c) the admission must have been made to a competent authority, and

(d) the disqualification begins with the first day of the calendar week in which the individual was discharged.

AMENDATORY SECTION (amending Order 2-81, filed 6/11/81)

WAC 192-16-036 INTERPRETIVE REGULATIONS—REQUALIFICATION FOR REGULAR SHAREABLE ((OR)), EXTENDED, OR ADDITIONAL BENEFITS UNDER RCW 50.20.050(4). RCW 50.22.020(7) provides that individuals cannot requalify for regular shareable or extended benefits unless such requalification is based upon employment subsequent to the date of the disqualifying separation.

RCW 50.22. (3) (section 17(3), chapter 18, Laws of 1982, 1st ex. sess.) provides that eligibility for additional benefits shall be determined and paid under the same terms and conditions as extended benefits.

An individual disqualified under RCW 50.20.050(4) who has requalified on the basis of reporting for ten weeks will not be eligible for regular shareable ((or)), extended, or additional benefits unless such an individual has, subsequent to the disqualifying separation, performed work in each of five weeks earning not less than his or her suspended weekly benefit amount in each of such weeks.

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2-81, filed 6/11/81)

WAC 192-16-040 INTERPRETIVE REGULATION—GOOD PROSPECTS OF OBTAINING WORK WITHIN A REASONABLY SHORT PERIOD OF TIME UNDER RCW 50.22.020(3)—SHAREABLE ((OR)), EXTENDED, OR ADDITIONAL BENEFITS. For the purpose of RCW 50.22.020(3) an individual shall be deemed to have a good prospect for work within a reasonably short period

of time if said individual has (1) a definite recall or hire date, within five weeks, or (2) a probable recall or hire date within five weeks, based on an extremely favorable position on a union out-of-work list, seasonal factors, or historical experience.

AMENDATORY SECTION (amending Order 2-81, filed 6/11/81)

WAC 192-16-042 INTERPRETIVE REGULATION—FAILURE TO APPLY FOR OR ACCEPT WORK UNDER RCW 50.22.020(4)(B)—SHAREABLE ((OR)), EXTENDED, OR ADDITIONAL BENEFITS. RCW 50.22.020(4) provides, in part:

"Extended compensation shall not be denied under subsection (1)(a) of this section to any individual for any week by reason of a failure to accept an offer of, or apply for, suitable work if: . . . (b) The position was not offered to such individual in writing and was not listed with the Employment Security Department;"

This section means that a person will be disqualified from receiving extended ((or)), shareable, or additional benefits for failure to accept or apply for suitable work, as defined in RCW 50.22.020(3), if the job at issue was either offered to the person in writing or was listed with the Employment Security Department and the other requirements of that subsection have been met.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2-81, filed 6/11/81)

WAC 192-16-045 INTERPRETIVE REGULATION—DISQUALIFICATION FOR FAILING TO ACCEPT AN OFFER OF OR TO APPLY FOR SUITABLE WORK—SHAREABLE ((OR)), EXTENDED, OR ADDITIONAL BENEFITS. If, during a week for which an individual has claimed regular shareable ((or)), extended, or additional benefits, he or she fails to accept any offer of work or fails to apply for any work to which he or she was referred by the Employment Security Department:

(a) Such individual will be disqualified from benefits under the terms of RCW 50.20.080 if the work was "suitable" under the provisions of RCW 50.20.100 and RCW 50.20.110 and if the individual's failure was without "good cause";

(b) Such individual, if disqualified from benefits under RCW 50.20.080 as provided in subparagraph (a) above, will further be disqualified from regular shareable ((and)), extended, and additional benefits under RCW 50.22.020(1)(a) and (2) unless this additional disqualification is precluded by RCW 50.22.020(4);

(c) Such individual may be disqualified from regular shareable or extended benefits under only the provisions of RCW 50.22.020(1)(a) and (2) if the work was not "suitable" under the provisions of RCW 50.20.100 or if the individual had "good cause" in refusing the work.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 2-81, filed 6/11/81)

WAC 192-16-047 INTERPRETIVE REGULATION—INTERPRETATION OF REQUIREMENTS OF RCW 50.22.020(5)—TANGIBLE EVIDENCE OF A SYSTEMATIC AND SUSTAINED EFFORT TO OBTAIN WORK—SHAREABLE ((OR)), EXTENDED, OR ADDITIONAL BENEFITS. Work search efforts for individuals claiming shareable and extended benefits must be of a quality and frequency that would clearly indicate that the individual is making sincere efforts to immediately return to gainful employment.

The completed work search section of the continued claim form which includes the date of work seeking contact, the name of the employer or union involved, and the type of work sought will be considered as tangible but not conclusive evidence of a systematic and sustained effort to obtain work.

An individual engaged in a training program approved by the commissioner in accordance with the requirements of 26 U.S.C. § 3304(a)(8), WAC 192-12-182, and WAC 192-12-184 will be deemed to meet the requirements of RCW 50.22.020(5).

NEW SECTION

WAC 192-16-051 INTERPRETIVE REGULATIONS—SPECIAL COVERAGE PROVISIONS—CONTRACT OR REASONABLE ASSURANCE DEFINED—RCW 50.44.050(1). (1) For the purposes of RCW 50.44.050(1), an individual has a contract to perform services in an instructional, research, or principal administrative capacity if there is a binding obligation on the part of the educational institution to provide such work and a binding obligation on the part of the individual to perform such services.

(2) For the purposes of RCW 50.44.050(1), a reasonable assurance that an individual will perform services in an instructional, research, or principal administrative capacity requires that the individual be given a bona fide notification of intent to assign him/her work in any such capacity.

NEW SECTION

WAC 192-16-055 INTERPRETIVE REGULATIONS—SPECIAL COVERAGE PROVISIONS—BONA FIDE NOTIFICATION OF INTENT FOR SUBSTITUTE TEACHER—RCW 50.44.050(1). In determining whether a notification of intent for a substitute teacher is bona fide, consideration shall be given, but not necessarily limited to the following factors:

(1) With respect to the preceding academic year(s) or term(s):

- (a) Number of full time teaching positions,
- (b) Student enrollment,
- (c) Number of schools,
- (d) Size of substitute list at beginning, during, and end of academic year(s) or term(s),
- (e) Priorities affecting the assignment of substitute teachers,
- (f) Average number of substitute teachers assigned each day.

(2) With respect to the ensuing academic year or term:

- (a) Projected number of full time teaching positions,
- (b) Projected student enrollment,
- (c) Projected number of schools,
- (d) Projected size of substitute list at beginning, during, and end of academic year(s) or term(s),
- (e) Priorities affecting the assignment of substitute teachers,
- (f) Projected average number of substitute teachers assigned each day.

Reviser's note: Errors of punctuation or spelling in the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

WSR 82-17-053
EMERGENCY RULES
LOTTERY COMMISSION
 [Order 1—Filed August 17, 1982]

Be it resolved by the Washington State Lottery Commission, acting at Olympia, Washington, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to adding new sections WAC 315-02-010, 315-02-030, 315-02-040, 315-02-050, 315-02-060, 315-02-070, 315-02-100, 315-02-110, 315-02-120, 315-02-130, 315-02-140, 315-02-150, 315-02-160, 315-02-170, 315-02-180, 315-02-190, 315-02-200, 315-02-210, 315-02-220, 315-04-010, 315-04-020, 315-04-030, 315-04-040, 315-04-050, 315-04-060, 315-04-070, 315-04-080, 315-04-090, 315-04-100, 315-04-110, 315-04-120, 315-04-130, 315-04-140, 315-04-150, 315-04-160, 315-04-170, 315-04-180, 315-04-190, 315-04-200, 315-04-210, 315-06-010, 315-06-020, 315-06-030, 315-06-040, 315-06-050, 315-06-060, 315-06-070, 315-06-080, 315-06-090, 315-06-100, 315-06-110, 315-06-120, 315-06-130, 315-06-140, 315-06-150, 315-06-160, 315-06-170, 315-06-180, 315-06-190, 315-06-200, 315-06-210, 315-10-010, 315-10-020, 315-10-030, 315-10-040 and 315-10-050.

We, the Washington State Lottery Commission, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is the State Lottery Commission hereby declares the adoption of each and every one of the rules adopted by it today to be necessary to protect the public health, safety and welfare and are adopted on an emergency basis to protect the public health, safety and welfare. The governor of this state has proclaimed the state to be in a fiscal and budgetary crisis. The legislature of the state, in adopting legislation authorizing a state lottery, directed the commission to promulgate rules in order that a lottery be initiated at the earliest feasible and practicable time and in order to produce the maximum amount of net revenues for the state. In order to aid the governor in solving the state's fiscal and budgetary crisis and to meet the

legislature's statutory mandate to the commission, the adoption of the initial set of regulations on an emergency basis is necessary.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to section 4, chapter 7, Laws of 1982 2nd ex. sess. and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to section 4, chapter 7, Laws of 1982 2nd ex. sess. which directs that the Washington State Lottery Commission has authority to implement the provisions of section 4, chapter 7, Laws of 1982 2nd ex. sess.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 4, 1982.

By Paul L. Mach
Chairman

Reviser's note: The material contained in this filing will appear in the 82-18 issue of the Register as it was received after the applicable closing date for this issue for agency typed material exceeding the volume limitations of WAC 1-12-035 or 1-13-035, as appropriate.

WSR 82-17-054
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF GAME
(Game Commission)
 [Filed August 17, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025 and chapter 42.30 RCW, that the State Game Commission intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning:

New	WAC 232-16-290	Quincy Lake Game Reserve.
Amd	WAC 232-12-157	Steelhead fishing punchcard.
Amd	WAC 232-12-084	Director empowered to alter seasons.
Rep	WAC 232-28-60405	Fishing season closure on Grizzly, Ryan, Hanaford, Elk, and Tradedollar Lakes in Skamania County, and Fawn and Forest Lakes in Cowlitz County;

that the agency will at 9:00 a.m., Monday, October 4, 1982, in the Cedars Inn, 1 Apple Street, Okanogan, WA 98840, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 4, 1982.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 77.12.040.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 77.12.010.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 4, 1982.

Dated: August 17, 1982
 By: Dave Schultz
 Wildlife Enforcement Division

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Title: New section WAC 232-16-290, Quincy Lake Game Reserve; will establish a game reserve of approximately 400 acres as shown on the attachment; amendatory sections WAC 232-12-157, Steelhead Fishing Punchcard and WAC 232-12-084, Director Empowered to Alter Seasons; and repealing WAC 232-28-60405, Fishing Season Closure on Grizzly, Ryan, Hanaford, Elk, and Tradedollar Lakes in Skamania County, and Fawn and Forest Lakes in Cowlitz County.

Statutory Authority: RCW 77.12.040.

Summary: WAC 232-12-157, in WAC 232-12-157(2), it states that "the angler must, upon taking a steelhead over twenty inches in length, enter the name of the water in which the fish was caught." This should read to enter "the appropriate river code number, as listed on the punchcard." The reason in support of this change is so that the rule will correspond to what is required on the punchcard; WAC 232-12-084, proposes to delete "RCW 77.12.150" from the text of this rule. This would allow the director to establish shorter seasons or closures for game fish, to reopen seasons, and to establish daily, weekly, or season bag limits for that season without having to conduct a formal conference call with all or a majority of the Game Commissioners present; WAC 232-28-60405, this rule will be provided for in the provisions of WAC 232-28-605, the 1983 Game Fish Seasons and Catch Limits, and will not be effective after December 31, 1982; and establishment of the Quincy Lake Game Reserve will serve to enhance the waterfowl population in the described geographical area.

Agency Personnel Responsible for Drafting and Implementation: James DeShazo, Acting Divisional Administrator, Fisheries Management Division, Richard J. Poelker, Divisional Administrator, Wildlife Management Division, Dave Schultz, Wildlife Enforcement Division, Department of Game, 600 North Capitol Way, Olympia, WA 98504, Telephone: (206) 753-5740; and Enforcement: R. B. Rasmussen, Chief, Wildlife Enforcement Division, Department of Game, 600 North Capitol Way, Olympia, WA 98504, Telephone: (206) 753-5740.

Person or Organization Proposing Rule: Department of Game, 600 North Capitol Way, Olympia, WA 98504.

Agency Comments or Recommendations: No comments.

Is Rule Required by Federal Law, Federal Court Action or State Court Action: No.

NEW SECTION

WAC 232-16-289 QUINCY LAKE GAME RESERVE. Quincy Lake Game Reserve shall include the northeast quarter of Section 15, and the northwest quarter of the north half of the southwest quarter of Section 14 in Township 19 North, Range 23 East. The reserve would be entirely within the Quincy Habitat Management Area and 400 acres in size; of which 42.6 acres is water of Quincy Lake.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Order 165, filed 6/1/81)

WAC 232-12-084 DIRECTOR EMPOWERED TO ALTER SEASONS. In accordance with the provisions of RCW 77.04.020 (~~and 77.12.150~~;) the authority of the commission is delegated to the director during the period from November 1 to March 31 of each year to close or shorten seasons for game fish. After a season has been

closed or shortened, the director may reopen it, and establish daily, weekly, or season bag limits for that season.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Order 174, filed 10/22/81)

WAC 232-12-157 STEELHEAD FISHING PUNCHCARD. (1) It is unlawful for a person, except a treaty Indian possessing a valid federal or treaty fishing identification card, to fish for steelhead trout without having in their immediate possession a valid steelhead fishing punchcard.

(2) Upon taking a steelhead trout over twenty inches in length, the holder of a steelhead fishing punchcard must immediately remove from the card one punch and enter on the corresponding space the date of the catch and the ~~((name of the water in which the fish was caught))~~ river code number as listed on the punchcard, except in waters designated as "Selective Fishery", "Catch and Release" or "Fly Fishing only—barbless hooks" by the commission, it is not necessary to remove a punch from the steelhead punchcard, if the fish is released.

(3) Every person possessing a steelhead fishing punchcard must, by June 1, following the period for which it was issued, return that punchcard to an authorized license dealer or the department.

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is hereby repealed:

WAC 232-28-60405 FISHING SEASON CLOSURE ON GRIZZLY, RYAN, HANAFORD, ELK, AND TRADEDOLLAR LAKES IN SKAMANIA COUNTY AND FAWN AND FOREST LAKES IN COWLITZ COUNTY

WSR 82-17-055

EMERGENCY RULES

EVERETT COMMUNITY COLLEGE

[Order 82-8-1, Resolution No. 82-8-1—Filed August 17, 1982]

Be it resolved by the board of trustees of Washington Community College District V, acting at the Everett Community College Campus, Bookstore Conference Room, that it does adopt the annexed rules relating to reduction-in-force, repealing WAC 132E-129-001.

We find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is rule no longer applicable due to adoption of chapter 132E-130 WAC.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 28B.50.140 which directs that Washington Community College District V has authority to implement the provisions of RCW 28B.50.140.

The undersigned hereby declares that the institution has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Higher Education Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 28B.19 RCW), and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 16, 1982.

By Paul D. Walker
President

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 132E-129-001 REDUCTION-IN-FORCE

WSR 82-17-056
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)
[Filed August 17, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Social and Health Services intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning nursing home accounting and reimbursement system, amending chapter 388-96 WAC;

Correspondence concerning this notice and proposed rules attached should be addressed to:

David A. Hogan, Director
Division of Administration
Department of Social and Health Services
Mailstop OB 33-C
Olympia, WA 98504

Interpreters for people with hearing impairments and brailled or taped information for people with visual impairments can be provided. Please contact William B. Pope, Chief, Office of Administrative Regulations, at State Office Building #2, 12th and Franklin, Olympia, Phone (206) 753-7015, by September 22, 1982. The meeting site is in a location which is barrier free;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, October 6, 1982, in the General Administration Building, Auditorium, Olympia, Washington, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 13, 1982.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 74.09.120.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 74.09.120.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 6, 1982.

Dated: August 16, 1982

By: David A. Hogan
Director, Division of Administration

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

This statement is filed pursuant to RCW 34.04.045.

Re: Amending chapter 388-96 WAC.

The Purpose of These Rule Changes: To remove references to IMR, ESSO and ONHA; provide for enforcement to cost reporting requirements; clarify

procedures and extend time frames for administrative reviews and fair hearings.

The Reasons These Rule Changes are Necessary: To remove and update obsolete references; ensure cost reports will be properly completed and submitted on a timely basis; to remove ambiguities in administrative review and fair hearing procedures and to establish more reasonable time frames for completing various stages of the process.

Statutory Authority: RCW 74.09.120.

Summary of the Rule Changes: WAC 388-96-910, current version contained definitions of IMR, amended version, definition removed; WAC 388-96-020, current version contains reference to IMR, amended version removes reference; WAC 388-96-023, current version contains reference to IMR, amended version moves reference; WAC 388-96-032, current version contains reference to IMR, amended version removes reference; WAC 388-96-369, current version contains references to ESSO, amended version substitutes references to CSO; WAC 388-96-375, current version contains reference to ESSO, amended version clarifies language and substitutes reference to CSO; WAC 388-96-384, current version contains reference to ESSO, amended version clarifies language and substitutes reference to CSO; WAC 388-96-505, current version contains reference to IMR, amended version removes references; WAC 388-96-585, current version contains reference to IMR, amended version removes reference; WAC 388-96-704, current version contains reference to IMR, amended version removes references; WAC 388-96-707, current version contains references to IMR, amended version removes references; WAC 388-96-743, current version contains reference to IMR, amended version removes references; WAC 388-96-763, current version contains reference to IMR, amended version removes references; WAC 388-96-807, current version contains reference to IMR, amended version removes references; WAC 388-96-901, current version, no reference to rate adjustment procedure and no clarification that neither administrative review nor fair hearing procedures need to be followed to challenge the validity of statute, rule, contract provisions or policy, amended version makes reference to rate adjustment procedure and preserves right of administrative review when adjustment procedure is followed. Clarifies that challenges to statutes, rules, contract provisions and policies need not be pursued administratively when court ruling is sought; WAC 388-96-904, current version contains obsolete references, impractical time frames and ambiguities in administrative review and fair hearing procedures, amended version substitutes obsolete references with updated references, extends time periods for scheduling and holding administrative reviews, clarifies that administrative conferences may be held by telephone and clarifies that a written decision must be generated after an administrative review conference regardless of outcome; and new section WAC 388-96-108, department authorized to demand refund of contract payment for period covered by an omitted final report and further authorized to assess interest at the rate of one percent per month on any unpaid balance effective thirty days after demand for refund.

Persons Responsible for Drafting, Implementing and Enforcing the Rules: Taylor Dennen, Program Manager, Bureau of Nursing Homes, Mailstop: OB 31, Phone: 3-3477.

These rules are proposed by DSHS.

These rules are not necessary as a result of federal laws, federal court decisions or state court decisions.

Economic Impact on Small Business: The above described amendments to the Washington Administrative Code are expected to have no financial impact individually or collectively on nursing homes, whether or not classified as small businesses. The new regulation, WAC 388-96-108, which requires return of contract payments when a final cost is not submitted, is intended solely as a means of enforcing the reporting requirement.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1712, filed 11/4/81)

WAC 388-96-010 **TERMS.** Unless the context clearly requires otherwise, the following terms shall have the meaning set forth in this section when used in this chapter.

(1) "Accrual method of accounting" - A method of accounting in which revenues are reported in the period when earned, regardless of when collected, and expenses are reported in the period in which incurred, regardless of when paid.

(2) "Allowable costs" - See WAC 388-96-501.

(3) "Appraisal" - The process of establishing the fair market value or reconstructing the historical cost of an asset acquired in a past period as performed by an individual professionally designated either by the American institute of real estate appraisers as a member, appraisal institute (MAI), or by the society of real estate appraisers as a senior real estate analyst (SREA) or a senior real property appraiser (SRPA). Appraisal includes a systematic, analytic determination, the recording and analyzing of property facts, rights, investments, and values based on a personal inspection and inventory of the property.

(4) "Arm's-length transaction" - A transaction resulting from good-faith bargaining between a buyer and seller who are unrelated and have adverse bargaining positions in the market place.

(5) "Assets" - Economic resources of the contractor, recognized and measured in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. "Assets" also include certain deferred charges which are not resources but which are recognized and measured in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

(6) "Bad debts" - Amounts considered to be uncollectable from accounts and notes receivable.

(7) "Beds" - Unless otherwise specified, the number of set-up beds in the nursing home, not to exceed the number of licensed beds.

(8) "Beneficial owner" - Any person who:

(a) Directly or indirectly, through any contract, arrangement, understanding, relationship, or otherwise has or shares:

(i) Voting power which includes the power to vote, or to direct the voting of such ownership interest; and/or

(ii) Investment power which includes the power to dispose, or to direct the disposition of such ownership interest.

(b) Directly or indirectly, creates or uses a trust, proxy, power of attorney, pooling arrangement, or any other contract, arrangement, or device with the purpose or effect of divesting himself or herself of beneficial ownership of an ownership interest or preventing the vesting of such beneficial ownership as part of a plan or scheme to evade the reporting requirements of this chapter.

(c) Subject to subsection (2) of this section, has the right to acquire beneficial ownership of such ownership interest within sixty days, including but not limited to any right to acquire:

(i) Through the exercise of any option, warrant, or right;

(ii) Through the conversion of an ownership interest;

(iv) Pursuant to the power to revoke a trust, discretionary account, or similar arrangement; or

(v) Pursuant to the automatic termination of a trust, discretionary account, or similar arrangement;

Except that, any person who acquires an ownership interest or power specified in subsection (3)(a), (b), or (c) of this section with the purpose or effect of changing or influencing the control of the contractor, or in connection with or as a participant in any transaction having such purpose or effect, immediately upon such acquisition shall be deemed

to be the beneficial owner of the ownership interest which may be acquired through the exercise or conversion of such ownership interest or power.

(d) Any person who in the ordinary course of business is a pledgee of ownership interest under a written pledge agreement shall not be deemed to be the beneficial owner of such pledged ownership interest until the pledgee has taken all formal steps necessary which are required to declare a default and determines that the power to vote or to direct the vote or to dispose or to direct the disposition of such pledged ownership interest will be exercised: PROVIDED, That

(i) The pledge agreement is bona fide and was not entered into with the purpose nor with the effect of changing or influencing the control of the contractor, nor in connection with any transaction having such purpose or effect, including persons meeting the conditions set forth in subsection (2) of this section; and

(ii) The pledge agreement, prior to default, does not grant to the pledgee:

(A) The power to vote or direct or to direct the vote of the pledged ownership interest; or

(B) The power to dispose or direct the disposition of the pledged ownership interest, other than the grant of such power(s) pursuant to a pledge agreement under which credit is extended and in which the pledgee is a broker or dealer.

(9) "Capitalization" - The recording of an expenditure as an asset.

(10) "Capitalized lease" - A lease which is required to be recorded as an asset and associated liability in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

(11) "Cash method of accounting" - A method of accounting in which revenues are recognized only when cash is received, and expenditures for expense and asset items are not recorded until cash is disbursed for those expenditures and assets.

(12) "Change of ownership" - A change in the individual or legal organization which is responsible for the daily operation of a nursing home.

(a) Events which change ownership include but are not limited to the following:

(i) The form of legal organization of the contractor is changed (e.g., a sole proprietor forms a partnership or corporation);

(ii) Title to the nursing home enterprise is transferred by the contractor to another party;

(iii) The nursing home enterprise is leased, or an existing lease is terminated;

(iv) Where the contractor is a partnership, any event occurs which dissolves the partnership;

(v) Where the contractor is a corporation, the corporation is dissolved, merges with another corporation which is the survivor, or consolidates with one or more other corporations to form a new corporation.

(b) Ownership does not change when the following, without more, occur:

(i) A party contracts with the contractor to manage the enterprise as the contractor's agent, i.e., subject to the contractor's general approval of daily operating decisions;

(ii) If the contractor is a corporation, some or all of its stock is transferred.

(13) "Charity allowances" - Reductions in charges made by the contractor because of the indigence or medical indigence of a patient.

(14) "Contract" - A contract between the department and a contractor for the delivery of SNF(;) or ICF ((and/or IMR)) services to medical care recipients.

(15) "Contractor" - An entity which contracts with the department to deliver care services to medical care recipients in a facility and which entity is responsible for operational decisions.

(16) "Courtesy allowances" - Reductions in charges in the form of an allowance to physicians, clergy, and others, for services received from the contractor. Employee fringe benefits are not considered courtesy allowances.

(17) "CSO" - The local community services office of the department.

(18) "Department" - The department of social and health services (DSHS) and employees.

(19) "Depreciation" - The systematic distribution of the cost or other base of tangible assets, less salvage, over the estimated useful life of the assets.

(20) "Donated asset" - An asset which the contractor acquired without making any payment for the asset in the form of cash, property, or services. An asset is not a donated asset if the contractor made

even a nominal payment in acquiring the asset. An asset purchased using donated funds is not a donated asset.

(21) "Entity" - An individual partnership, corporation, or any other association of individuals capable of entering enforceable contracts.

(22) "Equity capital" - Total tangible and other assets which are necessary, ordinary, and related to patient care from the most recent provider cost report minus related total long-term debt from the most recent provider cost report plus working capital as defined in this section.

(23) "Exceptional care recipient" - A medical care recipient determined by the department to require exceptionally heavy care.

(24) "Facility" - A nursing home licensed in accordance with chapter 18.51 RCW, or that portion of a hospital licensed in accordance with chapter 70.41 RCW which operates as a nursing home.

(25) "Fair market value" - The price for which an asset would have been purchased on the date of acquisition in an arm's-length transaction between a well-informed buyer and seller, neither being under any compulsion to buy or sell.

(26) "Fiscal year" - The operating or business year of a contractor. All contractors report on the basis of a twelve month fiscal year, but provision is made in this chapter for reports covering abbreviated fiscal periods.

(27) "Generally accepted accounting principles" - Accounting principles approved by the financial accounting standards board (FASB).

(28) "Goodwill" - The excess of the price paid for a business over the fair market value of all other identifiable, tangible, and intangible assets acquired. Also, the excess of the price paid for an asset over the fair market value of the asset.

(29) "Historical cost" - The actual cost incurred in acquiring and preparing an asset for use, including feasibility studies, architects' fees, and engineering studies.

(30) "ICF" - When referring to a nursing home, an intermediate care facility. When referring to a level of care, intermediate care. When referring to a patient, a patient requiring intermediate care.

(31) "Imprest fund" - A fund which is regularly replenished in exactly the amount expended from it.

~~((32))~~ "IMR" - When referring to a facility, one certified to provide services to the mentally retarded or persons with related conditions. When referring to a level of care, services for the mentally retarded or persons with related conditions. When referring to a recipient, a recipient requiring IMR services.

~~((33))~~ (32) "Interest" - The cost incurred for the use of borrowed funds, generally paid at fixed intervals by the user.

~~((34))~~ (33) "Intermediate care facility" - A licensed facility certified to deliver intermediate care services to medical care recipients.

~~((35))~~ (34) "Joint facility costs" - Any costs representing expenses incurred which benefit more than one facility, or one facility and any other entity.

~~((36))~~ (35) "Levels of care" - The classification of types of services provided to patients by a contractor, e.g., skilled nursing care or intermediate care.

~~((37))~~ (36) "Medical care program" - Medical assistance provided under RCW 74.09.500 or authorized state medical care services.

~~((38))~~ (37) "Medical care recipient" - An individual determined eligible by the department for the services provided in chapter 74.09 RCW.

~~((39))~~ (38) "Multiservice facility" - A facility at which two or more types of health or related care are delivered, e.g., a hospital and SNF and/or ICF, or a boarding home and SNF and/or ICF. A combined SNF/ICF or ICF/IMR is not considered a multiservice facility.

~~((40))~~ (39) "Nonallowable costs" - Same as "unallowable costs."

~~((41))~~ (40) "Nonrestricted funds" - Funds which are not restricted to a specific use by the donor, e.g., general operating funds.

~~((42))~~ (41) "Nursing home" - A home, place or institution, licensed in accordance with chapter 18.51 RCW, in which skilled nursing ~~(;)~~ and/or intermediate care ~~(and/or IMR)~~ services are delivered.

~~((43))~~ (42) "Operating lease" - A lease under which rental or lease expenses are included in current expenses in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

~~((44))~~ (43) "Owner" - A sole proprietor, general or limited partner, or beneficial interest holder of five percent or more of a corporation's outstanding stock.

~~((45))~~ (44) "Ownership interest" - All interests beneficially owned by a person, calculated in the aggregate, regardless of the form which such beneficial ownership takes.

~~((46))~~ (45) "Patient day" - A calendar day of patient care. In computing calendar days of care, the day of admission is always counted. The day of discharge is counted only when the patient was admitted on the same day. A patient is admitted for purposes of this definition when he or she is assigned a bed and a patient medical record is opened.

~~((47))~~ (46) "Per diem (per patient day) costs" - Total allowable costs for a fiscal period divided by total patient days for the same period.

~~((48))~~ (47) "Prospective daily payment rate" - The rate assigned by the department to a contractor for providing service to medical care recipients. The rate is used to compute the maximum participation of the department in the contractor's costs.

~~((49))~~ (48) "Recipient" - A medical care recipient.

~~((50))~~ (49) "Regression analysis" - A statistical technique through which one can analyze the relationship between a dependent or criterion variable and a set of independent or predictor variables.

~~((51))~~ (50) "Related organization" - An entity which, to a significant extent, is under common ownership and/or control with, or has control of or is controlled by, the contractor. An entity is deemed to "control" another entity if the entity has a five percent or greater ownership interest in the other, or if the entity has capacity, derived from any financial or other relationship, and whether or not exercised, to influence directly or indirectly the activities of the other.

~~((52))~~ (51) "Relative" - Spouse; natural parent, child, or sibling; adopted child or adoptive parent; step-parent, step-child, step-brother, step-sister; father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law; grandparent or grandchild; uncle, aunt, nephew, niece or cousin.

~~((53))~~ (52) "Restricted fund" - A fund the use of the principal and/or income of which is restricted by agreement with or direction by the donor to a specific purpose, in contrast to a fund over which the contractor has complete control. These generally fall into three categories:

(a) Funds restricted by the donor to specific operating purposes;

(b) Funds restricted by the donor for additions to property, plant, and equipment; and

(c) Endowment funds.

~~((54))~~ (53) "Secretary" - The secretary of the department of social and health services (DSHS).

~~((55))~~ (54) "Skilled nursing facility" - A licensed facility certified to deliver skilled nursing care services to medical care recipients.

~~((56))~~ (55) "SNF" - When referring to a facility, a skilled nursing facility. When referring to a level of care, skilled nursing care. When referring to a patient, a patient requiring skilled nursing care.

~~((57))~~ (56) "Start-up costs" - The one-time preopening costs incurred from the time preparation begins on a newly constructed or purchased building until the first patient is admitted. Start-up costs include administrative and nursing salaries, utility costs, taxes, insurance, repairs and maintenance, training costs, etc. Start-up costs do not include expenditures for capital assets.

~~((58))~~ (57) "Title XIX" - The 1965 amendments to the social security act, P.L. 89-07, as amended.

~~((59))~~ (58) "Unallowable costs" - Costs which do not meet every test of an allowable cost.

~~((60))~~ (59) "Uniform chart of accounts" - A list of account titles identified by code numbers established by the department for contractors to use in reporting costs.

~~((61))~~ (60) "Vendor number" - A number assigned to each contractor delivering care services to medical care recipients.

~~((62))~~ (61) "Working capital" - Total current assets which are necessary, ordinary, and related to patient care from the most recent cost report minus total current liabilities which are necessary, ordinary, and related to patient care from the most recent cost report.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1300, filed 6/1/78)

WAC 388-96-020 PROSPECTIVE COST-RELATED REIMBURSEMENT. The prospective cost-related reimbursement system is the system used by the department to pay for skilled nursing facility services ~~(;)~~ and intermediate care facility services ~~(and IMR services)~~ provided to medical care recipients. Reimbursement rates for such services covering periods beginning on and after January 1, 1978, will be determined in accordance with the principles, methods and standards contained in this chapter.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1300, filed 6/1/78)

WAC 388-96-023 **CONDITIONS OF PARTICIPATION.** In order to participate in the prospective cost-related reimbursement system, the person or legal organization responsible for operation of a nursing home or multiservice facility shall:

(1) Obtain a state certificate of need and/or federal capital expenditure review (Section 1122) approval pursuant to chapter 70.38 RCW and Part 100, Title 42 C.F.R. where required. A certificate of need is required before commencement of a nursing home "construction" project (including acquisition) costing in excess of one hundred thousand dollars. Section 1122 approval is required for nursing home capital expenditures which (a) cost in excess of one hundred thousand dollars, (b) add or delete licensed beds, or (c) add or delete clinically related services;

(2) Hold the appropriate current license (e.g., nursing home license, hospital license);

(3) Hold current Title XIX certification to provide SNF(;) and/or ICF ((and/or IMR)) services;

(4) Hold a current contract to provide SNF, ICF and/or IMR services; and

(5) Comply with all provisions of the contract and all applicable regulations, including but not limited to the provisions of this chapter and of chapter 388-88 WAC.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1300, filed 6/1/78)

WAC 388-96-032 **TERMINATION OF CONTRACT.** (1) When a contract is terminated for any reason, the old contractor shall submit final reports in accordance with WAC 388-96-125. Payment for care provided during the final thirty days of service under a contract will be held until the contractor has filed a properly completed final annual report, and final settlement has been determined.

(2) Following final settlement, a payment withheld pursuant to subsection (1) of this section will be sent to the contractor, after any overpayment determined in connection with final settlement has been deducted. If the contractor contests the settlement determination in accordance with WAC 388-96-904, the department will hold the amount in dispute pending completion of the appeal process, but will release the balance of such payment to the contractor.

(3) The department will release a payment which would be withheld pursuant to subsection (1) of this section, provided a bond issued by a reputable bonding company and acceptable to the department is filed by the contractor. The bond shall:

(a) Be in an amount equal to the released payment;

(b) Be for a term sufficient to ensure effectiveness after final settlement and the exhaustion of administrative and judicial remedies;

(c) Provide that the full amount of the bond shall be paid to the department if a properly completed final annual report is not filed in accordance with this chapter, or if financial records supporting this report are not preserved and made available to the department's auditors; and

(d) Provide that an amount equal to any recovery the department determines is due from the contractor at settlement, but not exceeding the amount of the bond, shall be paid to the department in the event the contractor does not pay the refund within sixty days following receipt of written demand or the conclusion of administrative or judicial proceedings to contest settlement issues.

(4) If a contract is terminated solely in order for the same owner to contract with the department to deliver SNF(;) or ICF ((or IMR)) services to a different class of medical care recipients at the same nursing home, the contractor is not required to submit final reports, and payment for the final thirty days will not be withheld.

(5) When a contract is terminated, any accumulated liabilities which are assumed by a new owner shall be reversed against the appropriate accounts by the contractor.

NEW SECTION

WAC 388-96-108 **FAILURE TO SUBMIT FINAL REPORTS.**

(1) If a contract is terminated, the old contractor shall submit a final report as required by WAC 388-96-032(1) and WAC 388-96-125(3). Such final reports must be received by the department within ninety days after the contract is terminated or prior to the expiration of any department-approved extension granted pursuant to WAC 388-96-107. If a final report is not submitted, all payments made to the contractor relating to the period for which a report has not been received

shall be returned to the department within thirty days after receiving written demand from the department.

(2) Effective thirty days after written demand for payment is received by the contractor interest will begin to accrue payable to the department on any unpaid balance at the rate of one percent per month.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1168, filed 11/3/76)

WAC 388-96-369 **THE PROVIDER SHALL MAINTAIN A SUBSIDIARY LEDGER WITH AN ACCOUNT FOR EACH RECIPIENT FOR WHOM THE PROVIDER HOLDS MONEY IN TRUST.** (1) Each account and related supporting information shall:

(a) Be maintained at the facility,

(b) Be kept current,

(c) Be balanced each month, and

(d) Show in detail, with supporting verification, all moneys received on behalf of the individual patient and the disposition of all moneys so received.

(2) Each account shall be available for audit and inspection by a department representative and be maintained for a minimum of three years. The provider further agrees to notify the ((economic and social service)) community services office of the department when:

(a) The account of any individual certified on or before December 31, 1973, whose award letter indicates a limit of \$200.00 cash, reaches the sum of \$175.00.

The ((economic and social service)) community services office will re-evaluate the status of each recipient certified under the eligibility criteria prior to January 1, 1974, who has an award letter specifying a \$200.00 cash limit.

(b) The account of any individual certified on or after January 1, 1974, whose award letter indicates a limit of \$1,500.00 reaches the sum of \$1,450.00.

(c) For both groups, the accumulation toward the limit, after admission to the facility, is permitted only from savings from the clothing and personal incidentals allowance and other income which the department specifically designates as exempt income from time to time.

(d) No patient account may be overdrawn (show a debit balance). If a patient wants to spend an amount greater than in such patient's trust account, the home may provide money from its own funds and collect the debt by installments from that portion of the patient's allowance remaining at the end of each month. No interest may be charged to patients for such loans.

(3) In order to ensure that patient trust accounts are not charged for services provided under the Title XIX program, any charge for medical services otherwise properly made to a patient's trust account must be supported by a written denial from the department.

(a) A request for additional equipment such as a walker, wheelchair or crutches must have a written denial from the department of social and health services before a patient trust account can be charged.

(b) Except as otherwise provided ((below)) as follows, a request for physical therapy, restorative therapy, drugs, or other medical services must have a written denial from the local ((ESSO)) CSO before a patient trust account can be charged.

((+)) (c) A written denial from the local ((ESSO)) CSO is not required when the pharmacist verifies that a drug is not covered by the program (e.g., items on the FDA list of Ineffective or Possible Effective drugs, non-formulary over-the-counter (OTC) medications such as vitamins, laxatives, nose drops, etc.). The pharmacist's notation to this effect is sufficient.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1168, filed 11/3/76)

WAC 388-96-375 **TRUST MONEYS CONTROL/DISBURSEMENT.** Trust moneys shall be held in trust and are not to be turned over to anyone other than the recipient or his or her guardian without the written consent of the recipient, his or her designated agent as appointed by ((power-of-attorney)) power of attorney, or appropriate department of social and health services personnel as designated by the ((ESSO)) CSO administrator.

(1) When moneys are received, a receipt should be filled out in duplicate; one copy should be given to the person making payment or deposit, and the other copy should be retained in the receipt book for easy reference.

(2) Checks received by patients must be endorsed by the patient. Schedule I-A(6e) of the agreement states in part: "Each patient receiving a check or state warrant is responsible for endorsement by his own signature. Only when the patient is incapable of signing his name

may the Provider assume the responsibility of securing the patient's mark "X" followed by the name of the patient and the signature of two witnesses."

(3) If both the general fund account and the trust fund account are at the same bank, the trust portion of checks which include care payments can be deposited directly to trust by including a trust account deposit slip for the correct amount with the checks and the general account deposit slip.

(4) The patient's trust account ledger sheet must be credited with the allowance received. This should be referenced with the receipt number and must be supported by a copy of the deposit slip (one copy for all deposits made).

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1168, filed 11/3/76)

WAC 388-96-384 LIQUIDATION OF TRUST FUND. (1) Ex-pired Patient. The provider will obtain a receipt from next of kin, guardian, or duly qualified agent when releasing the balance of money held in trust. If there is no identified next of kin, guardian, or duly qualified agent, the ((ESSG)) CSO is to be contacted in writing within seven days for assistance in the release of the money held in trust. A check or other document showing payment to such next of kin, guardian, or duly qualified agent will serve as a receipt.

(2) Patient, unable to locate. In situations where the patient leaves the nursing home without authorization and his or her whereabouts are unknown:

(a) The nursing home will make a reasonable attempt to locate the missing patient. This includes: Contacting friends, relatives, police, the guardian, and the ((economic and social)) community services office in the area.

(b) If the patient cannot be located after ((90)) ninety days, the nursing home must notify the Department of Revenue of the existence of "abandoned property", outlined in chapter 63.28 RCW. The nursing home will be required to deliver to the Department of Revenue the balance of the ((patients)) patient's trust fund account within ((20)) twenty days following such notification.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1613, filed 2/25/81)

WAC 388-96-505 OFFSET OF MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES. (1) Allowable costs shall be reduced by the contractor whenever the item, service, or activity covered by such costs generates revenue or financial benefits (e.g., purchase discounts or rebates) other than through the contractor's normal billing for care services; except that, unrestricted grants, gifts, and endowments, and interest therefrom, will not be deducted from the allowable costs of a nonprofit facility.

(2) Where goods or services are sold, the amount of the reduction shall be the actual cost relating to the item, service, or activity. In the absence of adequate documentation of cost, it shall be the full amount of the revenue received. Where financial benefits such as purchase discounts or rebates are received, the amount of the reduction shall be the amount of the discount or rebate.

(3) Only allowable costs shall be recovered under this section. Costs allocable to activities or services which are not included in SNF(;) or ICF ((or IMR)) services (e.g., costs of vending machines, patients' personal laundry, and services specified in chapter 388-86 WAC which are not included in SNF(;) or ICF ((or IMR)) services) are nonallowable costs.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1300, filed 6/1/78)

WAC 388-96-704 PROSPECTIVE REIMBURSEMENT RATES. (1) The department will determine prospective reimbursement rates for SNF(;) and ICF ((and IMR)) services provided to recipients. Each rate represents the contractor's maximum compensation for one patient day of care of a recipient determined by the department to require SNF(;) or ICF ((or IMR)) care.

(2) A contractor may also be assigned an individual prospective rate for a specific recipient determined by the department to require exceptional care.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1300, filed 6/1/78)

WAC 388-96-707 PROGRAM SERVICES NOT COVERED BY THE REIMBURSEMENT RATE. Medical services which are part of the department's medical care program but not included in SNF(;) or ICF ((or IMR)) services are not covered by the prospective reimbursement rate. Payment is made directly to the provider of

service in accordance with chapter 388-87 WAC. Items and services covered by the medical care program are listed in chapter 388-86 WAC.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1669, filed 7/15/81)

WAC 388-96-743 PROPERTY COST AREA RATE. Property reimbursement for both leased and owner-operated facilities will not exceed the predicted cost plus one standard deviation of the necessary and ordinary costs of depreciation, and interest, of owner-operated facilities utilizing a multiple regression formula developed by the department, recognizing factors which may be significant, including location, age, and construction type of facility. Beginning July 1, 1981, rental costs of leased facilities ((other than those operating as intermediate care facilities for the mentally retarded,)) and depreciation and interest costs of owner-operated facilities, for leases or mortgages entered into prior to July 1, 1979, will be reimbursed to the extent they do not exceed the reimbursement rate payable for the property cost center as of June 30, 1979, or July 1, 1979, whichever is higher, adjusted to meet any discrepancies as determined by the federal government between the reimbursements made and the approved state medicaid plan, and adjusted for any approved capitalized additions or replacements(; except that, any leased facility which has operated as an intermediate care facility for the mentally retarded prior to July 1, 1979, will be reimbursed to the extent that the property costs exceed the upper limit of the multiple regression formula)).

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1300, filed 6/1/78)

WAC 388-96-763 RATES FOR RECIPIENTS REQUIRING EXCEPTIONALLY HEAVY CARE. (1) A contractor certified to care for SNF ((or IMR)) patients may apply for an individual prospective reimbursement rate for a recipient whose special nursing and direct care-related service needs are such that the cost of care will be at least twice the contractor's current reimbursement rate.

(2) Application for an individual rate for an exceptionally heavy care recipient shall be made in accordance with instructions furnished by the department.

(3) An individual rate for an exceptionally heavy care recipient will be granted for a specified period of time, subject to extension, revision, or termination depending on the recipient's care requirements at the end of such period. It will be computed to cover the projected actual costs of care of the recipient.

(4) The contractor will be informed in writing of the disposition of its application as soon as possible and in no case longer than thirty days following receipt of a properly completed application.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1262, filed 12/30/77)

WAC 388-96-807 CHARGES TO PATIENTS. (1) The department will notify a contractor of the amount each medical care recipient is required to pay for care provided under the contract and the effective date of such required contribution. It is the contractor's responsibility to collect that portion of the cost of care from the patient, and to account for any authorized reduction from his or her contribution in accordance with procedures established by the department.

(2) If a contractor receives documentation showing a change in the income or resources of a recipient which will mean a change in his or her contribution toward the cost of care, this shall be reported in writing to the ((ESSG)) CSO within seventy-two hours. If necessary, appropriate corrections shall be made in the next nursing home statement, and a copy of documentation supporting the change shall be attached. If increased funds for a recipient are received by a contractor, the normal amount shall be allowed for clothing, personal and incidental expense, and the balance applied to the cost of care.

(3) The contractor shall accept the reimbursement rate established by the department as full compensation for all services it is obligated to provide under the contract. It shall not seek or accept additional compensation from or on behalf of a recipient for any or all such services.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1262, filed 12/30/77)

WAC 388-96-901 DISPUTES. (1) If a reimbursement rate issued to a contractor is believed to be incorrect because it is based on errors or omissions by the contractor or department, the contractor may request an adjustment pursuant to WAC 388-96-769. Pursuant to WAC 388-96-904(1) a contractor may within thirty days request

an administrative review after notification of an adjustment or refusal to adjust.

~~((1))~~ (2) If a contractor wishes to contest the way in which a rule, contract provision, or policy statement relating to the prospective cost-related reimbursement system was applied to the contractor by the department, e.g., in setting a reimbursement rate or determining a disallowance at audit, it shall first pursue the administrative review process set out in WAC 388-96-904.

~~((2))~~ (3) The administrative review and fair hearing process set out in WAC 388-96-904 need not be exhausted if a contractor wishes to challenge the legal validity of a statute, rule, contract provision or policy statement.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1262, filed 12/30/77)

WAC 388-96-904 ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW PROCESS. (1) Within thirty days after a contractor is notified of an action or determination it wishes to challenge, it shall request in writing that the ~~((chief, office))~~ director, bureau of nursing home affairs or his or her designee ~~((chief, ONHA))~~ (director, BNHA) review such determination. The request shall be signed by the contractor or the licensed administrator of the facility, shall identify the challenged determination and the date thereof, and shall state as specifically as practicable the issues and regulations involved and the grounds for its contention that the determination ((was)) is erroneous. Copies of any documentation on which the contractor intends to rely to support its position shall be included with the request.

(2) After receiving a timely request meeting the ~~((above))~~ criteria of this section, the ~~((chief, ONHA))~~ department will contact the contractor within thirty days to schedule a conference for the earliest mutually convenient time. The conference shall be scheduled for no later than ~~((thirty))~~ ninety days after a properly completed request is received unless both parties agree in writing to a specific later date. The conference may be conducted by telephone unless either the department or the contractor requests in writing that the conference be held in person.

(3) The contractor and appropriate representatives of the department shall ~~((attend))~~ participate in the conference. In addition, representatives selected by the contractor may ~~((attend and))~~ participate. The contractor shall bring to the conference, or provide to the department in advance of the conference, any documentation requested by the department and any documentation on which it intends to rely to support its contentions. The parties shall clarify and attempt to resolve the issues at the conference. If additional documentation is needed to resolve the issues, a second session of the conference shall be scheduled for not later than thirty days after the initial session unless both parties agree in writing to a specific later date.

(4) ~~((Unless informal))~~ Regardless of whether agreement has been reached at the conference, a written decision by the ((chief, ONHA)) director, BNHA or his or her designee will be furnished to the contractor within sixty days after the conclusion of the conference.

(5) If the contractor desires review of an adverse decision of the ~~((chief))~~ director, ~~((ONHA))~~ BNHA, or his or her designee, it shall within thirty days following receipt of such decision request a fair hearing in writing in accordance with the administrative procedure act, chapter 34.04 RCW.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1808, filed 5/14/82)

WAC 388-96-585 UNALLOWABLE COSTS. (1) Costs will be unallowable if not documented, necessary, ordinary, and related to the provision of care services to authorized patients.

(2) Unallowable costs include, but are not limited to, the following:

(a) Costs of items or services not covered by the medical care program. Costs of nonprogram items or services will be unallowable even if indirectly reimbursed by the department as the result of an authorized reduction in patient contribution.

(b) Costs of services and items provided to SNF(;) or ICF ~~((or HMR))~~ recipients which are covered by the department's medical care program but not included in SNF(;) or ICF ~~((or HMR))~~ services respectively. Items and services covered by the medical care program are listed in chapter 388-88 WAC.

(c) Costs associated with a capital expenditure subject to Section 1122 approval (Part 100, Title 42 C.F.R.) if the department found the

capital expenditure was not consistent with applicable standards, criteria or plans. If the department was not given timely notice of a proposed capital expenditure, all associated costs will be nonallowable as of the date the costs are determined not to be reimbursable under applicable federal regulations.

(d) Costs associated with a construction or acquisition project requiring certificate of need approval pursuant to chapter 70.38 RCW if such approval was not obtained.

(e) Costs of outside activities (e.g., costs allocable to the use of a vehicle for personal purposes, or related to the part of a facility leased out for office space).

(f) Salaries or other compensation of officers, directors, stockholders, and others associated with the contractor or home office, except compensation paid for service related to patient care.

(g) Costs in excess of limits or violating principles set forth in this chapter.

(h) Costs resulting from transactions or the application of accounting methods circumventing the principles of the prospective cost-related reimbursement system.

(i) Costs applicable to services, facilities, and supplies furnished by a related organization in excess of the lower of the cost to the related organization or the price of comparable services, facilities or supplies purchased elsewhere.

(j) Bad debts.

(k) Charity and courtesy allowances.

(l) Cash, assessments, or other contributions, excluding dues, to charitable organizations, professional organizations, trade associations, or political parties, and costs incurred to improve community or public relations.

(m) Vending machine expenses.

(n) Expenses for barber or beautician services not included in routine care.

(o) Funeral and burial expenses.

(p) Costs of gift shop operations and inventory.

(q) Personal items such as cosmetics, smoking materials, newspapers and magazines, and clothing, except items used in patient activity programs ~~((or in HMR programs))~~ where clothing is a part of routine care.

(r) Fund-raising expenses, except expenses directly related to the patient activity program.

(s) Penalties and fines.

(t) Expenses related to telephones, televisions, radios, and similar appliances in patients' private accommodations.

(u) Federal, state, and other income taxes.

(v) Costs of special care services except where authorized by the department.

(w) Expenses of key-man insurance and other insurance or retirement plans not in fact made available to all employees.

(x) Expenses of profit-sharing plans.

(y) Expenses related to the purchase and/or use of private or commercial airplanes which are in excess of what a prudent contractor would expend for the ordinary and economic provision of such a transportation need related to patient care.

(z) Personal expenses and allowances of owners or relatives.

(aa) All expenses of maintaining professional licenses or membership in professional organizations.

(bb) Costs related to agreements not to compete.

(cc) Goodwill and amortization of goodwill.

(dd) Expense related to vehicles which are in excess of what a prudent contractor would expend for the ordinary and economic provision of transportation needs related to patient care.

(ee) Legal and consultant fees in connection with a fair hearing against the department where a decision is rendered in favor of the department or where otherwise the determination of the department stands.

(ff) Legal and consultant fees in connection with a lawsuit against the department.

(gg) Lease acquisition costs and other intangibles not related to patient care.

(hh) Interest charges assessed by the state of Washington for failure to make timely refund of overpayments and interest expenses incurred for loans obtained to make such refunds.

WSR 82-17-057
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING
(Securities Division)
[Filed August 17, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Licensing intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning the application of cheap stock provisions to issuers of new securities, adds new section WAC 460-16A-108. Inapplicability of restrictions on amounts of cheap and promotional shares. The purpose of this filing is to extend the date prior to which data, views or arguments may be submitted to this agency in writing from August 13, 1982, to September 13, 1982.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on September 13, 1982.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 21.20.450.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 21.20.280(8). See also, RCW 21.20.280(5).

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before September 13, 1982.

This notice is connected to and continues the matter in Notice No. WSR 82-12-071 filed with the code reviser's office on June 2, 1982.

Dated: August 17, 1982
By: John Gonzalez
Director

WSR 82-17-058
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING
(Securities Division)
[Filed August 17, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Licensing intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning the Washington State limited offering exemption. The proposed rules add new chapter 460-46A WAC, limited offering exemption. This notice is for the purpose of continuing the date upon which the rules will be adopted from August 16, 1982, to September 13, 1982.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on September 13, 1982.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 21.20.320(9). See also, RCW 21.20.450.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 21.20.320(9).

This notice is connected to and continues the matter in Notice No. WSR 82-12-070 filed with the code reviser's office on June 2, 1982.

Dated: August 17, 1982
By: John Gonzalez
Director

WSR 82-17-059
PROPOSED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING
[Filed August 17, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Director, Department of Licensing, intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning curriculum guidelines for cosmetology cadet instructors, definitions for cosmetology licensing rules, recording cosmetology student hours, credit allowed on transfer of training, cosmetology student restrictions, applications and examinations, cosmetology instructor examination, scope of examinations and trainee students; that the agency will at 9:30 a.m., Friday, October 1, 1982, in the Auditorium, Office Building 2, Department of Social and Health Services, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 18.18.020.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is section 1, chapter 225, Laws of 1982.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before September 24, 1982.

Dated: August 16, 1982
By: John Gonzalez
Director

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Name of Agency: Department of Licensing.

Purpose: The purpose of the proposed amendments and new rules is to implement SSHB 378.

Statutory Authority: RCW 18.18.020.

Summary of the Rules: New WAC 308-24-345 establishes curriculum guidelines for cadet instructors; the amendments to WAC 308-24-300, 308-24-320, 308-24-330, 308-24-340, 308-24-370 and 308-24-384 are designed to implement wording changed in the law due to SSHB 378 which eliminated certain license categories and established a cadet training program; new WAC 308-24-395 pertains to equipment for instructor examinations; and the proposal would also repeal WAC 308-24-310.

Reason Proposed: To establish permanent guidelines on cadet instructor curriculum requirements and to bring the chapter into conformity with the governing statute.

Responsible Department Personnel: In addition to the director, the following Department of Licensing personnel have knowledge of and responsibility for drafting,

implementing and enforcing these rules: Christine A. Fomin, Assistant Administrator, (206) 753-1150; and Delores Spice, Executive Secretary, (206) 753-3834, Division of Professional Licensing, P.O. Box 9649, Olympia, WA 98504.

Proponent: These amendments were proposed by the Cosmetology Examining Committee and the Department of Licensing.

Agency Comments: N/A.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order PL 319, filed 11/8/79)

WAC 308-24-300 DEFINITIONS. ~~((1))~~ The words "for at least one year", as used in RCW 18.18.010(10) are defined to mean: At least 2,000 hours over a period of not less than 365 days.)

~~((2))~~ (1) The words "~~(four)~~ three hundred hours of instruction and practice" as used in ~~((the third paragraph of))~~ RCW 18.18.210 shall mean: A total of ~~((four))~~ three hundred hours of classroom instruction ~~((acquired by a student who has been in attendance;))~~ at a licensed cosmetology school, ~~((and received))~~ consisting of a combination of ~~((four hundred hours of))~~ formal instruction, supervised study, and supervised practice.

~~((3))~~ (2) The words "his or her own family" as used in ~~((the first paragraph of))~~ RCW 18.18.260 shall mean: Licensee's husband or wife, licensee's children and all other immediate relatives of the licensee.

~~((4))~~ The words "instructor operator" may be substituted for the words "manager operator" as used in RCW 18.18.070(2).)

~~((5))~~ (3) The word "student" as used in RCW 18.18.050 and 18.18.210 shall mean a ~~((student))~~ person who is ~~((attending))~~ enrolled in a 2,000 hour course of instruction in a licensed cosmetology school. In all other cases, the word "student" as used in chapter 18.18 RCW shall mean those individuals ~~((attending either a))~~ enrolled in all or part of the 2,000 hour cosmetology course, ~~((or a))~~ 500 hour ~~((manicuring))~~ manicurist course or 500 hour cadet instructor course in a licensed cosmetology school.

~~((6))~~ (4) Practice of manicuring as used in RCW 18.18.010(~~((5))~~) (4) also includes:

(a) Hand and arm massage when performed in conjunction with a manicure. Arm massage not to extend beyond the elbow.

(b) Foot and leg massage when performed in conjunction with a pedicure. Leg massage not to extend beyond the knee.

(c) Facial makeup to include: Application of false and semi-permanent eyelashes; temporary removal of facial hair when performed in conjunction with facials; tinting eyelashes and brows; and arching brows.

(d) Applying, caring and removal of artificial nails.

~~((7))~~ (5) The words "shop", "shops", "licensed shop", or "licensed shops" as used in this chapter includes both cosmetology shops and manicurist shops as defined in RCW 18.18.010(~~((11))~~) (7) and 18.18.010(~~((12))~~) (8).

(6) In accordance with the 1982 revision of chapter 18.18 RCW the term "cosmetology operator" shall now mean cosmetology manager operator and "manicurist" shall now mean manicurist manager operator.

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 308-24-310 Trainee students.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order PL 366, filed 1/9/81)

WAC 308-24-320 RECORDING STUDENT HOURS. (1) Each licensed school shall record registered students' instructional hours and requirements monthly on forms provided by the director. All original copies of the monthly reports of students' hours and requirements shall be retained in the school files so long as the student is registered and undergoing instruction in that school, with the exception of

the original final report which is taken to examination. The original shall be submitted to the examining committee and a copy retained by the school. All retained reports will be made available by the school at the request of students, cosmetology executive secretary or authorized representatives. In case(s) of separation or transfer of students, schools shall report the instructional hours and requirements earned not later than 10 days following the date of student's separation or transfer from the school.

Cadet instructor hours must be recorded daily by accomplishment and kept on file in the school along with progress reports and evaluations. The original summary of hours and final evaluation of satisfactory completion must be submitted to the examining committee at the time of examination.

(2) Only instructor operators or managers and the individual students will attest to the correctness of the monthly reports.

(3) Fractional hours, if recorded on the monthly reports, shall be in increments of ~~((not))~~ no less than 15 minutes, i. e., 1/4, 1/2, 3/4 hours or 15, 30 or 45 minutes.

(4) No student will be given credit for more than eight hours of instruction in any one day. A student will be given credit daily for all hours of attendance in a licensed cosmetology school. Each practical and theory requirement completed shall be credited daily. School's disciplinary policies should not affect hours and requirements which have already been completed.

(5) A duplicate copy of the student's monthly ~~((instruction))~~ instruction report will be furnished to the student at the completion of each month.

(6) At the time of application for examination, the school shall submit a report of hours and requirements to date of application for each candidate. Such report to be submitted with list of all candidates ~~((; completed application and proper fee)).~~

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order PL 152, filed 10/11/73)

WAC 308-34-330 CREDIT ALLOWED ON TRANSFER OF TRAINING. (1) A licensed manicurist or a registered student of a manicurist course of instruction desiring to enroll in a 2,000 hour cosmetology course, may be given credit in the cosmetology course, as determined by the examining committee; but such credit shall not exceed the number of hours and operations as set forth in the curriculum.

(2) A registered student enrolled in a 2,000 hour cosmetology course desiring to enroll in a manicurist course, may be given credit in the manicuring course, as determined by the examining committee; but such credit shall not exceed the number of hours and operations as set forth in the curriculum.

(3) An individual applying for licensure as a cosmetologist ~~((or))~~, manicurist or instructor who may have been licensed by another state, but who does not meet this state's requirements for licensing, may be given credit in a cosmetology ~~((course or a manicuring))~~, manicurist or cadet instructor course as determined by the examining committee, but such credit shall not exceed the number of hours and operations as set forth in the curriculum.

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

Reviser's note: The above amendatory section was filed by the agency as WAC 308-34-330. This section is placed among sections in chapter 308-24 WAC, and therefore should be numbered WAC 308-24-330. Pursuant to RCW 34.08.040, the section is published in the same form as filed by the agency.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order PL 279, filed 12/19/77)

WAC 308-24-340 STUDENT RESTRICTIONS. (1) Students enrolled in a cosmetology course of instruction ~~((having))~~ who have completed more than ~~((four hundred))~~ 300 hours of instruction and practice in a cosmetology school shall wear a badge which must meet the following requirements:

(a) Be greater than 1 1/2" X 1 1/2" dimensions;

- (b) Include the phrase "over ~~((400))~~ 300 hours";
 (c) Display the student's ~~((first and last))~~ name.
 (2) Students having less than ~~((four hundred))~~ 300 hours of instruction and practice in a cosmetology course of instruction shall not be allowed to wear any type of badge other than a name identification.
 (3) Student training shall not exceed eight hours in any one day.
 (4) A student enrolled in the manicurist course of instruction having more than 100 hours of instruction and practice in such course shall wear a badge which must meet the following requirements:
 (a) It must be greater than 1 1/2" X 1 1/2" in dimensions;
 (b) Include the phrase "Manicurist Over 100 Hours";
 (c) Display the student's ~~((first and last))~~ name.
 (5) Students having less than 100 hours of instruction and practice in the manicurist course shall not be allowed to wear any type of badge other than a name identification.

(6) No charge shall be made for the student's work or services until the student has completed the following:

- (a) Cosmetology student, ~~((400))~~ 300 hours of instruction and training as a cosmetologist in a licensed cosmetology school.
 (b) Manicurist student, 100 hours of instruction and training as a manicurist in a licensed cosmetology school.
 (7) All students enrolled in a cosmetology operator or manicurist course of instruction at a licensed cosmetology school must wear washable, professional type of apparel while in attendance at such school. Students are expected to maintain a neat and clean appearance at all times while in attendance and undergoing training at a licensed school.

(8) Students enrolled in the cadet instructor course will wear a badge displaying their name and the words "cadet instructor".

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-24-345 CURRICULUM FOR CADET INSTRUCTORS. Licensed cosmetology schools wishing to offer training for cadet instructors are required to develop and maintain an appropriate curriculum. This curriculum should be based on a minimum of 500 hours of training and study in the areas shown below:

- (1) 150 hours of training in instructional methods covering the following subjects or units:
 (a) 30 hours on methods of teaching cosmetology: (Vocational Education, Unit I)
 (i) lesson planning;
 (ii) student learning principles;
 (iii) classroom management;
 (iv) 4 step method.
 (b) 30 hours on occupational analysis and advisory committees: (Vocational Education, Unit II)
 (i) develop system for analysis;
 (ii) charting and categorizing;
 (iii) validating;
 (iv) organizing and working with advisory committees.
 (c) 30 hours on course organization: (Vocational Education, Unit III)
 (i) develop instruction from analysis;
 (ii) organize and prioritize;
 (iii) group and sequence learning units;
 (iv) test and evaluate;
 (v) teaching aids.
 (d) 30 hours on student leadership development: (Vocational Education, Unit XXIII)
 (i) how to be effective;
 (ii) VICA;
 (iii) personality and conduct;
 (iv) interpersonal relationships;
 (v) customer relations.
 (e) 30 hours on one of the following topics or units:
 (i) testing and rating (Unit IX);
 (ii) shop organization and management (Unit X);
 (iii) audio visual materials (Unit XXII);
 (iv) philosophy of vocational education (Unit XVIII);
 (v) techniques in individualized instruction (Unit XXIV).
 (2) 350 hours of training in clinic supervision and management covering the application of teaching techniques as follows:

- (i) practical classroom and clinic services;
 (ii) dispensary inventory and maintenance;
 (iii) reception area management.
 (A) use of cash register;
 (B) telephone techniques;
 (C) student practical assignments.
 (3) Cadet instructors are considered to be students and cannot be used to satisfy the minimum instructor requirements or to replace a licensed instructor required by RCW 18.18.170. Cadet instructors must be under the direct supervision of a licensed instructor operator at all times.

Reviser's note: Errors of punctuation or spelling in the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear herein pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order PL 319, filed 11/8/79)

WAC 308-24-370 APPLICATION AND EXAMINATIONS.

(1) Applications for student registration, except for those students registered under authority of ~~((WAC 308-24-310))~~ RCW 18.18.010(14), (16) and (17), must be accompanied ~~((with))~~ by a copy (or certification) of the applicant's high school diploma, or a copy of the applicant's GED test results ~~((in lieu of [a] high school diploma))~~.

(2) Applications for ~~((trainee))~~ special student registrations must be accompanied by a copy of the letter of agreement between the student's senior high school (or prep school) and the licensed cosmetology school. ~~((At such time as))~~ When these students ~~((make application))~~ apply for examination and licensing, ~~((they))~~ each will then be required to produce a copy (or certification) of ~~((their))~~ his or her high school diploma.

(3) Students must submit applications for examination and licensing ~~((must))~~ to be received, complete in all respects including required fees, no later than ~~((forty-five))~~ 45 calendar days prior to the beginning date of the scheduled examination. Licensed schools may allow a student to submit an application for cosmetology instructor, manager operator or manicurist manager operator examination before actual completion of the required minimum training hours, provided, the school owner or manager may reasonably expect or anticipate that such student will have completed the required number of training hours by the beginning date of the examination for which application is made.

(4) Generally examinations will be scheduled to be conducted during the months of January, March, May, July, September, and November of each year. In January of each year the examining committee will determine the beginning date for each examination period for the following calendar year. Thereafter this schedule of examinations will be furnished to each licensed cosmetology school and will be available to any person upon request.

(5) An individual who has filed an application and is subsequently scheduled for examination should notify the director, in writing, if he/she is unable to appear for the scheduled examination. Failure to give such notification at least seven days before the scheduled examination date will result in total forfeiture of the application and examination fee. Conversely, seven day's notice will cause the ~~((applicant))~~ applicant to be rescheduled for the next examination.

(6) Applications for a shop or school license will be submitted at least thirty days prior to the proposed opening date and will be accompanied with diagram, sketch or drawing of the entire floor plan for the proposed establishment. This floor plan should show or identify: Outside entrances; restrooms; and, to the extent applicable, waiting rooms; storage rooms; dispensary; any other rooms; styling or work stations, dryers, shampoo bowls, facial area; facial equipment; sinks, manicure equipment; manicure work stations; and any other major items of fixed or mobile equipment. These floor plan drawings will be used by the department in determining whether the proposed shop or school has sufficient space and equipment to adequately perform the services to be offered to the public and to ensure that the shop or school will provide the facilities and equipment as set forth in chapter 18.18 RCW and the rules adopted under the authority thereof. Additionally, these drawings will be used as a guide during the precicensing inspection.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order PL 376, filed 4/13/81)

WAC 308-24-384 SCOPE OF EXAMINATIONS. (1) Written examinations:

(a) Cosmetology manager operator — The written portion of this examination will include questions relating to the following branches of ~~((hairstyling and))~~ cosmetology:

- (i) Hairstyling and shampooing;
- (ii) Hair coloring and bleaching;
- (iii) Permanent waving and chemical hair relaxing;
- (iv) Hair shaping;
- (v) Scalp and hair treatments;
- (vi) Manicuring and pedicuring;
- (vii) Facials, makeup and theory of massage;
- (viii) Anatomy and physiology as it pertains to cosmetology;
- (ix) Hygiene, sanitation and sterilization;
- (x) Salon management, state cosmetology law and regulations, professional ethics and other practices of cosmetology.

(b) Manicurist manager operator — The written portion of this examination will include questions relating to the following branches of manicuring:

- (i) Manicuring as defined in RCW 18.18.010~~((5))~~ (3);
- (ii) Hygiene, sanitation and sterilization;
- (iii) Anatomy and physiology as it pertains to manicuring, pedicuring, and facials;
- (iv) Salon management, state cosmetology law and regulations, professional ethics and other practices of manicuring.

(c) Cosmetology instructor operator — The written portion of this examination will include questions relating to educational psychology, instructional planning, principles and methods of teaching, training aids, testing and ~~((student))~~ evaluation, and state cosmetology law and regulations.

(2) Practical examinations:

(a) Cosmetology manager operator — The practical portion of this examination may include an actual demonstration of or in the following functions or branches:

- (i) Facials;
- (ii) Scalp treatments;
- (iii) Haircuts (razor, scissor dry or scissor wet);
- (iv) Shampooing;
- (v) Hair coloring and bleaching;
- (vi) Fingerwaves;
- (vii) Permanent waving;
- (viii) Chemical straightening;
- (ix) Thermal curling or waving;
- (x) Hairstyling;
- (xi) Manicuring.

(b) Manicurist manager operator — The practical portion of this examination may include an actual demonstration of or in the following functions or branches:

- (i) Manicuring;
- (ii) Pedicuring;
- (iii) Facial treatments including makeup;
- (iv) Arches/Lash/Brow treatments.

(c) Cosmetology instructor operator — The practical portion of this examination will be graded based upon applicant's demonstration of teaching skills and the lesson plans submitted as directed by the examining committee.

(3) The examination shall consist of written ~~((and oral))~~ questions and answers and practical tests. Passing grades shall be based on the standard of one hundred percent. An applicant who receives a passing grade of not less than seventy-five percent in all branches, shall be entitled to a license. Those applicants who do not obtain a score of seventy-five percent in all branches of the examination will fail the examination.

(4) Any applicant for instructor, cosmetology or ~~((manicuring))~~ manicurist license having failed the examination may apply for reexamination at the next scheduled examination upon payment of reexamination fee. Such applicants will be reexamined in those branches failed. However, if the applicant again fails to successfully pass the examination, he or she may be required to return to an approved cosmetology school for additional instruction, as determined by the committee, before he may be reexamined in those branches. Any applicant who fails to obtain the additional training to be reexamined and be licensed within three years following original examination date, shall be required to take the entire licensing examination.

(5) (a) The examining committee recognizes that there are many textbooks offering instruction in the theory and practice of cosmetology and does not intend to endorse any one textbook or to limit the textbooks any licensed school may use to instruct its students. Therefore, in the event a dispute arises over the answer to the test question, the

committee will rely on the majority of information found in the Standard Textbook of Cosmetology, Milady Publishing Corp., 1981 Edition; West's Textbook of Cosmetology, West Publishing Co., 1981 Edition; or the Professional Cosmetologist, West Publishing Co., 1979 Edition, as the authority in determining which answers may be credited as correct or incorrect.

(b) Textbook authority for instructor operator examination will be Cosmetology Teacher Training Manual, published by Milady Publishing Corp., copyright revision 1977.

Reviser's note: RCW 34.04.058 requires the use of underlining and deletion marks to indicate amendments to existing rules. The rule published above varies from its predecessor in certain respects not indicated by the use of these markings.

NEW SECTION

WAC 308-24-395 INSTRUCTOR EXAMINATION FOR LICENSING. It is the sole responsibility of the cadet instructor to furnish all necessary equipment and supplies needed to take the practical examination.

WSR 82-17-060

EMERGENCY RULES

DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES

[Order 82-108—Filed August 17, 1982]

I, Rolland A. Schmitt, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to personal use rules.

I, Rolland A. Schmitt, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is use of saltwater gear not justifiable in Duwamish waterway due to accidental incidental snagging.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 16, 1982.

By Rolland A. Schmitt
Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-57-22000A DUWAMISH RIVER *Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-56-205 and WAC 220-57-220, it is unlawful to take, fish for, or possess salmon taken for personal use during the period September 1 through October 15 in those waters of the Duwamish Waterway between an east-west line through SW Hanford Street on Harbor Island (parallel to SW Spokane Street where it crosses Harbor Island) and the First Avenue South Bridge with angling gear contrary to*

the hook regulations for freshwater salmon angling areas as given in WAC 220-56-205.

WSR 82-17-061
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
 [Order 82-109—Filed August 17, 1982]

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing rules.

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is this interim regulation is needed until the permanent rule takes effect. The permanent change to this wording was filed August 13, 1982. This rule clarifies the regulation as proposed.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 16, 1982.

By Rolland A. Schmitten
 Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-69-24000G CATCH REPORTING REQUIREMENTS—COMMERCIAL GEODUCK FISHERY. Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-69-240 and 220-69-241, effective immediately until further notice it is unlawful for any person, partnership, association, corporation, or similar entity receiving or purchasing geoducks from fishermen, firms or individuals, regardless of whether or not the purchaser or receiver holds a license as required under Title 75 RCW, to fail to accurately and legibly complete the fish receiving ticket initiated on the harvest tract immediately upon the actual landing of geoducks onto the shore. This fish receiving ticket shall accompany the harvested geoducks from the Department of Natural Resources harvest tract to the point of land.

WSR 82-17-062
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
 [Order 82-110—Filed August 17, 1982]

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to personal use rules.

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is existing wording does not adequately describe all of the affected waters.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 16, 1982.

By Rolland A. Schmitten
 Director

NEW SECTION

WAC 220-56-31000D SHELLFISH—POSSESSION LIMITS Notwithstanding the provisions of WAC 220-56-310, it is unlawful unless provided for any one person to take in any one day, or possess for personal use at any one time 40 cockles, borers or clams, or 7 pounds in the shell in the aggregate, whichever occurs first, in all bays and inlets comprising southern Puget Sound lying west and south of the Tacoma Narrows Bridge.

WSR 82-17-063
EMERGENCY RULES
DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES
 [Order 82-111—Filed August 17, 1982]

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, director of the Department of Fisheries, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to commercial fishing rules.

I, Rolland A. Schmitten, find that an emergency exists and that this order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting the emergency is federal court requires repeal.

These rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 75.08.080 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 17, 1982.

By Rolland A. Schmitt
Director

REPEALER

The following section of the Washington Administrative Code is repealed:

WAC 220-28-073G0A QUEETS RIVER-CLOSED AREA (82-69)

WSR 82-17-064

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION**

[Memorandum—August 16, 1982]

The State Human Rights Commission, at its meeting on August 14, 1982, voted to change the meeting location of its October 21, 1982 meeting. The meeting will be held in Spokane, Washington. The exact location will be announced prior to the meeting.

Inquiries may be made by calling the commission clerk in Olympia, at 753-2987.

WSR 82-17-065

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINION

Cite as: AGO 1982 No. 11

[August 13, 1982]

DISTRICTS—PORT—ELECTIONS—ELECTION OF ADDITIONAL PORT COMMISSIONERS UNDER CHAPTER 219, LAWS OF 1982

Although additional port commissioners may be elected under RCW 53.12.120 as amended by § 1, chapter 219, Laws of 1982 at a special election conducted in November of 1982 (rather than waiting for the next port district general election in November of 1983), the terms of those additional commissioners, if they are so elected, will, nevertheless, not commence until January 1, 1984 since that is ". . . the date provided by law for port commissioners to next commence their terms of office"; in turn, their successors will then be elected in November of 1987 and 1989, respectively, at the same time as other port commissioners, generally, are elected.

Requested by:

Honorable Lorraine Wojahn
State Senator, 27th District
3592 East "K" Street
Tacoma, Washington 98404

**WSR 82-17-066
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)**

[Order 1862—Filed August 18, 1982]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to AFDC and GA-U eligibility—Standards of assistance, amending chapter 388-29 WAC.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-14-009 filed with the code reviser on June 25, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Department of Social and Health Services as authorized in RCW 74.08.090.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 18, 1982.

By David A. Hogan
Director, Division of Administration

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1804, filed 5/6/82)

WAC 388-29-100 MONTHLY STANDARDS—AFDC AND CONTINUING GENERAL ASSISTANCE. (1) Effective (~~(April)~~) July 1, 1982, the state-wide monthly need standards for food, clothing, personal maintenance, and necessary incidentals, household maintenance, shelter, and transportation for those owning (including life estate), buying or renting an apartment or house are:

(a) Recipients in Household	State Standard
1	\$ ((420)) 442
2	((541)) 560
3	((670)) 692
4	((788)) 814
5	((908)) 939
6	((1,030)) 1,064
7	((1,190)) 1,230
8	((1,317)) 1,362
9	((1,446)) 1,494
10 or more	((1,571)) 1,624

(b) Household with supplied shelter.

The monthly standard for supplied shelter includes requirements for food, clothing, personal maintenance and necessary incidentals, household maintenance, and transportation.

Recipients in Household(—)	All Counties
1	\$ 172
2	249
3	330
4	411
5	492

Recipients in Household((--))	All Counties
6	572
7	653
8	734
9	815
10 or more	896

(2) Effective ((April)) July 1, 1982, the state-wide monthly payment levels reflecting ((67.4)) 65.2 percent of the need standards shall be:

(a) Recipients in Household	State Payment Levels
1	\$ 288
2	365
3	451
4	531
5	612
6	693
7	802
8	887
9	974
10 or more	1,058

(b) Household with supplied shelter.

The monthly payment levels for supplied shelter includes requirements for food, clothing, personal maintenance and necessary incidentals, transportation, and household maintenance.

Recipients in Household((--))	All Counties
1	\$ 172
2	249
3	330
4	411
5	492
6	572
7	653
8	734
9	815
10 or more	887

(3) In computing the grant amount, nonexempt income and resources available to meet need shall be deducted from the monthly payment levels specified in subsection (2) of this section.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1701, filed 9/23/81)

WAC 388-29-135 COST STANDARDS FOR REQUIREMENTS—MATERNITY HOME CARE.

(1) The payment standard for a recipient of AFDC residing in a maternity home shall be five hundred ((twelve)) forty-one dollars and ((seventy-five)) ten cents per month, which includes forty dollars and sixty-five cents for clothing and personal incidentals.

(2) The standard for maternity home care for an unmarried child eligible for foster care payment shall be the rate established in the agreement between the department and the maternity home agency.

(3) These standards are effective July 1, ((1981)) 1982.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1701, filed 9/23/81)

WAC 388-29-160 STANDARDS FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS UNDER SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCES—RESTAURANT MEALS. (1) Restaurant meals shall be an additional requirement only when:

(a) The individual is physically or mentally unable to prepare any of his or her meals, and

(b) Board, or board and room, is not available or the use of such facilities is not feasible for an individual.

(2) The monthly additional requirement for restaurant meals shall be ((eighty-eight)) ninety-three dollars and ((forty)) seventy-five cents.

(3) These standards are effective July 1, ((1981)) 1982.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1701, filed 9/23/81)

WAC 388-29-200 STANDARDS FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS UNDER SPECIFIED CIRCUMSTANCES—FOOD FOR GUIDE DOG.

(1) The cost of food for a guide dog shall be an additional requirement when an applicant for SSI or an assistance grant has a guide dog assigned to him by an accredited guide dog organization. The cost standard for food for a guide dog shall be ((twenty-eight)) thirty dollars and ((forty)) fifteen cents.

(2) These standards are effective July 1, ((1981)) 1982.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1701, filed 9/23/81)

WAC 388-29-220 STANDARDS FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS UNDER SPECIFIED CIRCUMSTANCES—LAUNDRY.

(1) Laundry is an additional requirement when:

(a) The applicant or recipient is physically unable to do his or her laundry, and

(b) He or she has no one able to perform this service for him or her.

(2) The monthly cost standard for laundry shall be ((seven)) eight dollars and ((eighty)) thirty cents.

(3) These standards are effective July 1, ((1981)) 1982.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1701, filed 9/23/81)

WAC 388-29-260 REQUIREMENTS OF PERSON IN BOARDING HOME—CONTINUING GENERAL ASSISTANCE.

(1) The standard for board and room shall be ((one)) two hundred ((ninety-five)) seven dollars and ((forty)) fifteen cents per month or six dollars and ((forty-five)) eighty-five cents per day.

(2) The monthly standard for clothing and personal maintenance and necessary incidentals shall be ((twenty-seven)) thirty-three dollars and fifty cents.

(3) These standards are effective July 1, ((1981)) 1982.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1701, filed 9/23/81)

WAC 388-29-280 ADULT FAMILY HOME CARE—COST STANDARDS. (1) The cost standard for adult family home care shall be the rate established by the department for payment to the adult family home sponsor.

(a) Basic rate (~~((two))~~ three hundred (~~((ninety-seven))~~ twenty-one dollars and (~~((sixty-five))~~ nineteen cents.

(b) Service additions

Health services (each)	\$23.09
1-3	((32.10)) <u>34.64</u>
4-7	((48.15)) <u>51.95</u>
8-12	((69.55)) <u>75.04</u>
((Special services each service	21.40))

(2) The monthly cost standard for clothing and personal maintenance and necessary incidentals for a person in an adult family home shall be thirty-three dollars and fifty cents.

(3) These standards are effective (~~((July 1, 1981))~~ January 1, 1982).

WSR 82-17-067
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)

[Order 1863—Filed August 18, 1982]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to mandatory monthly reporting, amending WAC 388-24-044.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-14-044 filed with the code reviser on June 30, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Department of Social and Health Services as authorized in RCW 74.08.090.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 18, 1982.

By David A. Hogan
 Director, Division of Administration

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1799, filed 5/5/82)

WAC 388-24-044 MANDATORY MONTHLY REPORTING. (1) As a condition of continuing eligibility for AFDC and RA, the recipient must return to the department a completed monthly status report (MSR) by the fifth day of the month following the month for which the MSR describes the household circumstances.

(2) Failure to return a completed MSR by the fifth day of the month shall result in termination except as provided in subsection (3) of this section.

(3) If the recipient furnishes the completed report to the department within ten days from the date of a termination notice pursuant to subsections (1) and (2) of this section, the department shall:

(a) Accept the replacement form; and

(b) Reinstate assistance if the information on the replacement form indicates the recipient is still eligible.

(4) If the information on the replacement form indicates the recipient is ineligible or eligible for an amount less than the prior month's payment, the department must notify the recipient according to chapter 388-33 WAC.

~~((5) These rules shall apply only to selected recipients in the Kent and Olympia CSOs as selected by the department.))~~

These rules shall become effective on August 15, 1982.

WSR 82-17-068
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)

[Order 1864—Filed August 18, 1982]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to consent order and agreed settlement, amending WAC 388-11-150.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-14-010 filed with the code reviser on June 25, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Department of Social and Health Services as authorized in RCW 74.08.090.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 18, 1982.

By David A. Hogan
 Director, Division of Administration

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1605, filed 2/11/81)

WAC 388-11-150 CONSENT ORDER AND AGREED SETTLEMENT. In the absence of a superior court order, informal disposition of any contested case or petition or order to show cause for modification wherein a debt is claimed pursuant to (~~((chapter 171, sections 17 and/or 22, Laws of 1979 ex. sess. [RCW 74.20.320] [RCW 74.20.330];))~~ RCW 74.20.320, 74.20.330, 74.20.040, 74.20A.030, 26.16.205 and/or 74.20A.250 is encouraged where feasible and not specifically precluded

by law. Said cases may be disposed of by ~~((stipulation, agreed settlement, or))~~ consent order or agreed settlement, "agreed settlement" being defined as a written agreement signed by each party, which is effective without approval of any hearings examiner. If a consent order is involved, the hearings examiner shall approve ((any)) that consent order disposing of a contested case unless specifically contrary to law. Informal disposition on consent order shall be deemed to be a request for hearing granting jurisdiction to the hearings examiner to approve said consent order without the necessity of testimony or hearing, upon presentation by the office of support enforcement. If ~~((said negotiation))~~ negotiations as to a consent order ~~((is))~~ or agreed settlement are commenced within twenty days of service on the responsible parent of the notice and finding of financial responsibility, and such negotiations fail((a hearing shall be scheduled and held within thirty days of the breakdown of negotiations)) and the responsible parent serves an objection on OSE within twenty days of the negotiations failing, the objection shall be considered timely served. The obligation to pay support or repay the debt, unpaid when due, stated in the consent order or agreed settlement is subject to collection action. Consent orders or agreed settlements are not subject to review pursuant to WAC 388-11-105 but are subject to modification pursuant to WAC 388-11-140 and may be vacated for fraud pursuant to WAC 388-11-115.

WSR 82-17-069
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)

[Order 1865—Filed August 18, 1982]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to patient overutilization, amending WAC 388-86-008.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-14-008 filed with the code reviser on June 25, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Department of Social and Health Services as authorized in RCW 74.08.090.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 18, 1982.

By David A. Hogan
 Director, Division of Administration

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1725, filed 12/3/81)

WAC 388-86-008 PATIENT OVERUTILIZATION. (1) Whenever payment records and other information indicate that recipient utilization is excessive or inappropriate with reference to medical need, the department may require an individual to designate a primary physician and/or a single pharmacy for exclusive provider service in an effort to:

- (a) Protect the individual's health and safety;
- (b) Provide continuity of medical care;
- (c) Avoid duplication of service by providers;
- (d) Avoid inappropriate or unnecessary utilization of medical assistance as defined by community practices and standards;
- (e) Avoid excessive utilization of prescription medications.

Excessive utilization of prescription medications will be determined from published current medical and pharmacological references to include Physicians' Desk Reference published by Medical Economics Company, Oradell, New Jersey 07649; or Facts and Comparisons published by Facts and Comparisons, Inc., 12011 Marine Avenue, Suite 220, St. Louis, MO 63141; or The Pharmacological Basis of Therapeutics published by Macmillan Publishing Co., 866 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10022.

(2) The individual will be given written notice of his/her excessive or inappropriate utilization and will be requested to select a single physician and/or pharmacy within thirty days. The notice will include the individual's right to request a fair hearing within ninety days if he/she disagrees with ~~((the findings and))~~ the department's action. The notice will also advise the individual that failure to cooperate in this procedure will necessitate the department designating a physician and/or pharmacy for the individual or redirecting the individual's medical coupons to the CSO until selection of a physician and/or pharmacy is made. Medical coupons issued to the individuals will be imprinted with the message "RESTRICTED" to facilitate identification by providers. This restriction will be extended to all individuals listed on the "RESTRICTED" coupons.

(3) Medical services received by restricted individuals will be monitored and payment for services and prescriptions denied unless authorized by the selected designated physician. Providers may bill recipients for these denied services.

(4) In the event of a bona fide emergency, the individual may be seen by a physician other than the one selected. The primary physician may also refer the individual to a specialist when necessary.

**WSR 82-17-070
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Institutions)**

[Order 1866—Filed August 18, 1982]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to schedule of charges, amending WAC 275-16-030.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-14-072 filed with the code reviser on July 2, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 71.02.412 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 18, 1982.

By David A. Hogan
Director, Division of Administration

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1508, filed 5/28/80)

WAC 275-16-030 SCHEDULE OF CHARGES. Hospitalization charges shall be due and payable on or before the tenth day of each calendar month for services rendered during the preceding month, based upon the following schedule:

(1) COSTING AND BILLING RATES

	Western State Hospital	Child Study and Treatment Center	Eastern State Hospital
(a) INPATIENT SERVICES -			
Per diem			
Hospital Costs	(\$74.23) \$104.07	\$136.71 \$134.08	\$93.28) \$115.98
Physician Costs	(3.24) 3.63	6.43 6.82	4.31) 6.07
Total	(77.47) 107.70	143.14 140.90	97.59) 122.05
(b) OUTPATIENT SERVICES -			
Per diem			
Outpatient Day Care	—	— ((34.17)) 33.52	—
(c) ANCILLARY SERVICES -			
Per Relative Value Unit ^{1/}			
Radiology:			
Technical Component	(3.69) 4.50	3.69 4.50	4.46) 4.58
Professional Component	(1.37) 1.38	1.37 1.38	1.19) .63
Total Radiology	(4.46) 5.88	4.46 5.88	5.65) 5.21

	Western State Hospital	Child Study and Treatment Center	Eastern State Hospital
Pathology:			
Technical Component	(.21) .32	(.21) .32	—
Professional Component	(.11) .10	(.11) .10	—
Total Pathology	(.32) .42	(.32) .42	(.47) .31
Medical Clinics	(1.19) 1.60	1.19) 1.60	1.08) 1.00
Electroencephalogram	(2.73) 2.22	2.73) 2.22	5.04) 8.17
Electrocardiogram	—	—	.35
Inhalation Therapy	—	—	((1.76)) 7.37
Physical Therapy	(1.23) 1.65	1.23) 1.65	(1.72) 1.72
Occupational Therapy	—	—	((22.59)) 36.15
Speech Therapy	—	—	((1.74)) 6.32
Dental	((65.04) —	65.04) —	19.64) 41.77
Podiatry	((1.17) 1.09	1.17) 1.09	(1.05)) —

(2) Services required by the patient that cannot be provided by hospital staff are purchased from private sources and charged at actual cost.

^{1/}California Medical Association. "Relative Value Studies". Fifth Edition. San Francisco: 693 Sutter Publication, Inc., 1969, 135 pp.

**WSR 82-17-071
ADOPTED RULES
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)**

[Order 1867—Filed August 18, 1982]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to Nursing homes—Method of rate determination, amending WAC 388-96-719.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-14-061 filed with the code reviser on July 1, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 74.09.120 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 18, 1982.

By David A. Hogan
Director, Division of Administration

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1820, filed 6/2/82)

WAC 388-96-719 METHOD OF RATE DETERMINATION. (1) Data used in determining rates will be taken from the most recent complete, desk-reviewed annual cost report and from certified quarterly reports submitted by contractors.

(2) Data containing obvious errors, data for facilities which are out of compliance with any condition at any time during the reporting period, and data for facilities with average occupancy ratios of less than eighty-five percent for the report period, will be excluded from the determination of predicted costs and rate upper limits for WAC 388-96-743 and 388-96-735(3).

(3)(a) Adjustments for inflation will be:

(i) 5.0 percent for July 1, 1981 rate setting;

(ii) 4.25 percent for January 1, 1982 rate setting; and

(iii) ~~((1.625 percent for July 1, 1982 and January 1, 1983 rate setting))~~ No inflation adjustment increase shall be provided for setting rates effective July 1, 1982 through June 30, 1983. Inflation adjustments made to costs and other rate setting data used for this period shall reflect factors in subsection (3)(a)(i) and (3)(a)(ii) of this section.

(b) Property and return on equity rates will not be adjusted for inflation.

(4) Where new standards are imposed, or the department wishes to encourage additional services or otherwise change the program, a cost-related adjustment will be made to the appropriate cost area rates of each contractor affected by the program change. Adjustments will be made until reported costs used in setting rates reflect the new standards or program changes.

WSR 82-17-072**ADOPTED RULES****DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
(Public Assistance)**

[Order 1868—Filed August 18, 1982]

I, David A. Hogan, director of the Division of Administration, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington, the annexed rules relating to medical assistance, amending chapters 388-81, 388-84, 388-86, 388-99 and 388-100 WAC.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 82-14-045 filed with the code reviser on June 30, 1982. These rules shall take effect thirty days after they are filed with the code reviser pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).

This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the Department of Social and Health Services as authorized in RCW 74.08.090.

The undersigned hereby declares that the agency has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW) in the adoption of these rules.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED August 18, 1982.

By David A. Hogan
Director, Division of Administration

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1542, filed 9/9/80)

WAC 388-81-030 CASE EXCEPTION. A request for an exception to policy for medical care services denied by strict application of a rule or regulation ((are reviewed)) requires approval by the division of medical assistance, the single state agency for administering Title XIX. See WAC 388-20-020 for exception to policy procedures.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1725, filed 12/3/81)

WAC 388-84-120 APPLICATION FOR STATE FUNDED MEDICAL CARE. (1) Individuals ineligible for a categorical cash assistance program may be provided medical care under the state-funded continuing general assistance program.

(2) The effective date of eligibility for state-funded (GAU) medical care is concurrent with certification for cash assistance; except that medical care may be provided for no more than seven days prior to date of application for financial assistance to an otherwise eligible individual. The seven days shall not include Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays. The department may ~~((on an exception basis))~~ waive the seven-day rule if a person fails to apply for medical reasons or other good cause.

(3) Termination of state-funded medical occurs with termination of continuing general assistance grant.

(4) Individuals ineligible under subsections (1) or (3) of this section may be eligible under the limited casualty program—medically indigent program. See chapter 388-100 WAC.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1685, filed 7/29/81)

WAC 388-86-100 DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT—PROSTHETIC DEVICES. (1) The department shall authorize the purchase or rental of durable medical equipment, prosthetic devices, and other nonreusable medical equipment only when such items will:

(a) Reduce the length of hospitalization,

(b) Aid the rehabilitation of an employable person,

(c) Enable the person to return to or continue to live in his own home,

(d) Be used full time by a nursing home patient who will benefit materially from its use,

(e) Result in financial saving to the department.

(2) ~~((No approval is required for the purchase of external braces involving the neck, trunk and extremities; nor pressure garments, support hose, canes, or wood crutches.~~

~~(3) Other nonreusable items costing less than one hundred fifty dollars do not require approval if provision of the appliance will expedite a recipient's release from a hospital.~~

~~(4))~~ Prior approval by the medical director of the division of medical assistance is required for ((: (

~~(a)))~~ purchase of ~~((reusable durable))~~ medical equipment ~~((costing more than five hundred dollars,~~

~~(b) Purchase of nonreusable medical equipment))~~ or prosthetic devices costing ~~((more than five hundred dollars))~~ one thousand dollars or more, except as described in subsection ((2)) (4) of this section(,);

~~((c) Metal crutches and other appliances require prior approval of the local medical consultant,))~~

(3) Prior approval by the local medical consultant is required for:

(a) Purchase of medical equipment or prosthetic devices costing less than one thousand dollars, except as described in subsections (4) and (5) of this section,

~~((d))~~ (b) All rentals and repairs ((require prior approval by the local medical consultant)) of medical equipment.

(4) No approval is required for the purchase of external braces involving the neck, trunk and extremities; nor pressure garments, support hose, canes, or wood crutches.

(5) Other nonreusable items costing less than one hundred fifty dollars do not require approval if provision of the appliance will expedite a recipient's release from a hospital.

~~((5))~~ (6) A recipient who has medicare part B benefits must utilize this resource for the purchase or rental of any items provided by medicare. Payment of medicare coinsurance and deductibles will be made by the department for purchase of all medicare items.

~~((6))~~ (7) Medical equipment and supplies purchased by the department become the property of the recipient.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1801, filed 5/5/82)

WAC 388-99-020 ELIGIBILITY DETERMINATION—MEDICALLY NEEDY IN OWN HOME. (1) The medically needy income level (MNIL) shall be:

(a) One person	\$	((303)) 323
(b) Two persons	\$	((434)) 463
(c) Three persons	\$	((451)) 497
(d) Four persons	\$	531
(e) Five persons	\$	612
(f) Six persons	\$	693
(g) Seven persons	\$	802
(h) Eight persons	\$	887
(i) Nine persons	\$	974
(j) Ten persons and above	\$	1,058

(2) For families and children countable income is determined by deducting, from gross income, amounts that would be deducted in determining AFDC grant eligibility. Earned income exemption of \$30 plus 1/3 of the remainder does not apply for individuals applying solely for medical assistance.

(3) For aged, blind, and disabled individuals countable income is determined by deducting, from gross income, amounts that would be deducted in determining eligibility for the state supplementary payment.

(4) If countable income is equal to or less than the appropriate MNIL, the family or individual is certified eligible.

(5) If countable income is greater than the appropriate MNIL, the applicant is required to spenddown the excess countable income based on a three-month calculation.

(6) Financial responsibility of relatives.

(a) For families and children,

(i) Income and resources of spouse or parent are considered available to the applicant whether or not actually contributed if they live in the same household.

(ii) Income and resources of spouse or parent are considered only to the extent of what is actually contributed if not in same household.

(b) For aged, blind, and disabled, see chapter 388-92 WAC for deeming of income.

(7) In mixed households (AFDC and SSI related members) eligibility shall be determined as for families and children.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1725, filed 12/3/81)

WAC 388-100-010 LIMITED CASUALTY PROGRAM—MEDICALLY INDIGENT—ELIGIBILITY DETERMINATION. (1) Citizenship is not a requirement of eligibility.

(2) Persons receiving LCP-MI shall meet the following eligibility standards:

(a) The individual is not receiving continuing cash assistance or eligible for any other medical program.

(b) Income shall not exceed the ~~((payment standards for AFDC))~~ medically needy income level in WAC 388-99-020 or shall be spenddown to that level according to procedures in WAC 388-99-030.

(c) Nonexempt resources shall not exceed the resource standard for ~~((AFDC))~~ SSI or shall be spenddown to that level according to procedures in WAC 388-100-015.

(d) The applicant who has transferred resources within two years prior to the date of application but after July 1, 1981, shall spenddown the uncompensated value of the resource as described in WAC 388-100-010. See WAC 388-99-035(2) for determining the uncompensated value of the transferred resource.

~~(3) ((The following shall be deducted or exempted from income:~~

~~(a) Mandatory deductions of employment;~~

~~(b) Total income and resources of a noninstitutionalized SSI beneficiary;~~

~~(c) Support payments paid under a court order;~~

~~(d) Payments to a wage earner plan specified by a court in bankruptcy proceedings, or previously contracted major household repairs if failure to make such payments would result in garnishment of wages or loss of employment;~~

~~(4) The following shall be considered an exempted resource:~~

- (a) A home.
 (b) ~~Used and useful household furnishings and personal clothing.~~
 (c) ~~Personal property of great sentimental value.~~
 (d) ~~Livestock or similar property owned by children when profit is reserved for education.~~
 (e) ~~Other personal property used to reduce need for assistance or medical care.~~
 (f) ~~One cemetery plat for each member of the assistance household.~~
 (g) ~~A used and useful automobile.~~
 (5) ~~The following resources are not exempt:~~
 (a) ~~Cash, marketable securities, and any other resource not specifically exempted that can be converted to cash.~~

(b) ~~The potential earning power of the applicant or recipient. Even if an applicant has no cash resources, current employment or possibility of employment in the future, as evidenced by past opportunities, may be such that the individual could be reasonably expected to pay all or part of the cost of medical care out of future earnings.))~~ Use AFDC income guidelines in chapter 388-28 WAC to determine treatment of income. Except the AFDC earned income exemption of thirty dollars plus one-third of the remainder does not apply to individuals applying for LCP-MI.

(4) Use AFDC resource guidelines in chapter 388-28 WAC to determine exempt resources.

(5) Satisfy the deductible requirement in WAC 388-100-030.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1801, filed 5/5/82)

WAC 388-100-025 CERTIFICATION. (1) A recipient shall be certified eligible for the duration of treatment for the acute and emergent condition not to exceed three months.

(2) Pregnancy is considered an acute and emergent need. A recipient who has been medically determined to be pregnant shall be certified for separate three-month periods for the duration of the pregnancy plus six weeks for the post partum care, which includes routine care for the newborn. Beyond this period of time eligibility for the mother or the newborn shall be determined separately.

(3) An applicant ~~((who is required to spenddown))~~ shall be certified from the day the ~~spenddown and deductible requirements ((is))~~ are met through the last day of the three-month period which began ~~((at the time))~~ with the month of application.

(4) All medically indigent applicants shall be individually notified in writing of the disposition of their application.

(5) Any change in circumstances shall be promptly reported to the local community services office.

(6) Certification may be up to seven working days prior to the date of receipt of a written request for assistance. The department may waive the seven-day rule if a person fails to apply for medical reasons or other good cause.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1754, filed 2/3/82)

WAC 388-100-035 SCOPE OF CARE FOR MEDICALLY INDIGENT. (1) The medical coverage under the limited casualty program—medically indigent shall be available to an eligible individual for treatment of acute and emergent conditions only. This may include: Inpatient hospital services; outpatient hospital and rural health clinic services; physician and clinic services; prescribed drugs; dentures; prosthetic devices; eyeglasses, SNF, ICF, ICF/MR; home health services; laboratory and x-ray services; and medically necessary transportation.

(2) Payment by the department will not be made until expenses are incurred by the recipient equal to the deductible amount.

(3) All services require the approval of the medical consultant.

(4) When any other medical need is identified for recipients undergoing treatment under the Involuntary Treatment Act (ITA) or detoxification for an acute alcohol condition as defined in chapter 388-40 WAC, the requirements for acute and emergent need and the ~~((fifteen hundred dollar))~~ deductible shall apply.

(5) When an applicant indicates that an urgent undefined medical illness exists, the condition will be regarded as acute and emergent and one office visit for diagnosis may be allowed, provided all financial eligibility criteria have been met. Treatment will be contingent upon the criteria for acute and emergent having also been met.

(6) For other conditions and limitations under which these services may be provided refer to appropriate service in chapter 388-86 WAC.

(7) No out-of-state care is provided except in the designated bordering cities.

~~((8) A request for an exception to policy shall not be approved without review by the division of medical assistance.))~~

WSR 82-17-073

PROPOSED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

[Filed August 18, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Department of Revenue intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning public utility tax, WAC 458-20-179;

that the agency will at 10:30 a.m., Tuesday, October 12, 1982, in the Revenue Conference Room, 415 General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington 98504, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The formal decision regarding adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place on October 20, 1982.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 82.32.300.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 82.16.020.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before October 12, 1982.

This notice is connected to and continues the matter in Notice No. WSR 82-16-099 filed with the code reviser's office on August 4, 1982.

Dated: August 18, 1982

By: Don R. McCuiston

Director, Interpretation and Appeals Division

WSR 82-17-074

PROPOSED RULES

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

(Transportation Commission)

[Filed August 18, 1982]

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of RCW 34.04.025, that the Washington State Transportation Commission intends to adopt, amend, or repeal rules concerning Hood Canal toll bridge;

that the agency will at 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, September 15, 1982, in the Sehome Room, Holiday Inn, 714 Lakeway Drive, Bellingham, WA 98225, conduct a public hearing on the proposed rules.

The adoption, amendment, or repeal of the rules will take place immediately following the hearing.

The authority under which these rules are proposed is RCW 47.60.326 and 47.60.440.

The specific statute these rules are intended to implement is RCW 47.60.326 and 47.60.440.

Interested persons may submit data, views, or arguments to this agency in writing to be received by this agency before September 14, 1982.

This notice is connected to and continues the matter in Notice No. WSR 82-14-020 filed with the code reviser's office on June 28, 1982.

Dated: August 18, 1982

By: Lue Clarkson
Administrator

Table of WAC Sections Affected

KEY TO TABLE

Symbols:

- AMD = Amendment of existing section
- NEW = New section not previously codified
- REP = Repeal of existing section
- AM/DE = Amendment and Decodification of existing section
- RECOD = Recodification of previously codified section
- REMOV = Removal of rule pursuant to RCW 34.04.050(5)
- RES = Restoration of section to previous form
- REVIEW = Review of previously adopted rule

Suffixes:

- P = Proposed action
- C = Continuance of previous proposal
- E = Emergency action
- W = Withdrawal of proposed action
- No suffix means permanent action

This table covers the current calendar year through this issue of the Register and should be used to locate rules amended, adopted, or repealed subsequent to the publication date of the latest WAC or Supplement.

WAC # shows the section number under which an agency rule is or will be codified in the Washington Administrative Code.

WSR # shows the issue of the Washington State Register where the document may be found; the last three digits show the sequence of the document within the issue.

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
1-12-005	AMD-P 82-11-091	1-13-130	AMD 82-13-099	16-96-130	AMD-E 82-10-037
1-12-005	AMD 82-13-099	1-13-190	AMD-P 82-11-091	16-96-130	AMD 82-10-038
1-12-010	AMD-P 82-11-091	1-13-190	AMD 82-13-099	16-101	NEW-C 82-12-042
1-12-010	AMD 82-13-099	1-13-210	AMD-P 82-11-091	16-101-715	NEW-P 82-08-072
1-12-020	AMD-P 82-11-091	1-13-210	AMD 82-13-099	16-101-715	NEW 82-14-014
1-12-020	AMD 82-13-099	1-13-220	REP-P 82-11-091	16-101-720	NEW-P 82-08-072
1-12-030	AMD-P 82-11-091	1-13-220	REP 82-13-099	16-101-720	NEW 82-14-014
1-12-030	AMD 82-13-099	1-13-910	AMD-P 82-11-091	16-101-725	NEW-P 82-08-072
1-12-032	AMD-P 82-11-091	1-13-910	AMD 82-13-099	16-101-725	NEW 82-14-014
1-12-032	AMD 82-13-099	1-13-930	AMD-P 82-11-091	16-101-730	NEW-P 82-08-072
1-12-033	AMD-P 82-11-091	1-13-930	AMD 82-13-099	16-101-730	NEW 82-14-014
1-12-033	AMD 82-13-099	1-13-940	AMD-P 82-11-091	16-101-735	NEW-P 82-08-072
1-12-034	AMD-P 82-11-091	1-13-940	AMD 82-13-099	16-101-735	NEW 82-14-014
1-12-034	AMD 82-13-099	1-13-950	AMD-P 82-11-091	16-101-740	NEW-P 82-08-072
1-12-050	AMD-P 82-11-091	1-13-950	AMD 82-13-099	16-101-740	NEW 82-14-014
1-12-050	AMD 82-13-099	4-20-150	AMD-P 82-07-041	16-230-170	AMD-P 82-12-058
1-12-080	AMD-P 82-11-091	4-20-150	AMD 82-14-052	16-230-170	AMD 82-14-081
1-12-080	AMD 82-13-099	10-01-010	NEW-E 82-14-036	16-232-300	NEW-P 82-05-053
1-12-090	AMD-P 82-11-091	10-01-020	NEW-E 82-14-036	16-232-300	NEW 82-08-030
1-12-090	AMD 82-13-099	10-04-010	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-232-305	NEW-P 82-05-053
1-12-130	AMD-P 82-11-091	10-04-020	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-232-305	NEW 82-08-030
1-12-130	AMD 82-13-099	10-04-030	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-232-310	NEW-P 82-05-053
1-12-190	AMD-P 82-11-091	10-04-040	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-232-310	NEW 82-08-030
1-12-190	AMD 82-13-099	10-04-050	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-232-315	NEW-P 82-05-053
1-12-210	AMD-P 82-11-091	10-04-060	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-232-315	NEW 82-08-030
1-12-210	AMD 82-13-099	10-04-070	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-232-320	NEW-P 82-05-053
1-12-910	AMD-P 82-11-091	10-04-080	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-232-320	NEW 82-08-030
1-12-910	AMD 82-13-099	10-04-090	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-300-020	AMD-P 82-04-080
1-12-930	AMD-P 82-11-091	10-08-010	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-300-020	AMD 82-08-031
1-12-930	AMD 82-13-099	10-08-020	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-304-040	AMD-P 82-04-081
1-12-940	AMD-P 82-11-091	10-08-030	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-304-040	AMD 82-08-032
1-12-940	AMD 82-13-099	10-08-040	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-304-050	AMD-P 82-04-081
1-12-950	AMD-P 82-11-091	10-08-050	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-304-050	AMD 82-08-032
1-12-950	AMD 82-13-099	10-08-060	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-304-110	AMD-P 82-07-089
1-13-005	AMD-P 82-11-091	10-08-080	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-304-110	AMD 82-10-067
1-13-005	AMD 82-13-099	10-08-090	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-304-130	AMD-P 82-07-089
1-13-010	AMD-P 82-11-091	10-08-110	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-304-130	AMD 82-10-067
1-13-010	AMD 82-13-099	10-08-120	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-316-0011	REP-P 82-04-082
1-13-020	AMD-P 82-11-091	10-08-130	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-316-0011	REP 82-08-033
1-13-020	AMD 82-13-099	10-08-140	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-316-0016	REP-P 82-04-082
1-13-030	AMD-P 82-11-091	10-08-150	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-316-0016	REP 82-08-033
1-13-030	AMD 82-13-099	10-08-160	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-316-0019	REP-P 82-04-082
1-13-032	AMD-P 82-11-091	10-08-170	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-316-0019	REP 82-08-033
1-13-032	AMD 82-13-099	10-08-180	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-316-0020	REP-P 82-04-082
1-13-033	AMD-P 82-11-091	10-08-190	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-316-0020	REP 82-08-033
1-13-033	AMD 82-13-099	10-08-200	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-316-0021	REP-P 82-04-082
1-13-034	AMD-P 82-11-091	10-08-210	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-316-0021	REP 82-08-033
1-13-034	AMD 82-13-099	10-08-220	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-316-0022	REP-P 82-04-082
1-13-050	AMD-P 82-11-091	10-12-010	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-316-0022	REP 82-08-033
1-13-050	AMD 82-13-099	10-12-020	NEW-P 82-16-085	16-316-0025	REP-P 82-04-082
1-13-090	AMD-P 82-11-091	16-54-082	AMD 82-03-019	16-316-0025	REP 82-08-033
1-13-090	AMD 82-13-099	16-54-082	AMD-E 82-10-036	16-316-0026	REP-P 82-04-082
1-13-120	AMD-P 82-11-091	16-54-082	AMD-E 82-16-050	16-316-0026	REP 82-08-033
1-13-120	AMD 82-13-099	16-96-130	AMD 82-04-001	16-316-0027	REP-P 82-04-082
1-13-130	AMD-P 82-11-091	16-96-130	AMD-P 82-07-090	16-316-0027	REP 82-08-033

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
16-316-0029	REP-P	82-04-082	16-750-010	AMD-P	82-03-037	67-14-060	NEW	82-16-095
16-316-0029	REP	82-08-033	16-750-010	AMD	82-06-045	67-14-070	NEW-P	82-13-101
16-316-0037	REP-P	82-04-082	24-12-010	AMD-P	82-13-051	67-14-070	NEW	82-16-095
16-316-0037	REP	82-08-033	24-12-010	AMD-W	82-13-075	67-14-080	NEW-P	82-13-101
16-316-0038	REP-P	82-04-082	24-12-010	AMD-P	82-13-076	67-14-080	NEW	82-16-095
16-316-0038	REP	82-08-033	24-12-010	AMD-W	82-14-078	67-14-090	NEW-P	82-13-101
16-316-004	REP-P	82-04-082	24-12-010	AMD-P	82-14-079	67-14-090	NEW	82-16-095
16-316-004	REP	82-08-033	24-12-011	NEW-P	82-13-083	67-14-110	NEW-P	82-13-101
16-316-0043	REP-P	82-04-082	24-12-011	NEW-C	82-14-080	67-14-110	NEW	82-16-095
16-316-0043	REP	82-08-033	24-12-011	NEW-E	82-15-033	67-14-120	NEW-P	82-13-101
16-316-0044	REP-P	82-04-082	24-12-011	NEW	82-17-036	67-14-120	NEW	82-16-095
16-316-0044	REP	82-08-033	34-02-010	NEW-P	82-10-051	67-14-130	NEW-P	82-13-101
16-316-0045	REP-P	82-04-082	34-02-010	NEW-C	82-15-043	67-14-130	NEW	82-16-095
16-316-0045	REP	82-08-033	34-02-020	NEW-P	82-10-051	67-14-140	NEW-P	82-13-101
16-316-0053	REP-P	82-04-082	34-02-020	NEW-C	82-15-043	67-14-140	NEW	82-16-095
16-316-0053	REP	82-08-033	34-02-030	NEW-P	82-10-051	67-14-150	NEW-P	82-13-101
16-316-0058	REP-P	82-04-082	34-02-030	NEW-C	82-15-043	67-14-150	NEW	82-16-095
16-316-0058	REP	82-08-033	34-02-040	NEW-P	82-10-051	67-14-160	NEW-P	82-13-101
16-316-0059	REP-P	82-04-082	34-02-040	NEW-C	82-15-043	67-14-160	NEW	82-16-095
16-316-0059	REP	82-08-033	34-04-010	NEW-P	82-10-051	67-14-170	NEW-P	82-13-101
16-316-006	REP-P	82-04-082	34-04-010	NEW-C	82-15-043	67-14-170	NEW	82-16-095
16-316-006	REP	82-08-033	34-04-020	NEW-P	82-10-051	67-14-180	NEW-P	82-13-101
16-316-0062	REP-P	82-04-082	34-04-020	NEW-C	82-15-043	67-14-180	NEW	82-16-095
16-316-0062	REP	82-08-033	34-04-030	NEW-P	82-10-051	67-15-010	RECOD-P	82-13-108
16-316-0065	REP-P	82-04-082	34-04-030	NEW-C	82-15-043	67-15-010	RECOD	82-16-096
16-316-0065	REP	82-08-033	34-04-040	NEW-P	82-10-051	67-20-005	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-316-0081	REP-P	82-04-082	34-04-040	NEW-C	82-15-043	67-20-005	NEW	82-16-096
16-316-0081	REP	82-08-033	34-04-050	NEW-P	82-10-051	67-20-010	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-316-0086	REP-P	82-04-082	34-04-050	NEW-C	82-15-043	67-20-010	NEW	82-16-096
16-316-0086	REP	82-08-033	34-04-060	NEW-P	82-10-051	67-20-015	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-316-0096	REP-P	82-04-082	34-04-070	NEW-C	82-15-043	67-20-015	NEW	82-16-096
16-316-0096	REP	82-08-033	34-04-070	NEW-P	82-10-051	67-20-020	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-316-160	AMD-P	82-04-082	34-04-070	NEW-C	82-15-043	67-20-020	NEW	82-16-096
16-316-160	AMD	82-08-033	34-04-080	NEW-P	82-10-051	67-20-025	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-316-165	AMD-P	82-04-082	34-04-080	NEW-C	82-15-043	67-20-025	NEW	82-16-096
16-316-165	AMD	82-08-033	34-04-090	NEW-P	82-10-051	67-20-030	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-316-214	NEW-P	82-04-082	34-04-090	NEW-C	82-15-043	67-20-030	NEW	82-16-096
16-316-214	NEW	82-08-033	34-04-100	NEW-P	82-10-051	67-20-030	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-316-270	AMD-P	82-04-082	34-04-100	NEW-C	82-15-043	67-20-050	NEW	82-16-096
16-316-270	AMD	82-08-033	34-04-110	NEW-P	82-10-051	67-20-055	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-316-370	AMD-P	82-04-082	34-04-110	NEW-C	82-15-043	67-20-055	NEW	82-16-096
16-316-370	AMD	82-08-033	34-04-120	NEW-P	82-10-051	67-20-060	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-316-620	AMD-P	82-04-082	34-04-120	NEW-C	82-15-043	67-20-060	NEW	82-16-096
16-316-620	AMD	82-08-033	48-20-010	NEW-P	82-11-096	67-20-070	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-316-727	NEW-P	82-05-013	48-20-010	NEW	82-14-023	67-20-070	NEW	82-16-096
16-316-727	NEW	82-08-034	48-20-020	NEW-P	82-11-096	67-20-075	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-316-790	AMD-P	82-04-082	48-20-020	NEW	82-14-023	67-20-075	NEW	82-16-096
16-316-790	AMD	82-08-033	48-20-030	NEW-P	82-11-096	67-20-077	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-316-800	AMD-P	82-04-082	48-20-030	NEW	82-14-023	67-20-077	NEW	82-16-096
16-316-800	AMD	82-08-033	48-20-040	NEW-P	82-11-096	67-20-080	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-316-810	AMD-P	82-04-082	48-20-040	NEW	82-14-023	67-20-080	NEW	82-16-096
16-316-810	AMD	82-08-033	48-20-050	NEW-P	82-11-096	67-20-085	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-316-815	NEW-P	82-04-082	48-20-050	NEW	82-14-023	67-20-085	NEW	82-16-096
16-316-815	NEW	82-08-033	48-20-060	NEW-P	82-11-096	67-20-090	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-316-820	AMD-P	82-04-082	48-20-060	NEW	82-14-023	67-20-090	NEW	82-16-096
16-316-820	AMD	82-08-033	48-20-070	NEW-P	82-11-096	67-20-095	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-316-830	AMD-P	82-04-082	48-20-070	NEW	82-14-023	67-20-095	NEW	82-16-096
16-316-830	AMD	82-08-033	48-20-080	NEW-P	82-11-096	67-20-100	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-400-150	AMD-E	82-09-006	48-20-080	NEW	82-14-023	67-20-100	NEW	82-16-096
16-461-010	AMD-E	82-09-007	48-20-090	NEW-P	82-11-096	67-20-105	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-528-040	AMD-C	82-10-004	48-20-090	NEW	82-14-023	67-20-105	NEW	82-16-096
16-528-040	AMD-C	82-10-065	48-20-100	NEW-P	82-11-096	67-20-110	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-528-040	AMD	82-11-002	48-20-100	NEW	82-14-023	67-20-110	NEW	82-16-096
16-536-010	AMD-P	82-05-050	51-10	AMD-P	82-02-082	67-20-120	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-536-010	AMD	82-15-020	51-10	AMD-C	82-04-063	67-20-120	NEW	82-16-096
16-536-020	AMD-P	82-05-050	67-14-010	NEW-P	82-13-101	67-20-180	NEW-E	82-10-026
16-536-020	AMD	82-15-020	67-14-010	NEW	82-16-095	67-20-180	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-536-040	AMD-P	82-05-050	67-14-020	NEW-P	82-13-101	67-20-180	NEW	82-16-096
16-536-040	AMD	82-15-020	67-14-020	NEW	82-16-095	67-20-185	NEW-E	82-10-026
16-620-210	AMD	82-04-001	67-14-030	NEW-P	82-13-101	67-20-185	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-620-255	REP	82-04-001	67-14-030	NEW	82-16-095	67-20-185	NEW	82-16-096
16-620-280	AMD	82-04-001	67-14-040	NEW-P	82-13-101	67-20-190	NEW-E	82-10-026
16-620-290	AMD	82-04-001	67-14-040	NEW	82-16-095	67-20-190	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-620-300	AMD	82-04-001	67-14-050	NEW-P	82-13-101	67-20-190	NEW	82-16-096
16-620-310	REP	82-04-001	67-14-050	NEW	82-16-095	67-20-200	NEW-E	82-10-026
16-620-340	AMD	82-04-001	67-14-060	NEW-C	82-04-054	67-20-200	NEW-P	82-13-108
16-620-360	REP	82-04-001	67-14-060	NEW-P	82-13-101	67-20-200	NEW	82-16-096

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
67-20-255	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-20-540	NEW 82-16-096	67-40-050	NEW-P 82-13-098
67-20-255	NEW 82-16-096	67-20-545	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-40-050	NEW 82-16-097
67-20-260	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-20-545	NEW 82-16-096	67-40-060	NEW-P 82-13-098
67-20-260	NEW 82-16-096	67-20-550	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-40-060	NEW 82-16-097
67-20-270	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-20-550	NEW 82-16-096	67-40-070	NEW-P 82-13-098
67-20-270	NEW 82-16-096	67-20-560	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-40-070	NEW 82-16-097
67-20-275	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-20-560	NEW 82-16-096	67-40-090	NEW-P 82-13-098
67-20-275	NEW 82-16-096	67-20-570	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-40-090	NEW 82-16-097
67-20-280	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-20-570	NEW 82-16-096	67-40-440	NEW-E 82-10-026
67-20-280	NEW 82-16-096	67-20-590	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-40-440	NEW-P 82-13-098
67-20-281	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-20-590	NEW 82-16-096	67-40-440	NEW 82-16-097
67-20-281	NEW 82-16-096	67-30-005	NEW 82-06-022	67-50-010	NEW-P 82-13-103
67-20-300	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-30-005	REP-P 82-13-108	67-50-010	NEW 82-16-098
67-20-300	NEW 82-16-096	67-30-005	REP 82-16-096	67-50-020	NEW-P 82-13-103
67-20-325	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-30-010	NEW-P 82-06-039	67-50-020	NEW 82-16-098
67-20-325	NEW 82-16-096	67-30-040	NEW-C 82-04-053	67-50-030	NEW-P 82-13-103
67-20-326	RECOD-P 82-13-108	67-30-050	NEW-P 82-06-039	67-50-030	NEW 82-16-098
67-20-326	RECOD 82-16-096	67-30-050	NEW 82-10-025	67-50-035	NEW-P 82-13-103
67-20-350	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-30-050	AM/DE-P 82-13-108	67-50-035	NEW 82-16-098
67-20-350	NEW 82-16-096	67-30-050	AM/DE 82-16-096	67-50-040	NEW-P 82-13-103
67-20-380	RECOD-P 82-13-108	67-30-060	NEW-P 82-06-039	67-50-040	NEW 82-16-098
67-20-380	RECOD 82-16-096	67-30-070	NEW-P 82-06-039	67-50-050	NEW-P 82-13-103
67-20-384	RECOD-P 82-13-108	67-30-070	NEW 82-10-025	67-50-050	NEW 82-16-098
67-20-384	RECOD 82-16-096	67-30-070	AM/DE-P 82-13-108	67-50-060	NEW-P 82-13-103
67-20-385	NEW-E 82-10-026	67-30-070	AM/DE 82-16-096	67-50-060	NEW 82-16-098
67-20-385	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-30-080	NEW 82-06-022	82-10-010	NEW-P 82-17-043
67-20-385	NEW 82-16-096	67-30-080	AM/DE-P 82-13-108	82-10-020	NEW-P 82-17-043
67-20-388	RECOD-P 82-13-108	67-30-080	AM/DE 82-16-096	82-10-030	NEW-P 82-17-043
67-20-388	RECOD 82-16-096	67-30-090	NEW 82-06-022	82-20-010	NEW-P 82-02-074
67-20-390	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-30-090	AM/DE-P 82-13-108	82-20-010	NEW 82-05-030
67-20-390	NEW 82-16-096	67-30-090	AM/DE 82-16-096	82-20-020	NEW-P 82-02-074
67-20-392	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-30-100	NEW 82-06-022	82-20-020	NEW 82-05-030
67-20-392	NEW 82-16-096	67-30-100	AM/DE-P 82-13-108	82-20-030	NEW-P 82-02-074
67-20-394	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-30-100	AM/DE 82-16-096	82-20-030	NEW 82-05-030
67-20-394	NEW 82-16-096	67-30-120	NEW 82-06-022	82-20-040	NEW-P 82-02-074
67-20-395	NEW-E 82-10-026	67-30-120	AM/DE-P 82-13-108	82-20-040	NEW 82-05-030
67-20-395	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-30-120	AM/DE 82-16-096	82-20-050	NEW-P 82-02-074
67-20-395	NEW 82-16-096	67-30-125	NEW 82-06-022	82-20-050	NEW 82-05-030
67-20-396	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-30-125	AM/DE-P 82-13-108	82-20-060	NEW-P 82-02-074
67-20-396	NEW 82-16-096	67-30-125	AM/DE 82-16-096	82-20-060	NEW 82-05-030
67-20-400	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-30-130	NEW-P 82-06-039	82-20-070	NEW-P 82-02-074
67-20-400	NEW 82-16-096	67-30-130	NEW 82-10-025	82-20-070	NEW 82-05-030
67-20-404	RECOD-P 82-13-108	67-30-130	AM/DE-P 82-13-108	106-116-042	AMD-P 82-16-071
67-20-404	RECOD 82-16-096	67-30-130	AM/DE 82-16-096	106-116-042	AMD-E 82-16-072
67-20-408	RECOD-P 82-13-108	67-30-150	NEW 82-06-022	106-116-103	AMD-P 82-16-071
67-20-408	RECOD 82-16-096	67-30-150	AM/DE-P 82-13-108	106-116-103	AMD-E 82-16-072
67-20-412	RECOD-P 82-13-108	67-30-150	AM/DE 82-16-096	106-116-201	AMD-P 82-16-071
67-20-412	RECOD 82-16-096	67-30-170	NEW-P 82-06-039	106-116-201	AMD-E 82-16-072
67-20-416	RECOD-P 82-13-108	67-30-170	NEW 82-10-025	106-116-203	AMD-P 82-16-071
67-20-416	RECOD 82-16-096	67-30-170	AM/DE-P 82-13-108	106-116-203	AMD-E 82-16-072
67-20-420	RECOD-P 82-13-108	67-30-170	AM/DE 82-16-096	106-116-213	AMD-P 82-16-071
67-20-420	RECOD 82-16-096	67-30-180	NEW 82-06-022	106-116-213	AMD-E 82-16-072
67-20-428	RECOD-P 82-13-108	67-30-180	AM/DE-P 82-13-108	106-116-310	AMD-P 82-16-071
67-20-428	RECOD 82-16-096	67-30-180	AM/DE 82-16-096	106-116-310	AMD-E 82-16-072
67-20-432	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-30-185	NEW 82-06-022	106-116-403	AMD-P 82-16-071
67-20-432	NEW 82-16-096	67-30-185	AM/DE-P 82-13-108	106-116-403	AMD-E 82-16-072
67-20-440	RECOD-P 82-13-108	67-30-185	AM/DE 82-16-096	106-116-404	AMD-P 82-16-071
67-20-440	RECOD 82-16-096	67-30-210	NEW-P 82-06-039	106-116-404	AMD-E 82-16-072
67-20-444	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-30-210	NEW 82-10-025	106-116-514	AMD-P 82-16-071
67-20-444	NEW 82-16-096	67-30-210	AM/DE-P 82-13-108	106-116-514	AMD-E 82-16-072
67-20-446	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-30-210	AM/DE 82-16-096	106-116-601	AMD-P 82-16-071
67-20-446	NEW 82-16-096	67-30-310	NEW 82-06-022	106-116-601	AMD-E 82-16-072
67-20-448	RECOD-P 82-13-108	67-30-310	REP-P 82-13-108	106-116-603	AMD-P 82-16-071
67-20-448	RECOD 82-16-096	67-30-310	REP 82-16-096	106-116-603	AMD-E 82-16-072
67-20-452	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-30-320	NEW 82-06-022	118-03	REP-E 82-08-015
67-20-452	NEW 82-16-096	67-30-320	REP-P 82-13-108	118-03-010	AMD-E 82-11-046
67-20-500	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-30-320	REP 82-16-096	118-03-010	AMD-P 82-12-055
67-20-500	NEW 82-16-096	67-40-010	NEW-P 82-13-098	118-03-010	AMD 82-15-007
67-20-505	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-40-010	NEW 82-16-097	118-03-015	NEW-E 82-05-004
67-20-505	NEW 82-16-096	67-40-015	NEW-P 82-13-098	118-03-015	NEW-E 82-10-047
67-20-510	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-40-015	NEW 82-16-097	118-03-020	NEW-E 82-07-059
67-20-510	NEW 82-16-096	67-40-016	NEW-P 82-13-098	118-03-030	AMD-E 82-11-046
67-20-525	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-40-016	NEW 82-16-097	118-03-030	AMD-P 82-12-055
67-20-525	NEW 82-16-096	67-40-020	NEW-P 82-13-098	118-03-030	AMD 82-15-007
67-20-530	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-40-020	NEW 82-16-097	118-03-035	NEW-E 82-05-004
67-20-530	NEW 82-16-096	67-40-025	NEW-P 82-13-098	118-03-035	NEW-E 82-10-047
67-20-540	NEW-P 82-13-108	67-40-025	NEW 82-16-097	118-03-040	NEW-E 82-07-059

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
118-03-050	AMD-E	82-11-046	118-03-300	NEW-E	82-07-059	132H-140-020	AMD-P	82-07-070
118-03-050	AMD-P	82-12-055	118-03-310	AMD-E	82-11-046	132H-140-020	AMD	82-11-039
118-03-050	AMD	82-15-007	118-03-310	AMD-P	82-12-055	132H-140-040	AMD-E	82-07-029
118-03-055	NEW-E	82-05-004	118-03-310	AMD	82-15-007	132H-140-040	AMD-P	82-07-070
118-03-055	NEW-E	82-10-047	118-03-315	NEW-E	82-05-004	132H-140-040	AMD	82-11-039
118-03-060	NEW-E	82-07-059	118-03-315	NEW-E	82-10-047	132H-140-050	AMD-E	82-07-029
118-03-070	AMD-E	82-11-046	118-03-320	NEW-E	82-07-059	132H-140-050	AMD-P	82-07-070
118-03-070	AMD-P	82-12-055	118-03-335	NEW-E	82-05-004	132H-140-050	AMD	82-11-039
118-03-070	AMD	82-15-007	118-03-335	NEW-E	82-10-047	132H-140-060	AMD-E	82-07-029
118-03-075	NEW-E	82-05-004	118-03-340	NEW-E	82-07-059	132H-140-060	AMD-P	82-07-070
118-03-075	NEW-E	82-10-047	130-16-010	NEW	82-04-022	132H-140-060	AMD	82-11-039
118-03-080	NEW-E	82-07-059	130-16-020	NEW	82-04-022	132H-140-070	NEW-E	82-07-029
118-03-090	AMD-E	82-11-046	130-16-030	NEW	82-04-022	132H-140-070	NEW-P	82-07-070
118-03-090	AMD-P	82-12-055	130-16-040	NEW	82-04-022	132H-140-070	NEW	82-11-039
118-03-090	AMD	82-15-007	130-16-050	NEW	82-04-022	132H-140-080	NEW-E	82-07-029
118-03-095	NEW-E	82-05-004	130-16-060	NEW	82-04-022	132H-140-080	NEW-P	82-07-070
118-03-095	NEW-E	82-10-047	130-16-070	NEW	82-04-022	132H-140-080	NEW	82-11-039
118-03-100	NEW-E	82-07-059	130-16-080	NEW	82-04-022	132H-140-090	NEW-E	82-07-029
118-03-110	AMD-E	82-11-046	130-16-090	NEW	82-04-022	132H-140-090	NEW-P	82-07-070
118-03-110	AMD-P	82-12-055	131-16	AMD-C	82-05-031	132H-140-090	NEW	82-11-039
118-03-110	AMD	82-15-007	131-16	AMD-C	82-07-081	132H-140-100	NEW-E	82-07-029
118-03-115	NEW-E	82-05-004	131-16	AMD-C	82-08-071	132H-140-100	NEW-P	82-07-070
118-03-115	NEW-E	82-10-047	131-16-011	AMD	82-11-014	132H-140-100	NEW	82-11-039
118-03-120	NEW-E	82-07-059	131-16-015	AMD	82-11-014	132H-140-110	NEW-E	82-07-029
118-03-130	AMD-E	82-11-046	131-16-061	AMD	82-11-014	132H-140-110	NEW-P	82-07-070
118-03-130	AMD-P	82-12-055	131-28-021	AMD-E	82-11-015	132H-140-110	NEW	82-11-039
118-03-130	AMD	82-15-007	131-28-021	AMD-P	82-16-081	132H-160-492	NEW-P	82-12-045
118-03-135	NEW-E	82-05-004	131-28-025	AMD-E	82-11-015	132H-160-492	NEW-E	82-15-017
118-03-135	NEW-E	82-10-047	131-28-025	AMD-P	82-16-081	132H-160-492	NEW-C	82-15-034
118-03-140	NEW-E	82-07-059	131-28-026	AMD-P	82-07-073	132N-156-010	REP	82-07-031
118-03-150	AMD-E	82-11-046	131-28-026	AMD-E	82-11-015	132N-156-010	REP-E	82-07-032
118-03-150	AMD-P	82-12-055	131-28-026	AMD	82-11-035	132N-156-015	NEW	82-07-031
118-03-150	AMD	82-15-007	131-28-026	AMD-P	82-16-081	132N-156-015	NEW-E	82-07-032
118-03-155	NEW-E	82-05-004	131-28-030	AMD-E	82-11-015	132N-156-025	NEW	82-07-031
118-03-155	NEW-E	82-10-047	131-28-030	AMD-P	82-16-081	132N-156-025	NEW-E	82-07-032
118-03-160	NEW-E	82-07-059	131-28-040	AMD-E	82-11-015	132N-156-030	REP	82-07-031
118-03-170	AMD-E	82-11-046	131-28-040	AMD-P	82-16-081	132N-156-030	REP-E	82-07-032
118-03-170	AMD-P	82-12-055	131-28-045	AMD-P	82-16-081	132N-156-030	REP-E	82-07-032
118-03-170	AMD	82-15-007	131-28-045	AMD-E	82-11-015	132N-156-035	NEW	82-07-031
118-03-175	NEW-E	82-05-004	131-28-045	AMD-P	82-16-081	132N-156-035	NEW-E	82-07-032
118-03-175	NEW-E	82-10-047	131-28-050	REP-E	82-11-015	132N-156-040	REP	82-07-031
118-03-180	NEW-E	82-07-059	131-28-050	REP-P	82-16-081	132N-156-040	REP-E	82-07-032
118-03-190	AMD-E	82-11-046	132B-128-100	AMD-P	82-12-039	132N-156-045	NEW	82-07-031
118-03-190	AMD-P	82-12-055	132B-128-100	AMD-W	82-13-052	132N-156-045	NEW-E	82-07-032
118-03-190	AMD	82-15-007	132B-128-100	AMD-P	82-13-053	132N-156-050	REP	82-07-031
118-03-195	NEW-E	82-05-004	132E-129-001	REP-E	82-17-055	132N-156-050	REP-E	82-07-032
118-03-195	NEW-E	82-10-047	132E-130-010	NEW-P	82-14-076	132N-156-055	NEW	82-07-031
118-03-200	NEW-E	82-07-059	132E-130-010	NEW-E	82-14-077	132N-156-055	NEW-E	82-07-032
118-03-210	AMD-E	82-11-046	132E-130-020	NEW-P	82-14-076	132N-156-060	REP	82-07-031
118-03-210	AMD-P	82-12-055	132E-130-020	NEW-E	82-14-077	132N-156-060	REP-E	82-07-032
118-03-210	AMD	82-15-007	132E-130-030	NEW-P	82-14-076	132N-156-065	NEW	82-07-031
118-03-215	NEW-E	82-05-004	132E-130-030	NEW-E	82-14-077	132N-156-065	NEW-E	82-07-032
118-03-215	NEW-E	82-10-047	132E-130-040	NEW-P	82-14-076	132N-156-070	REP	82-07-031
118-03-220	NEW-E	82-07-059	132E-130-040	NEW-E	82-14-077	132N-156-070	REP-E	82-07-032
118-03-230	AMD-E	82-11-046	132H-105-040	AMD-P	82-05-040	132N-156-075	NEW	82-07-031
118-03-230	AMD-P	82-12-055	132H-105-040	AMD	82-09-025	132N-156-075	NEW-E	82-07-032
118-03-230	AMD	82-15-007	132H-116-350	AMD	82-04-005	132N-156-080	REP	82-07-031
118-03-235	NEW-E	82-05-004	132H-116-370	AMD	82-04-005	132N-156-080	REP-E	82-07-032
118-03-235	NEW-E	82-10-047	132H-116-480	AMD	82-04-005	132N-156-085	NEW	82-07-031
118-03-240	NEW-E	82-07-059	132H-116-490	AMD	82-04-005	132N-156-085	NEW-E	82-07-032
118-03-250	AMD-E	82-11-046	132H-116-500	AMD	82-04-005	132N-156-090	REP	82-07-031
118-03-250	AMD-P	82-12-055	132H-116-550	AMD	82-04-005	132N-156-090	REP-E	82-07-032
118-03-250	AMD	82-15-007	132H-116-580	AMD	82-04-005	132N-156-095	NEW	82-07-031
118-03-255	NEW-E	82-05-004	132H-116-590	AMD	82-04-005	132N-156-095	NEW-E	82-07-032
118-03-255	NEW-E	82-10-047	132H-116-610	AMD	82-04-005	132N-156-100	REP	82-07-031
118-03-260	NEW-E	82-07-059	132H-116-620	AMD	82-04-005	132N-156-100	REP-E	82-07-032
118-03-270	AMD-E	82-11-046	132H-116-720	AMD	82-04-005	132N-156-105	NEW	82-07-031
118-03-270	AMD-P	82-12-055	132H-116-740	AMD	82-04-005	132N-156-105	NEW-E	82-07-032
118-03-270	AMD	82-15-007	132H-116-780	AMD	82-04-005	132N-156-110	REP	82-07-031
118-03-275	NEW-E	82-05-004	132H-116-780	AMD-P	82-07-071	132N-156-110	REP-E	82-07-032
118-03-275	NEW-E	82-10-047	132H-116-780	AMD	82-11-038	132N-156-115	NEW	82-07-031
118-03-280	NEW-E	82-07-059	132H-116-810	AMD	82-04-005	132N-156-115	NEW-E	82-07-032
118-03-290	AMD-E	82-11-046	132H-120-060	AMD-P	82-07-072	132N-156-120	REP	82-07-031
118-03-290	AMD-P	82-12-055	132H-120-060	AMD	82-11-037	132N-156-120	REP-E	82-07-032
118-03-290	AMD	82-15-007	132H-140-010	AMD-E	82-07-029	132N-156-125	NEW	82-07-031
118-03-295	NEW-E	82-05-004	132H-140-010	AMD-P	82-07-070	132N-156-125	NEW-E	82-07-032
118-03-295	NEW-E	82-10-047	132H-140-010	AMD	82-11-039	132N-156-130	REP	82-07-031
			132H-140-020	AMD-E	82-07-029	132N-156-130	REP-E	82-07-032

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
132S-140-020	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-06-060	AMD	82-07-033	137-56-010	NEW	82-08-055
132S-140-030	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-06-070	REP	82-07-033	137-56-020	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-140-040	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-06-075	NEW	82-07-033	137-56-020	NEW	82-08-055
132S-140-050	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-06-080	REP	82-07-033	137-56-030	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-142-010	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-06-085	NEW	82-07-033	137-56-030	NEW	82-08-055
132S-142-020	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-06-090	REP	82-07-033	137-56-040	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-142-030	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-06-095	NEW	82-07-033	137-56-040	NEW	82-08-055
132S-142-040	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-040	AMD-P	82-06-024	137-56-050	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-152-010	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-040	AMD	82-12-056	137-56-050	NEW	82-08-055
132S-152-015	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-070	AMD-P	82-06-024	137-56-060	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-152-020	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-070	AMD	82-12-056	137-56-060	NEW	82-08-055
132S-152-030	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-080	AMD-P	82-06-024	137-56-070	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-152-040	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-080	AMD	82-12-056	137-56-070	NEW	82-08-055
132S-152-050	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-110	AMD-P	82-06-024	137-56-080	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-152-060	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-110	AMD	82-12-056	137-56-080	NEW	82-08-055
132S-165-010	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-120	AMD-P	82-06-024	137-56-090	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-165-020	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-120	AMD	82-12-056	137-56-090	NEW	82-08-055
132S-168-010	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-130	AMD-P	82-06-024	137-56-100	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-168-020	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-130	AMD	82-12-056	137-56-100	NEW	82-08-055
132S-168-030	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-210	AMD-P	82-06-024	137-56-120	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-168-040	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-210	AMD	82-12-056	137-56-120	NEW	82-08-055
132S-168-050	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-240	AMD-P	82-06-024	137-56-140	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-168-060	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-240	AMD	82-12-056	137-56-140	NEW	82-08-055
132S-168-070	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-260	AMD-P	82-06-024	137-56-150	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-168-080	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-260	AMD	82-12-056	137-56-150	NEW	82-08-055
132S-168-090	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-265	NEW-P	82-06-024	137-56-160	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-168-100	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-265	NEW	82-12-056	137-56-160	NEW	82-08-055
132S-168-110	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-270	AMD-P	82-06-024	137-56-170	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-168-120	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-270	AMD	82-12-056	137-56-170	NEW	82-08-055
132S-170-010	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-280	AMD-P	82-06-024	137-56-180	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-170-020	REP-P	82-16-016	132T-104-280	AMD	82-12-056	137-56-180	NEW	82-08-055
132S-170-030	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-125-004	NEW-P	82-05-039	137-56-190	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-172-010	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-125-004	NEW	82-10-013	137-56-190	NEW	82-08-055
132S-172-020	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-136-001	NEW	82-04-018	137-56-200	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-173-010	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-136-101	NEW	82-04-018	137-56-200	NEW	82-08-055
132S-173-020	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-136-201	NEW	82-04-018	137-56-210	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-173-030	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-136-204	NEW	82-04-018	137-56-210	NEW	82-08-055
132S-175-010	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-136-208	NEW	82-04-018	137-56-220	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-175-020	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-136-212	NEW	82-04-018	137-56-220	NEW	82-08-055
132S-175-030	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-136-216	NEW	82-04-018	137-56-230	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-175-040	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-136-220	NEW	82-04-018	137-56-230	NEW	82-08-055
132S-180-010	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-136-224	NEW	82-04-018	137-56-240	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-180-020	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-136-228	NEW	82-04-018	137-56-240	NEW	82-08-055
132S-180-030	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-136-236	NEW	82-04-018	137-56-250	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-180-040	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-136-304	NEW	82-04-018	137-56-250	NEW	82-08-055
132S-185-010	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-136-401	NEW	82-04-018	137-56-260	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-185-020	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-136-404	NEW	82-04-018	137-56-260	NEW	82-08-055
132S-185-030	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-136-501	NEW	82-04-018	137-56-270	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-185-040	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-136-540	NEW	82-04-018	137-56-270	NEW	82-08-055
132S-185-050	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-140-001	NEW-P	82-16-075	137-57-005	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-187-010	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-140-101	NEW-P	82-16-075	137-57-005	NEW	82-08-055
132S-187-015	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-140-104	NEW-P	82-16-075	137-57-010	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-190-010	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-140-108	NEW-P	82-16-075	137-57-010	NEW	82-08-055
132S-190-020	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-140-112	NEW-P	82-16-075	137-57-020	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-190-030	REP-P	82-16-016	132Y-140-116	NEW-P	82-16-075	137-57-020	NEW	82-08-055
132S-190-040	REP-P	82-16-016	137-04-010	NEW	82-04-023	137-57-030	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-190-050	REP-P	82-16-016	137-04-015	NEW	82-04-023	137-57-030	NEW	82-08-055
132S-190-060	REP-P	82-16-016	137-04-020	NEW	82-04-023	137-57-040	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-195-010	REP-P	82-16-016	137-04-030	NEW	82-04-023	137-57-040	NEW	82-08-055
132S-197-010	REP-P	82-16-016	137-08-010	NEW	82-04-023	137-57-050	NEW-P	82-04-059
132S-197-012	REP-P	82-16-016	137-08-020	NEW	82-04-023	137-57-050	NEW	82-08-055
132T-05-020	AMD-P	82-02-046	137-08-060	NEW	82-04-023	137-57-060	NEW-P	82-04-059
132T-05-020	AMD	82-07-011	137-08-070	NEW	82-04-023	137-57-060	NEW	82-08-055
132T-05-030	AMD-P	82-02-046	137-08-080	NEW	82-04-023	137-57-070	NEW-P	82-04-059
132T-05-030	AMD	82-07-011	137-08-090	NEW	82-04-023	137-57-070	NEW	82-08-055
132T-05-040	AMD-P	82-02-046	137-08-100	NEW	82-04-023	137-57-080	NEW-P	82-04-059
132T-05-040	AMD	82-07-011	137-08-110	NEW	82-04-023	137-57-080	NEW	82-08-055
132T-05-050	AMD-P	82-02-046	137-08-120	NEW	82-04-023	137-58-010	NEW-P	82-03-013
132T-05-050	AMD	82-07-011	137-08-130	NEW	82-04-023	137-58-010	NEW-E	82-03-014
132T-05-060	AMD-P	82-02-046	137-08-140	NEW	82-04-023	137-58-010	NEW	82-07-067
132T-05-060	AMD	82-07-011	137-08-150	NEW	82-04-023	137-58-020	NEW-P	82-03-013
132T-05-070	NEW-P	82-02-046	137-08-160	NEW	82-04-023	137-58-020	NEW-E	82-03-014
132T-05-070	NEW	82-07-011	137-08-170	NEW	82-04-023	137-58-020	NEW	82-07-067
132T-06-010	AMD	82-07-033	137-08-180	NEW	82-04-023	137-58-030	NEW-P	82-03-013
132T-06-020	AMD	82-07-033	137-56-005	NEW-P	82-04-059	137-58-030	NEW-E	82-03-014
132T-06-040	AMD	82-07-033	137-56-005	NEW	82-08-055	137-58-030	NEW	82-07-067
132T-06-050	AMD	82-07-033	137-56-010	NEW-P	82-04-059	137-58-040	NEW-P	82-03-013

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
137-58-040	NEW-E	82-03-014	137-70-050	NEW-P	82-14-030	154-04-090	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-58-040	NEW	82-07-067	137-70-050	NEW-E	82-14-033	154-04-090	NEW-E	81-10-005
137-60	NEW-P	82-03-015	137-70-050	NEW	82-17-044	154-04-090	NEW	82-13-043
137-60	NEW-E	82-03-016	137-70-060	NEW-P	82-14-030	154-04-100	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-60-010	NEW-P	82-03-015	137-70-060	NEW-E	82-14-033	154-04-100	NEW-E	81-10-005
137-60-010	NEW-E	82-03-016	137-70-060	NEW	82-17-044	154-04-100	NEW	82-13-043
137-60-010	NEW	82-07-006	137-70-070	NEW-P	82-14-030	154-04-110	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-60-020	NEW-P	82-03-015	137-70-070	NEW-E	82-14-033	154-04-110	NEW-E	81-10-005
137-60-020	NEW-E	82-03-016	137-70-070	NEW	82-17-044	154-04-110	NEW	82-13-043
137-60-020	NEW	82-07-006	137-70-080	NEW-P	82-14-030	154-08	NEW-C	82-08-054
137-60-030	NEW-P	82-03-015	137-70-080	NEW-E	82-14-033	154-08-010	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-60-030	NEW-E	82-03-016	137-70-080	NEW	82-17-044	154-08-010	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-60-030	NEW	82-07-006	137-80-010	NEW-P	82-14-032	154-08-010	NEW	82-13-043
137-60-040	NEW-P	82-03-015	137-80-020	NEW-P	82-14-032	154-08-020	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-60-040	NEW-E	82-03-016	137-80-030	NEW-P	82-14-032	154-08-020	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-60-040	NEW	82-07-006	137-80-040	NEW-P	82-14-032	154-08-020	NEW	82-13-043
137-60-045	NEW-P	82-03-015	137-80-050	NEW-P	82-14-032	154-08-030	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-60-045	NEW-E	82-03-016	137-80-060	NEW-P	82-14-032	154-08-030	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-60-045	NEW	82-07-006	139-36-010	REP-P	82-04-065	154-08-030	NEW	82-13-043
137-60-050	NEW-P	82-03-015	139-36-010	REP	82-07-051	154-08-040	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-60-050	NEW-E	82-03-016	139-36-020	NEW-P	82-04-066	154-08-040	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-60-050	NEW	82-07-006	139-36-020	NEW	82-07-052	154-08-040	NEW	82-13-043
137-60-060	NEW-P	82-03-015	139-36-030	NEW-P	82-04-066	154-08-050	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-60-060	NEW-E	82-03-016	139-36-030	NEW	82-07-052	154-08-050	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-60-060	NEW	82-07-006	139-36-031	NEW-P	82-04-066	154-08-050	NEW	82-13-043
137-60-070	NEW-P	82-03-015	139-36-031	NEW	82-07-052	154-12	NEW-C	82-08-054
137-60-070	NEW-E	82-03-016	139-36-032	NEW-P	82-04-066	154-12-010	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-60-070	NEW	82-07-006	139-36-032	NEW	82-07-052	154-12-010	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-60-080	NEW-P	82-03-015	139-36-033	NEW-P	82-04-066	154-12-010	NEW	82-13-043
137-60-080	NEW-E	82-03-016	139-36-033	NEW	82-07-052	154-12-020	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-60-080	NEW	82-07-006	139-36-034	NEW-P	82-04-066	154-12-020	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-60-090	NEW-P	82-03-015	139-36-034	NEW	82-07-052	154-12-020	NEW	82-13-043
137-60-090	NEW-E	82-03-016	139-36-040	NEW-P	82-04-066	154-12-030	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-60-090	NEW	82-07-006	139-36-040	NEW	82-07-052	154-12-030	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-60-100	NEW-P	82-03-015	139-36-041	NEW-P	82-04-066	154-12-030	NEW	82-13-043
137-60-100	NEW-E	82-03-016	139-36-041	NEW	82-07-052	154-12-040	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-60-100	NEW	82-07-006	139-36-050	NEW-P	82-04-066	154-12-040	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-60-110	NEW-P	82-03-015	139-36-050	NEW	82-07-052	154-12-040	NEW	82-13-043
137-60-110	NEW-E	82-03-016	139-36-051	NEW-P	82-04-066	154-12-050	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-60-110	NEW	82-07-006	139-36-051	NEW	82-07-052	154-12-050	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-60-120	NEW-P	82-03-015	139-36-060	NEW-P	82-04-066	154-12-050	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-60-120	NEW-E	82-03-016	139-36-060	NEW	82-07-052	154-12-060	NEW-E	82-13-043
137-60-120	NEW	82-07-006	139-36-061	NEW-P	82-04-066	154-12-060	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-60-130	NEW-P	82-03-015	139-36-061	NEW	82-07-052	154-12-060	NEW	82-13-043
137-60-130	NEW-E	82-03-016	139-50-010	NEW-P	82-03-047	154-12-070	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-60-130	NEW	82-07-006	139-50-010	NEW	82-07-053	154-12-070	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-60-140	NEW-P	82-03-015	139-50-020	NEW-P	82-17-001	154-12-070	NEW	82-13-043
137-60-140	NEW-E	82-03-016	154	NEW-C	82-12-027	154-12-080	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-60-140	NEW	82-07-006	154-01	NEW-C	82-08-054	154-12-080	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-65-010	NEW-P	82-14-031	154-01-010	NEW-E	82-04-017	154-12-080	NEW	82-13-043
137-65-010	NEW-E	82-14-034	154-01-010	NEW-E	82-10-005	154-12-090	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-65-020	NEW-P	82-14-031	154-01-010	NEW	82-13-043	154-12-090	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-65-020	NEW-E	82-14-034	154-04	NEW-C	82-08-054	154-12-090	NEW	82-13-043
137-65-030	NEW-P	82-14-031	154-04-010	NEW-E	82-04-017	154-12-100	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-65-030	NEW-E	82-14-034	154-04-010	NEW-E	81-10-005	154-12-100	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-65-040	NEW-P	82-14-031	154-04-010	NEW	82-13-043	154-12-100	NEW	82-13-043
137-65-040	NEW-E	82-14-034	154-04-020	NEW-E	82-04-017	154-12-110	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-65-050	NEW-P	82-14-031	154-04-020	NEW-E	81-10-005	154-12-110	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-65-050	NEW-E	82-14-034	154-04-020	NEW	82-13-043	154-12-110	NEW	82-13-043
137-65-060	NEW-P	82-14-031	154-04-030	NEW-E	82-04-017	154-16	NEW-C	82-08-054
137-65-060	NEW-E	82-14-034	154-04-030	NEW-E	81-10-005	154-16-010	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-65-070	NEW-P	82-14-031	154-04-030	NEW	82-13-043	154-16-010	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-65-070	NEW-E	82-14-034	154-04-040	NEW-E	82-04-017	154-16-010	NEW	82-13-043
137-65-080	NEW-P	82-14-031	154-04-040	NEW-E	81-10-005	154-16-020	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-65-080	NEW-E	82-14-034	154-04-040	NEW	82-13-043	154-16-020	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-70-010	NEW-P	82-14-030	154-04-050	NEW-E	82-04-017	154-16-020	NEW	82-13-043
137-70-010	NEW-E	82-14-033	154-04-050	NEW-E	81-10-005	154-20	NEW-C	82-08-054
137-70-010	NEW	82-17-044	154-04-050	NEW	82-13-043	154-20-010	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-70-020	NEW-P	82-14-030	154-04-060	NEW-E	81-10-005	154-20-010	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-70-020	NEW-E	82-14-033	154-04-060	NEW-E	82-04-017	154-20-010	NEW	82-13-043
137-70-020	NEW	82-17-044	154-04-060	NEW	82-13-043	154-20-020	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-70-030	NEW-P	82-14-030	154-04-070	NEW-E	82-04-017	154-20-020	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-70-030	NEW-E	82-14-033	154-04-070	NEW-E	81-10-005	154-20-020	NEW	82-13-043
137-70-030	NEW	82-17-044	154-04-070	NEW	82-13-043	154-24	NEW-C	82-08-054
137-70-040	NEW-P	82-14-030	154-04-080	NEW-E	82-04-017	154-24-010	NEW-E	82-04-017
137-70-040	NEW-E	82-14-033	154-04-080	NEW-E	81-10-005	154-24-010	NEW-E	82-10-005
137-70-040	NEW	82-17-044	154-04-080	NEW	82-13-043	154-24-010	NEW	82-13-043

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
154-28	NEW-C	82-08-054	162-26-020	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-116-185	REP	82-07-038
154-28-010	NEW-E	82-04-017	162-26-020	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-116-190	AMD	82-07-038
154-28-010	NEW-E	82-10-005	162-26-030	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-116-200	AMD	82-07-038
154-28-010	NEW	82-13-043	162-26-030	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-116-210	AMD	82-07-038
154-32	NEW-C	82-08-054	162-26-035	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-116-220	AMD	82-07-038
154-32-010	NEW-E	82-04-017	162-26-035	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-116-230	AMD	82-07-038
154-32-010	NEW-E	82-10-005	162-26-040	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-116-240	AMD	82-07-038
154-32-010	NEW	82-13-043	162-26-040	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-116-250	AMD	82-07-038
154-32-020	NEW-E	82-04-017	162-26-050	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-116-260	AMD	82-07-038
154-32-020	NEW-E	82-10-005	162-26-050	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-116-270	AMD	82-07-038
154-32-020	NEW	82-13-043	162-26-060	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-116-280	AMD	82-07-038
154-36	NEW-C	82-08-054	162-26-060	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-116-300	AMD	82-07-038
154-36-010	NEW-E	82-04-017	162-26-070	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-116-310	AMD	82-07-038
154-36-010	NEW-E	82-10-005	162-26-070	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-116-315	AMD	82-07-038
154-36-010	NEW	82-13-043	162-26-080	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-116-320	AMD	82-07-038
154-40	NEW-C	82-08-054	162-26-080	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-116-330	AMD	82-07-038
154-40-010	NEW-E	82-04-017	162-26-090	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-116-340	AMD	82-07-038
154-40-010	NEW-E	82-10-005	162-26-090	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-116-345	NEW	82-07-038
154-40-010	NEW	82-13-043	162-26-100	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-168-010	AMD	82-07-064
154-44	NEW-C	82-08-054	162-26-100	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-168-020	AMD	82-07-064
154-44-010	NEW-E	82-04-017	162-26-110	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-168-060	AMD	82-07-064
154-44-010	NEW-E	82-10-005	162-26-110	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-168-070	AMD	82-07-064
154-44-010	NEW	82-13-043	162-26-120	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-168-080	AMD	82-07-064
154-48	NEW-C	82-08-054	162-26-120	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-168-090	AMD	82-07-064
154-48-010	NEW-E	82-04-017	162-26-130	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-168-100	AMD	82-07-064
154-48-010	NEW-E	82-10-005	162-26-130	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-168-110	AMD	82-07-064
154-48-010	NEW	82-13-043	162-38-010	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-168-120	AMD	82-07-064
154-52	NEW-C	82-08-054	162-38-010	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-168-130	AMD	82-07-064
154-52-010	NEW-E	82-04-017	162-38-020	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-180-020	AMD-E	82-15-047
154-52-010	NEW-E	82-10-005	162-38-020	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-180-020	AMD-P	82-16-051
154-52-010	NEW	82-13-043	162-38-030	NEW-P	82-12-053	173-03-030	AMD-P	82-13-107
154-56	NEW-C	82-08-054	162-38-030	NEW-C	82-16-070	173-03-060	AMD-P	82-13-107
154-56-010	NEW-E	82-04-017	162-38-035	NEW-P	82-12-053	173-14-090	AMD-E	82-16-056
154-56-010	NEW-E	82-10-005	162-38-035	NEW-C	82-16-070	173-14-115	AMD-E	82-16-056
154-56-010	NEW	82-13-043	162-38-040	NEW-P	82-12-053	173-19-160	AMD	82-05-017
154-60	NEW-C	82-08-054	162-38-040	NEW-C	82-16-070	173-19-160	AMD-P	82-08-075
154-60-010	NEW-E	82-04-017	162-38-050	NEW-P	82-12-053	173-19-160	AMD	82-11-105
154-60-010	NEW-E	82-10-005	162-38-050	NEW-C	82-16-070	173-19-2102	AMD-P	82-13-106
154-60-010	NEW	82-13-043	162-38-060	NEW-P	82-12-053	173-19-2102	AMD	82-17-046
154-64	NEW-C	82-08-054	162-38-060	NEW-C	82-16-070	173-19-240	AMD-P	82-13-106
154-64-010	NEW-E	82-04-017	162-38-070	NEW-P	82-12-053	173-19-240	AMD	82-17-047
154-64-010	NEW-E	82-10-005	162-38-070	NEW-C	82-16-070	173-19-250	AMD	82-05-018
154-64-010	NEW	82-13-043	162-38-080	NEW-P	82-12-053	173-19-2521	AMD	82-02-079
154-64-020	NEW-E	82-04-017	162-38-080	NEW-C	82-16-070	173-19-2524	AMD-P	82-08-075
154-64-020	NEW-E	82-10-005	162-38-090	NEW-P	82-12-053	173-19-2524	AMD	82-11-106
154-64-020	NEW	82-13-043	162-38-090	NEW-C	82-16-070	173-19-2601	AMD-C	82-02-076
154-64-030	NEW-E	82-04-017	162-38-100	NEW-P	82-12-053	173-19-2601	AMD	82-03-042
154-64-030	NEW-E	82-10-005	162-38-100	NEW-C	82-16-070	173-19-2601	AMD-P	82-03-043
154-64-030	NEW	82-13-043	162-38-110	NEW-P	82-12-053	173-19-2601	AMD	82-07-003
154-64-040	NEW-E	82-04-017	162-38-110	NEW-C	82-16-070	173-19-2901	AMD-P	82-13-106
154-64-040	NEW-E	82-10-005	162-38-120	NEW-P	82-12-053	173-19-2901	AMD	82-17-048
154-64-040	NEW	82-13-043	162-38-120	NEW-C	82-16-070	173-19-2902	AMD	82-02-078
154-64-050	NEW-E	82-04-017	167-04-010	REP-P	82-07-084	173-19-310	AMD-P	82-10-075
154-64-050	NEW-E	82-10-005	167-04-030	REP-P	82-07-084	173-19-310	AMD	82-14-017
154-64-050	NEW	82-13-043	167-04-050	REP-P	82-07-084	173-19-3208	AMD-P	82-13-106
154-64-060	NEW-E	82-04-017	167-06-010	REP-P	82-07-084	173-19-3208	AMD	82-17-049
154-64-060	NEW-E	82-10-005	167-06-020	REP-P	82-07-084	173-19-330	AMD-C	82-05-015
154-64-060	NEW	82-13-043	167-08-010	REP-P	82-07-084	173-19-330	AMD-C	82-06-012
154-68	NEW-C	82-08-054	172-114-040	AMD-P	82-16-052	173-19-330	AMD	82-07-045
154-68-010	NEW-E	82-04-017	172-116-010	AMD	82-07-038	173-19-3514	AMD-P	82-05-056
154-68-010	NEW-E	82-10-005	172-116-015	NEW	82-07-038	173-19-3514	AMD	82-10-002
154-68-010	NEW	82-13-043	172-116-020	AMD	82-07-038	173-19-370	AMD-P	82-10-076
154-68-020	NEW-E	82-04-017	172-116-030	AMD	82-07-038	173-19-370	AMD-C	82-14-088
154-68-020	NEW-E	82-10-005	172-116-040	AMD	82-07-038	173-19-3704	AMD-P	82-10-076
154-68-020	NEW	82-13-043	172-116-050	AMD	82-07-038	173-19-3704	AMD	82-14-089
162-06-010	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-116-060	AMD	82-07-038	173-19-390	AMD-P	82-10-075
162-06-010	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-116-080	AMD	82-07-038	173-19-390	AMD	82-14-018
162-06-030	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-116-090	AMD	82-07-038	173-19-3910	AMD-C	82-05-016
162-06-030	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-116-100	REP	82-07-038	173-19-3910	AMD	82-06-013
162-16-160	NEW-P	82-08-070	172-116-110	AMD	82-07-038	173-19-420	AMD-P	82-03-043
162-16-160	NEW-C	82-12-023	172-116-120	REP	82-07-038	173-19-420	AMD	82-07-004
162-16-160	NEW-C	82-16-082	172-116-130	AMD	82-07-038	173-19-4202	AMD	82-02-080
162-16-170	NEW-P	82-08-070	172-116-140	AMD	82-07-038	173-19-4203	AMD-P	82-16-104
162-16-170	NEW-C	82-12-023	172-116-150	AMD	82-07-038	173-19-4206	AMD	82-02-081
162-16-170	NEW-C	82-16-082	172-116-160	AMD	82-07-038	173-19-450	AMD	82-02-077
162-26-010	NEW-P	82-12-053	172-116-170	AMD	82-07-038	173-19-450	AMD-P	82-03-043
162-26-010	NEW-C	82-16-070	172-116-175	AMD	82-07-038	173-19-450	AMD	82-07-005

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
173-19-4502	AMD-P	82-05-056	173-130A-010	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-230-061	NEW-P	82-05-055
173-19-4502	AMD	82-10-001	173-130A-010	NEW	82-16-103	173-230-061	NEW	82-09-056
173-20-520	AMD-P	82-07-099	173-130A-020	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-230-070	AMD-P	82-05-055
173-20-520	AMD-P	82-11-102	173-130A-020	NEW	82-16-103	173-230-070	AMD	82-09-056
173-80-010	NEW	82-05-011	173-130A-030	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-230-080	AMD-P	82-05-055
173-80-020	NEW	82-05-011	173-130A-030	NEW	82-16-103	173-230-080	AMD	82-09-056
173-80-030	NEW	82-05-011	173-130A-040	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-230-100	AMD-P	82-05-055
173-80-040	NEW	82-05-011	173-130A-040	NEW	82-16-103	173-230-100	AMD	82-09-056
173-80-050	NEW	82-05-011	173-130A-050	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-230-110	AMD-P	82-05-055
173-80-060	NEW	82-05-011	173-130A-050	NEW	82-16-103	173-230-110	AMD	82-09-056
173-80-070	NEW	82-05-011	173-130A-060	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-302	REP-C	82-04-046
173-128-010	REP-P	82-10-074	173-130A-060	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-010	REP	82-05-023
173-128-010	REP	82-14-041	173-130A-070	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-302-020	REP	82-05-023
173-128-020	REP-P	82-10-074	173-130A-070	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-030	REP	82-05-023
173-128-020	REP	82-14-041	173-130A-080	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-302-040	REP	82-05-023
173-128-030	REP-P	82-10-074	173-130A-080	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-050	REP	82-05-023
173-128-030	REP	82-14-041	173-130A-090	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-302-060	REP	82-05-023
173-128-040	REP-P	82-10-074	173-130A-090	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-070	REP	82-05-023
173-128-040	REP	82-14-041	173-130A-100	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-302-080	REP	82-05-023
173-128-050	REP-P	82-10-074	173-130A-100	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-090	REP	82-05-023
173-128-050	REP	82-14-041	173-130A-110	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-302-100	REP	82-05-023
173-128A-010	NEW-P	82-10-074	173-130A-110	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-110	REP	82-05-023
173-128A-010	NEW	82-14-041	173-130A-120	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-302-120	REP	82-05-023
173-128A-020	NEW-P	82-10-074	173-130A-120	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-130	REP	82-05-023
173-128A-020	NEW	82-14-041	173-130A-130	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-302-140	REP	82-05-023
173-128A-030	NEW-P	82-10-074	173-130A-130	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-150	REP	82-05-023
173-128A-030	NEW	82-14-041	173-130A-140	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-302-160	REP	82-05-023
173-128A-040	NEW-P	82-10-074	173-130A-140	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-165	REP	82-05-023
173-128A-040	NEW	82-14-041	173-130A-150	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-302-170	REP	82-05-023
173-128A-050	NEW-P	82-10-074	173-130A-150	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-180	REP	82-05-023
173-128A-050	NEW	82-14-041	173-130A-160	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-302-190	REP	82-05-023
173-130	REP-C	82-14-040	173-130A-160	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-200	REP	82-05-023
173-130-010	REP-P	82-10-073	173-130A-170	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-302-210	REP	82-05-023
173-130-010	REP	82-16-103	173-130A-170	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-220	REP	82-05-023
173-130-020	REP-P	82-10-073	173-130A-180	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-302-230	REP	82-05-023
173-130-020	REP	82-16-103	173-130A-180	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-240	REP	82-05-023
173-130-030	REP-P	82-10-073	173-130A-190	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-302-250	REP	82-05-023
173-130-030	REP	82-16-103	173-130A-190	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-260	REP	82-05-023
173-130-040	REP-P	82-10-073	173-130A-200	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-302-270	REP	82-05-023
173-130-040	REP	82-16-103	173-130A-200	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-280	REP	82-05-023
173-130-050	REP-P	82-10-073	173-130A-210	NEW-P	82-10-073	173-302-290	REP	82-05-023
173-130-050	REP	82-16-103	173-130A-210	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-300	REP	82-05-023
173-130-060	REP-P	82-10-073	173-130A-220	NEW	82-16-103	173-302-310	REP	82-05-023
173-130-060	REP	82-16-103	173-201-010	AMD-P	82-06-056	173-302-320	REP	82-05-023
173-130-070	REP-P	82-10-073	173-201-010	AMD	82-12-078	173-302-330	REP	82-05-023
173-130-070	REP	82-16-103	173-201-020	REP-P	82-06-056	173-302-340	REP	82-05-023
173-130-080	REP-P	82-10-073	173-201-020	REP	82-12-078	173-302-350	REP	82-05-023
173-130-080	REP	82-16-103	173-201-025	AMD-P	82-06-056	173-302-360	REP	82-05-023
173-130-090	REP-P	82-10-073	173-201-025	AMD	82-12-078	173-302-370	REP	82-05-023
173-130-090	REP	82-16-103	173-201-035	AMD-P	82-06-056	173-302-380	REP	82-05-023
173-130-100	REP-P	82-10-073	173-201-035	AMD	82-12-078	173-302-390	REP	82-05-023
173-130-100	REP	82-16-103	173-201-045	AMD-P	82-06-056	173-303	AMD-C	82-04-046
173-130-110	REP-P	82-10-073	173-201-045	AMD	82-12-078	173-303-010	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-110	REP	82-16-103	173-201-050	REP-P	82-06-056	173-303-020	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-120	REP-P	82-10-073	173-201-050	REP	82-12-078	173-303-030	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-120	REP	82-16-103	173-201-070	AMD-P	82-06-056	173-303-040	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-130	REP-P	82-10-073	173-201-070	AMD	82-12-078	173-303-045	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-130	REP	82-16-103	173-201-080	AMD-P	82-06-056	173-303-050	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-140	REP-P	82-10-073	173-201-080	AMD	82-12-078	173-303-060	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-140	REP	82-16-103	173-201-085	AMD-P	82-06-056	173-303-070	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-150	REP-P	82-10-073	173-201-085	AMD	82-12-078	173-303-071	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-150	REP	82-16-103	173-201-090	AMD-P	82-06-056	173-303-075	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-155	REP-P	82-10-073	173-201-090	AMD	82-12-078	173-303-080	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-155	REP	82-16-103	173-201-120	AMD-P	82-06-056	173-303-081	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-160	REP-P	82-10-073	173-201-120	AMD	82-12-078	173-303-082	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-160	REP	82-16-103	173-201-140	REP-P	82-06-056	173-303-083	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-170	REP-P	82-10-073	173-201-140	REP	82-12-078	173-303-084	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-170	REP	82-16-103	173-230-010	AMD-P	82-05-055	173-303-090	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-180	REP-P	82-10-073	173-230-010	AMD	82-09-056	173-303-100	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-180	REP	82-16-103	173-230-020	AMD-P	82-05-055	173-303-101	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-190	REP-P	82-10-073	173-230-020	AMD	82-09-056	173-303-102	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-190	REP	82-16-103	173-230-040	AMD-P	82-05-055	173-303-103	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-195	REP-P	82-10-073	173-230-040	AMD	82-09-056	173-303-104	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-195	REP	82-16-103	173-230-050	AMD-P	82-05-055	173-303-110	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-200	REP-P	82-10-073	173-230-050	AMD	82-09-056	173-303-120	NEW	82-05-023
173-130-200	REP	82-16-103	173-230-060	REP-P	82-05-055	173-303-130	NEW	82-05-023
173-130A	NEW-C	82-14-040	173-230-060	REP	82-09-056	173-303-140	NEW	82-05-023

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
173-303-141	NEW	82-05-023	173-490-204	AMD	82-16-021	192-12-017	NEW	82-17-052
173-303-145	NEW	82-05-023	173-490-205	AMD-P	82-11-104	192-16-009	AMD-P	82-13-058
173-303-150	NEW	82-05-023	173-490-205	AMD	82-16-021	192-16-009	AMD-E	82-15-003
173-303-160	NEW	82-05-023	173-490-206	REP-P	82-11-104	192-16-009	AMD	82-17-052
173-303-170	NEW	82-05-023	173-490-206	REP	82-16-021	192-16-016	NEW-P	82-13-058
173-303-180	NEW	82-05-023	173-490-208	NEW-P	82-11-104	192-16-016	NEW-E	82-13-059
173-303-190	NEW	82-05-023	173-490-208	NEW	82-16-021	192-16-016	NEW	82-17-052
173-303-200	NEW	82-05-023	173-563-020	AMD-P	82-14-087	192-16-019	AMD-P	82-13-058
173-303-210	NEW	82-05-023	173-563-040	AMD-P	82-14-087	192-16-019	AMD-E	82-15-003
173-303-220	NEW	82-05-023	173-563-050	AMD-P	82-14-087	192-16-019	AMD	82-17-052
173-303-230	NEW	82-05-023	173-563-052	NEW-P	82-14-087	192-16-036	AMD-P	82-13-058
173-303-240	NEW	82-05-023	173-563-056	NEW-P	82-14-087	192-16-036	AMD-E	82-13-059
173-303-250	NEW	82-05-023	173-563-060	AMD-P	82-14-087	192-16-036	AMD	82-17-052
173-303-260	NEW	82-05-023	173-563-080	AMD-P	82-14-087	192-16-040	AMD-P	82-13-058
173-303-270	NEW	82-05-023	173-563-100	AMD-P	82-14-087	192-16-040	AMD-E	82-13-059
173-303-275	NEW	82-05-023	173-563-140	NEW-P	82-14-087	192-16-040	AMD	82-17-052
173-303-280	NEW	82-05-023	173-563-900	AMD-P	82-14-087	192-16-042	AMD-P	82-13-058
173-303-290	NEW	82-05-023	174-104-010	AMD-P	82-06-008	192-16-042	AMD-E	82-13-059
173-303-300	NEW	82-05-023	174-104-010	AMD-C	82-09-009	192-16-042	AMD	82-17-052
173-303-310	NEW	82-05-023	174-104-010	AMD	82-10-035	192-16-045	AMD-P	82-13-058
173-303-320	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-100	NEW-P	82-16-102	192-16-045	AMD-E	82-13-059
173-303-330	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-110	NEW-P	82-16-102	192-16-045	AMD	82-17-052
173-303-340	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-120	NEW-P	82-16-102	192-16-047	AMD-P	82-13-058
173-303-350	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-130	NEW-P	82-16-102	192-16-047	AMD-E	82-13-059
173-303-360	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-140	NEW-P	82-16-102	192-16-047	AMD	82-17-052
173-303-370	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-150	NEW-P	82-16-102	192-16-050	NEW-P	82-09-063
173-303-380	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-160	NEW-P	82-16-102	192-16-050	NEW-E	82-09-064
173-303-390	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-170	NEW-P	82-16-102	192-16-050	NEW-C	82-13-056
173-303-395	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-180	NEW-P	82-16-102	192-16-050	NEW	82-13-057
173-303-400	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-190	NEW-P	82-16-102	192-16-051	NEW-P	82-13-058
173-303-500	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-200	NEW-P	82-16-102	192-16-051	NEW-E	82-13-059
173-303-510	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-210	NEW-P	82-16-102	192-16-051	NEW	82-17-052
173-303-520	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-220	NEW-P	82-16-102	192-16-055	NEW-P	82-13-058
173-303-575	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-230	NEW-P	82-16-102	192-16-055	NEW-E	82-13-059
173-303-600	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-240	NEW-P	82-16-102	192-16-055	NEW	82-17-052
173-303-610	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-250	NEW-P	82-16-102	192-18-050	AMD-E	82-03-054
173-303-620	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-260	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-020	AMD-P	82-13-044
173-303-630	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-270	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-020	AMD	82-17-030
173-303-640	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-280	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-030	AMD-P	82-13-044
173-303-650	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-290	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-030	AMD	82-17-030
173-303-660	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-300	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-040	AMD-P	82-13-044
173-303-670	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-310	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-040	AMD	82-17-030
173-303-700	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-320	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-050	AMD-P	82-13-044
173-303-800	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-330	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-050	AMD	82-17-030
173-303-801	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-340	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-060	AMD-P	82-13-044
173-303-805	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-350	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-060	AMD	82-17-030
173-303-810	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-360	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-090	AMD-P	82-13-044
173-303-815	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-370	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-090	AMD	82-17-030
173-303-820	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-380	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-100	AMD-P	82-13-044
173-303-825	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-400	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-100	AMD	82-17-030
173-303-830	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-410	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-120	AMD-P	82-13-044
173-303-840	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-420	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-120	AMD	82-17-030
173-303-845	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-430	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-130	AMD-P	82-13-044
173-303-900	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-440	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-130	AMD	82-17-030
173-303-910	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-450	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-140	AMD-P	82-13-044
173-303-9901	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-460	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-10-140	AMD	82-17-030
173-303-9902	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-470	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-12-010	AMD-P	82-13-044
173-303-9903	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-500	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-12-010	AMD	82-17-030
173-303-9904	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-510	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-12-060	AMD-P	82-13-044
173-303-9905	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-520	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-12-060	AMD	82-17-030
173-303-9906	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-530	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-12-070	AMD-P	82-13-044
173-303-9907	NEW	82-05-023	174-107-540	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-12-070	AMD	82-17-030
173-400-115	AMD-P	82-11-103	174-107-560	NEW-P	82-16-102	194-12-080	AMD-P	82-13-044
173-400-115	AMD	82-16-019	180-16-150	REP-P	82-15-036	194-12-080	AMD	82-17-030
173-415-040	AMD-P	82-11-103	180-16-160	REP-P	82-15-037	194-16-010	NEW-E	82-07-087
173-415-040	AMD	82-16-020	180-40-200	AMD-P	82-16-055	194-16-010	NEW-P	82-07-088
173-490-020	AMD-P	82-11-104	180-55-125	AMD	82-04-002	194-16-010	NEW	82-11-005
173-490-020	AMD	82-16-021	180-56-230	AMD	82-04-003	194-16-020	NEW-E	82-07-087
173-490-025	AMD-P	82-11-104	180-90-130	AMD	82-04-004	194-16-020	NEW-P	82-07-088
173-490-025	AMD	82-16-021	180-90-140	AMD	82-04-004	194-16-020	NEW	82-11-005
173-490-040	AMD-P	82-11-104	180-90-160	AMD	82-04-004	194-16-030	NEW-E	82-07-087
173-490-040	AMD	82-16-021	180-100-010	REP-P	82-15-038	194-16-030	NEW-P	82-07-088
173-490-080	AMD-P	82-11-104	192-12-015	NEW-P	82-13-058	194-16-030	NEW	82-11-005
173-490-080	AMD	82-16-021	192-12-015	NEW-E	82-15-003	194-16-040	NEW-E	82-07-087
173-490-203	AMD-P	82-11-104	192-12-015	NEW	82-17-052	194-16-040	NEW-P	82-07-088
173-490-203	AMD	82-16-021	192-12-017	NEW-P	82-13-058	194-16-040	NEW	82-11-005
173-490-204	AMD-P	82-11-104	192-12-017	NEW-E	82-15-003	194-16-050	NEW-E	82-07-087

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
194-16-050	NEW-P	82-07-088	204-56-99012	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-080	REP-E	82-12-013
194-16-050	NEW	82-11-005	204-56-99012	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-080	REP-P	82-13-002
194-16-060	NEW-E	82-07-087	204-56-99013	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-080	REP	82-17-037
194-16-060	NEW-P	82-07-088	204-56-99013	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-085	REP-E	82-12-013
194-16-060	NEW	82-11-005	204-70	AMD-C	82-16-046	212-16-085	REP-P	82-13-002
194-16-070	NEW-E	82-07-087	204-70-040	AMD-E	82-04-047	212-16-085	REP	82-17-037
194-16-070	NEW-P	82-07-088	204-70-040	AMD-E	82-11-041	212-16-090	REP-E	82-12-013
194-16-070	NEW	82-11-005	204-70-040	AMD-P	82-11-042	212-16-090	REP-P	82-13-002
204-10-080	AMD-P	82-11-050	204-70-040	AMD-E	82-16-048	212-16-090	REP	82-17-037
204-10-080	AMD	82-16-049	204-70-100	AMD-E	82-04-047	212-16-095	REP-E	82-12-013
204-22-010	NEW-P	82-11-051	204-70-100	AMD-E	82-11-041	212-16-095	REP-P	82-13-002
204-22-010	NEW	82-16-047	204-70-100	AMD-P	82-11-042	212-16-095	REP	82-17-037
204-22-020	NEW-P	82-11-051	204-70-100	AMD-E	82-16-048	212-16-100	REP-E	82-12-013
204-22-020	NEW	82-16-047	204-70-110	NEW-E	82-11-041	212-16-100	REP-P	82-13-002
204-22-030	NEW-P	82-11-051	204-70-110	NEW-P	82-11-042	212-16-100	REP	82-17-037
204-22-030	NEW	82-16-047	204-70-110	NEW-E	82-16-048	212-16-105	REP-E	82-12-013
204-22-040	NEW-P	82-11-051	204-70-120	AMD-E	82-04-047	212-16-105	REP-P	82-13-002
204-22-040	NEW	82-16-047	204-70-120	REP-E	82-11-041	212-16-105	REP	82-17-037
204-22-050	NEW-P	82-11-051	204-70-120	REP-P	82-11-042	212-16-110	REP-E	82-12-013
204-22-050	NEW	82-16-047	204-70-120	REP-E	82-16-048	212-16-110	REP-P	82-13-002
204-24	AMD-C	82-06-040	204-88-010	NEW-E	82-11-043	212-16-110	REP	82-17-037
204-24-020	AMD-P	82-12-003	204-88-010	NEW-P	82-11-044	212-16-115	REP-E	82-12-013
204-24-020	AMD	82-16-047	204-88-010	NEW	82-16-047	212-16-115	REP-P	82-13-002
204-24-040	AMD-E	82-04-048	204-88-020	NEW-E	82-11-043	212-16-115	REP	82-17-037
204-24-040	AMD-P	82-04-049	204-88-020	NEW-P	82-11-044	212-16-120	REP-E	82-12-013
204-24-040	AMD	82-11-045	204-88-020	NEW	82-16-047	212-16-120	REP-P	82-13-002
204-24-050	AMD-E	82-04-048	204-88-030	NEW-E	82-11-043	212-16-120	REP	82-17-037
204-24-050	AMD-P	82-04-049	204-88-030	NEW-P	82-11-044	212-16-125	REP-E	82-12-013
204-24-050	AMD	82-11-045	204-88-030	NEW	82-16-047	212-16-125	REP-P	82-13-002
204-56-010	REP-P	82-06-041	204-88-040	NEW-E	82-11-043	212-16-125	REP	82-17-037
204-56-010	REP	82-11-040	204-88-040	NEW-P	82-11-044	212-16-130	REP-E	82-12-013
204-56-015	NEW-P	82-06-041	204-88-040	NEW	82-16-047	212-16-130	REP-P	82-13-002
204-56-015	NEW	82-11-040	204-88-050	NEW-E	82-11-043	212-16-130	REP	82-17-037
204-56-020	REP-P	82-06-041	204-88-050	NEW-P	82-11-044	212-16-135	REP-E	82-12-013
204-56-020	REP	82-11-040	204-88-050	NEW	82-16-047	212-16-135	REP-P	82-13-002
204-56-025	NEW-P	82-06-041	204-88-060	NEW-E	82-11-043	212-16-135	REP	82-17-037
204-56-025	NEW	82-11-040	204-88-060	NEW-P	82-11-044	212-16-140	REP-E	82-12-013
204-56-030	REP-P	82-06-041	204-88-070	NEW	82-16-047	212-16-140	REP-P	82-13-002
204-56-030	REP	82-11-040	204-88-070	NEW-E	82-11-043	212-16-140	REP	82-17-037
204-56-035	NEW-P	82-06-041	204-88-070	NEW-P	82-11-044	212-16-145	REP-E	82-12-013
204-56-035	NEW	82-11-040	204-88-070	NEW	82-16-047	212-16-145	REP-P	82-13-002
204-56-040	REP-P	82-06-041	212-16-001	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-145	REP	82-17-037
204-56-040	REP	82-11-040	212-16-001	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-150	REP-E	82-12-013
204-56-045	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-001	REP	82-17-037	212-16-150	REP-P	82-13-002
204-56-045	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-010	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-150	REP	82-17-037
204-56-050	REP-P	82-06-041	212-16-010	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-155	REP-E	82-12-013
204-56-050	REP	82-11-040	212-16-010	REP	82-17-037	212-16-155	REP-P	82-13-002
204-56-055	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-015	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-155	REP	82-17-037
204-56-055	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-015	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-160	REP-E	82-12-013
204-56-065	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-015	REP	82-17-037	212-16-160	REP-P	82-13-002
204-56-065	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-020	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-160	REP	82-17-037
204-56-075	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-020	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-175	REP-E	82-12-013
204-56-075	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-020	REP	82-17-037	212-16-175	REP-P	82-13-002
204-56-085	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-025	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-175	REP	82-17-037
204-56-085	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-025	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-180	REP-E	82-12-013
204-56-99001	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-025	REP	82-17-037	212-16-180	REP-P	82-13-002
204-56-99001	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-030	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-180	REP	82-17-037
204-56-99002	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-030	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-185	REP-E	82-12-013
204-56-99002	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-030	REP	82-17-037	212-16-185	REP-P	82-13-002
204-56-99003	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-035	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-185	REP	82-17-037
204-56-99003	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-035	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-190	REP-E	82-12-013
204-56-99004	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-035	REP	82-17-037	212-16-190	REP-P	82-13-002
204-56-99004	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-040	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-190	REP	82-17-037
204-56-99005	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-040	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-195	REP-E	82-12-013
204-56-99005	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-040	REP	82-17-037	212-16-195	REP-P	82-13-002
204-56-99006	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-045	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-195	REP	82-17-037
204-56-99006	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-045	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-200	REP-E	82-12-013
204-56-99007	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-045	REP	82-17-037	212-16-200	REP-P	82-13-002
204-56-99007	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-050	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-200	REP	82-17-037
204-56-99008	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-050	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-205	REP-E	82-12-013
204-56-99008	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-050	REP	82-17-037	212-16-205	REP-P	82-13-002
204-56-99009	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-055	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-205	REP	82-17-037
204-56-99009	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-055	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-210	REP-E	82-12-013
204-56-99010	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-055	REP	82-17-037	212-16-210	REP-P	82-13-002
204-56-99010	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-075	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-210	REP	82-17-037
204-56-99011	NEW-P	82-06-041	212-16-075	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-215	REP-E	82-12-013
204-56-99011	NEW	82-11-040	212-16-075	REP	82-17-037	212-16-215	REP-P	82-13-002

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
212-16-670	REP	82-17-037	212-16-820	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-065	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-675	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-820	REP	82-17-037	212-17-065	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-675	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-825	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-070	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-675	REP	82-17-037	212-16-825	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-070	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-680	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-825	REP	82-17-037	212-17-075	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-680	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-830	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-075	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-680	REP	82-17-037	212-16-830	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-080	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-685	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-830	REP	82-17-037	212-17-080	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-685	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-845	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-085	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-685	REP	82-17-037	212-16-845	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-085	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-690	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-850	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-090	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-690	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-850	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-090	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-690	REP	82-17-037	212-16-850	REP	82-17-037	212-17-095	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-695	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-855	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-095	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-695	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-855	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-100	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-695	REP	82-17-037	212-16-855	REP	82-17-037	212-17-100	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-700	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-855	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-105	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-700	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-860	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-105	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-700	REP	82-17-037	212-16-860	REP	82-17-037	212-17-110	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-705	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-860	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-110	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-705	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-865	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-115	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-705	REP	82-17-037	212-16-865	REP	82-17-037	212-17-115	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-710	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-865	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-120	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-710	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-870	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-120	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-710	REP	82-17-037	212-16-870	REP	82-17-037	212-17-125	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-715	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-870	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-125	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-715	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-875	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-130	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-715	REP	82-17-037	212-16-875	REP	82-17-037	212-17-130	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-720	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-875	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-135	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-720	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-880	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-135	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-720	REP	82-17-037	212-16-880	REP	82-17-037	212-17-140	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-725	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-880	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-140	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-725	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-885	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-145	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-725	REP	82-17-037	212-16-885	REP	82-17-037	212-17-145	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-730	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-885	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-150	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-730	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-890	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-150	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-730	REP	82-17-037	212-16-890	REP	82-17-037	212-17-155	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-735	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-890	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-155	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-735	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-895	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-160	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-735	REP	82-17-037	212-16-895	REP	82-17-037	212-17-160	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-750	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-895	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-165	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-750	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-900	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-165	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-750	REP	82-17-037	212-16-900	REP	82-17-037	212-17-170	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-755	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-900	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-170	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-755	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-905	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-175	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-755	REP	82-17-037	212-16-905	REP	82-17-037	212-17-175	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-760	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-905	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-180	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-760	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-910	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-180	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-760	REP	82-17-037	212-16-910	REP	82-17-037	212-17-185	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-765	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-910	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-185	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-765	REP-P	82-13-002	212-16-950	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-190	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-765	REP	82-17-037	212-16-950	REP	82-17-037	212-17-190	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-770	REP-E	82-12-013	212-16-950	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-195	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-770	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-001	NEW-E	82-12-001	212-17-195	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-770	REP	82-17-037	212-17-001	NEW-P	82-13-001	212-17-200	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-775	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-010	NEW-E	82-12-001	212-17-200	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-775	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-010	NEW-P	82-13-001	212-17-205	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-775	REP	82-17-037	212-17-015	NEW-E	82-12-001	212-17-205	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-780	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-015	NEW-P	82-13-001	212-17-210	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-780	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-020	NEW-E	82-12-001	212-17-210	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-780	REP	82-17-037	212-17-020	NEW-P	82-13-001	212-17-215	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-785	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-025	NEW-E	82-12-001	212-17-215	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-785	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-025	NEW-P	82-13-001	212-17-220	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-785	REP	82-17-037	212-17-030	NEW-E	82-12-001	212-17-220	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-800	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-030	NEW-P	82-13-001	212-17-225	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-800	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-035	NEW-E	82-12-001	212-17-225	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-800	REP	82-17-037	212-17-035	NEW-P	82-13-001	212-17-230	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-805	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-040	NEW-E	82-12-001	212-17-230	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-805	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-040	NEW-P	82-13-001	212-17-235	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-805	REP	82-17-037	212-17-045	NEW-E	82-12-001	212-17-235	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-810	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-045	NEW-P	82-13-001	212-17-240	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-810	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-050	NEW-E	82-12-001	212-17-240	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-810	REP	82-17-037	212-17-050	NEW-P	82-13-001	212-17-245	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-815	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-055	NEW-E	82-12-001	212-17-245	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-815	REP-P	82-13-002	212-17-055	NEW-P	82-13-001	212-17-250	NEW-E	82-12-001
212-16-815	REP	82-17-037	212-17-060	NEW-E	82-12-001	212-17-250	NEW-P	82-13-001
212-16-820	REP-E	82-12-013	212-17-060	NEW-P	82-13-001	212-17-255	NEW-E	82-12-001

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
212-17-255	NEW-P 82-13-001	212-26-080	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-20-039	NEW-C 82-16-018
212-17-260	NEW-E 82-12-001	212-26-080	NEW 82-11-029	220-20-039	NEW 82-17-040
212-17-260	NEW-P 82-13-001	212-26-085	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-22-020	AMD-P 82-10-078
212-17-265	NEW-E 82-12-001	212-26-085	NEW 82-11-029	220-22-020	AMD-C 82-13-041
212-17-265	NEW-P 82-13-001	212-26-090	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-22-020	AMD 82-13-048
212-17-270	NEW-E 82-12-001	212-26-090	NEW 82-11-029	220-22-02000A	NEW-E 82-14-001
212-17-270	NEW-P 82-13-001	212-26-095	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-22-030	AMD-P 82-12-079
212-17-275	NEW-E 82-12-001	212-26-095	NEW 82-11-029	220-22-030	AMD-C 82-15-015
212-17-275	NEW-P 82-13-001	212-26-100	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-22-030	AMD 82-15-040
212-17-280	NEW-E 82-12-001	212-26-100	NEW 82-11-029	220-22-03000A	NEW-E 82-16-005
212-17-280	NEW-P 82-13-001	212-26-105	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-22-410	AMD-P 82-10-071
212-17-285	NEW-E 82-12-001	212-26-105	NEW 82-11-029	220-22-410	AMD-C 82-13-085
212-17-285	NEW-P 82-13-001	212-32-045	AMD-P 82-09-001	220-22-410	AMD 82-14-056
212-17-290	NEW-E 82-12-001	212-32-045	AMD 82-13-025	220-24-0200Q	NEW-E 82-15-032
212-17-290	NEW-P 82-13-001	212-36	AMD-W 82-08-044	220-24-0200Q	REP-E 82-16-054
212-17-295	NEW-E 82-12-001	212-52-012	AMD-P 82-07-017	220-24-02000M	NEW-E 82-13-017
212-17-295	NEW-P 82-13-001	212-52-012	AMD 82-11-030	220-24-02000M	REP-E 82-15-032
212-17-300	NEW-E 82-12-001	220-12-010	AMD-P 82-02-097	220-24-02000N	NEW-E 82-14-091
212-17-300	NEW-P 82-13-001	220-12-010	AMD-C 82-06-023	220-24-02000N	REP-E 82-15-005
212-17-305	NEW-E 82-12-001	220-12-010	AMD-C 82-07-044	220-24-02000P	NEW-E 82-15-005
212-17-305	NEW-P 82-13-001	220-12-010	AMD 82-07-047	220-24-02000P	REP-E 82-16-054
212-17-310	NEW-E 82-12-001	220-16-015	AMD-P 82-10-077	220-24-02000R	NEW-E 82-16-054
212-17-310	NEW-P 82-13-001	220-16-015	AMD-C 82-13-085	220-24-02000R	REP-E 82-17-012
212-17-315	NEW-E 82-12-001	220-16-015	AMD 82-14-056	220-24-02000S	NEW-E 82-17-012
212-17-315	NEW-P 82-13-001	220-16-055	AMD-P 82-09-082	220-28-003G0F	NEW-E 82-15-049
212-17-320	NEW-E 82-12-001	220-16-055	AMD 82-13-040	220-28-003G0F	REP-E 82-16-026
212-17-320	NEW-P 82-13-001	220-16-070	REP-P 82-10-077	220-28-072B0A	NEW-E 82-07-020
212-17-325	NEW-E 82-12-001	220-16-070	REP-C 82-13-085	220-28-072B0A	REP-E 82-13-008
212-17-325	NEW-P 82-13-001	220-16-070	REP 82-14-056	220-28-072B0B	NEW-E 82-13-008
212-17-330	NEW-E 82-12-001	220-16-090	AMD-P 82-10-077	220-28-072B0B	REP-E 82-13-013
212-17-330	NEW-P 82-13-001	220-16-090	AMD-C 82-13-085	220-28-072B0C	NEW-E 82-13-013
212-17-335	NEW-E 82-12-001	220-16-090	AMD 82-14-056	220-28-072B0C	REP-E 82-14-024
212-17-335	NEW-P 82-13-001	220-16-126	NEW-P 82-10-077	220-28-072B0D	NEW-E 82-14-024
212-17-340	NEW-E 82-12-001	220-16-126	NEW-C 82-13-085	220-28-073E0A	NEW-E 82-12-015
212-17-340	NEW-P 82-13-001	220-16-126	NEW 82-14-056	220-28-073E0A	REP-E 82-16-009
212-17-345	NEW-E 82-12-001	220-16-130	REP-P 82-10-077	220-28-073E0B	NEW-E 82-16-009
212-17-345	NEW-P 82-13-001	220-16-130	REP-C 82-13-085	220-28-073E0B	REP-E 82-16-053
212-17-350	NEW-E 82-12-001	220-16-130	REP 82-14-056	220-28-073E0C	NEW-E 82-16-053
212-17-350	NEW-P 82-13-001	220-16-132	NEW 82-03-045	220-28-073G0A	NEW-E 82-14-013
212-17-355	NEW-E 82-12-001	220-16-132	REP-P 82-10-077	220-28-073G0A	REP-E 82-16-026
212-17-355	NEW-P 82-13-001	220-16-132	REP-C 82-13-085	220-28-073G0A	REP-E 82-17-063
212-17-360	NEW-E 82-12-001	220-16-132	REP 82-14-056	220-28-086N0A	NEW-E 82-11-059
212-17-360	NEW-P 82-13-001	220-16-145	AMD-P 82-10-077	220-28-086N0A	REP-E 82-12-009
212-17-900	NEW-E 82-12-001	220-16-145	AMD-C 82-13-085	220-28-086N0B	NEW-E 82-12-009
212-17-900	NEW-P 82-13-001	220-16-145	AMD 82-14-056	220-28-086N0B	REP-E 82-12-047
212-26-001	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-16-257	AMD-P 82-02-097	220-28-086N0C	NEW-E 82-12-047
212-26-001	NEW 82-11-029	220-16-257	AMD-C 82-06-023	220-28-086N0C	REP-E 82-13-007
212-26-005	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-16-257	AMD-C 82-07-044	220-28-086N0D	NEW-E 82-13-007
212-26-005	NEW 82-11-029	220-16-257	AMD 82-07-047	220-28-201	NEW-E 82-09-029
212-26-010	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-16-315	AMD 82-03-045	220-28-201	REP-E 82-12-051
212-26-010	NEW 82-11-029	220-16-315	AMD-P 82-10-077	220-28-202	NEW-E 82-12-051
212-26-015	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-16-315	AMD-C 82-13-085	220-28-202	REP-E 82-13-061
212-26-015	NEW 82-11-029	220-16-315	AMD 82-14-056	220-28-203	NEW-E 82-13-061
212-26-020	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-16-340	AMD-P 82-02-097	220-28-203	REP-E 82-14-054
212-26-020	NEW 82-11-029	220-16-340	AMD-C 82-06-023	220-28-204	NEW-E 82-14-054
212-26-025	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-16-340	AMD-C 82-07-044	220-28-204	REP-E 82-15-030
212-26-025	NEW 82-11-029	220-16-340	AMD 82-07-047	220-28-205	NEW-E 82-15-030
212-26-030	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-20-010	AMD-P 82-02-097	220-28-205	REP-E 82-15-066
212-26-030	NEW 82-11-029	220-20-010	AMD-C 82-06-023	220-28-206	NEW-E 82-15-066
212-26-035	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-20-010	AMD-C 82-07-044	220-28-206	REP-E 82-16-010
212-26-035	NEW 82-11-029	220-20-010	AMD 82-07-047	220-28-207	NEW-E 82-16-010
212-26-040	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-20-010	AMD-P 82-12-079	220-28-207	REP-E 82-16-066
212-26-040	NEW 82-11-029	220-20-010	AMD-C 82-15-015	220-28-208	NEW-E 82-16-066
212-26-045	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-20-010	AMD 82-15-040	220-28-208	REP-E 82-17-014
212-26-045	NEW 82-11-029	220-20-01000G	NEW-E 82-08-005	220-28-209	NEW-E 82-17-014
212-26-050	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-20-01000G	NEW-E 82-11-075	220-28-209	REP-E 82-17-042
212-26-050	NEW 82-11-029	220-20-01000H	NEW-E 82-16-005	220-28-210	NEW-E 82-17-042
212-26-055	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-20-019	NEW-P 82-12-080	220-32-022	AMD-P 82-17-011
212-26-055	NEW 82-11-029	220-20-019	NEW-C 82-16-018	220-32-02200E	REP-E 82-03-027
212-26-060	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-20-019	NEW 82-17-040	220-32-02200F	NEW-E 82-03-027
212-26-060	NEW 82-11-029	220-20-021	NEW-P 82-12-080	220-32-02200F	REP-E 82-09-044
212-26-065	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-20-021	NEW-C 82-16-018	220-32-02200G	NEW-E 82-09-044
212-26-065	NEW 82-11-029	220-20-021	NEW 82-17-040	220-32-02200H	NEW-E 82-16-042
212-26-070	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-20-02100A	NEW-E 82-07-082	220-32-03000E	NEW-E 82-04-039
212-26-070	NEW 82-11-029	220-20-02100B	NEW-E 82-16-043	220-32-03600M	NEW-E 82-06-014
212-26-075	NEW-P 82-07-075	220-20-039	NEW-E 82-06-059	220-32-040	AMD-P 82-17-011
212-26-075	NEW 82-11-029	220-20-039	NEW-P 82-12-080	220-32-04000M	REP-E 82-03-027

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
220-32-04000N	NEW-E	82-03-027	220-47-702	NEW-E	82-16-011	220-48-092	REP-C	82-13-085
220-32-04000N	REP-E	82-09-044	220-47-702	REP-E	82-16-067	220-48-092	REP	82-14-056
220-32-04000O	NEW-E	82-09-044	220-47-703	NEW-E	82-16-067	220-48-095	REP-P	82-10-077
220-32-04000P	NEW-E	82-16-042	220-47-703	REP-E	82-17-015	220-48-095	REP-C	82-13-085
220-32-04100E	NEW-E	82-10-008	220-47-704	NEW-E	82-17-015	220-48-095	REP	82-14-056
220-32-04100E	REP-E	82-13-047	220-47-704	REP-E	82-17-041	220-48-096	REP-P	82-10-077
220-32-04100F	NEW-E	82-13-047	220-47-705	NEW-E	82-17-041	220-48-096	REP-C	82-13-085
220-32-05100R	NEW-E	82-04-039	220-48-001	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-48-096	REP	82-14-056
220-32-055	AMD-P	82-12-080	220-48-001	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-48-098	REP-P	82-10-077
220-32-055	AMD-C	82-16-018	220-48-001	NEW	82-14-056	220-48-098	REP-C	82-13-085
220-32-055	AMD	82-17-040	220-48-005	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-48-098	REP	82-14-056
220-32-05500F	NEW-E	82-11-012	220-48-005	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-48-100	REP-P	82-10-077
220-32-05500F	REP-E	82-11-076	220-48-005	NEW	82-14-056	220-48-100	REP-C	82-13-085
220-32-05500G	NEW-E	82-11-076	220-48-011	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-48-100	REP	82-14-056
220-32-05500G	AMD-P	82-17-011	220-48-011	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-48-09000C	NEW-E	82-08-047
220-32-05700K	REP-E	82-03-027	220-48-011	NEW	82-14-056	220-48-09800A	NEW-E	82-08-025
220-32-05700L	NEW-E	82-03-027	220-48-015	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-49-02000A	NEW-E	82-02-063
220-32-05700L	REP-E	82-09-044	220-48-015	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-49-02000A	REP-E	82-02-067
220-32-05700M	NEW-E	82-09-044	220-48-015	NEW	82-14-056	220-49-02000B	NEW-E	82-02-067
220-32-05700N	NEW-E	82-16-042	220-48-017	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-49-02000B	REP-E	82-03-010
220-32-05900C	NEW-E	82-10-039	220-48-017	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-49-02000F	NEW-E	82-04-021
220-36-021	AMD-P	82-10-078	220-48-017	NEW	82-14-056	220-49-02000F	REP-E	82-10-010
220-36-021	AMD-C	82-13-041	220-48-019	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-49-02000G	NEW-E	82-04-027
220-36-021	AMD	82-13-048	220-48-019	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-49-02000G	REP-E	82-10-010
220-36-022	AMD-P	82-10-078	220-48-019	NEW	82-14-056	220-49-02000H	NEW-E	82-10-010
220-36-022	AMD-C	82-13-041	220-48-025	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-49-02000H	REP-E	82-10-022
220-36-022	AMD	82-13-048	220-48-025	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-49-02000I	NEW-E	82-10-022
220-36-024	AMD-P	82-10-078	220-48-025	NEW	82-14-056	220-49-02000I	REP-E	82-10-041
220-36-024	AMD-C	82-13-041	220-48-026	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-49-02000J	NEW-E	82-10-041
220-36-024	AMD	82-13-048	220-48-026	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-52-050	AMD	82-03-045
220-40-021	AMD-P	82-10-078	220-48-026	NEW	82-14-056	220-52-053	AMD	82-03-045
220-40-021	AMD-C	82-13-041	220-48-028	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-52-05300J	NEW-E	82-04-011
220-40-021	AMD	82-13-048	220-48-028	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-52-05300J	NEW-E	82-10-012
220-40-022	AMD-P	82-10-078	220-48-028	NEW	82-14-056	220-52-05300L	NEW-E	82-11-013
220-40-022	AMD-C	82-13-041	220-48-029	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-52-054	AMD	82-03-045
220-40-022	AMD	82-13-048	220-48-029	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-52-069	AMD	82-03-045
220-40-02200R	NEW-E	82-14-082	220-48-029	NEW	82-14-056	220-52-075	AMD	82-03-045
220-40-024	AMD-P	82-10-078	220-48-031	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-56	AMD-C	82-06-023
220-40-024	AMD-C	82-13-041	220-48-031	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-56-100	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-40-024	AMD	82-13-048	220-48-031	NEW	82-14-056	220-56-100	AMD	82-13-040
220-44-02000A	NEW-E	82-10-040	220-48-032	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-56-105	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-44-030	AMD	82-03-045	220-48-032	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-56-105	AMD	82-13-040
220-44-030	AMD-P	82-10-077	220-48-032	NEW	82-14-056	220-56-10500A	NEW-E	82-13-060
220-44-030	AMD-C	82-13-085	220-48-041	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-56-110	AMD-P	82-02-097
220-44-030	AMD	82-14-056	220-48-041	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-56-110	AMD-C	82-06-023
220-44-040	AMD-P	82-10-077	220-48-041	NEW	82-14-056	220-56-110	AMD-C	82-07-044
220-44-040	AMD-C	82-13-085	220-48-042	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-56-112	NEW-P	82-02-097
220-44-040	AMD	82-14-056	220-48-042	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-56-112	NEW-C	82-06-023
220-44-04000F	NEW-E	82-08-008	220-48-042	NEW	82-14-056	220-56-112	NEW-C	82-07-044
220-44-04000G	NEW-E	82-15-041	220-48-051	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-56-112	NEW	82-07-047
220-47-307	AMD-P	82-12-079	220-48-051	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-56-11200A	NEW-E	82-08-005
220-47-307	AMD-C	82-15-015	220-48-051	NEW	82-14-056	220-56-115	AMD-P	82-02-097
220-47-307	AMD	82-15-040	220-48-052	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-56-115	AMD-C	82-06-023
220-47-311	AMD-P	82-12-079	220-48-052	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-56-115	AMD-C	82-07-044
220-47-311	AMD-C	82-15-015	220-48-052	NEW	82-14-056	220-56-115	AMD	82-07-047
220-47-311	AMD	82-15-040	220-48-061	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-56-115	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-47-312	AMD-P	82-12-079	220-48-061	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-56-115	AMD	82-13-040
220-47-312	AMD-C	82-15-015	220-48-061	NEW	82-14-056	220-56-11500A	NEW-E	82-09-027
220-47-312	AMD	82-15-040	220-48-062	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-56-11500A	REP-E	82-13-060
220-47-313	AMD-P	82-12-079	220-48-062	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-56-11500B	NEW-E	82-13-060
220-47-313	AMD-C	82-15-015	220-48-062	NEW	82-14-056	220-56-116	NEW-P	82-09-082
220-47-313	AMD	82-15-040	220-48-071	NEW-P	82-10-077	220-56-116	NEW	82-13-040
220-47-411	AMD-P	82-12-079	220-48-071	NEW-C	82-13-085	220-56-11600A	NEW-E	82-09-027
220-47-411	AMD-C	82-15-015	220-48-071	NEW	82-14-056	220-56-117	NEW-P	82-02-097
220-47-411	AMD	82-15-040	220-48-080	REP-P	82-10-077	220-56-117	NEW-C	82-06-023
220-47-412	AMD-P	82-12-079	220-48-080	REP-C	82-13-085	220-56-117	NEW-C	82-07-044
220-47-412	AMD-C	82-15-015	220-48-080	REP	82-14-056	220-56-117	NEW	82-07-047
220-47-412	AMD	82-15-040	220-48-090	REP-P	82-10-077	220-56-128	AMD-P	82-02-097
220-47-413	AMD-P	82-12-079	220-48-090	REP-C	82-13-085	220-56-128	AMD-C	82-06-023
220-47-413	AMD-C	82-15-015	220-48-090	REP	82-14-056	220-56-128	AMD-C	82-07-044
220-47-413	AMD	82-15-040	220-48-090001	REP-P	82-10-077	220-56-128	AMD	82-07-047
220-47-414	AMD-P	82-12-079	220-48-09001	REP-C	82-13-085	220-56-12800A	NEW-E	82-08-005
220-47-414	AMD-C	82-15-015	220-48-09001	REP	82-14-056	220-56-12800A	REP-E	82-13-060
220-47-414	AMD	82-15-040	220-48-091	REP-P	82-10-077	220-56-131	AMD-P	82-02-097
220-47-700	NEW-E	82-09-028	220-48-091	REP-C	82-13-085	220-56-131	AMD-C	82-06-023
220-47-701	NEW-E	82-15-042	220-48-091	REP	82-14-056	220-56-131	AMD-C	82-07-044
220-47-701	REP-E	82-16-011	220-48-092	REP-P	82-10-077	220-56-131	AMD	82-07-047

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
220-56-135	REP-P	82-02-097	220-56-31000A	NEW-E	82-08-024	220-57-160	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-56-135	REP-C	82-06-023	220-56-31000A	REP-E	82-13-060	220-57-160	AMD-P	82-12-016
220-56-135	REP-C	82-07-044	220-56-31000C	NEW-E	82-09-081	220-57-160	AMD	82-13-040
220-56-135	REP	82-07-047	220-56-31000D	NEW-E	82-17-062	220-57-16000R	NEW-E	82-04-062
220-56-135	REP-E	82-08-024	220-56-320	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-16000R	REP-E	82-08-005
220-56-145	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-56-320	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-16000S	NEW-E	82-07-008
220-56-145	AMD	82-13-040	220-56-320	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-16000T	NEW-E	82-08-005
220-56-14500A	NEW-E	82-08-006	220-56-320	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-16000T	REP-E	82-13-060
220-56-14500A	REP-E	82-14-003	220-56-32000A	NEW-E	82-11-013	220-57-175	AMD-P	82-02-097
220-56-14500B	NEW-E	82-14-003	220-56-32500C	NEW-E	82-10-012	220-57-175	AMD-C	82-06-023
220-56-180	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-56-32500C	REP-E	82-11-013	220-57-175	AMD-C	82-07-044
220-56-180	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-56-32500D	NEW-E	82-11-013	220-57-175	AMD	82-07-047
220-56-180	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-56-340	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-175	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-56-180	AMD	82-07-047	220-56-340	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-175	AMD	82-13-040
220-56-180	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-56-340	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-17500I	NEW-E	82-07-008
220-56-180	AMD	82-13-040	220-56-340	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-17500J	NEW-E	82-08-029
220-56-18000E	NEW-E	82-06-044	220-56-360	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-17500J	REP-E	82-14-002
220-56-18000F	NEW-E	82-08-005	220-56-360	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-17500K	NEW-E	82-14-002
220-56-18000G	NEW-E	82-09-027	220-56-360	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-180	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-56-18000H	NEW-E	82-13-012	220-56-360	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-180	AMD	82-13-040
220-56-190	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-56-36000C	NEW-E	82-04-012	220-57-185	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-56-190	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-56-36000D	NEW-E	82-10-007	220-57-185	AMD	82-13-040
220-56-190	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-56-36000E	NEW-E	82-11-060	220-57-190	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-56-190	AMD	82-07-047	220-56-372	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-190	AMD	82-13-040
220-56-190	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-56-372	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-195	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-56-190	AMD	82-13-040	220-56-372	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-195	AMD	82-13-040
220-56-19000G	NEW-E	82-07-012	220-56-372	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-205	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-56-19000G	REP-E	82-09-027	220-56-380	AMD-C	82-02-097	220-57-205	AMD	82-13-040
220-56-19000H	NEW-E	82-08-005	220-56-380	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-210	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-56-19000H	REP-E	82-13-060	220-56-380	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-210	AMD	82-13-040
220-56-19000I	NEW-E	82-09-027	220-56-380	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-215	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-56-19000J	NEW-E	82-13-012	220-56-380	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57-215	AMD	82-13-040
220-56-19000J	REP-E	82-17-013	220-56-380	AMD-P	82-12-016	220-57-220	AMD-P	82-02-097
220-56-19000K	NEW-E	82-16-008	220-56-380	AMD	82-13-040	220-57-220	AMD-C	82-06-023
220-56-19000K	REP-E	82-17-013	220-56-38000A	NEW-E	82-08-024	220-57-220	AMD-C	82-07-044
220-56-19000L	NEW-E	82-16-076	220-56-38000A	REP-E	82-13-060	220-57-220	AMD	82-07-047
220-56-19000M	NEW-E	82-17-013	220-56-390	AMD-C	82-02-097	220-57-22000A	NEW-E	82-17-060
220-56-192	NEW-P	82-02-097	220-56-390	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-225	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-56-192	NEW-C	82-06-023	220-56-390	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-225	AMD	82-13-040
220-56-192	NEW-C	82-07-044	220-56-390	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-240	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-56-195	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57-001	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-240	AMD	82-13-040
220-56-195	AMD	82-13-040	220-57-001	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-255	AMD-P	82-02-097
220-56-19500A	NEW-E	82-09-027	220-57-001	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-255	AMD-C	82-06-023
220-56-205	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-001	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-255	AMD-C	82-07-044
220-56-205	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-00100A	NEW-E	82-08-005	220-57-255	AMD	82-07-047
220-56-205	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-00100A	REP-E	82-13-060	220-57-25500B	NEW-E	82-07-008
220-56-205	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-120	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-260	AMD-P	82-02-097
220-56-22500A	NEW-E	82-08-029	220-57-120	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-260	AMD-C	82-06-023
220-56-22500A	REP-E	82-14-002	220-57-120	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-260	AMD-C	82-07-044
220-56-22500B	NEW-E	82-14-002	220-57-120	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-260	AMD	82-07-047
220-56-250	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-130	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-265	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-56-250	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-130	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-265	AMD	82-13-040
220-56-250	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-130	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-270	AMD-P	82-02-097
220-56-250	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-130	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-270	AMD-C	82-06-023
220-56-25000A	NEW-E	82-08-024	220-57-135	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-270	AMD-C	82-07-044
220-56-25000A	REP-E	82-13-060	220-57-135	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-270	AMD	82-07-047
220-56-260	REP-P	82-09-082	220-57-135	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-27000J	NEW-E	82-14-035
220-56-260	REP	82-13-040	220-57-135	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-27000J	REP-E	82-16-044
220-56-260	REP-E	82-13-060	220-57-137	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-47-27000K	NEW-E	82-16-044
220-56-285	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57-137	AMD	82-13-040	220-57-275	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-56-285	AMD	82-13-040	220-57-138	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57-275	AMD	82-13-040
220-56-28500B	NEW-E	82-10-009	220-57-138	AMD	82-13-040	220-57-280	AMD-P	82-02-097
220-56-28500B	REP-E	82-13-060	220-57-140	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-280	AMD-C	82-06-023
220-56-28500C	NEW-E	82-13-060	220-57-140	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-280	AMD-C	82-07-044
220-56-290	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-140	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-280	AMD	82-07-047
220-56-290	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-140	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-285	AMD-P	82-02-097
220-56-290	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-14000B	NEW-E	82-07-008	220-57-285	AMD-C	82-06-023
220-56-290	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-150	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57-285	AMD-C	82-07-044
220-56-29000A	NEW-E	82-08-005	220-57-150	AMD	82-13-040	220-57-285	AMD	82-07-047
220-56-29000A	REP-E	82-13-060	220-57-155	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-285	AMD-P	82-09-082
220-56-300	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57-155	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-285	AMD-P	82-12-016
220-56-300	AMD	82-13-040	220-57-155	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-285	AMD	82-13-040
220-56-30000A	NEW-E	82-07-008	220-57-155	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-29000C	NEW-E	82-13-024
220-56-310	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-160	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-300	AMD-P	82-02-097
220-56-310	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-160	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-300	AMD-C	82-06-023
220-56-310	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-160	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-300	AMD-C	82-07-044
220-56-310	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-160	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-300	AMD	82-07-047

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
220-57-310	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-480	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-69-24000G	NEW-E	82-17-061
220-57-310	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-480	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-69-280	AMD-P	82-12-080
220-57-310	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-480	AMD	82-07-047	220-69-280	AMD-C	82-16-018
220-57-310	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-48000C	NEW-E	82-07-008	220-69-280	AMD	82-17-040
220-57-315	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-490	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-95-010	REP-E	82-11-027
220-57-315	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-490	AMD	82-13-040	220-95-010	REP-P	82-16-101
220-57-315	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57-500	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-95-010	REP-E	82-17-029
220-57-315	AMD	82-07-047	220-57-500	AMD	82-13-040	220-95-011	NEW-P	82-16-101
220-57-315	AMD-P	82-12-016	220-57-505	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-95-01100A	NEW-E	82-11-027
220-57-315	AMD	82-14-090	220-57-505	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-95-01100B	NEW-E	82-17-029
220-57-31500D	NEW-E	82-07-008	220-57-505	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-95-015	REP-E	82-11-027
220-57-325	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57-505	AMD	82-07-047	220-95-015	REP-P	82-16-101
220-57-325	AMD	82-13-040	220-57-50500G	NEW-E	82-09-005	220-95-015	REP-E	82-17-029
220-57-326	NEW-P	82-09-082	220-57-515	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-95-016	REP-P	82-16-101
220-57-326	NEW	82-13-040	220-57-515	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-95-01600A	NEW-E	82-11-027
220-57-330	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57-515	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-95-01600B	NEW-E	82-17-029
220-57-330	AMD	82-13-040	220-57-515	AMD	82-07-047	220-95-017	REP-E	82-11-027
220-57-345	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57-520	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-95-017	REP-P	82-16-101
220-57-345	AMD	82-13-040	220-57-520	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-95-017	REP-E	82-17-029
220-57-350	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57-520	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-95-020	REP-E	82-11-027
220-57-350	AMD	82-13-040	220-57-520	AMD	82-07-047	220-95-020	REP-P	82-16-101
220-57-370	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57-525	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-95-020	REP-E	82-17-029
220-57-370	AMD	82-13-040	220-57-525	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-95-021	NEW-P	82-16-101
220-57-375	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57-525	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-95-02100A	NEW-E	82-11-027
220-57-375	AMD	82-13-040	220-57-525	AMD	82-07-047	220-95-02100B	NEW-E	82-17-029
220-57-380	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57-525	AMD-P	82-12-016	220-95-026	NEW-P	82-16-101
220-57-380	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57-525	AMD	82-14-090	220-95-02600A	NEW-E	82-11-027
220-57-380	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57A-012	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-95-02600B	NEW-E	82-17-029
220-57-380	AMD	82-07-047	220-57A-012	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-95-030	REP-E	82-11-027
220-57-385	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57A-012	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-95-030	REP-P	82-16-101
220-57-385	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57A-012	AMD	82-07-047	220-95-030	REP-E	82-17-029
220-57-385	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57A-030	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-95-031	NEW-P	82-16-101
220-57-385	AMD	82-07-047	220-57A-030	AMD	82-13-040	220-95-03100A	NEW-E	82-11-027
220-57-390	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57A-040	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-95-03100B	NEW-E	82-17-029
220-57-390	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57A-040	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-95-040	REP-E	82-11-027
220-57-390	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57A-040	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-95-040	REP-P	82-16-101
220-57-390	AMD	82-07-047	220-57A-040	AMD	82-07-047	220-95-040	REP-E	82-17-029
220-57-405	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57A-065	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-95-045	REP-E	82-11-027
220-57-405	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57A-065	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-95-045	REP-P	82-16-101
220-57-405	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57A-065	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-95-045	REP-E	82-17-029
220-57-405	AMD	82-07-047	220-57A-065	AMD	82-07-047	220-95-050	REP-E	82-11-027
220-57-410	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57A-06500A	NEW-E	82-08-005	220-95-050	REP-P	82-16-101
220-57-410	AMD	82-13-040	220-57A-06500A	REP-E	82-13-060	220-95-050	REP-E	82-17-029
220-57-415	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57A-082	NEW-P	82-02-097	220-95-055	REP-E	82-11-027
220-57-415	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57A-082	NEW-C	82-06-023	220-95-055	REP-P	82-16-101
220-57-415	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57A-082	NEW-C	82-07-044	220-95-055	REP-E	82-17-029
220-57-415	AMD	82-07-047	220-57A-082	NEW	82-07-047	222	AMD-C	82-03-044
220-57-420	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57A-08200A	NEW-E	82-08-005	222	AMD-C	82-09-046
220-57-420	AMD	82-13-040	220-57A-08200A	REP-E	82-13-060	222	AMD-C	82-12-054
220-57-425	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57A-112	NEW-P	82-02-097	222-12-090	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-425	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57A-112	NEW-C	82-06-023	222-16-010	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-425	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57A-112	NEW-C	82-07-044	222-16-050	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-425	AMD	82-07-047	220-57A-112	NEW	82-07-047	222-20-010	AMD-P	82-10-052
220-57-42500D	NEW-E	82-08-005	220-57A-120	AMD-P	82-02-097	222-20-010	AMD-C	82-15-002
220-57-427	NEW-P	82-02-097	220-57A-120	AMD-C	82-06-023	222-20-010	AMD-P	82-15-061
220-57-427	NEW-C	82-06-023	220-57A-120	AMD-C	82-07-044	222-20-010	AMD-W	82-16-015
220-57-427	NEW-C	82-07-044	220-57A-120	AMD	82-07-047	222-20-010	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-427	NEW	82-07-047	220-57A-145	AMD-P	82-09-082	222-20-020	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-430	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57A-145	AMD	82-13-040	222-20-100	NEW	82-16-077
220-57-430	AMD	82-13-040	220-57A-152	AMD-P	82-02-097	222-20-110	NEW	82-16-077
220-57-435	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57A-152	AMD-C	82-06-023	222-24-010	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-435	AMD	82-13-040	220-57A-152	AMD-C	82-07-044	222-24-020	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-450	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57A-152	AMD	82-07-047	222-24-025	NEW	82-16-077
220-57-450	AMD	82-13-040	220-57A-175	AMD-P	82-09-082	222-24-030	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-455	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57A-175	AMD	82-13-040	222-24-035	NEW	82-16-077
220-57-455	AMD	82-13-040	220-57A-17500F	NEW-E	82-15-031	222-24-040	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-460	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-57A-180	AMD-P	82-09-082	222-24-050	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-460	AMD-C	82-06-023	220-57A-180	AMD	82-13-040	222-30-010	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-460	AMD-C	82-07-044	220-57A-190	AMD-P	82-02-097	222-30-040	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-460	AMD	82-07-047	220-57A-190	AMD-C	82-06-023	222-30-050	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-465	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-57A-190	AMD-C	82-07-044	222-30-060	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-465	AMD	82-13-040	220-57A-190	AMD	82-07-047	222-30-070	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-470	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-69-240	AMD-P	82-12-080	222-30-090	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-470	AMD	82-13-040	220-69-240	AMD-C	82-16-018	222-30-100	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-475	AMD-P	82-09-082	220-69-240	AMD	82-17-040	222-34-010	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-475	AMD	82-13-040	220-69-24000E	NEW-E	82-03-002	222-34-020	AMD	82-16-077
220-57-480	AMD-P	82-02-097	220-69-24000F	NEW-E	82-11-036	222-34-030	AMD	82-16-077

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #	WAC #		WSR #
222-34-040	AMD	82-16-077	223-08-250	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-104	AMD	82-04-034
222-38-010	AMD	82-16-077	223-08-260	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-107	AMD	82-04-034
222-38-020	AMD	82-16-077	223-08-260	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-111	REP	82-04-034
222-50-020	AMD	82-16-077	223-08-265	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-114	AMD	82-04-034
222-50-060	AMD	82-16-077	223-08-265	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-117	AMD	82-04-034
223-08-005	AMD-P	82-06-058	223-12-020	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-121	AMD	82-04-034
223-08-005	AMD	82-09-024	223-12-020	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-124	AMD	82-04-034
223-08-010	AMD-P	82-06-058	223-12-030	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-127	AMD	82-04-034
223-08-010	AMD	82-09-024	223-12-030	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-131	AMD	82-04-034
223-08-015	AMD-P	82-06-058	223-12-050	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-151	AMD	82-04-034
223-08-015	AMD	82-09-024	223-12-050	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-157	AMD-P	82-17-054
223-08-020	AMD-P	82-06-058	223-12-070	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-167	AMD	82-04-034
223-08-020	AMD	82-09-024	223-12-070	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-167	AMD-P	82-08-066
223-08-025	REP-P	82-06-058	223-12-100	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-177	AMD	82-04-034
223-08-025	REP	82-09-024	223-12-100	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-181	AMD	82-04-034
223-08-030	AMD-P	82-06-058	223-12-110	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-187	AMD	82-04-034
223-08-030	AMD	82-09-024	223-12-110	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-244	AMD	82-04-034
223-08-035	AMD-P	82-06-058	223-12-120	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-247	AMD	82-04-034
223-08-035	AMD	82-09-024	223-12-120	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-271	AMD	82-04-034
223-08-040	AMD-P	82-06-058	223-12-130	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-274	AMD	82-04-034
223-08-040	AMD	82-09-024	223-12-130	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-281	REP	82-04-034
223-08-055	AMD-P	82-06-058	223-12-140	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-809	NEW-P	82-08-066
223-08-055	AMD	82-09-024	223-12-140	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-809	NEW	82-11-099
223-08-065	AMD-P	82-06-058	230-04-050	AMD	82-04-009	232-12-813	NEW	82-04-034
223-08-065	AMD	82-09-024	230-04-060	AMD-P	82-12-076	232-16-020	REP-P	82-12-065
223-08-070	AMD-P	82-06-058	230-04-060	AMD-E	82-15-008	232-16-020	REP	82-16-014
223-08-070	AMD	82-09-024	230-04-060	AMD	82-15-009	232-16-090	REP-P	82-12-065
223-08-075	AMD-P	82-06-058	230-04-065	AMD-P	82-12-076	232-16-090	REP	82-16-014
223-08-075	AMD	82-09-024	230-04-065	AMD-E	82-15-008	232-16-190	REP-P	82-12-065
223-08-080	AMD-P	82-06-058	230-04-065	AMD	82-15-009	232-16-220	REP-P	82-12-065
223-08-080	AMD	82-09-024	230-04-200	AMD-P	82-12-076	232-16-220	REP	82-16-014
223-08-085	AMD-P	82-06-058	230-04-200	AMD-E	82-15-008	232-16-260	REP-P	82-12-065
223-08-085	AMD	82-09-024	230-04-200	AMD	82-15-009	232-16-289	NEW-P	82-17-054
223-08-095	AMD-P	82-06-058	230-08-010	AMD	82-03-033	232-16-350	REP-P	82-12-065
223-08-095	AMD	82-09-024	230-08-090	AMD-P	82-04-085	232-16-390	REP-P	82-12-065
223-08-105	AMD-P	82-06-058	230-08-090	AMD-C	82-07-040	232-23-60404	NEW-E	82-05-010
223-08-105	AMD	82-09-024	230-08-090	AMD	82-11-028	232-28-103	REP-P	82-12-065
223-08-110	AMD-P	82-06-058	230-08-100	AMD-P	82-04-016	232-28-103	REP	82-16-013
223-08-110	AMD	82-09-024	230-08-100	AMD-P	82-04-085	232-28-105	NEW-P	82-12-065
223-08-120	AMD-P	82-06-058	230-08-100	AMD-C	82-07-040	232-28-105	NEW	82-16-013
223-08-120	AMD	82-09-024	230-08-130	AMD	82-04-010	232-28-204	REP-P	82-08-066
223-08-125	AMD-P	82-06-058	230-20-220	AMD	82-03-033	232-28-204	REP	82-15-013
223-08-125	AMD	82-09-024	230-20-605	NEW-P	82-10-003	232-28-205	NEW-P	82-08-066
223-08-130	AMD-P	82-06-058	230-20-605	NEW	82-13-054	232-28-205	NEW	82-15-013
223-08-145	REP-P	82-06-058	230-25-030	AMD-P	82-12-076	232-28-304	REP-P	82-08-066
223-08-145	REP	82-09-024	230-25-030	AMD-E	82-15-008	232-28-304	REP	82-15-013
223-08-147	NEW-P	82-06-058	230-25-030	AMD	82-15-009	232-28-404	REP-P	82-15-068
223-08-147	NEW	82-09-024	230-30-065	NEW-P	82-10-003	232-28-405	NEW-P	82-15-068
223-08-150	AMD-P	82-06-058	230-30-065	NEW	82-13-054	232-28-40501	NEW-E	82-12-064
223-08-150	AMD	82-09-024	230-30-070	AMD	82-03-033	232-28-40501	NEW-E	82-16-012
223-08-160	AMD-P	82-06-058	230-30-075	AMD	82-06-007	232-28-504	REP-P	82-12-065
223-08-160	AMD	82-09-024	230-40-050	AMD-P	82-04-085	232-28-505	NEW-P	82-12-065
223-08-165	AMD-P	82-06-058	230-40-050	AMD-C	82-07-040	232-28-60304	REP-E	82-02-051
223-08-165	AMD	82-09-024	230-40-050	AMD	82-11-028	232-28-60304	REP-P	82-06-048
223-08-175	AMD-P	82-06-058	230-40-120	AMD	82-04-010	232-28-60304	REP	82-09-015
223-08-175	AMD	82-09-024	230-40-315	NEW	82-06-007	232-28-60315	REP-E	82-02-049
223-08-177	NEW-P	82-06-058	230-40-400	AMD	82-04-010	232-28-60317	REP-E	82-03-017
223-08-177	NEW	82-09-024	230-60-045	AMD-P	82-08-050	232-28-604	REP-P	82-15-068
223-08-180	AMD-P	82-06-058	230-60-045	AMD	82-13-070	232-28-60401	NEW-E	82-02-049
223-08-180	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-007	AMD-P	82-15-068	232-28-60402	NEW-E	82-02-050
223-08-190	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-011	AMD-P	82-15-068	232-28-60403	NEW-E	82-03-017
223-08-190	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-014	AMD-P	82-15-068	232-28-60403	REP-P	82-06-048
223-08-195	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-021	AMD	82-04-034	232-28-60405	NEW-P	82-06-048
223-08-195	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-027	AMD-P	82-15-068	232-28-60405	NEW-E	82-09-026
223-08-200	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-037	AMD	82-04-034	232-28-60405	NEW	82-10-014
223-08-200	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-041	AMD	82-04-034	232-28-60405	NEW-E	82-15-010
223-08-205	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-047	AMD	82-04-034	232-28-60405	REP-P	82-17-054
223-08-205	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-047	AMD-P	82-15-068	232-28-60406	NEW-P	82-06-048
223-08-220	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-057	AMD	82-04-034	232-28-60406	NEW	82-09-014
223-08-220	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-064	AMD	82-04-034	232-28-60406	NEW	82-10-015
223-08-230	REP-P	82-06-058	232-12-071	AMD	82-04-034	232-28-60406	REP-E	82-11-097
223-08-230	REP	82-09-024	232-12-081	AMD-P	82-12-065	232-28-60406	REP-E	82-15-012
223-08-235	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-081	AMD	82-15-014	232-28-60406	REP-P	82-15-068
223-08-235	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-084	AMD-P	82-17-054	232-28-60407	NEW-E	82-08-010
223-08-245	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-099	NEW-P	82-08-066	232-28-60408	NEW-E	82-08-012
223-08-245	AMD	82-09-024	232-12-099	NEW	82-11-099	232-28-60409	NEW-E	82-09-012
223-08-250	AMD-P	82-06-058	232-12-101	AMD	82-04-034	232-28-60410	NEW-E	82-09-013

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
232-28-60410	NEW-E	82-12-012	248-17-214	NEW	82-04-041	248-29-050	AMD	82-06-011
232-28-60411	NEW-E	82-09-032	248-17-215	NEW	82-04-041	248-30-110	AMD-P	82-16-083
232-28-60412	NEW-E	82-11-003	248-17-216	NEW	82-04-041	248-55	AMD-C	82-12-030
232-28-60413	NEW-E	82-11-097	248-17-220	AMD-P	82-16-093	248-55-100	REP-E	82-08-079
232-28-60414	NEW-E	82-15-012	248-18-025	REP-P	82-02-062	248-55-100	REP-P	82-08-082
232-28-60415	NEW-E	82-15-011	248-18-025	REP-E	82-03-011	248-55-100	REP	82-13-009
232-28-60416	NEW-P	82-15-068	248-18-025	AMD-P	82-06-060	248-55-110	AMD-E	82-08-079
232-28-605	NEW-P	82-15-068	248-18-025	AMD-E	82-07-023	248-55-110	AMD-P	82-08-082
232-28-703	REP	82-05-032	248-18-025	AMD-C	82-09-054	248-55-110	AMD	82-13-009
232-28-704	NEW	82-05-032	248-18-025	AMD-C	82-11-082	248-64-220	AMD-P	82-02-092
232-28-803	REP-P	82-06-048	248-18-025	AMD-E	82-13-073	248-64-220	AMD	82-07-015
232-28-803	REP	82-11-098	248-18-025	AMD	82-13-084	248-64-260	AMD-P	82-02-092
232-28-804	NEW-P	82-06-048	248-18-539	NEW-P	82-02-061	248-64-260	AMD	82-07-015
232-28-804	NEW	82-11-098	248-18-539	NEW	82-06-031	248-64-270	AMD-P	82-02-092
232-32-134	REP-E	82-03-017	248-19-330	AMD-E	82-15-039	248-64-270	AMD	82-07-015
232-32-135	NEW-E	82-02-066	248-19-330	AMD-P	82-16-084	248-64-280	AMD-P	82-02-092
232-32-135	REP-E	82-03-017	248-19-340	AMD-E	82-15-039	248-64-280	AMD	82-07-015
232-32-136	NEW-E	82-03-001	248-19-340	AMD-P	82-16-084	248-64-300	AMD-P	82-02-092
232-32-136	REP-E	82-03-017	248-19-350	AMD-E	82-15-039	248-64-300	AMD	82-07-015
232-32-137	NEW-E	82-03-007	248-19-350	AMD-P	82-16-084	248-64-310	AMD-P	82-02-092
232-32-137	REP-E	82-03-017	248-19-480	AMD-E	82-15-039	248-64-310	AMD	82-07-015
232-32-138	NEW-E	82-03-017	248-19-480	AMD-P	82-16-084	248-64-330	AMD-P	82-02-092
232-32-139	NEW-E	82-03-018	248-25-001	NEW-E	82-06-016	248-64-330	AMD	82-07-015
232-32-140	NEW-E	82-03-035	248-25-001	NEW-P	82-06-018	248-64-360	AMD-P	82-02-092
232-32-141	NEW-E	82-04-026	248-25-001	NEW-P	82-12-006	248-64-360	AMD	82-07-015
232-32-142	NEW-E	82-04-043	248-25-001	NEW-E	82-12-007	250-18-010	NEW-E	82-12-036
232-32-143	NEW-E	82-05-009	248-25-001	NEW	82-17-009	250-18-010	NEW-E	82-15-006
232-32-144	NEW-E	82-06-030	248-25-002	NEW-E	82-06-016	250-18-010	NEW-P	82-15-062
232-32-145	NEW-E	82-08-011	248-25-002	NEW-P	82-06-018	250-18-015	NEW-E	82-12-036
247-02-050	AMD-E	82-09-002	248-25-002	NEW-P	82-12-006	250-18-015	NEW-E	82-15-006
248-14	AMD-P	82-16-006	248-25-002	NEW-E	82-12-007	250-18-015	NEW-P	82-15-062
248-14-001	AMD-C	82-17-002	248-25-010	NEW-E	82-06-016	250-18-020	NEW-E	82-12-036
248-14-065	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-010	NEW-P	82-06-018	250-18-020	NEW-P	82-15-062
248-14-065	AMD-E	82-02-053	248-25-010	NEW-P	82-12-006	250-18-025	NEW-E	82-12-036
248-14-065	AMD	82-02-057	248-25-010	NEW-E	82-12-007	250-18-025	NEW-E	82-15-006
248-14-065	AMD-P	82-06-005	248-25-010	NEW	82-17-009	250-18-025	NEW-P	82-15-062
248-14-065	AMD-E	82-13-036	248-25-015	NEW-P	82-12-006	250-18-030	NEW-E	82-12-036
248-14-065	AMD-E	82-14-071	248-25-015	NEW-E	82-12-007	250-18-030	NEW-E	82-15-006
248-14-065	AMD	82-17-008	248-25-015	NEW	82-17-009	250-18-030	NEW-P	82-15-062
248-14-115	REP-P	82-13-037	248-25-020	NEW-E	82-06-016	250-18-035	NEW-E	82-12-036
248-14-230	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-020	NEW-P	82-06-018	250-18-035	NEW-E	82-15-006
248-14-235	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-020	NEW-P	82-12-006	250-18-035	NEW-P	82-15-062
248-14-240	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-020	NEW-E	82-12-007	250-18-040	NEW-E	82-12-036
248-14-245	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-020	NEW	82-17-009	250-18-040	NEW-E	82-15-006
248-14-247	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-030	NEW-E	82-06-016	250-18-040	NEW-P	82-15-062
248-14-250	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-030	NEW-P	82-06-018	250-18-045	NEW-E	82-12-036
248-14-260	AMD-P	82-03-038	248-25-030	NEW-P	82-12-006	250-18-045	NEW-E	82-15-006
248-14-260	AMD-E	82-03-039	248-25-030	NEW-E	82-12-007	250-18-045	NEW-P	82-15-062
248-14-260	AMD	82-07-025	248-25-040	NEW	82-17-009	250-18-050	NEW-E	82-12-036
248-14-260	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-040	NEW-E	82-06-016	250-18-050	NEW-E	82-15-006
248-14-264	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-040	NEW-P	82-06-018	250-18-050	NEW-P	82-15-062
248-14-270	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-040	NEW-P	82-12-006	250-18-055	NEW-E	82-12-036
248-14-285	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-040	NEW-E	82-12-007	250-18-055	NEW-E	82-15-006
248-14-401	REP-P	82-13-037	248-25-040	NEW	82-17-009	250-18-055	NEW-P	82-15-062
248-14-510	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-050	NEW-E	82-06-016	250-18-060	NEW-E	82-12-036
248-14-520	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-050	NEW-P	82-06-018	250-18-060	NEW-E	82-15-006
248-14-530	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-050	NEW-P	82-12-006	250-18-060	NEW-P	82-15-062
248-14-540	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-050	NEW-E	82-12-007	250-20-011	AMD-P	82-11-088
248-14-550	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-050	NEW	82-17-009	250-20-011	AMD	82-15-058
248-14-560	AMD-P	82-13-037	248-25-060	NEW-E	82-06-016	250-20-021	AMD-P	82-11-088
248-17-010	AMD	82-04-041	248-25-060	NEW-P	82-06-018	250-20-021	AMD	82-15-058
248-17-020	AMD	82-04-041	248-25-060	NEW-P	82-12-006	250-20-031	AMD-P	82-11-088
248-17-020	AMD-P	82-16-093	248-25-060	NEW-E	82-12-007	250-20-031	AMD	82-15-058
248-17-030	AMD	82-04-041	248-25-060	NEW	82-17-009	250-20-041	AMD-P	82-11-088
248-17-040	AMD	82-04-041	248-25-070	NEW-E	82-06-016	250-20-041	AMD	82-15-058
248-17-050	AMD	82-04-041	248-25-070	NEW-P	82-06-018	250-28-030	AMD-P	82-11-085
248-17-080	AMD-P	82-16-093	248-25-070	NEW-P	82-12-006	250-28-030	AMD	82-15-057
248-17-110	AMD-P	82-16-093	248-25-070	NEW-E	82-12-007	250-32-020	AMD-P	82-11-086
248-17-120	AMD-P	82-16-093	248-25-070	NEW	82-17-009	250-32-030	AMD-P	82-11-086
248-17-135	NEW	82-04-041	248-25-100	NEW-P	82-12-006	250-32-040	AMD-P	82-11-086
248-17-190	AMD-P	82-16-093	248-25-100	NEW-E	82-12-007	250-32-040	AMD	82-15-055
248-17-210	REP	82-04-041	248-25-100	NEW	82-17-009	250-32-050	AMD-P	82-11-086
248-17-211	NEW	82-04-041	248-25-120	NEW-P	82-12-006	250-32-060	AMD-P	82-11-086
248-17-212	NEW	82-04-041	248-25-120	NEW-E	82-12-007	250-32-060	AMD	82-15-055
248-17-213	NEW	82-04-041	248-25-120	NEW	82-17-009	250-32-070	AMD-P	82-11-086
248-17-213	AMD-P	82-16-093	248-29-050	AMD-P	82-02-091	250-32-070	AMD	82-15-055

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
250-36-020	REP-P	82-11-087	251-04-070	AMD-P	82-12-057	260-12-200	AMD-P	82-03-052
250-36-020	REP	82-15-056	251-04-070	AMD-E	82-14-083	260-12-200	AMD	82-07-016
250-36-030	REP-P	82-11-087	251-04-070	AMD	82-16-002	260-20-035	NEW-P	82-15-022
250-36-030	REP	82-15-056	251-06-010	AMD-P	82-12-057	260-28-050	AMD-E	82-09-008
250-36-040	REP-P	82-11-087	251-06-010	AMD-E	82-14-083	260-28-050	AMD-P	82-11-078
250-36-040	REP	82-15-056	251-06-010	AMD	82-16-002	260-28-050	AMD	82-14-012
250-36-050	REP-P	82-11-087	251-06-070	AMD	82-04-069	260-32-110	AMD-P	82-03-052
250-36-050	REP	82-15-056	251-06-080	AMD-P	82-12-057	260-32-110	AMD-C	82-06-055
250-36-060	REP-P	82-11-087	251-06-090	NEW-P	82-12-057	260-32-420	NEW-P	82-06-033
250-36-060	REP	82-15-056	251-06-090	NEW-E	82-14-083	260-32-420	NEW	82-09-016
250-36-070	REP-P	82-11-087	251-06-090	NEW	82-16-002	260-36-020	AMD-E	82-09-008
250-36-070	REP	82-15-056	251-09-015	NEW-P	82-06-047	260-36-020	AMD-P	82-11-078
250-36-080	REP-P	82-11-087	251-10-030	AMD-P	82-04-068	260-36-020	AMD	82-14-012
250-36-080	REP	82-15-056	251-10-030	AMD-C	82-06-026	260-36-030	AMD-E	82-09-008
250-40-030	AMD-P	82-11-089	251-10-030	AMD	82-07-074	260-36-030	AMD-P	82-11-078
250-40-030	AMD	82-15-054	251-10-031	NEW-P	82-12-057	260-36-030	AMD	82-14-012
250-40-050	AMD-P	82-11-089	251-10-031	NEW-E	82-14-083	260-36-040	AMD-E	82-09-008
250-40-050	AMD	82-15-054	251-10-031	NEW	82-16-002	260-36-040	AMD-P	82-11-078
250-44	AMD-P	82-11-072	251-10-035	AMD-P	82-12-057	260-36-040	AMD	82-14-012
250-44	AMD-E	82-12-002	251-10-035	AMD-P	82-16-030	260-36-090	AMD-E	82-09-008
250-44	AMD	82-15-018	251-10-045	AMD-P	82-12-057	260-36-090	AMD-P	82-11-078
250-44-010	AMD-P	82-11-072	251-10-045	AMD-E	82-14-083	260-36-090	AMD	82-14-012
250-44-010	AMD-E	82-12-002	251-10-045	AMD	82-16-002	260-44-060	AMD-P	82-05-044
250-44-010	AMD	82-15-018	251-10-055	AMD-P	82-16-030	260-44-060	AMD-C	82-06-032
250-44-020	AMD-P	82-11-072	251-10-060	AMD-P	82-12-057	260-44-120	AMD-P	82-06-033
250-44-020	AMD-E	82-12-002	251-10-060	AMD-E	82-14-083	260-70-021	AMD	82-03-053
250-44-020	AMD	82-15-018	251-10-060	AMD	82-16-002	260-70-040	AMD-P	82-03-052
250-44-030	AMD-P	82-11-072	251-10-110	AMD-P	82-06-047	260-70-040	AMD	82-07-016
250-44-030	AMD-E	82-12-002	251-10-110	AMD	82-10-006	260-70-100	AMD	82-03-053
250-44-030	AMD	82-15-018	251-10-140	AMD-P	82-12-057	260-70-200	AMD-P	82-05-044
250-44-040	AMD-P	82-11-072	251-10-140	AMD-E	82-14-055	260-70-200	AMD-C	82-06-032
250-44-040	AMD-E	82-12-002	251-10-140	AMD	82-16-002	260-70-200	AMD	82-09-016
250-44-040	AMD	82-15-018	251-12-080	AMD-P	82-06-047	260-70-290	NEW-P	82-05-044
250-44-050	AMD-P	82-11-072	251-12-080	AMD	82-10-006	260-70-290	AMD-C	82-06-032
250-44-050	AMD-E	82-12-002	251-14-030	AMD-P	82-06-047	260-70-290	NEW	82-09-016
250-44-050	AMD	82-15-018	251-14-030	AMD	82-10-006	260-70-300	NEW-P	82-06-033
250-44-090	AMD-P	82-11-072	251-14-040	AMD-P	82-06-047	260-70-300	NEW	82-09-016
250-44-090	AMD-E	82-12-002	251-14-040	AMD	82-10-006	260-88-010	AMD-P	82-03-052
250-44-090	AMD	82-15-018	251-14-058	AMD-P	82-12-057	260-88-010	AMD-C	82-06-055
250-44-110	AMD-P	82-11-072	251-14-058	AMD-E	82-14-083	260-88-010	AMD	82-09-016
250-44-110	AMD-E	82-12-002	251-14-058	AMD	82-16-002	260-88-020	NEW-P	82-03-052
250-44-110	AMD	82-15-018	251-18-240	AMD-P	82-12-057	260-88-020	NEW-C	82-06-055
250-44-120	AMD-P	82-11-072	251-18-240	AMD-E	82-14-083	260-997	REP-P	82-05-044
250-44-120	AMD-E	82-12-002	251-18-240	AMD	82-16-002	260-997	REP-C	82-06-032
250-44-120	AMD	82-15-018	251-18-250	AMD-P	82-12-057	260-997	REP	82-09-016
250-44-130	AMD-P	82-11-072	251-18-250	AMD-E	82-14-083	263-12-015	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-130	AMD-E	82-12-002	251-18-250	AMD	82-16-002	263-12-016	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-130	AMD	82-15-018	251-18-260	AMD-P	82-12-057	263-12-020	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-140	AMD-P	82-11-072	251-18-260	AMD-E	82-14-083	263-12-045	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-140	AMD-E	82-12-002	251-18-260	AMD	82-16-002	263-12-050	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-140	AMD	82-15-018	251-18-265	AMD-P	82-12-057	263-12-053	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-150	AMD-P	82-11-072	251-18-265	AMD-E	82-14-083	263-12-056	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-150	AMD-E	82-12-002	251-18-265	AMD	82-16-002	263-12-060	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-150	AMD	82-15-018	251-18-280	AMD-P	82-12-057	263-12-065	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-160	AMD-P	82-11-072	251-18-280	AMD-E	82-14-083	263-12-090	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-160	AMD-E	82-12-002	251-18-280	AMD	82-16-002	263-12-093	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-160	AMD	82-15-018	251-18-320	AMD-P	82-12-057	263-12-095	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-180	AMD-P	82-11-072	251-18-320	AMD-E	82-14-083	263-12-100	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-180	AMD-E	82-12-002	251-18-320	AMD	82-16-002	263-12-115	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-180	AMD	82-15-018	251-18-330	AMD-P	82-12-057	263-12-120	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-200	AMD-P	82-11-072	251-18-340	AMD-P	82-12-057	263-12-125	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-200	AMD-E	82-12-002	251-18-340	AMD-E	82-14-083	263-12-145	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-200	AMD	82-15-018	251-18-340	AMD	82-16-002	263-12-165	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-210	AMD-P	82-11-072	251-18-350	AMD	82-04-069	263-12-175	AMD	82-03-031
250-44-210	AMD-E	82-12-002	251-22-090	AMD-P	82-12-057	275-16-030	AMD-E	82-14-068
250-44-210	AMD	82-15-018	251-22-090	AMD-E	82-14-055	275-16-030	AMD-P	82-14-072
251-04-020	AMD	82-04-069	251-22-090	AMD-E	82-16-023	275-16-030	AMD	82-17-070
251-04-020	AMD-P	82-12-057	251-22-090	AMD-P	82-16-030	275-20-030	AMD-P	82-17-026
251-04-020	AMD-E	82-14-083	251-22-091	NEW-P	82-12-057	275-25-520	AMD-P	82-02-054
251-04-020	AMD	82-16-002	251-22-091	NEW-E	82-14-055	275-25-520	AMD-E	82-02-056
251-04-040	AMD	82-04-069	251-22-091	NEW-E	82-16-024	275-25-520	AMD	82-06-034
251-04-040	AMD-P	82-12-057	251-22-091	NEW-P	82-16-030	275-25-527	NEW-P	82-02-054
251-04-040	AMD-E	82-14-083	251-22-111	AMD-P	82-06-047	275-25-527	NEW-E	82-02-056
251-04-040	AMD	82-16-002	251-22-111	AMD	82-10-006	275-25-527	NEW	82-06-034
251-04-050	AMD-P	82-12-057	251-22-200	AMD-P	82-12-057	275-27-230	AMD-P	82-02-054
251-04-050	AMD-E	82-14-083	251-22-200	AMD-E	82-14-083	275-27-230	AMD-E	82-02-056
251-04-050	AMD	82-16-002	251-22-200	AMD	82-16-002	275-27-230	AMD	82-06-034

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
275-38-740	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-875	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-110	AMD	82-07-024
275-38-745	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-875	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-120	REP	82-07-024
275-38-745	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-875	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-121	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-745	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-880	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-130	REP	82-07-024
275-38-750	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-880	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-131	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-750	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-880	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-140	REP	82-07-024
275-38-750	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-885	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-141	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-760	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-885	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-150	REP	82-07-024
275-38-760	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-885	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-151	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-760	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-895	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-160	REP	82-07-024
275-38-765	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-895	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-161	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-765	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-895	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-170	REP	82-07-024
275-38-765	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-900	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-171	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-770	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-900	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-180	REP	82-07-024
275-38-770	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-900	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-181	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-770	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-905	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-190	REP	82-07-024
275-38-775	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-905	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-191	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-775	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-905	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-200	REP	82-07-024
275-38-775	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-910	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-201	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-780	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-910	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-210	REP	82-07-024
275-38-780	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-910	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-211	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-780	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-915	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-220	REP	82-07-024
275-38-785	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-915	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-230	REP	82-07-024
275-38-785	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-915	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-231	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-785	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-920	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-240	REP	82-07-024
275-38-790	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-920	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-241	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-790	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-920	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-250	REP	82-07-024
275-38-790	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-925	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-260	REP	82-07-024
275-38-795	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-925	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-261	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-795	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-925	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-263	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-795	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-930	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-270	REP	82-07-024
275-38-800	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-930	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-271	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-800	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-930	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-280	REP	82-07-024
275-38-800	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-935	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-281	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-805	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-935	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-282	REP	82-07-024
275-38-805	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-935	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-284	REP	82-07-024
275-38-805	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-940	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-286	REP	82-07-024
275-38-810	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-940	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-288	REP	82-07-024
275-38-810	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-940	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-290	REP	82-07-024
275-38-810	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-945	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-291	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-812	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-945	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-293	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-812	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-945	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-295	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-812	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-950	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-297	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-815	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-950	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-301	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-815	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-950	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-331	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-815	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-955	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-341	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-820	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-955	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-351	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-820	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-955	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-361	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-820	NEW	82-16-080	275-38-960	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-363	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-820	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-38-960	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-365	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-830	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-38-960	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-367	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-830	NEW	82-16-080	275-40-010	REP	82-04-023	275-55-371	NEW	82-07-024
275-38-835	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-40-020	REP	82-04-023	275-92-310	REP-P	82-04-059
275-38-835	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-40-030	REP	82-04-023	275-92-310	REP	82-08-055
275-38-835	NEW	82-16-080	275-40-040	REP	82-04-023	275-92-315	REP-P	82-04-059
275-38-840	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-40-050	REP	82-04-023	275-92-315	REP	82-08-055
275-38-840	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-40-060	REP	82-04-023	275-92-320	REP-P	82-04-059
275-38-840	NEW	82-16-080	275-40-070	REP	82-04-023	275-92-320	REP	82-08-055
275-38-845	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-52-010	REP	82-04-023	275-92-325	REP-P	82-04-059
275-38-845	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-52-015	REP	82-04-023	275-92-325	REP	82-08-055
275-38-845	NEW	82-16-080	275-52-020	REP	82-04-023	275-92-330	REP-P	82-04-059
275-38-850	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55	AMD-C	82-05-024	275-92-330	REP	82-08-055
275-38-850	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-010	AMD	82-07-024	275-92-335	REP-P	82-04-059
275-38-850	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-020	AMD	82-07-024	275-92-335	REP	82-08-055
275-38-855	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-021	NEW	82-07-024	275-92-340	REP-P	82-04-059
275-38-855	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-030	AMD	82-07-024	275-92-340	REP	82-08-055
275-38-855	NEW-E	82-14-069	275-55-040	AMD	82-07-024	275-92-345	REP-P	82-04-059
275-38-855	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-041	REP	82-07-024	275-92-345	REP	82-08-055
275-38-860	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-050	AMD	82-07-024	275-92-350	REP-P	82-04-059
275-38-860	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-060	AMD	82-07-024	275-92-350	REP	82-08-055
275-38-860	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-061	REP	82-07-024	275-92-355	REP-P	82-04-059
275-38-865	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-070	REP	82-07-024	275-92-355	REP	82-08-055
275-38-865	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-071	NEW	82-07-024	275-92-400	REP-P	82-04-059
275-38-865	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-080	REP	82-07-024	275-92-400	REP	82-08-055
275-38-870	NEW-P	82-09-071	275-55-081	NEW	82-07-024	275-92-405	REP-P	82-04-059
275-38-870	NEW-E	82-10-032	275-55-090	AMD	82-07-024	275-92-405	REP	82-08-055
275-38-870	NEW	82-16-080	275-55-100	REP	82-07-024	275-92-410	REP-P	82-04-059

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
275-92-410	REP	82-08-055	284-17-310	AMD-P	82-07-056	296-24-13001	REP-P	82-02-065
275-92-415	REP-P	82-04-059	284-17-310	AMD	82-10-016	296-24-13001	REP	82-08-026
275-92-415	REP	82-08-055	284-24-010	REP-P	82-02-059	296-24-13003	REP-P	82-02-065
275-92-510	REP-P	82-04-059	284-24-010	REP	82-06-036	296-24-13003	REP	82-08-026
275-92-510	REP	82-08-055	284-24-015	NEW-P	82-02-059	296-24-13005	REP-P	82-02-065
275-92-515	REP-P	82-04-059	284-24-015	NEW	82-06-036	296-24-13005	REP	82-08-026
275-92-515	REP	82-08-055	284-24-020	REP-P	82-02-059	296-24-13007	REP-P	82-02-065
275-92-520	REP-P	82-04-059	284-24-020	REP	82-06-036	296-24-13007	REP	82-08-026
275-92-520	REP	82-08-055	284-24-030	REP-P	82-02-059	296-24-13009	REP-P	82-02-065
275-92-525	REP-P	82-04-059	284-24-030	REP	82-06-036	296-24-13009	REP	82-08-026
275-92-525	REP	82-08-055	284-24-035	REP-P	82-02-059	296-24-13011	REP-P	82-02-065
275-92-530	REP-P	82-04-059	284-24-035	REP	82-06-036	296-24-13011	REP	82-08-026
275-92-530	REP	82-08-055	284-24-040	REP-P	82-02-059	296-24-13013	REP-P	82-02-065
275-92-535	REP-P	82-04-059	284-24-040	REP	82-06-036	296-24-13013	REP	82-08-026
275-92-535	REP	82-08-055	284-24-050	REP-P	82-02-059	296-24-13501	AMD-P	82-08-004
275-92-540	REP-P	82-04-059	284-24-050	REP	82-06-036	296-24-13501	AMD	82-13-045
275-92-540	REP	82-08-055	284-24-060	NEW-P	82-02-059	296-24-14007	AMD-P	82-08-004
275-92-545	REP-P	82-04-059	284-24-060	NEW	82-06-036	296-24-14007	AMD	82-13-045
275-92-545	REP	82-08-055	284-24-070	NEW-P	82-02-059	296-24-16503	AMD-P	82-08-004
275-92-550	REP-P	82-04-059	284-24-070	NEW	82-06-036	296-24-16503	AMD	82-13-045
275-92-550	REP	82-08-055	284-24-080	NEW-P	82-02-059	296-24-16539	AMD-P	82-08-004
275-92-555	REP-P	82-04-059	284-24-080	NEW	82-06-036	296-24-16539	AMD	82-13-045
275-92-555	REP	82-08-055	284-44-180	REP-P	82-09-030	296-24-170	REP-P	82-08-004
275-92-560	REP-P	82-04-059	284-44-180	REP	82-12-032	296-24-170	REP	82-13-045
275-92-560	REP	82-08-055	284-50-380	AMD-P	82-09-030	296-24-17001	REP-P	82-08-004
275-92-565	REP-P	82-04-059	284-50-380	AMD	82-12-032	296-24-17001	REP	82-13-045
275-92-565	REP	82-08-055	284-55-010	AMD-P	82-09-030	296-24-17003	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-005	REP-P	82-03-015	284-55-010	AMD	82-12-032	296-24-17003	REP	82-13-045
275-93-005	REP-E	82-03-016	284-55-035	NEW-P	82-09-030	296-24-17005	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-005	REP	82-07-006	284-55-035	NEW	82-12-032	296-24-17005	REP	82-13-045
275-93-010	REP-P	82-03-015	284-55-040	AMD-P	82-09-030	296-24-17007	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-010	REP-E	82-03-016	284-55-040	AMD	82-12-032	296-24-17007	REP	82-13-045
275-93-010	REP	82-07-006	284-55-045	NEW-P	82-09-030	296-24-17009	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-020	REP-P	82-03-015	284-55-045	NEW	82-12-032	296-24-17009	REP	82-13-045
275-93-020	REP-E	82-03-016	284-55-065	NEW-P	82-09-030	296-24-17011	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-020	REP	82-07-006	284-55-065	NEW	82-12-032	296-24-17011	REP	82-13-045
275-93-040	REP-P	82-03-015	284-55-067	NEW-P	82-09-030	296-24-17013	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-040	REP-E	82-03-016	284-55-067	NEW	82-12-032	296-24-17013	REP	82-13-045
275-93-040	REP	82-07-006	284-55-110	AMD-P	82-09-030	296-24-17015	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-050	REP-P	82-03-015	284-55-110	AMD	82-12-032	296-24-17015	REP	82-13-045
275-93-050	REP-E	82-03-016	289-12-030	AMD-E	82-05-042	296-24-17017	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-050	REP	82-07-006	289-12-030	AMD-P	82-05-046	296-24-17017	REP	82-13-045
275-93-060	REP-P	82-03-015	289-12-030	AMD	82-08-051	296-24-17019	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-060	REP-E	82-03-016	289-12-030	AMD-P	82-16-092	296-24-17019	REP	82-13-045
275-93-060	REP	82-07-006	289-12-035	NEW-E	82-08-052	296-24-17021	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-070	REP-P	82-03-015	289-12-035	NEW-P	82-08-068	296-24-17021	REP	82-13-045
275-93-070	REP-E	82-03-016	289-12-035	NEW	82-11-069	296-24-17023	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-070	REP	82-07-006	289-13-070	AMD-E	82-08-053	296-24-17023	REP	82-13-045
275-93-080	REP-P	82-03-015	289-13-070	AMD-P	82-08-069	296-24-17025	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-080	REP-E	82-03-016	289-13-070	AMD	82-11-071	296-24-17025	REP	82-13-045
275-93-080	REP	82-07-006	289-15-225	NEW-P	82-05-045	296-24-17027	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-090	REP-P	82-03-015	289-15-225	NEW-C	82-08-067	296-24-17027	REP	82-13-045
275-93-090	REP-E	82-03-016	289-15-225	NEW	82-11-070	296-24-17029	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-090	REP	82-07-006	289-20-205	AMD	82-04-088	296-24-17029	REP	82-13-045
275-93-100	REP-P	82-03-015	289-20-210	AMD	82-04-088	296-24-17031	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-100	REP-E	82-03-016	296-06-120	AMD-P	82-11-047	296-24-17031	REP	82-13-045
275-93-100	REP	82-07-006	296-15-025	NEW-P	82-04-040	296-24-17033	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-110	REP-P	82-03-015	296-15-025	NEW	82-07-019	296-24-17033	REP	82-13-045
275-93-110	REP-E	82-03-016	296-15-070	AMD-P	82-09-067	296-24-17035	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-110	REP	82-07-006	296-15-070	AMD	82-12-035	296-24-17035	REP	82-13-045
275-93-120	REP-P	82-03-015	296-17-351	AMD-P	82-07-022	296-24-17037	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-120	REP-E	82-03-016	296-17-351	AMD	82-10-034	296-24-17037	REP	82-13-045
275-93-120	REP	82-07-006	296-17-910	AMD	82-05-019	296-24-17039	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-130	REP-P	82-03-015	296-17-911	AMD	82-05-019	296-24-17039	REP	82-13-045
275-93-130	REP-E	82-03-016	296-17-913	AMD	82-05-019	296-24-17041	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-130	REP	82-07-006	296-17-914	AMD	82-05-019	296-24-17041	REP	82-13-045
275-93-140	REP-P	82-03-015	296-17-915	AMD	82-05-019	296-24-17043	REP-P	82-08-004
275-93-140	REP-E	82-03-016	296-17-917	AMD	82-05-019	296-24-17043	REP	82-13-045
275-93-140	REP	82-07-006	296-17-919	AMD	82-05-019	296-24-17045	REP-P	82-08-004
284-17-100	REP-P	82-07-056	296-17-91901	AMD	82-05-019	296-24-17045	REP	82-13-045
284-17-100	REP	82-10-016	296-17-91902	AMD	82-05-019	296-24-17047	REP-P	82-08-004
284-17-110	REP-P	82-07-056	296-24-12005	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-24-17047	REP	82-13-045
284-17-110	REP	82-10-016	296-24-12005	AMD	82-13-045	296-24-33001	AMD-P	82-02-065
284-17-120	NEW-P	82-07-056	296-24-12009	AMD-P	82-02-065	296-24-33001	AMD	82-08-026
284-17-120	NEW	82-10-016	296-24-12009	AMD	82-08-026	296-24-950	REP-E	82-12-018
284-17-210	AMD-P	82-07-056	296-24-130	REP-P	82-02-065	296-24-955	REP-P	82-02-065
284-17-210	AMD	82-10-016	296-24-130	REP	82-08-026	296-24-955	REP	82-08-026

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
296-24-956	NEW-P	82-02-065	296-48-703	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48A-615	REP-P	82-05-006
296-24-956	NEW	82-08-026	296-48-703	REP	82-09-053	296-48A-615	REP	82-09-053
296-24-95601	NEW-P	82-02-065	296-48-704	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48A-700	REP-P	82-05-006
296-24-95601	NEW	82-08-026	296-48-704	REP	82-09-053	296-48A-700	REP	82-09-053
296-24-95603	NEW-P	82-02-065	296-48-706	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48A-750	REP-P	82-05-006
296-24-95603	NEW	82-08-026	296-48-706	REP	82-09-053	296-48A-750	REP	82-09-053
296-24-95605	NEW-P	82-02-065	296-48-710	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48A-755	REP-P	82-05-006
296-24-95605	NEW	82-08-026	296-48-710	REP	82-09-053	296-48A-755	REP	82-09-053
296-24-95607	NEW-P	82-02-065	296-48-715	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48A-770	REP-P	82-05-006
296-24-95607	NEW	82-08-026	296-48-715	REP	82-09-053	296-48A-770	REP	82-09-053
296-24-95609	NEW-P	82-02-065	296-48-720	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48A-780	REP-P	82-05-006
296-24-95609	NEW	82-08-026	296-48-720	REP	82-09-053	296-48A-780	REP	82-09-053
296-24-95611	NEW-P	82-02-065	296-48-725	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48A-800	REP-P	82-05-006
296-24-95611	NEW	82-08-026	296-48-725	REP	82-09-053	296-48A-800	REP	82-09-053
296-24-95613	NEW-P	82-02-065	296-48-730	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48A-990	REP-P	82-05-006
296-24-95613	NEW	82-08-026	296-48-730	REP	82-09-053	296-48A-990	REP	82-09-053
296-24-95615	NEW-P	82-02-065	296-48-735	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B	REP-C	82-02-052
296-24-95615	NEW	82-08-026	296-48-735	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-001	REP	82-04-060
296-24-95617	NEW-P	82-02-065	296-48-740	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-002	REP	82-04-060
296-24-95617	NEW	82-08-026	296-48-740	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-005	REP	82-04-060
296-24-95699	NEW-P	82-02-065	296-48-745	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-006	REP	82-04-060
296-24-95699	NEW	82-08-026	296-48-745	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-009	REP	82-04-060
296-24-960	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-48-750	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-010	REP	82-04-060
296-24-960	AMD	82-13-045	296-48-750	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-015	REP	82-04-060
296-32-250	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-48-755	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-020	REP	82-04-060
296-32-250	AMD	82-13-045	296-48-755	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-025	REP	82-04-060
296-45-65043	AMD-P	82-02-065	296-48-760	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-030	REP	82-04-060
296-45-65043	AMD-E	82-07-013	296-48-760	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-032	REP	82-04-060
296-45-65043	AMD	82-08-026	296-48-761	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-035	REP	82-04-060
296-45-66007	AMD-E	82-07-001	296-48-761	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-040	REP	82-04-060
296-45-66007	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-48-765	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-050	REP	82-04-060
296-45-66007	AMD	82-13-045	296-48-765	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-055	REP	82-04-060
296-46-493	AMD-P	82-08-003	296-48-770	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-060	REP	82-04-060
296-46-493	AMD-C	82-11-057	296-48-770	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-065	REP	82-04-060
296-46-910	AMD-P	82-08-003	296-48-775	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-068	REP	82-04-060
296-46-910	AMD-E	82-08-035	296-48-775	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-070	REP	82-04-060
296-46-910	AMD-C	82-11-057	296-48-776	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-075	REP	82-04-060
296-46-910	AMD-E	82-14-029	296-48-776	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-080	REP	82-04-060
296-48	REP-C	82-02-052	296-48-780	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-085	REP	82-04-060
296-48-005	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48-780	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-090	REP	82-04-060
296-48-005	REP	82-09-053	296-48-781	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-095	REP	82-04-060
296-48-010	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48-781	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-100	REP	82-04-060
296-48-010	REP	82-09-053	296-48-782	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-105	REP	82-04-060
296-48-020	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48-782	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-115	REP	82-04-060
296-48-020	REP	82-09-053	296-48-785	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-120	REP	82-04-060
296-48-051	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48-785	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-125	REP	82-04-060
296-48-051	REP	82-09-053	296-48-790	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-140	REP	82-04-060
296-48-600	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48-790	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-142	REP	82-04-060
296-48-600	REP	82-09-053	296-48-795	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-143	REP	82-04-060
296-48-602	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48-795	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-145	REP	82-04-060
296-48-602	REP	82-09-053	296-48-800	AMD-E	82-04-014	296-48B-150	REP	82-04-060
296-48-604	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48-800	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-160	REP	82-04-060
296-48-604	REP	82-09-053	296-48-800	AMD-E	82-09-031	296-48B-165	REP	82-04-060
296-48-605	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48-800	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-175	REP	82-04-060
296-48-605	REP	82-09-053	296-48-825	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-177	REP	82-04-060
296-48-610	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48-825	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-178	REP	82-04-060
296-48-610	REP	82-09-053	296-48-830	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-179	REP	82-04-060
296-48-615	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48-830	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-180	REP	82-04-060
296-48-615	REP	82-09-053	296-48-890	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-185	REP	82-04-060
296-48-620	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48-890	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-190	REP	82-04-060
296-48-620	REP	82-09-053	296-48A	REP-C	82-02-052	296-48B-19001	REP	82-04-060
296-48-625	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48A-001	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-19002	REP	82-04-060
296-48-625	REP	82-09-053	296-48A-001	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-19003	REP	82-04-060
296-48-630	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48A-200	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-19004	REP	82-04-060
296-48-630	REP	82-09-053	296-48A-200	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-19005	REP	82-04-060
296-48-635	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48A-400	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-193	REP	82-04-060
296-48-635	REP	82-09-053	296-48A-400	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-196	REP	82-04-060
296-48-636	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48A-405	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-200	REP	82-04-060
296-48-636	REP	82-09-053	296-48A-405	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-210	REP	82-04-060
296-48-640	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48A-410	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-215	REP	82-04-060
296-48-640	REP	82-09-053	296-48A-410	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-220	REP	82-04-060
296-48-645	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48A-600	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-225	REP	82-04-060
296-48-645	REP	82-09-053	296-48A-600	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-230	REP	82-04-060
296-48-701	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48A-605	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-235	REP	82-04-060
296-48-701	REP	82-09-053	296-48A-605	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-245	REP	82-04-060
296-48-702	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48A-610	REP-P	82-05-006	296-48B-250	REP	82-04-060
296-48-702	REP	82-09-053	296-48A-610	REP	82-09-053	296-48B-255	REP	82-04-060

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
296-48B-260	REP	82-04-060	296-52-090	AMD-E	82-07-013	296-81-990	NEW-P	82-07-079
296-48B-265	REP	82-04-060	296-52-090	AMD	82-08-026	296-81-990	NEW	82-12-005
296-48B-270	REP	82-04-060	296-54-507	AMD-E	82-13-046	296-86-010	AMD-P	82-07-079
296-48B-275	REP	82-04-060	296-54-543	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-86-010	AMD	82-12-005
296-48B-280	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07101	AMD-P	82-02-065	296-86-020	AMD-P	82-07-079
296-48B-285	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07101	AMD	82-08-026	296-86-020	AMD	82-12-005
296-48B-290	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07107	AMD	82-03-023	296-86-030	AMD-P	82-07-079
296-48B-295	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07109	AMD	82-03-023	296-86-030	AMD	82-12-005
296-48B-400	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07109	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-86-040	AMD-P	82-07-079
296-48B-405	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07109	AMD	82-13-045	296-86-040	AMD	82-12-005
296-48B-410	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07115	AMD-P	82-02-065	296-86-060	AMD-P	82-07-079
296-48B-415	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07115	AMD	82-08-026	296-86-060	AMD	82-12-005
296-48B-420	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07302	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-86-070	AMD-P	82-07-079
296-48B-425	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07302	AMD	82-13-045	296-86-070	AMD	82-12-005
296-48B-430	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07314	AMD-E	82-12-019	296-86-075	AMD-P	82-07-079
296-48B-435	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07329	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-86-075	AMD	82-12-005
296-48B-440	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07329	AMD	82-13-045	296-86-080	AMD-P	82-07-079
296-48B-445	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07349	AM/DE-P	82-08-004	296-86-080	AMD	82-12-005
296-48B-450	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07349	AM/DE	82-13-045	296-104-200	AMD	82-05-003
296-48B-455	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07501	AMD	82-03-023	296-116-075	NEW-P	82-06-054
296-48B-460	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07515	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-116-075	NEW-C	82-09-060
296-48B-465	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07515	AMD	82-13-045	296-116-075	NEW	82-15-026
296-48B-467	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07521	RECOD-P	82-08-004	296-116-080	AMD-P	82-06-054
296-48B-468	REP	82-04-060	296-62-07521	RECOD	82-13-045	296-116-080	AMD-C	82-09-060
296-48B-469	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09003	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-116-080	AMD-C	82-13-062
296-48B-46901	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09003	AMD	82-13-045	296-116-080	AMD	82-15-028
296-48B-470	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09011	AMD	82-03-023	296-116-085	AMD-P	82-10-049
296-48B-475	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09015	NEW	82-03-023	296-116-085	AMD	82-13-087
296-48B-480	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09017	NEW	82-03-023	296-116-185	AMD-P	82-02-068
296-48B-485	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09019	NEW	82-03-023	296-116-185	AMD-C	82-05-035
296-48B-490	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09021	NEW	82-03-023	296-116-185	AMD	82-08-016
296-48B-500	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09023	NEW	82-03-023	296-116-185	AMD-E	82-08-017
296-48B-505	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09025	NEW	82-03-023	296-116-205	AMD-P	82-10-049
296-48B-510	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09027	NEW	82-03-023	296-116-205	AMD	82-13-087
296-48B-515	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09029	NEW	82-03-023	296-116-300	AMD-P	82-08-062
296-48B-520	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09031	NEW	82-03-023	296-116-300	AMD-C	82-11-048
296-48B-525	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09031	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-116-300	AMD-C	82-12-020
296-48B-530	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09031	AMD	82-13-045	296-116-300	AMD-C	82-12-033
296-48B-535	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09033	NEW	82-03-023	296-116-300	AMD-E	82-13-064
296-48B-540	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09033	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-116-300	AMD	82-13-065
296-48B-550	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09033	AMD	82-13-045	296-116-320	AMD-P	82-10-049
296-48B-555	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09035	NEW	82-03-023	296-116-320	AMD	82-13-087
296-48B-560	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09037	NEW	82-03-023	296-127-010	NEW-P	82-14-027
296-48B-565	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09039	NEW	82-03-023	296-127-010	NEW-E	82-14-028
296-48B-570	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09041	NEW	82-03-023	296-127-011	NEW-P	82-14-027
296-48B-575	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09043	NEW	82-03-023	296-127-011	NEW-E	82-14-028
296-48B-580	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09045	NEW	82-03-023	296-127-017	NEW-P	82-14-027
296-48B-585	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09047	NEW	82-03-023	296-127-017	NEW-E	82-14-028
296-48B-590	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09049	NEW	82-03-023	296-127-020	NEW-P	82-14-027
296-48B-595	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09051	NEW	82-03-023	296-127-020	NEW-E	82-14-028
296-48B-598	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09051	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-127-021	NEW-P	82-14-027
296-48B-600	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09051	AMD	82-13-045	296-127-021	NEW-E	82-14-028
296-48B-610	REP	82-04-060	296-62-09053	NEW	82-03-023	296-127-030	NEW-P	82-14-027
296-48B-615	REP	82-04-060	296-62-14515	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-127-030	NEW-E	82-14-028
296-48B-620	REP	82-04-060	296-62-14515	AMD	82-13-045	296-127-040	NEW-P	82-14-027
296-48B-675	REP	82-04-060	296-62-14525	AMD	82-03-023	296-127-040	NEW-E	82-14-028
296-48B-680	REP	82-04-060	296-62-14533	AMD	82-03-023	296-127-045	NEW-P	82-14-027
296-48B-685	REP	82-04-060	296-78-71023	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-127-045	NEW-E	82-14-028
296-48B-690	REP	82-04-060	296-78-71023	AMD	82-13-045	296-127-060	NEW-P	82-14-027
296-48B-695	REP	82-04-060	296-79-020	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-127-060	NEW-E	82-14-028
296-48B-720	REP	82-04-060	296-79-020	AMD	82-13-045	296-127-061	NEW-P	82-14-027
296-48B-725	REP	82-04-060	296-79-050	AMD-P	82-08-004	296-127-061	NEW-E	82-14-028
296-48B-730	REP	82-04-060	296-79-050	AMD	82-13-045	296-127-062	NEW-P	82-14-027
296-48B-735	REP	82-04-060	296-81-002	REP-P	82-07-079	296-127-062	NEW-E	82-14-028
296-48B-740	REP	82-04-060	296-81-002	REP	82-12-005	296-150	NEW-C	82-02-052
296-48B-800	REP	82-04-060	296-81-003	REP-P	82-07-079	296-150-005	NEW-W	82-04-015
296-48B-805	REP	82-04-060	296-81-003	REP	82-12-005	296-150-010	NEW-W	82-04-015
296-48B-810	REP	82-04-060	296-81-005	AMD-P	82-07-079	296-150-015	NEW-W	82-04-015
296-48B-815	REP	82-04-060	296-81-005	AMD	82-12-005	296-150-020	NEW-W	82-04-015
296-48B-820	REP	82-04-060	296-81-006	AMD-P	82-07-079	296-150-025	NEW-W	82-04-015
296-48B-825	REP	82-04-060	296-81-006	AMD	82-12-005	296-150-030	NEW-W	82-04-015
296-48B-830	REP	82-04-060	296-81-007	AMD-P	82-07-079	296-150-035	NEW-W	82-04-015
296-48B-835	REP	82-04-060	296-81-007	AMD	82-12-005	296-150-040	NEW-W	82-04-015
296-52-043	AMD-P	82-02-065	296-81-008	AMD-P	82-07-079	296-150-045	NEW-W	82-04-015
296-52-043	AMD-E	82-07-013	296-81-008	AMD	82-12-005	296-150-050	NEW-W	82-04-015
296-52-043	AMD	82-08-026	296-81-260	AMD-P	82-07-079	296-150-055	NEW-W	82-04-015
296-52-090	AMD-P	82-02-065	296-81-260	AMD	82-12-005	296-150-060	NEW-W	82-04-015

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
296-150B-813	NEW	82-04-060	308-25-040	AMD	82-11-068	308-61-130	AMD	82-12-037
296-150B-817	NEW	82-04-060	308-25-050	NEW-P	82-02-093	308-61-200	AMD-P	82-09-080
296-150B-820	NEW	82-04-060	308-25-050	NEW	82-06-043	308-61-200	AMD	82-12-038
296-150B-950	NEW	82-04-060	308-25-060	NEW-P	82-02-093	308-61-210	AMD-P	82-09-080
296-150B-990	NEW-P	82-05-006	308-25-060	NEW	82-06-043	308-61-210	AMD	82-12-038
296-150B-990	NEW-P	82-08-002	308-25-070	NEW-P	82-02-093	308-61-220	AMD-P	82-09-080
296-150B-990	NEW	82-09-053	308-25-070	NEW	82-06-043	308-61-220	AMD	82-12-038
296-150B-990	AMD	82-12-040	308-26-017	NEW-P	82-08-049	308-61-240	AMD-P	82-09-080
296-155-485	AMD-P	82-02-065	308-26-017	NEW	82-11-056	308-61-240	AMD	82-12-038
296-155-485	AMD-E	82-07-013	308-26-020	AMD-P	82-16-088	308-61-260	AMD-P	82-09-080
296-155-485	AMD	82-08-026	308-34-010	NEW-P	82-05-052	308-61-260	AMD	82-12-038
296-155-48501	REP-P	82-02-065	308-34-010	NEW	82-09-043	308-61-270	AMD-P	82-09-080
296-155-48501	REP	82-08-026	308-34-020	NEW-P	82-05-052	308-61-270	AMD	82-12-038
296-155-48502	REP-P	82-02-065	308-34-020	NEW	82-09-043	308-61-320	AMD-P	82-09-080
296-155-48502	REP	82-08-026	308-34-030	NEW-P	82-05-052	308-61-320	AMD	82-12-038
296-155-66501	AMD-P	82-08-004	308-34-030	NEW	82-09-043	308-61-400	AMD-P	82-09-080
296-155-66501	AMD	82-13-045	308-34-040	NEW-P	82-05-052	308-61-400	AMD	82-12-038
296-200-050	AMD-P	82-11-047	308-34-040	NEW	82-09-043	308-61-420	AMD-P	82-09-080
296-200-900	AMD-P	82-11-047	308-34-050	NEW-P	82-05-052	308-61-420	AMD	82-12-038
296-306-200	AMD-P	82-02-065	308-34-050	NEW	82-09-043	308-78-010	AMD-P	82-17-050
296-306-200	AMD-E	82-07-013	308-34-060	NEW-P	82-05-052	308-78-020	AMD-P	82-17-050
296-306-200	AMD	82-08-026	308-34-060	NEW	82-09-043	308-78-030	AMD-P	82-17-050
296-306-200	AMD-E	82-10-071	308-34-070	NEW-P	82-05-052	308-78-040	AMD-P	82-17-050
296-350-080	AMD-P	82-08-004	308-34-070	NEW	82-09-043	308-78-045	NEW-P	82-17-050
296-350-080	AMD	82-13-045	308-34-080	NEW-P	82-05-052	308-78-050	AMD-P	82-17-050
296-350-095	NEW-P	82-10-072	308-34-080	NEW	82-09-043	308-78-060	AMD-P	82-17-050
296-350-095	NEW	82-13-045	308-36-020	REP-P	82-04-008	308-78-070	AMD-P	82-17-050
296-350-35055	AMD-P	82-08-004	308-36-020	REP	82-07-094	308-78-080	AMD-P	82-17-050
296-350-35055	AMD	82-13-045	308-36-030	REP-P	82-04-008	308-100-010	AMD	82-03-046
296-350-400	AMD-P	82-08-004	308-36-030	REP	82-07-094	308-100-020	AMD	82-03-046
296-350-400	AMD	82-13-045	308-36-040	REP-P	82-04-008	308-100-030	AMD-P	82-10-048
296-360-030	AMD-P	82-08-004	308-36-040	REP	82-07-094	308-100-050	AMD	82-03-046
296-360-030	AMD	82-13-045	308-36-050	REP-P	82-04-008	308-100-060	AMD	82-03-046
296-401-010	AMD-P	82-08-003	308-36-050	REP	82-07-094	308-100-070	REP	82-03-046
296-401-010	AMD-C	82-11-057	308-36-060	REP-P	82-04-008	308-102-012	AMD	82-03-046
308-11-300	NEW-E	82-13-023	308-36-060	REP	82-07-094	308-102-013	REP	82-03-046
308-11-310	NEW-E	82-13-023	308-36-065	REP-P	82-04-008	308-102-210	AMD	82-03-046
308-16-440	NEW-P	82-05-049	308-36-065	REP	82-07-094	308-102-260	AMD	82-03-046
308-16-440	NEW	82-08-064	308-36-070	REP-P	82-04-008	308-102-290	AMD	82-03-046
308-16-450	NEW-P	82-05-049	308-36-070	REP	82-07-094	308-102-295	NEW-E	82-07-002
308-16-450	NEW	82-08-064	308-36-080	REP-P	82-04-008	308-102-295	NEW-P	82-08-076
308-16-460	NEW-P	82-05-049	308-36-080	REP	82-07-094	308-104-015	NEW	82-03-046
308-16-460	NEW	82-08-064	308-37-110	AMD-P	82-04-087	308-104-020	REP	82-03-046
308-16-470	NEW-P	82-05-049	308-37-110	AMD	82-07-043	308-104-025	NEW	82-03-046
308-16-470	NEW	82-08-064	308-39-110	AMD-P	82-12-075	308-104-030	REP	82-03-046
308-24-300	AMD-P	82-17-059	308-39-110	AMD	82-16-087	308-104-040	AMD	82-03-046
308-24-310	REP-P	82-17-059	308-39-120	AMD-P	82-12-075	308-104-050	AMD	82-03-046
308-24-320	AMD-P	82-17-059	308-39-120	AMD	82-16-087	308-104-058	NEW	82-03-046
308-24-330	AMD-P	82-17-059	308-40-020	AMD	82-04-024	308-104-100	AMD	82-03-046
308-24-340	AMD-P	82-17-059	308-40-101	AMD	82-04-024	308-104-150	NEW	82-03-046
308-24-345	NEW-P	82-17-059	308-40-102	AMD	82-04-024	308-104-160	NEW	82-03-046
308-24-370	AMD-P	82-17-059	308-40-103	NEW	82-04-024	308-104-160	AMD-P	82-08-076
308-24-384	AMD-P	82-17-059	308-40-104	NEW	82-04-024	308-104-170	NEW	82-03-046
308-24-395	NEW-P	82-17-059	308-40-105	AMD	82-04-024	308-104-180	NEW	82-03-046
308-24-510	NEW-P	82-05-048	308-40-110	AMD	82-04-024	308-115-010	REP-P	82-12-073
308-24-510	NEW	82-08-063	308-52-135	AMD	82-03-022	308-115-010	REP-P	82-17-034
308-24-520	NEW-P	82-05-048	308-52-140	AMD	82-03-022	308-115-020	REP-P	82-12-073
308-24-520	NEW	82-08-063	308-52-201	AMD	82-03-022	308-115-020	REP-P	82-17-034
308-24-530	NEW-P	82-05-048	308-53-080	AMD-P	82-08-048	308-115-030	REP-P	82-12-073
308-24-530	NEW	82-08-063	308-53-080	AMD	82-12-077	308-115-030	REP-P	82-17-034
308-24-540	NEW-P	82-05-048	308-53-085	NEW-P	82-08-048	308-115-040	REP-P	82-12-073
308-24-540	NEW	82-08-063	308-53-085	NEW	82-12-077	308-115-040	REP-P	82-17-034
308-25-010	NEW-P	82-02-093	308-53-151	NEW-P	82-08-048	308-115-050	NEW-P	82-12-073
308-25-010	NEW	82-06-043	308-53-151	NEW	82-12-077	308-115-050	NEW-P	82-17-034
308-25-010	AMD-P	82-08-077	308-54-130	AMD-P	82-16-089	308-115-060	NEW-P	82-12-073
308-25-010	AMD	82-11-068	308-54-140	AMD-P	82-16-089	308-115-060	NEW-P	82-17-034
308-25-020	NEW-P	82-02-093	308-61-010	AMD-P	82-09-079	308-115-070	NEW-P	82-12-073
308-25-020	NEW	82-06-043	308-61-010	AMD	82-12-037	308-115-070	NEW-P	82-17-034
308-25-020	AMD-P	82-08-077	308-61-030	AMD-P	82-09-079	308-115-080	NEW-P	82-12-073
308-25-020	AMD	82-11-068	308-61-030	AMD	82-12-037	308-115-080	NEW-P	82-17-034
308-25-030	NEW-P	82-02-093	308-61-100	AMD-P	82-09-079	308-115-090	NEW-P	82-12-073
308-25-030	NEW	82-06-043	308-61-100	AMD	82-12-037	308-115-090	NEW-P	82-17-034
308-25-030	AMD-P	82-08-077	308-61-110	AMD-P	82-09-079	308-115-100	NEW-P	82-12-073
308-25-030	AMD	82-11-068	308-61-110	AMD	82-12-037	308-115-100	NEW-P	82-17-034
308-25-040	NEW-P	82-02-093	308-61-120	AMD-P	82-09-079	308-115-110	NEW-P	82-12-073
308-25-040	NEW	82-06-043	308-61-120	AMD	82-12-037	308-115-110	NEW-P	82-17-034
308-25-040	AMD-P	82-08-077	308-61-130	AMD-P	82-09-079	308-115-120	NEW-P	82-12-073

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
308-115-120	NEW-P 82-17-034	308-138-160	REP 82-17-005	314-12-035	NEW 82-04-032
308-115-130	NEW-P 82-12-073	308-138-170	REP-P 82-12-074	314-12-040	AMD-P 82-07-046
308-115-130	NEW-P 82-17-034	308-138-170	REP 82-17-005	314-12-040	AMD 82-10-020
308-115-140	NEW-P 82-12-073	308-138-330	NEW-P 82-12-074	314-16-110	AMD-P 82-13-020
308-115-140	NEW-P 82-17-034	308-138-330	NEW 82-17-005	314-16-110	AMD 82-17-022
308-115-150	NEW-P 82-12-073	308-138A-020	NEW-P 82-12-074	314-16-125	AMD-P 82-13-021
308-115-150	NEW-P 82-17-034	308-138A-020	NEW 82-17-005	314-16-160	AMD-P 82-13-020
308-115-160	NEW-P 82-12-073	308-138A-025	NEW-P 82-12-074	314-16-160	AMD 82-17-022
308-115-160	NEW-P 82-17-034	308-138A-025	NEW 82-17-005	314-16-195	NEW-P 82-10-069
308-115-170	NEW-P 82-12-073	308-138B-100	NEW-P 82-12-074	314-16-195	NEW 82-13-069
308-115-170	NEW-P 82-17-034	308-138B-100	NEW 82-17-005	314-16-200	AMD-P 82-06-046
308-115-180	NEW-P 82-12-073	308-138B-110	NEW-P 82-12-074	314-16-200	AMD-W 82-07-009
308-115-180	NEW-P 82-17-034	308-138B-110	NEW 82-17-005	314-16-200	AMD-P 82-07-014
308-115-190	NEW-P 82-12-073	308-138B-120	NEW-P 82-12-074	314-16-200	AMD 82-10-019
308-115-190	NEW-P 82-17-034	308-138B-120	NEW 82-17-005	314-18-010	NEW-P 82-13-019
308-115-200	NEW-P 82-12-073	308-138B-130	NEW-P 82-12-074	314-18-010	NEW 82-16-100
308-115-200	NEW-P 82-17-034	308-138B-130	NEW 82-17-005	314-18-020	NEW-P 82-13-019
308-115-210	NEW-P 82-12-073	308-138B-140	NEW-P 82-12-074	314-18-020	NEW 82-16-100
308-115-210	NEW-P 82-17-034	308-138B-140	NEW 82-17-005	314-18-030	NEW-P 82-13-019
308-115-220	NEW-P 82-12-073	308-138B-150	NEW-P 82-12-074	314-18-030	NEW-P 82-13-028
308-115-230	NEW-P 82-17-034	308-138B-150	NEW 82-17-005	314-18-030	NEW 82-16-100
308-115-240	NEW-P 82-12-073	308-138B-160	NEW-P 82-12-074	314-18-040	NEW-P 82-13-019
308-115-400	NEW-P 82-12-073	308-138B-160	NEW 82-17-005	314-18-040	NEW 82-16-100
308-115-400	NEW-P 82-17-034	308-138B-170	NEW-P 82-12-074	314-18-050	NEW-P 82-13-019
308-122-220	AMD-P 82-09-078	308-138B-170	NEW 82-17-005	314-18-050	NEW 82-16-100
308-124-005	AMD-P 82-13-035	308-400-010	NEW 82-05-014	314-18-060	NEW-P 82-13-019
308-124-005	AMD 82-17-039	308-400-020	NEW 82-05-014	314-18-060	NEW 82-16-100
308-124A-040	AMD-P 82-13-035	308-400-030	NEW 82-05-014	314-18-070	NEW-P 82-13-019
308-124A-040	AMD 82-17-039	308-400-040	NEW 82-05-014	314-18-070	NEW 82-16-100
308-124B-010	AMD-P 82-13-035	308-400-040	AMD-P 82-08-075A	314-18-080	NEW-P 82-13-019
308-124B-010	AMD 82-17-039	308-400-040	AMD 82-13-030	314-18-080	NEW 82-16-100
308-124B-140	NEW-P 82-13-035	308-400-040	AMD-E 82-14-059	314-18-090	NEW-P 82-13-019
308-124B-140	NEW 82-17-039	308-400-042	NEW-P 82-04-084	314-18-090	NEW 82-16-100
308-124C-020	AMD-P 82-13-035	308-400-042	NEW 82-08-021	314-18-100	NEW-P 82-13-019
308-124C-020	AMD 82-17-039	308-400-044	NEW 82-05-014	314-18-100	NEW 82-16-100
308-124C-030	AMD-P 82-13-035	308-400-046	NEW 82-05-014	314-20-025	NEW-P 82-14-086
308-124C-030	AMD 82-17-039	308-400-048	NEW 82-05-014	314-20-025	NEW-C 82-17-032
308-124C-050	NEW-P 82-13-035	308-400-048	AMD-P 82-08-075A	314-20-070	AMD-P 82-13-020
308-124D-010	AMD-P 82-13-035	308-400-048	AMD 82-13-030	314-20-070	AMD 82-17-022
308-124D-010	AMD 82-17-039	308-400-048	AMD-E 82-14-059	314-20-100	AMD-P 82-10-068
308-124D-015	NEW-P 82-05-051	308-400-050	NEW 82-05-014	314-20-100	AMD-C 82-13-104
308-124D-100	AMD-P 82-13-035	308-400-052	NEW-P 82-08-075A	314-20-100	AMD 82-16-069
308-124D-100	AMD 82-17-039	308-400-052	NEW 82-13-030	314-20-105	AMD-P 82-10-068
308-124E-010	REP-P 82-13-035	308-400-053	NEW-E 82-10-043	314-20-105	AMD-C 82-13-104
308-124E-010	REP 82-17-039	308-400-054	NEW-P 82-08-075A	314-20-105	AMD 82-16-069
308-124E-011	NEW-P 82-13-035	308-400-054	NEW 82-13-030	314-24-120	AMD 82-04-035
308-124E-011	NEW 82-17-039	308-400-054	NEW-E 82-14-059	314-24-190	AMD-P 82-10-068
308-124F-030	AMD-P 82-13-035	308-400-056	NEW-P 82-08-075A	314-24-190	AMD-C 82-13-104
308-124F-030	AMD 82-17-039	308-400-056	NEW 82-13-030	314-24-190	AMD 82-16-069
308-124H-020	AMD-P 82-13-035	308-400-056	NEW-E 82-14-059	314-24-200	AMD-P 82-10-068
308-124H-020	AMD 82-17-039	308-400-058	NEW-P 82-08-075A	314-24-200	AMD-C 82-13-104
308-124H-030	AMD-P 82-13-035	308-400-058	NEW 82-13-030	314-24-200	AMD 82-16-069
308-124H-030	AMD 82-17-039	308-400-058	NEW-E 82-14-059	314-24-210	AMD-P 82-13-020
308-124H-055	AMD-P 82-13-035	308-400-060	NEW 82-05-014	314-24-210	AMD 82-17-022
308-124H-060	AMD-P 82-13-035	308-400-060	AMD-P 82-08-075A	314-27-010	AMD-P 82-13-020
308-124H-060	AMD 82-17-039	308-400-060	AMD 82-13-030	314-27-010	AMD 82-17-022
308-138	AMD-P 82-12-074	308-400-060	AMD-E 82-14-059	314-38-010	NEW-P 82-10-070
308-138	AMD 82-17-005	308-400-062	NEW-P 82-08-075A	314-38-010	NEW 82-13-068
308-138-010	REP-P 82-12-074	308-400-062	NEW 82-13-030	314-40-010	AMD-P 82-10-069
308-138-010	REP 82-17-005	308-400-062	NEW-E 82-14-059	314-40-010	AMD 82-13-069
308-138-020	REP-P 82-12-074	308-400-063	NEW-E 82-10-043	314-40-040	AMD 82-04-028
308-138-020	REP 82-17-005	308-400-070	NEW 82-05-014	314-44-005	AMD 82-04-029
308-138-025	REP-P 82-12-074	308-400-070	AMD-P 82-08-075A	314-52-005	AMD-P 82-13-018
308-138-025	REP 82-17-005	308-400-070	AMD 82-13-030	314-52-005	AMD-C 82-16-045
308-138-100	REP-P 82-12-074	308-400-070	AMD-E 82-14-059	314-52-005	AMD 82-17-031
308-138-100	REP 82-17-005	308-400-080	NEW 82-05-014	314-52-010	AMD-P 82-13-018
308-138-110	REP-P 82-12-074	308-400-090	NEW 82-05-014	314-52-010	AMD-C 82-16-045
308-138-110	REP 82-17-005	308-400-090	REP-P 82-08-075A	314-52-010	AMD 82-17-031
308-138-120	REP-P 82-12-074	308-400-090	REP 82-13-030	314-52-015	AMD-P 82-13-018
308-138-120	REP 82-17-005	308-400-090	REP-E 82-14-059	314-52-015	AMD-C 82-16-045
308-138-130	REP-P 82-12-074	308-400-092	NEW-P 82-08-075A	314-52-015	AMD 82-17-031
308-138-130	REP 82-17-005	308-400-092	NEW 82-13-030	314-52-020	AMD-P 82-13-018
308-138-140	REP-P 82-12-074	308-400-092	NEW-E 82-14-059	314-52-020	AMD-C 82-16-045
308-138-140	REP 82-17-005	308-400-951	NEW-E 82-14-059	314-52-020	AMD 82-17-031
308-138-150	REP-P 82-12-074	314-12-010	AMD 82-04-031	314-52-030	AMD-P 82-13-018
308-138-150	REP 82-17-005	314-12-033	NEW-P 82-11-004	314-52-030	AMD-C 82-16-045
308-138-160	REP-P 82-12-074	314-12-033	NEW 82-13-105	314-52-030	AMD 82-17-031

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
314-52-040	AMD-P	82-13-018	315-02-200	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-060	AMD-E	82-14-057
314-52-040	AMD-C	82-16-045	315-02-210	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-060	NEW	82-14-058
314-52-040	AMD	82-17-031	315-02-220	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-070	NEW-E	82-10-050
314-52-060	REP-P	82-13-018	315-04-010	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-070	NEW-P	82-11-090
314-52-060	REP-C	82-16-045	315-04-020	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-070	NEW	82-14-058
314-52-060	REP	82-17-031	315-04-030	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-090	NEW-E	82-10-050
314-52-070	AMD-P	82-13-018	315-04-040	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-090	NEW-P	82-11-090
314-52-070	AMD-C	82-16-045	315-04-050	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-090	NEW	82-14-058
314-52-070	AMD	82-17-031	315-04-060	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-100	NEW-E	82-10-050
314-52-080	AMD-P	82-13-018	315-04-070	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-100	NEW-P	82-11-090
314-52-080	AMD-C	82-16-045	315-04-080	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-100	NEW	82-14-058
314-52-080	AMD	82-17-031	315-04-090	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-150-010	NEW-P	82-11-081
314-52-085	NEW-P	82-13-018	315-04-100	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-150-010	NEW	82-14-042
314-52-085	NEW-C	82-16-045	315-04-110	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-150-020	NEW-P	82-11-081
314-52-085	NEW	82-17-031	315-04-120	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-150-020	NEW	82-14-042
314-52-090	AMD-P	82-13-018	315-04-130	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-150-030	NEW-P	82-11-081
314-52-090	AMD-C	82-16-045	315-04-140	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-150-030	NEW	82-14-042
314-52-090	AMD	82-17-031	315-04-150	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-150-040	NEW-P	82-11-081
314-52-110	AMD-P	82-13-018	315-04-160	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-150-040	NEW	82-14-042
314-52-110	AMD-C	82-16-045	315-04-170	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-150-050	NEW	82-14-042
314-52-110	AMD	82-17-031	315-04-180	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12	AMD-C	82-09-003
314-52-111	REP-P	82-13-018	315-04-190	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-001	AMD-P	82-03-051
314-52-111	REP-C	82-16-045	315-04-200	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-001	AMD	82-12-052
314-52-111	REP	82-17-031	315-04-210	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-010	AMD-P	82-03-051
314-52-112	REP-P	82-13-018	315-06-010	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-010	AMD	82-12-052
314-52-112	REP-C	82-16-045	315-06-020	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-015	AMD-P	82-03-051
314-52-112	REP	82-17-031	315-06-030	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-015	AMD	82-12-052
314-52-113	AMD-P	82-13-018	315-06-040	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-015	AMD-P	82-03-051
314-52-113	AMD-C	82-16-045	315-06-050	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-020	AMD	82-12-052
314-52-113	AMD	82-17-031	315-06-060	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-020	AMD	82-12-052
314-52-115	AMD-P	82-13-018	315-06-070	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-025	AMD-P	82-03-051
314-52-115	AMD-C	82-16-045	315-06-080	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-025	AMD	82-12-052
314-52-115	AMD	82-17-031	315-06-090	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-025	AMD-P	82-03-051
314-52-120	REP-P	82-13-018	315-06-100	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-030	AMD	82-12-052
314-52-120	REP-C	82-16-045	315-06-110	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-030	AMD-P	82-03-051
314-52-120	REP	82-17-031	315-06-120	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-035	AMD	82-12-052
314-60-030	AMD	82-04-030	315-06-130	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-035	AMD-P	82-03-051
314-60-040	AMD	82-04-030	315-06-140	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-040	AMD-P	82-12-052
314-60-040	AMD-P	82-07-095	315-06-150	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-040	AMD	82-12-052
314-60-040	AMD	82-10-021	315-06-160	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-040	NEW-P	82-03-051
314-60-150	REP	82-04-030	315-06-170	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-045	NEW	82-12-052
314-60-900	REP	82-04-030	315-06-180	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-045	AMD-P	82-03-051
314-60-901	REP	82-04-030	315-06-190	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-050	AMD	82-12-052
314-60-902	REP	82-04-030	315-06-200	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-050	AMD-P	82-03-051
314-60-903	REP	82-04-030	315-06-210	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-050	AMD	82-12-052
314-60-904	REP	82-04-030	315-10-010	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-055	AMD-P	82-03-051
314-60-905	REP	82-04-030	315-10-020	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-055	AMD	82-12-052
314-60-906	REP	82-04-030	315-10-030	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-060	AMD-P	82-03-051
314-60-907	REP	82-04-030	315-10-040	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-060	AMD	82-12-052
314-64-030	AMD	82-04-035	315-10-050	NEW-E	82-17-053	344-12-063	NEW	82-12-052
314-64-040	AMD	82-04-035	332-24-090	AMD-E	82-07-021	344-12-065	AMD-P	82-03-051
314-64-050	AMD	82-04-035	332-24-090	AMD-E	82-09-017	344-12-065	AMD	82-12-052
314-64-080	AMD	82-04-035	332-24-090	AMD-E	82-11-033	344-12-070	AMD-P	82-03-051
314-70-010	AMD-P	82-13-020	332-26-020	NEW-E	82-14-060	344-12-070	AMD	82-12-052
314-70-010	NEW	82-17-022	332-26-040	NEW-E	82-14-060	344-12-075	AMD-P	82-03-051
314-70-020	AMD-P	82-13-020	332-26-050	NEW-E	82-14-060	344-12-075	AMD	82-12-052
314-70-020	NEW	82-17-022	332-26-080	NEW-E	82-09-058	344-12-078	NEW-P	82-03-051
314-70-030	AMD-P	82-13-020	332-26-081	NEW-E	82-11-033	344-12-078	NEW	82-12-052
314-70-030	NEW	82-17-022	332-140-010	NEW-E	82-10-050	344-12-080	AMD-P	82-03-051
314-70-040	AMD-P	82-13-020	332-140-010	NEW-P	82-11-090	344-12-080	AMD	82-12-052
314-70-040	NEW	82-17-022	332-140-010	AMD-E	82-14-057	344-12-085	REP-P	82-03-051
315-02-010	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-010	NEW	82-14-058	344-12-085	REP	82-12-052
315-02-030	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-020	NEW-E	82-10-050	344-12-087	NEW-P	82-03-051
315-02-040	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-020	NEW-P	82-11-090	344-12-087	NEW	82-12-052
315-02-050	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-020	NEW	82-14-058	344-12-090	REP-P	82-03-051
315-02-060	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-030	NEW-E	82-10-050	344-12-090	REP	82-12-052
315-02-070	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-030	NEW-P	82-11-090	344-12-092	NEW-P	82-03-051
315-02-100	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-030	NEW	82-14-058	344-12-092	NEW	82-12-052
315-02-110	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-040	NEW-E	82-10-050	344-12-095	AMD-P	82-03-051
315-02-120	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-040	NEW-P	82-11-090	344-12-095	AMD	82-12-052
315-02-130	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-040	NEW	82-14-058	344-12-098	NEW-P	82-03-051
315-02-140	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-040	NEW-E	82-10-050	344-12-098	NEW	82-12-052
315-02-150	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-040	NEW-P	82-11-090	344-12-100	REP-P	82-03-051
315-02-160	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-040	AMD-E	82-14-057	344-12-100	REP	82-12-052
315-02-170	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-040	NEW	82-14-058	344-12-102	NEW-P	82-03-051
315-02-180	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-050	NEW-E	82-10-050	344-12-102	NEW	82-12-052
315-02-190	NEW-E	82-17-053	332-140-050	NEW-P	82-11-090	344-12-105	REP-P	82-03-051
			332-140-050	NEW	82-14-058	344-12-105	REP	82-12-052
			332-140-060	NEW-E	82-10-050	344-12-107	NEW-P	82-03-051
			332-140-060	NEW-P	82-11-090	344-12-107	NEW	82-12-052

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
344-12-110	REP-P	82-03-051	352-12-030	REP-P	82-08-065
344-12-110	REP	82-12-052	352-12-040	NEW-P	82-04-058
344-12-112	NEW-P	82-03-051	352-12-040	NEW	82-08-027
344-12-112	NEW	82-12-052	352-12-040	REP-P	82-08-065
344-12-115	REP-P	82-03-051	352-12-050	NEW-P	82-04-058
344-12-115	REP	82-12-052	352-12-050	NEW	82-08-027
344-12-116	NEW-P	82-03-051	352-12-050	REP-P	82-08-065
344-12-116	NEW	82-12-052	352-32-020	REP-P	82-02-069
344-12-120	REP-P	82-03-051	352-32-020	REP	82-07-076
344-12-120	REP	82-12-052	352-32-030	AMD-P	82-04-055
344-12-125	AMD-P	82-03-051	352-32-030	AMD	82-09-035
344-12-125	AMD	82-12-052	352-32-045	AMD-P	82-04-055
344-12-130	REP-P	82-03-051	352-32-045	AMD	82-09-035
344-12-130	REP	82-12-052	352-32-060	AMD-P	82-08-057
344-12-131	NEW-P	82-03-051	352-32-060	AMD	82-12-008
344-12-131	NEW	82-12-052	352-32-250	AMD-P	82-04-055
344-12-133	NEW-P	82-03-051	352-32-250	AMD	82-09-035
344-12-133	NEW	82-12-052	352-32-250	AMD-P	82-12-059
344-12-135	REP-P	82-03-051	352-32-250	AMD	82-15-059
344-12-135	REP	82-12-052	352-32-255	NEW-P	82-04-055
344-12-140	AMD-P	82-03-051	352-32-255	NEW	82-09-035
344-12-140	AMD	82-12-052	352-32-270	NEW-P	82-16-078
344-12-145	NEW-P	82-03-051	352-32-280	AMD-P	82-04-055
344-12-145	NEW	82-12-052	352-32-280	AMD	82-09-035
344-12-150	NEW-P	82-03-051	352-32-285	AMD-P	82-04-055
344-12-150	NEW	82-12-052	352-32-285	AMD	82-09-035
344-12-155	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-06-010	AMD-P	82-04-025
344-12-155	NEW	82-12-052	356-06-010	AMD	82-03-030
344-12-200	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-06-010	AMD-E	82-03-032
344-12-200	NEW	82-12-052	356-06-010	AMD-P	82-06-029
344-12-205	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-06-010	AMD-C	82-07-034
344-12-205	NEW	82-12-052	356-06-010	AMD-C	82-09-020
344-12-210	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-06-010	AMD-E	82-09-021
344-12-210	NEW	82-12-052	356-06-010	AMD	82-09-022
344-12-215	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-06-010	AMD-E	82-15-004
344-12-215	NEW	82-12-052	356-06-010	AMD-P	82-15-073
344-12-225	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-06-010	AMD-P	82-16-091
344-12-225	NEW	82-12-052	356-06-055	AMD-E	82-15-004
344-12-230	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-06-055	AMD-P	82-15-073
344-12-230	NEW	82-12-052	356-06-080	AMD-P	82-15-073
344-12-235	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-07-030	AMD-P	82-04-025
344-12-235	NEW	82-12-052	356-07-030	AMD-C	82-07-034
344-12-245	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-07-030	AMD	82-09-022
344-12-245	NEW	82-12-052	356-10-050	AMD-C	82-03-029
344-12-250	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-10-050	AMD-C	82-05-033
344-12-250	NEW	82-12-052	356-10-050	AMD-C	82-07-034
344-12-255	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-10-060	REP-C	82-03-029
344-12-255	NEW	82-12-052	356-14-090	AMD-P	82-08-019
344-12-260	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-14-090	AMD	82-11-061
344-12-260	NEW	82-12-052	356-15-020	AMD	82-05-034
344-12-262	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-15-020	AMD	82-06-009
344-12-262	NEW	82-12-052	356-18-060	AMD-E	82-15-046
344-12-265	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-18-060	AMD-P	82-16-091
344-12-265	NEW	82-12-052	356-18-100	AMD-P	82-10-042
344-12-270	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-18-100	AMD-E	82-14-039
344-12-270	NEW	82-12-052	356-18-100	AMD-E	82-15-046
344-12-275	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-18-100	AMD-P	82-16-091
344-12-275	NEW	82-12-052	356-22-120	AMD-E	82-15-004
344-12-280	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-22-120	AMD-P	82-15-073
344-12-280	NEW	82-12-052	356-26-020	AMD-P	82-15-073
344-12-290	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-26-030	AMD-P	82-10-042
344-12-290	NEW	82-12-052	356-26-030	AMD-E	82-15-004
344-12-295	NEW-P	82-03-051	356-26-030	AMD-P	82-15-073
344-12-295	NEW	82-12-052	356-26-040	AMD-E	82-15-004
352-04-010	AMD-P	82-04-033	356-26-040	AMD-P	82-15-073
352-04-010	AMD	82-07-077	356-26-060	AMD-E	82-15-004
352-04-030	REP-P	82-04-057	356-26-060	AMD-P	82-15-073
352-04-030	REP	82-07-078	356-30-007	NEW-E	82-15-046
352-12-005	NEW-P	82-04-058	356-30-007	NEW-P	82-16-091
352-12-005	NEW	82-08-027	356-30-011	NEW-E	82-15-046
352-12-010	AMD-P	82-04-058	356-30-045	REP-E	82-15-004
352-12-010	AMD	82-08-027	356-30-045	REP-P	82-15-073
352-12-020	NEW-P	82-04-058	356-30-050	AMD-P	82-15-073
352-12-020	NEW	82-08-027	356-30-160	AMD-E	82-15-004
352-12-020	REP-P	82-08-065	356-30-160	AMD-P	82-15-073
352-12-030	NEW-P	82-04-058	356-30-190	AMD-P	82-15-073
352-12-030	NEW	82-08-027	356-30-200	AMD-P	82-15-073
356-30-230	AMD-P	82-15-073			
356-30-260	AMD-E	82-15-004			
356-30-260	AMD-P	82-15-073			
356-30-280	AMD	82-03-030			
356-30-280	AMD-E	82-15-004			
356-30-280	AMD-P	82-15-073			
356-30-290	AMD	82-03-030			
356-30-300	AMD-E	82-15-004			
356-30-300	AMD-P	82-15-073			
356-30-305	NEW-E	82-15-004			
356-30-305	NEW-P	82-15-073			
356-30-330	AMD-E	82-15-004			
356-30-330	AMD-E	82-15-046			
356-30-330	AMD-P	82-15-073			
356-30-330	AMD-P	82-16-091			
356-30-335	NEW-E	82-03-032			
356-30-335	NEW-C	82-07-034			
356-30-335	NEW-E	82-09-021			
356-30-335	NEW	82-09-022			
356-34-010	AMD-P	82-06-029			
356-34-010	AMD-W	82-09-023			
356-34-011	NEW-P	82-16-091			
356-34-020	AMD-P	82-06-029			
356-34-020	AMD-W	82-09-023			
356-34-113	AMD-P	82-12-034			
356-34-113	AMD-C	82-15-045			
356-34-115	NEW-P	82-06-029			
356-34-115	NEW-W	82-09-023			
356-34-115	NEW-P	82-12-034			
356-34-115	NEW-C	82-15-045			
356-34-116	NEW-P	82-06-029			
356-34-116	NEW-W	82-09-023			
356-34-117	NEW-P	82-06-029			
356-34-117	NEW-W	82-09-023			
356-34-117	NEW-P	82-12-034			
356-34-117	NEW-P	82-15-073			
356-34-117	NEW-P	82-06-029			
356-34-118	NEW-W	82-09-023			
356-34-118	NEW-P	82-12-034			
356-34-118	NEW-C	82-15-045			
356-34-118	NEW-P	82-06-029			
356-34-119	NEW-W	82-09-023			
356-34-119	NEW-P	82-12-034			
356-34-119	NEW-C	82-15-045			
356-35-010	AMD-P	82-06-029			
356-35-010	AMD	82-09-022			
356-42-055	NEW-P	82-12-034			
356-42-055	NEW-P	82-15-073			
356-42-080	AMD-P	82-12-034			
356-42-080	AMD-C	82-15-045			
356-42-082	NEW-P	82-12-034			
356-42-082	NEW-C	82-15-045			
356-42-083	NEW-P	82-12-034			
356-42-083	NEW-P	82-15-073			
356-42-084	NEW-P	82-12-034			
356-42-084	NEW-C	82-15-045			
356-42-084	NEW-P	82-15-073			
356-42-085	NEW-P	82-12-034			
356-42-085	NEW-C	82-15-045			
356-42-086	NEW-P	82-12-034			
356-42-086	NEW-C	82-15-045			
356-42-088	NEW-P	82-12-034			
356-42-088	NEW-C	82-15-045			
356-42-089	NEW-P	82-12-034			
356-42-089	NEW-C	82-15-045			
356-42-090	AMD-P	82-12-034			
356-42-090	AMD-C	82-15-045			
356-42-100	AMD-P	82-12-034			
356-42-100	AMD-P	82-15-073			
356-46-130	REP-P	82-15-073			
358-20-040	AMD-P	82-11-077			
358-20-040	AMD	82-14-007			
358-20-040	AMD	82-16-027			
358-20-050	AMD-P	82-11-077			
358-20-050	AMD	82-14-007			
358-30-220	NEW-P	82-11-077			

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
388-54-660	AMD-E 82-08-041	388-73-144	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-96-023	AMD-P 82-17-056
388-54-660	AMD-P 82-08-042	388-73-146	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-96-032	AMD-P 82-17-056
388-54-660	AMD 82-11-092	388-73-304	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-96-108	NEW-P 82-17-056
388-54-665	AMD-E 82-08-041	388-73-310	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-96-110	AMD-E 82-06-027
388-54-665	AMD-P 82-08-042	388-73-504	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-96-110	AMD-P 82-06-028
388-54-665	AMD 82-11-092	388-73-604	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-96-110	AMD 82-09-033
388-54-685	AMD-E 82-08-041	388-73-708	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-96-113	AMD-P 82-07-042
388-54-685	AMD-P 82-08-042	388-73-714	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-96-113	AMD 82-11-065
388-54-685	AMD 82-11-092	388-80-005	AMD-E 82-02-058	388-96-122	AMD-P 82-07-042
388-54-695	AMD-P 82-02-055	388-80-005	AMD-P 82-02-064	388-96-122	AMD 82-11-065
388-54-695	AMD 82-06-004	388-80-005	AMD 82-06-003	388-96-369	AMD-P 82-17-056
388-54-695	AMD-E 82-08-041	388-80-005	AMD-P 82-07-096	388-96-375	AMD-P 82-17-056
388-54-695	AMD-P 82-08-042	388-80-005	AMD 82-10-062	388-96-384	AMD-P 82-17-056
388-54-695	AMD 82-11-092	388-81-030	AMD-P 82-14-045	388-96-505	AMD-P 82-17-056
388-54-730	AMD-P 82-12-046	388-81-030	AMD-E 82-14-066	388-96-553	AMD-P 82-07-042
388-54-730	AMD-E 82-14-062	388-81-030	AMD 82-17-072	388-96-553	AMD 82-11-065
388-54-730	AMD 82-15-027	388-81-052	NEW-P 82-03-020	388-96-585	AMD-P 82-07-042
388-54-735	AMD-P 82-02-055	388-81-052	NEW 82-10-017	388-96-585	AMD 82-11-065
388-54-735	AMD 82-06-004	388-82-010	AMD-E 82-02-058	388-96-585	AMD-P 82-17-056
388-54-735	AMD-E 82-08-041	388-82-010	AMD-P 82-02-064	388-96-704	AMD-P 82-17-056
388-54-735	AMD-P 82-08-042	388-82-010	AMD 82-06-003	388-96-707	AMD-P 82-17-056
388-54-735	AMD 82-11-092	388-83-130	AMD-P 82-07-096	388-96-719	AMD 82-04-073
388-54-737	NEW-E 82-08-041	388-83-130	AMD 82-10-062	388-96-719	AMD-E 82-09-050
388-54-737	NEW-P 82-08-042	388-83-135	AMD-P 82-07-096	388-96-719	AMD-P 82-09-051
388-54-737	NEW 82-11-092	388-83-135	AMD 82-10-062	388-96-719	AMD 82-12-068
388-54-790	AMD-P 82-02-070	388-83-140	AMD-P 82-07-096	388-96-719	AMD-P 82-14-061
388-54-790	AMD-E 82-02-071	388-83-140	AMD 82-10-062	388-96-719	AMD-E 82-14-067
388-54-790	AMD 82-06-002	388-84-120	AMD-P 82-14-045	388-96-719	AMD 82-17-071
388-54-800	AMD-P 82-02-070	388-84-120	AMD-E 82-14-066	388-96-720	NEW-P 82-07-042
388-54-800	AMD-E 82-02-071	388-84-120	AMD 82-17-072	388-96-720	NEW 82-11-065
388-54-800	AMD 82-06-002	388-86-005	AMD-P 82-07-096	388-96-722	AMD-P 82-07-042
388-54-820	AMD-P 82-03-021	388-86-005	AMD 82-10-062	388-96-722	AMD 82-11-065
388-54-820	AMD 82-06-051	388-86-008	AMD-P 82-14-008	388-96-722	AMD 82-13-050
388-55-010	AMD-P 82-07-030	388-86-008	AMD-E 82-14-065	388-96-735	AMD-P 82-07-042
388-55-010	AMD-E 82-07-055	388-86-008	AMD 82-17-069	388-96-735	AMD 82-11-065
388-55-010	AMD 82-10-061	388-86-098	AMD-P 82-07-096	388-96-743	AMD-P 82-17-056
388-57-057	AMD-P 82-10-057	388-86-098	AMD 82-10-062	388-96-763	AMD-P 82-17-056
388-57-057	AMD-E 82-10-063	388-86-100	AMD-P 82-14-045	388-96-769	AMD-P 82-07-042
388-57-057	AMD 82-13-081	388-86-100	AMD-E 82-14-066	388-96-769	AMD 82-11-065
388-57-064	AMD 82-05-005	388-86-100	AMD 82-17-072	388-96-804	AMD-E 82-17-010
388-57-095	NEW-P 82-03-040	388-86-120	AMD-P 82-15-051	388-96-804	AMD-P 82-17-020
388-57-095	NEW 82-07-026	388-86-120	AMD-E 82-15-064	388-96-807	AMD-P 82-17-056
388-57-097	NEW-P 82-07-097	388-87-005	AMD-P 82-07-096	388-96-901	AMD-P 82-17-056
388-57-097	NEW 82-11-018	388-87-005	AMD 82-10-062	388-96-902	NEW-P 82-07-042
388-59-010	AMD-P 82-03-024	388-87-070	AMD-E 82-15-065	388-96-902	NEW 82-11-065
388-59-010	AMD 82-06-052	388-87-070	AMD-P 82-15-071	388-96-904	AMD-P 82-17-056
388-70-013	AMD-E 82-02-072	388-88	AMD-C 82-17-006	388-99-020	AMD-P 82-07-096
388-70-013	AMD-P 82-02-073	388-88-001	AMD-P 82-13-038	388-99-020	AMD-E 82-08-039
388-70-013	AMD 82-06-001	388-88-007	REP-P 82-13-038	388-99-020	AMD 82-10-062
388-70-013	AMD-P 82-12-048	388-88-010	AMD-P 82-13-038	388-99-020	AMD-P 82-14-045
388-70-013	AMD-E 82-13-042	388-88-045	REP-P 82-13-038	388-99-020	AMD-E 82-14-066
388-70-013	AMD 82-16-064	388-88-050	AMD-P 82-13-038	388-99-020	AMD 82-17-072
388-70-024	AMD 82-04-070	388-88-051	REP-P 82-13-038	388-99-035	AMD-P 82-03-020
388-70-024	AMD-P 82-12-048	388-88-065	REP-P 82-13-038	388-99-035	AMD-P 82-07-096
388-70-024	AMD-E 82-13-042	388-88-075	AMD-P 82-13-038	388-99-035	AMD 82-10-017
388-70-024	AMD 82-16-064	388-88-080	AMD-P 82-13-038	388-99-035	AMD 82-10-062
388-73-014	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-88-081	AMD-P 82-13-038	388-99-035	AMD 82-11-034
388-73-01950	NEW-P 82-15-053	388-88-082	AMD-P 82-13-038	388-99-055	AMD-P 82-11-066
388-73-020	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-88-083	AMD-P 82-13-038	388-99-055	AMD 82-14-050
388-73-024	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-88-086	REP-P 82-13-038	388-100-010	AMD-P 82-14-045
388-73-042	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-88-088	REP-P 82-13-038	388-100-010	AMD-E 82-14-066
388-73-050	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-88-100	AMD-P 82-13-038	388-100-010	AMD 82-17-072
388-73-058	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-88-101	AMD-P 82-13-038	388-100-025	AMD-P 82-07-096
388-73-060	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-88-102	AMD-P 82-13-038	388-100-025	AMD 82-10-062
388-73-062	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-88-115	AMD-P 82-13-038	388-100-025	AMD-P 82-14-045
388-73-068	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-88-117	REP-P 82-13-038	388-100-025	AMD-E 82-14-066
388-73-070	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-88-119	NEW-P 82-13-038	388-100-025	AMD 82-17-072
388-73-076	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-92-005	AMD-P 82-07-096	388-100-030	AMD-E 82-10-033
388-73-102	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-92-005	AMD 82-10-062	388-100-030	AMD-P 82-10-048
388-73-103	NEW-P 82-15-053	388-92-025	AMD-P 82-07-096	388-100-030	AMD 82-13-079
388-73-108	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-92-025	AMD 82-10-062	388-100-030	AMD-P 82-15-063
388-73-118	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-92-043	NEW-P 82-03-020	388-100-035	AMD 82-04-071
388-73-132	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-92-043	NEW 82-10-017	388-100-035	AMD-P 82-14-045
388-73-134	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-92-045	AMD-P 82-07-096	388-100-035	AMD-E 82-14-066
388-73-136	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-92-045	AMD 82-10-062	388-100-035	AMD 82-17-072
388-73-140	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-96-010	AMD-P 82-17-056	388-320-220	AMD-P 82-03-050
388-73-142	AMD-P 82-15-053	388-96-020	AMD-P 82-17-056	388-320-220	AMD-C 82-06-049

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
390-05-300	NEW-E 82-11-025	392-136-005	AMD 82-16-036	392-168-025	REP-P 82-16-035
390-05-300	NEW-P 82-11-080	392-136-020	AMD-P 82-13-033	392-168-030	REP-P 82-16-035
390-05-300	NEW-C 82-14-070	392-136-020	AMD 82-16-038	392-168-035	REP-P 82-16-035
390-05-300	NEW 82-16-032	392-137-055	AMD-P 82-16-034	392-168-040	REP-P 82-16-035
390-05-305	NEW-E 82-11-025	392-137-055	AMD-E 82-16-041	392-168-045	REP-P 82-16-035
390-05-305	NEW-P 82-11-080	392-137-060	AMD-P 82-16-034	392-168-050	REP-P 82-16-035
390-05-305	NEW-C 82-14-070	392-137-060	AMD-E 82-16-041	392-168-055	REP-P 82-16-035
390-05-305	NEW 82-16-032	392-139-005	AMD-P 82-05-026	392-168-060	REP-P 82-16-035
390-12-010	AMD 82-05-001	392-139-005	AMD 82-07-085	419-14-010	REP-E 82-09-047
390-14-030	AMD 82-05-001	392-139-021	AMD-P 82-02-089	419-14-010	REP-P 82-09-075
390-14-030	AMD-P 82-14-084	392-139-021	AMD-E 82-02-090	419-14-010	REP 82-13-015
390-16-011	AMD-P 82-07-093	392-139-021	AMD 82-05-025	419-14-020	NEW-E 82-09-047
390-16-011	AMD 82-11-026	392-140	AMD-C 82-07-028	419-14-020	NEW-P 82-09-075
390-16-031	AMD-P 82-07-093	392-140-010	AMD-E 82-04-050	419-14-020	NEW 82-13-015
390-16-031	AMD 82-11-026	392-140-010	AMD-P 82-04-061	419-14-030	NEW-E 82-09-047
390-16-035	REP-P 82-11-024	392-140-010	AMD 82-07-058	419-14-030	NEW-P 82-09-075
390-16-035	REP 82-14-016	392-140-011	AMD-E 82-04-050	419-14-030	NEW 82-13-015
390-16-036	AMD-P 82-07-093	392-140-011	AMD-P 82-04-061	419-14-040	NEW-E 82-09-047
390-16-036	AMD 82-11-026	392-140-011	AMD 82-07-058	419-14-040	NEW-P 82-09-075
390-16-037	NEW 82-05-001	392-140-014	AMD-E 82-04-050	419-14-040	NEW 82-13-015
390-16-041	AMD-P 82-07-093	392-140-014	AMD-P 82-04-061	419-14-050	NEW-E 82-09-047
390-16-041	AMD 82-11-026	392-140-014	AMD 82-07-058	419-14-050	NEW-P 82-09-075
390-16-050	AMD-P 82-07-093	392-140-015	AMD-E 82-04-050	419-14-050	NEW 82-13-015
390-16-050	AMD 82-11-026	392-140-015	AMD-P 82-04-061	419-14-060	NEW-E 82-09-047
390-16-055	AMD-P 82-11-024	392-140-015	AMD 82-07-058	419-14-060	NEW-P 82-09-075
390-16-055	AMD 82-14-016	392-140-016	AMD-E 82-04-050	419-14-060	NEW 82-13-015
390-16-060	AMD-P 82-07-093	392-140-016	AMD-P 82-04-061	419-14-070	NEW-E 82-09-047
390-16-060	AMD 82-11-026	392-140-016	AMD 82-07-058	419-14-070	NEW-P 82-09-075
390-16-062	REP-P 82-11-024	392-140-018	AMD-E 82-04-050	419-14-070	NEW 82-13-015
390-16-062	REP 82-14-016	392-140-018	AMD-P 82-04-061	419-14-080	NEW-E 82-11-019
390-16-115	AMD-P 82-11-024	392-140-018	AMD 82-07-058	419-14-080	NEW-P 82-15-001
390-16-115	AMD 82-14-016	392-140-019	AMD-E 82-04-050	419-18-010	REP-E 82-09-048
390-16-150	AMD-P 82-11-024	392-140-019	AMD-P 82-04-061	419-18-010	REP-P 82-09-076
390-16-150	AMD 82-14-016	392-140-019	AMD 82-07-058	419-18-010	REP 82-13-016
390-16-155	AMD-P 82-11-024	392-140-020	AMD-E 82-04-050	419-18-020	NEW-E 82-09-048
390-16-155	AMD 82-14-016	392-140-020	AMD-P 82-04-061	419-18-020	NEW-P 82-09-076
390-16-206	AMD-P 82-11-024	392-140-020	AMD 82-07-058	419-18-020	NEW 82-13-016
390-16-206	AMD-C 82-14-014A	392-163-005	REP-P 82-16-035	419-18-030	NEW-E 82-09-048
390-16-206	AMD-C 82-16-031	392-163-010	REP-P 82-16-035	419-18-030	NEW-P 82-09-076
390-16-207	AMD-P 82-11-024	392-163-015	REP-P 82-16-035	419-18-030	NEW 82-13-016
390-16-207	AMD 82-14-016	392-163-020	REP-P 82-16-035	419-18-040	NEW-E 82-09-048
390-16-230	AMD-P 82-11-024	392-163-025	REP-P 82-16-035	419-18-040	NEW-P 82-09-076
390-16-230	AMD 82-14-016	392-163-030	REP-P 82-16-035	419-18-040	NEW 82-13-016
390-16-300	REP-P 82-11-024	392-163-035	REP-P 82-16-035	419-24-010	REP-P 82-09-075
390-16-300	REP 82-14-016	392-163-040	REP-P 82-16-035	419-24-010	REP 82-13-015
390-20-0101	AMD-P 82-17-038	392-163-045	REP-P 82-16-035	419-24-020	REP-P 82-09-075
390-20-013	NEW-P 82-11-024	392-163-050	REP-P 82-16-035	419-24-030	REP 82-13-015
390-20-013	NEW 82-14-016	392-163-055	REP-P 82-16-035	419-24-030	REP-P 82-09-075
390-20-020	AMD-P 82-17-038	392-163-060	REP-P 82-16-035	419-24-030	REP 82-13-015
390-20-107	NEW-P 82-11-024	392-163-065	REP-P 82-16-035	419-32-010	REP-P 82-09-075
390-20-107	NEW 82-14-016	392-163-070	REP-P 82-16-035	419-32-010	REP 82-13-015
390-20-110	AMD-P 82-17-038	392-163-075	REP-P 82-16-035	419-32-020	REP-P 82-09-075
390-20-140	AMD-P 82-11-024	392-163-080	REP-P 82-16-035	419-32-020	REP 82-13-015
390-20-140	AMD 82-14-016	392-163-085	REP-P 82-16-035	419-32-030	REP-P 82-09-075
390-37-300	REP-P 82-11-024	392-164-005	REP-P 82-16-035	419-32-030	REP 82-13-015
390-37-300	REP 82-14-016	392-164-010	REP-P 82-16-035	419-32-040	REP-P 82-09-075
390-37-305	REP-P 82-11-024	392-164-015	REP-P 82-16-035	419-32-040	REP 82-13-015
390-37-305	REP 82-14-016	392-164-020	REP-P 82-16-035	419-32-050	REP-P 82-09-075
390-37-312	REP-P 82-11-024	392-164-025	REP-P 82-16-035	419-32-050	REP 82-13-015
390-37-312	REP 82-14-016	392-164-030	REP-P 82-16-035	419-32-060	REP-P 82-09-075
390-37-320	REP-P 82-11-024	392-164-035	REP-P 82-16-035	419-32-060	REP 82-13-015
390-37-320	REP 82-14-016	392-164-040	REP-P 82-16-035	419-48-010	REP-P 82-09-076
392-105-003	AMD-P 82-16-033	392-164-045	REP-P 82-16-035	419-48-010	REP 82-13-016
392-105-003	AMD-E 82-16-040	392-164-050	REP-P 82-16-035	419-48-020	REP-P 82-09-076
392-109-040	AMD-P 82-13-032	392-164-055	REP-P 82-16-035	419-48-020	REP 82-13-016
392-109-040	AMD 82-16-037	392-164-060	REP-P 82-16-035	419-48-030	REP-P 82-09-076
392-109-065	AMD-P 82-13-032	392-164-065	REP-P 82-16-035	419-48-030	REP 82-13-016
392-109-065	AMD 82-16-037	392-164-070	REP-P 82-16-035	419-48-040	REP-P 82-09-076
392-109-072	NEW-P 82-13-032	392-164-075	REP-P 82-16-035	419-48-040	REP 82-13-016
392-109-072	NEW 82-16-037	392-164-080	REP-P 82-16-035	419-48-051	REP-P 82-09-076
392-123-047	NEW-P 82-16-094	392-164-085	REP-P 82-16-035	419-48-051	REP 82-13-016
392-123-049	NEW-P 82-16-094	392-164-090	REP-P 82-16-035	419-48-052	REP-P 82-09-076
392-123-051	REP-P 82-16-094	392-164-095	REP-P 82-16-035	419-48-052	REP 82-13-016
392-123-140	AMD-P 82-16-094	392-168-005	REP-P 82-16-035	419-48-053	REP-P 82-09-076
392-129-010	AMD-P 82-13-034	392-168-010	REP-P 82-16-035	419-48-053	REP 82-13-016
392-129-010	AMD 82-16-039	392-168-015	REP-P 82-16-035	419-48-054	REP-P 82-09-076
392-136-005	AMD-P 82-13-031	392-168-020	REP-P 82-16-035	419-48-054	REP 82-13-016

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
419-48-055	REP-P	82-09-076	434-91-040	NEW-P	82-09-061	440-44-075	NEW-E	82-08-078
419-48-055	REP	82-13-016	434-91-040	NEW	82-12-022	440-44-075	NEW-P	82-08-080
419-48-060	REP-P	82-09-076	434-91-050	NEW-P	82-09-061	440-44-080	NEW-E	82-08-078
419-48-060	REP	82-13-016	434-91-050	NEW	82-12-022	440-44-080	NEW-P	82-08-080
419-48-070	REP-P	82-09-076	434-91-060	NEW-P	82-09-061	440-44-085	NEW-P	82-08-081
419-48-070	REP	82-13-016	434-91-060	NEW	82-12-022	440-44-085	NEW-C	82-12-029
419-48-080	REP-P	82-09-076	434-91-070	NEW-P	82-09-061	440-44-085	NEW	82-13-010
419-48-080	REP	82-13-016	434-91-070	NEW	82-12-022	446-40-070	AMD-P	82-17-023
419-48-090	REP-P	82-09-076	434-91-080	NEW-P	82-09-061	446-40-070	AMD-E	82-17-024
419-48-090	REP	82-13-016	434-91-080	NEW	82-12-022	446-40-100	AMD-P	82-17-023
419-48-100	REP-P	82-09-076	434-91-090	NEW-P	82-09-061	446-40-100	AMD-E	82-17-024
419-48-100	REP	82-13-016	434-91-090	NEW	82-12-022	446-40-110	AMD-P	82-17-023
419-48-110	REP-P	82-09-076	434-91-100	NEW-P	82-09-061	446-40-110	AMD-E	82-17-024
419-48-110	REP	82-13-016	434-91-100	NEW	82-12-022	446-50-080	AMD-E	82-04-037
419-48-120	REP-P	82-09-076	434-91-110	NEW-P	82-09-061	446-50-080	AMD-P	82-04-038
419-48-120	REP	82-13-016	434-91-110	NEW	82-12-022	446-50-080	AMD	82-07-100
419-48-130	REP-P	82-09-076	434-91-120	NEW-P	82-09-061	458-12-342	NEW-E	82-15-023
419-48-130	REP	82-13-016	434-91-120	NEW	82-12-022	458-14-045	NEW-E	82-15-023
419-48-140	REP-P	82-09-076	434-91-130	NEW-P	82-09-061	458-14-045	NEW-P	82-15-069
419-48-140	REP	82-13-016	434-91-130	NEW	82-12-022	458-14-050	AMD-P	82-15-069
419-48-150	REP-P	82-09-076	434-91-140	NEW-P	82-09-061	458-14-051	REP-P	82-15-069
419-48-150	REP	82-13-016	434-91-140	NEW	82-12-022	458-14-051	NEW-P	82-15-069
419-52-010	NEW-E	82-02-075	434-91-150	NEW-P	82-09-061	458-14-070	AMD-P	82-15-069
419-52-010	NEW-P	82-04-044	434-91-150	NEW	82-12-022	458-14-075	AMD-P	82-15-069
419-52-010	NEW	82-08-023	434-91-160	NEW-P	82-09-061	458-14-080	AMD-P	82-15-069
419-52-020	NEW-E	82-02-075	434-91-160	NEW	82-12-022	458-14-086	AMD-P	82-15-069
419-52-020	NEW-P	82-04-044	434-91-170	NEW	82-12-022	458-14-090	AMD-E	82-15-023
419-52-020	NEW	82-08-023	440-44	NEW-C	82-12-028	458-14-090	AMD-P	82-15-069
419-52-030	NEW-E	82-02-075	440-44-001	NEW-E	82-08-078	458-14-091	AMD-E	82-15-023
419-52-030	NEW-P	82-04-044	440-44-001	NEW-P	82-08-080	458-14-091	AMD-P	82-15-069
419-52-030	NEW	82-08-023	440-44-001	NEW	82-13-011	458-14-092	NEW-P	82-15-069
434-16-010	REP	82-05-014	440-44-002	NEW-E	82-08-078	458-14-100	AMD-P	82-15-069
434-16-020	REP	82-05-014	440-44-002	NEW-P	82-08-080	458-14-110	AMD-P	82-15-069
434-16-030	REP	82-05-014	440-44-002	NEW	82-13-011	458-14-120	AMD-E	82-15-023
434-16-040	REP	82-05-014	440-44-010	NEW-E	82-08-078	458-14-120	AMD-P	82-15-069
434-16-050	REP	82-05-014	440-44-010	NEW-P	82-08-080	458-14-122	AMD-P	82-15-069
434-16-060	REP	82-05-014	440-44-010	NEW	82-13-011	458-14-125	AMD-P	82-15-069
434-16-070	REP	82-05-014	440-44-015	NEW-E	82-08-078	458-14-135	AMD-P	82-15-069
434-16-080	REP	82-05-014	440-44-015	NEW-P	82-08-080	458-19-550	AMD	82-06-006
434-16-090	REP	82-05-014	440-44-015	NEW	82-13-011	458-20-103	AMD-E	82-06-037
434-50-010	NEW-P	82-12-072	440-44-020	NEW-E	82-08-078	458-20-103	AMD-P	82-09-073
434-50-010	NEW-E	82-14-053	440-44-020	NEW-P	82-08-080	458-20-103	AMD	82-12-021
434-50-010	NEW	82-16-059	440-44-020	NEW	82-13-011	458-20-119	AMD-E	82-10-029
434-50-015	NEW-P	82-12-072	440-44-023	NEW-E	82-08-078	458-20-119	AMD-P	82-13-091
434-50-015	NEW-E	82-14-053	440-44-023	NEW-P	82-08-080	458-20-119	AMD-E	82-16-025
434-50-015	NEW	82-16-059	440-44-023	NEW	82-13-011	458-20-119	AMD	82-16-061
434-50-020	NEW-P	82-12-072	440-44-025	NEW-E	82-08-078	458-20-179	AMD-E	82-16-062
434-50-020	NEW-E	82-14-053	440-44-025	NEW-P	82-08-080	458-20-179	AMD-P	82-16-099
434-50-020	NEW	82-16-059	440-44-025	NEW	82-13-011	458-20-179	AMD-C	82-17-073
434-50-025	NEW-P	82-12-072	440-44-026	NEW-P	82-13-078	458-20-237	AMD-P	82-03-049
434-50-025	NEW-E	82-14-053	440-44-026	NEW	82-17-033	458-20-237	AMD	82-06-020
434-50-025	NEW	82-16-059	440-44-030	NEW-E	82-08-078	458-20-237	AMD-E	82-10-030
434-50-030	NEW-P	82-12-072	440-44-030	NEW-P	82-08-080	458-20-237	AMD-P	82-13-090
434-50-030	NEW-E	82-14-053	440-44-030	NEW	82-13-011	458-20-237	AMD-E	82-16-025
434-50-030	NEW	82-16-059	440-44-035	NEW-E	82-08-078	458-20-237	AMD	82-16-061
434-50-035	NEW-P	82-12-072	440-44-035	NEW-P	82-08-080	458-20-244	AMD-E	82-10-028
434-50-035	NEW-E	82-14-053	440-44-035	NEW	82-13-011	458-20-244	AMD-P	82-13-092
434-50-035	NEW	82-16-059	440-44-040	NEW-E	82-08-078	458-20-244	AMD-E	82-16-025
434-50-040	NEW-P	82-12-072	440-44-040	NEW-P	82-08-080	458-20-244	AMD	82-16-061
434-50-040	NEW-E	82-14-053	440-44-040	NEW	82-13-011	458-24	AMD-E	82-15-024
434-50-040	NEW	82-16-059	440-44-045	NEW-E	82-08-078	458-24-020	AMD-E	82-15-024
434-50-045	NEW-P	82-12-072	440-44-045	NEW-P	82-08-080	458-24-020	AMD-P	82-16-060
434-50-045	NEW-E	82-14-053	440-44-045	NEW	82-13-011	458-24-030	AMD-E	82-15-024
434-50-045	NEW	82-16-059	440-44-050	NEW-E	82-08-078	458-24-030	AMD-P	82-16-060
434-50-050	NEW-P	82-12-072	440-44-050	NEW-P	82-08-080	458-24-050	AMD-E	82-15-024
434-50-050	NEW-E	82-14-053	440-44-050	NEW	82-13-011	458-24-050	AMD-P	82-16-060
434-50-050	NEW	82-16-059	440-44-055	NEW-E	82-08-078	458-24-060	AMD-E	82-15-024
434-50-055	NEW-P	82-12-072	440-44-055	NEW-P	82-08-080	458-24-060	AMD-P	82-16-060
434-50-055	NEW-E	82-14-053	440-44-055	NEW	82-13-011	458-24-070	NEW-E	82-15-024
434-50-055	NEW	82-16-059	440-44-055	REP-P	82-13-039	458-24-070	NEW-P	82-16-060
434-50-900	NEW-E	82-14-053	440-44-055	REP	82-17-021	458-40-18600	AMD-P	82-10-055
434-91-010	NEW-P	82-09-061	440-44-057	NEW-P	82-13-039	458-40-18600	AMD	82-14-037
434-91-010	NEW	82-12-022	440-44-057	NEW	82-17-021	458-40-18600	AMD-E	82-14-038
434-91-020	NEW-P	82-09-061	440-44-065	NEW-E	82-08-078	458-40-18670	NEW-P	82-10-055
434-91-020	NEW	82-12-022	440-44-065	NEW-P	82-08-080	458-40-18670	NEW	82-14-037
434-91-030	NEW-P	82-09-061	440-44-070	NEW-E	82-08-078	458-40-18670	NEW-E	82-14-038
434-91-030	NEW	82-12-022	440-44-070	NEW-P	82-08-080	458-40-18670	AMD-E	82-16-057

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #
458-40-18670	AMD-P 82-16-058	458-61-060	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-500	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-18671	NEW-P 82-10-055	458-61-070	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-510	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-18671	NEW 82-14-037	458-61-070	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-510	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-18671	NEW-E 82-14-038	458-61-080	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-520	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-18672	NEW-P 82-10-055	458-61-080	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-520	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-18672	NEW 82-14-037	458-61-090	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-530	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-18672	NEW-E 82-14-038	458-61-090	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-530	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-18673	NEW-P 82-10-055	458-61-100	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-540	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-18673	NEW 82-14-037	458-61-100	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-540	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-18673	NEW-E 82-14-038	458-61-110	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-550	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-18674	NEW-P 82-10-055	458-61-110	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-550	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-18674	NEW 82-14-037	458-61-120	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-560	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-18674	NEW-E 82-14-038	458-61-120	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-560	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-18675	NEW-P 82-10-055	458-61-130	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-570	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-18675	NEW 82-14-037	458-61-130	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-570	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-18675	NEW-E 82-14-038	458-61-140	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-580	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-18676	NEW-P 82-10-055	458-61-140	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-590	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-18676	NEW 82-14-037	458-61-200	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-590	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-18676	NEW-E 82-14-038	458-61-200	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-600	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-18677	NEW-P 82-10-055	458-61-210	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-600	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-18677	NEW 82-14-037	458-61-210	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-610	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-18677	NEW-E 82-14-038	458-61-220	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-610	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-18677	AMD-E 82-16-057	458-61-220	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-620	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-18677	AMD-P 82-16-058	458-61-230	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-620	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-18678	NEW-P 82-10-055	458-61-230	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-630	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-18678	NEW 82-14-037	458-61-240	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-630	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-18678	NEW-E 82-14-038	458-61-240	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-640	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-19000	AMD-P 82-10-055	458-61-250	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-640	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-19000	AMD 82-14-037	458-61-250	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-650	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-19000	AMD-E 82-14-038	458-61-260	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-650	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-19001	AMD-P 82-10-055	458-61-270	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-660	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-19001	AMD 82-14-037	458-61-270	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-660	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-19001	AMD-E 82-14-038	458-61-280	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-670	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-19002	AMD-P 82-10-055	458-61-280	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-670	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-19002	AMD 82-14-037	458-61-290	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-680	NEW-P 82-09-074
458-40-19002	AMD-E 82-14-038	458-61-290	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-680	NEW 82-15-070
458-40-19003	AMD-P 82-10-055	458-61-300	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-16A-108	NEW-P 82-12-071
458-40-19003	AMD 82-14-037	458-61-300	NEW 82-15-070	460-16A-108	NEW-C 82-17-057
458-40-19003	AMD-E 82-14-038	458-61-310	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-33A-010	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-40-19004	AMD-P 82-10-055	458-61-310	NEW 82-15-070	460-33A-015	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-40-19004	AMD 82-14-037	458-61-320	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-33A-020	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-40-19004	AMD-E 82-14-038	458-61-320	NEW 82-15-070	460-33A-025	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-40-19300	AMD-P 82-04-067	458-61-330	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-33A-030	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-40-19300	AMD 82-07-086	458-61-330	NEW 82-15-070	460-33A-035	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-53-070	AMD-P 82-05-029	458-61-340	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-33A-040	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-53-070	AMD 82-08-061	458-61-340	NEW 82-15-070	460-33A-045	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-53-100	AMD-P 82-05-029	458-61-350	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-33A-050	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-53-100	AMD 82-08-061	458-61-350	NEW 82-15-070	460-33A-055	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-53-150	AMD-P 82-05-029	458-61-360	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-33A-060	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-53-150	AMD 82-08-061	458-61-360	NEW 82-15-070	460-33A-065	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-60-002	REP-P 82-09-074	458-61-370	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-33A-070	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-60-002	REP 82-15-070	458-61-370	NEW 82-15-070	460-33A-075	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-60-010	REP-P 82-09-074	458-61-380	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-33A-080	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-60-010	REP 82-15-070	458-61-380	NEW 82-15-070	460-33A-085	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-60-020	REP-P 82-09-074	458-61-390	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-33A-090	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-60-020	REP 82-15-070	458-61-390	NEW 82-15-070	460-33A-100	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-60-030	REP-P 82-09-074	458-61-400	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-33A-105	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-60-030	REP 82-15-070	458-61-400	NEW 82-15-070	460-33A-110	NEW-P 82-16-007
458-60-040	REP-P 82-09-074	458-61-410	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-42A-080	AMD-P 82-14-022
458-60-040	REP 82-15-070	458-61-410	NEW 82-15-070	460-42A-081	NEW-P 82-14-022
458-60-045	REP-P 82-09-074	458-61-420	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-44A-010	REP-P 82-12-025
458-60-045	REP 82-15-070	458-61-420	NEW 82-15-070	460-44A-010	REP-E 82-12-026
458-60-046	REP-P 82-09-074	458-61-430	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-44A-010	RES-E 82-13-097
458-60-046	REP 82-15-070	458-61-430	NEW 82-15-070	460-44A-020	REP-P 82-12-025
458-60-048	REP-P 82-09-074	458-61-440	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-44A-020	REP-E 82-12-026
458-60-048	REP 82-15-070	458-61-440	NEW 82-15-070	460-44A-020	RES-E 82-13-097
458-61-010	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-450	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-44A-030	REP-P 82-12-025
458-61-010	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-450	NEW 82-15-070	460-44A-030	REP-E 82-12-026
458-61-020	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-460	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-44A-030	RES-E 82-13-097
458-61-020	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-460	NEW 82-15-070	460-44A-041	REP-P 82-12-025
458-61-030	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-470	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-44A-041	REP-E 82-12-026
458-61-030	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-470	NEW 82-15-070	460-44A-041	REP-E 82-13-097
458-61-040	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-480	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-44A-045	REP-P 82-12-025
458-61-040	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-480	NEW 82-15-070	460-44A-045	REP-E 82-12-026
458-61-050	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-490	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-44A-045	RES-E 82-13-097
458-61-050	NEW 82-15-070	458-61-490	NEW 82-15-070	460-44A-500	NEW-P 82-12-025
458-61-060	NEW-P 82-09-074	458-61-500	NEW-P 82-09-074	460-44A-500	NEW-E 82-12-026

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #			
460-44A-500	AMD-E	82-13-097	468-38-320	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-195	AMD-E	82-09-041
460-44A-501	NEW-P	82-12-025	468-38-330	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-195	AMD-P	82-09-042
460-44A-501	NEW-E	82-12-026	468-38-340	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-195	AMD	82-12-061
460-44A-502	NEW-P	82-12-025	468-38-350	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-210	AMD-P	82-14-085
460-44A-502	NEW-E	82-12-026	468-38-360	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-210	AMD-C	82-17-035
460-44A-503	NEW-P	82-12-025	468-38-370	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-350	AMD-P	82-09-036
460-44A-503	NEW-E	82-12-026	468-38-380	REP-P	82-14-092	480-12-350	AMD	82-12-063
460-44A-506	NEW-P	82-12-025	468-38-390	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-62-090	AMD-E	82-02-085
460-44A-506	NEW-E	82-12-026	468-38-400	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-62-090	AMD-P	82-02-088
460-46A	NEW-C	82-17-058	468-38-410	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-62-090	AMD	82-05-020
460-46A-010	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-38-420	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-70-150	AMD-P	82-10-018
460-46A-020	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-38-430	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-70-150	AMD	82-13-089
460-46A-025	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-38-440	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-70-400	AMD-E	82-02-084
460-46A-030	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-38-450	REP-P	82-14-092	480-70-400	AMD-P	82-02-087
460-46A-040	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-38-460	REP-P	82-14-092	480-70-400	AMD	82-05-021
460-46A-050	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-62-010	REP-P	82-09-057	480-80-125	AMD-P	82-05-047
460-46A-060	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-62-010	REP	82-13-014	480-80-125	AMD-C	82-07-092
460-46A-070	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-62-020	REP-P	82-09-057	480-80-125	AMD-C	82-10-066
460-46A-080	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-62-020	REP	82-13-014	480-80-125	AMD-C	82-13-067
460-46A-085	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-62-030	REP-P	82-09-057	480-80-125	AMD	82-13-088
460-46A-090	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-62-030	REP	82-13-014	490-03-010	AMD-P	82-09-066
460-46A-095	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-62-040	REP-P	82-09-057	490-03-010	AMD-W	82-12-017
460-46A-100	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-62-040	REP	82-13-014	490-03-010	AMD-P	82-13-093
460-46A-105	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-62-050	REP-P	82-09-057	490-28A-003	NEW-P	82-13-093
460-46A-110	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-62-050	REP	82-13-014	490-28A-011	NEW-P	82-09-066
460-46A-120	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-62-060	REP-P	82-09-057	490-28A-011	NEW-W	82-12-017
460-46A-145	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-62-060	REP	82-13-014	490-36A-040	NEW-P	82-09-066
460-46A-150	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-300-010	AMD-P	82-04-045	490-36A-040	NEW-W	82-12-017
460-46A-155	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-300-010	AMD	82-07-063	490-36A-040	NEW-P	82-13-093
460-46A-160	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-300-020	AMD-P	82-04-045	490-500-180	AMD	82-04-078
460-46A-165	NEW-P	82-12-070	468-300-020	AMD	82-07-063	490-500-190	AMD	82-04-078
463-30-020	AMD-E	82-04-036	468-300-030	AMD-P	82-04-045	490-500-520	AMD	82-04-075
463-30-020	AMD-P	82-04-056	468-300-030	AMD	82-07-063	490-500-570	AMD-P	82-09-072
463-30-020	AMD	82-10-027	468-300-030	AMD-P	82-14-021	490-500-570	AMD	82-12-069
463-30-030	AMD-E	82-04-036	468-300-040	AMD-P	82-04-045	504-16-100	REP-P	82-17-045
463-30-030	AMD-P	82-04-056	468-300-040	AMD	82-07-063	504-16-110	REP-P	82-17-045
463-30-030	AMD	82-10-027	468-300-040	AMD-P	82-14-021	504-16-115	REP-P	82-17-045
463-30-040	AMD-E	82-04-036	468-300-050	REP-P	82-04-045	504-16-120	REP-P	82-17-045
463-30-040	AMD-P	82-04-056	468-300-050	REP	82-07-063	504-16-140	REP-P	82-17-045
463-30-040	REP	82-10-027	468-300-070	NEW-P	82-14-021	504-16-150	REP-P	82-17-045
463-30-320	AMD-E	82-04-036	468-300-410	NEW-P	82-14-020	504-16-160	REP-P	82-17-045
463-30-320	AMD-P	82-04-056	468-300-410	NEW-C	82-17-074	504-16-170	REP-P	82-17-045
463-30-320	AMD	82-10-027	478-116-600	AMD-P	82-10-056	504-17-010	NEW-P	82-17-045
463-39-115	AMD-P	82-11-067	478-116-600	AMD	82-13-100	504-17-020	NEW-P	82-17-045
463-39-115	AMD	82-14-051	478-136-010	AMD-P	82-09-039	504-17-030	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-010	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-010	AMD	82-16-001	504-17-040	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-020	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-012	NEW-P	82-09-039	504-17-050	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-030	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-012	NEW	82-16-001	504-17-060	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-040	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-015	NEW-P	82-09-039	504-17-070	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-050	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-015	NEW	82-16-001	504-17-080	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-060	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-020	REP-P	82-09-039	504-17-090	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-070	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-020	REP	82-16-001	504-17-100	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-080	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-025	NEW-P	82-09-039	504-17-110	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-090	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-025	NEW	82-16-001	504-17-120	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-100	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-030	AMD-P	82-09-039	504-17-130	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-110	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-030	AMD	82-16-001	504-17-140	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-120	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-040	AMD-P	82-09-039	504-17-150	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-130	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-040	AMD	82-16-001	504-17-160	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-140	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-050	REP-P	82-09-039	504-17-170	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-150	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-050	REP	82-16-001	504-17-180	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-160	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-060	NEW-P	82-09-039	504-17-190	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-170	AMD-P	82-14-092	478-136-060	NEW	82-16-001	504-17-200	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-180	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-031	AMD-P	82-13-066	504-17-210	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-190	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-031	AMD	82-16-029	504-17-220	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-200	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-033	AMD-P	82-09-038	504-17-230	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-210	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-033	AMD	82-12-060	504-17-240	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-220	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-081	NEW-P	82-13-066	504-17-250	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-230	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-081	NEW	82-16-029	504-17-900	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-235	NEW-P	82-14-092	480-12-082	NEW-P	82-13-066	504-17-910	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-240	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-082	NEW	82-16-029	504-17-930	NEW-P	82-17-045
468-38-250	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-096	REP-P	82-13-066	516-20	REP-P	82-05-038
468-38-260	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-096	REP	82-16-029	516-20	REP	82-11-063
468-38-270	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-110	AMD-P	82-09-037	516-20-005	REP-P	82-05-038
468-38-280	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-110	AMD	82-12-062	516-20-005	REP	82-11-063
468-38-290	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-195	AMD-E	82-02-083	516-20-010	REP-P	82-05-038
468-38-300	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-195	AMD-P	82-02-086	516-20-010	REP	82-11-063
468-38-310	AMD-P	82-14-092	480-12-195	AMD	82-05-022	516-20-011	REP-P	82-05-038

Table of WAC Sections Affected

WAC #	WSR #	WAC #	WSR #		
516-20-011	REP	82-11-063	516-22-142	NEW-P	82-05-038
516-20-015	REP-P	82-05-038	516-22-142	NEW	82-11-063
516-20-015	REP	82-11-063	516-22-146	NEW-P	82-05-038
516-20-020	REP-P	82-05-038	516-22-146	NEW	82-11-063
516-20-020	REP	82-11-063	516-22-150	NEW-P	82-05-038
516-20-030	REP-P	82-05-038	516-22-150	NEW	82-11-063
516-20-030	REP	82-11-063	516-22-200	NEW-P	82-05-038
516-20-040	REP-P	82-05-038	516-22-200	NEW	82-11-063
516-20-040	REP	82-11-063	516-22-210	NEW-P	82-05-038
516-20-050	REP-P	82-05-038	516-22-210	NEW	82-11-063
516-20-050	REP	82-11-063	516-22-250	NEW-P	82-05-038
516-20-071	REP-P	82-05-038	516-22-250	NEW	82-11-063
516-20-071	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-120	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-120	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-137	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-137	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-140	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-140	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-150	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-150	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-152	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-152	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-156	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-156	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-160	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-160	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-165	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-165	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-170	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-170	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-172	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-172	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-175	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-175	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-180	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-180	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-181	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-181	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-182	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-182	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-185	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-185	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-190	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-190	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-195	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-195	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-200	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-200	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-210	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-210	REP	82-11-063			
516-20-215	REP-P	82-05-038			
516-20-215	REP	82-11-063			
516-22-005	NEW-P	82-05-038			
516-22-005	NEW	82-11-063			
516-22-010	NEW-P	82-05-038			
516-22-010	NEW	82-11-063			
516-22-015	NEW-P	82-05-038			
516-22-015	NEW	82-11-063			
516-22-020	NEW-P	82-05-038			
516-22-020	NEW	82-11-063			
516-22-025	NEW-P	82-05-038			
516-22-025	NEW	82-11-063			
516-22-030	NEW-P	82-05-038			
516-22-030	NEW	82-11-063			
516-22-100	NEW-P	82-05-038			
516-22-100	NEW	82-11-063			
516-22-120	NEW-P	82-05-038			
516-22-120	NEW	82-11-063			
516-22-124	NEW-P	82-05-038			
516-22-124	NEW	82-11-063			
516-22-130	NEW-P	82-05-038			
516-22-130	NEW	82-11-063			
516-22-134	NEW-P	82-05-038			
516-22-134	NEW	82-11-063			
516-22-138	NEW-P	82-05-038			
516-22-138	NEW	82-11-063			

Subject/Agency Index

ACCOUNTANCY, BOARD OF		ALCOHOLISM	
Continuing education	82-07-041	Congregate care	82-01-057
publications credit	82-14-052	rehabilitative services	82-02-029
			82-04-076
Examination, certified public accountants	82-01-063		82-17-025
fees		Detoxification	
ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS, OFFICE OF	82-16-085	Involuntary Treatment Act, exemption from	82-01-004
Agency organization		medical assistance deductible	
Hearings		APPLE ADVERTISING COMMISSION	
procedural rules, contested cases	82-16-085	Apple grower eligibility certificate, mail ballot	82-13-083
procedural rules, presiding officers	82-14-036		82-14-080
Records, public access	82-16-085		82-15-033
Schools			82-17-036
inter-district student transfer hearings	82-13-072	Assessment	82-13-051
ADULT CORRECTIONS			82-13-075
Institutional industries	82-14-032		82-13-076
Political subdivisions			82-14-078
criminal justice costs, reimbursement	82-14-030		82-14-079
	82-14-033		
	82-17-044	ARCHAEOLOGY AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION	
Prisoners		Historic sites advisory council	82-17-028
furloughs	82-03-015	ASIAN-AMERICAN AFFAIRS COMMISSION	
	82-03-016	Organization, operations, procedures	82-10-051
Probation and parole			82-15-043
felons, supervision fee	82-14-031	Public meeting notice	82-02-044
	82-14-034	ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OPINIONS	
	82-16-074	Counties	
AGRICULTURE, DEPARTMENT OF		county clerk, filing fees	82-16-073
Asparagus		personnel systems	82-13-074
inspection, shipment fees	82-09-006	Crime victim compensation	82-15-060
	82-09-007	Elected officials	
Brucellosis		service retirement allowance computation	82-07-010
testing, imported animals	82-03-019	Filing fees, judgment creditors	82-16-073
	82-10-036	Health care contractors,	
	82-16-050	dispensing optician coverage	82-10-023
Cattle		Higher education personnel board,	
brand inspection fees	82-07-090	cost of transcript on appeal	82-07-050
	82-10-037	Jail commission	
	82-10-038	withholding of funds	
Desiccants, defoliant		for local jail improvements	82-05-037
aerial application	82-12-058	Judgment creditor, filing fee	82-16-073
	82-14-081	Justice of the peace	82-16-022
Dry peas, lentils		Juveniles	
assessments	82-05-050	offenders, diversion procedures	82-14-006
	82-15-020	Legislature, responsibility for art works	
dry pea and lentil board	82-15-020	in legislative buildings	82-04-007
Herbicides		Liquor stores, sales of confiscated liquor	82-10-054
Kittitas county	82-05-053	Municipalities,	
	82-08-030	state electrical code application	82-04-006
Horses		Police judge	82-16-022
brand inspection, certificate fees	82-04-001	Port districts	
Milk, aseptically processed	82-08-072	election of additional commissioners	82-13-049
	82-12-042		82-17-065
	82-14-014	Probation services	82-16-074
Noxious weed control board		Prosecutor's office, counties	82-15-072
proposed list	82-03-037	Public employees	
	82-06-045	payment for accrued vacation leave	82-10-024
Seeds		retirement system liability	
annual inspection assessments,	82-07-089	for added pension costs	82-12-044
effective dates	82-10-067		82-14-043
certification	82-04-082	Public utility districts	
chick pea standards	82-08-033	contractual liability for WPPSS funding	82-09-045
	82-05-013	voting rights,	
	82-08-034	taxation of city within district	82-09-068
noxious weeds, restricted	82-04-080	Real estate agents, practice of law	82-03-005
	82-08-031	Schools	
testing fees	82-04-081	employee sick leave reimbursement	82-03-041
	82-08-032	inter-district student transfer hearings	82-13-072
Wheat, assessment rate	82-10-004	Smoke detectors,	
	82-10-065	installation in certain dwellings	82-02-048
	82-11-002	Social and health services, department of	
AVIATION		tax deferred annuities for employees	82-05-012
Aircraft fuel tax; license	82-17-050	State patrol, promotion of	
		minority and female officers	82-01-096
		Taxation	
		investment tax deferrals	82-06-010
		Venue	

Subject/Agency Index

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OPINIONS—cont.		BLIND, COMMISSION FOR THE—cont.	
motor vehicle offense	82-04-051	physical and mental restoration	82-10-026
ATTORNEYS		BOILER RULES, BOARD OF	
Prosecutor's office counties		1981 summer and winter addenda	82-05-003
parttime	82-15-072	BONDS	
Real estate agents, practice of law	82-03-005	Barber schools	82-01-062
Supervising, investigative fee	82-14-004	Cosmetology schools	82-01-061
AUDITOR		Drilling permits,	
Local audit costs appeal	82-11-096	amount increased, release provisions	82-01-006
	82-14-023	Health care facilities authority	
BANKS		issuance authority	82-01-043
Supervisor			82-09-002
examinations, costs of	82-02-037	Workers' compensation	
BARBERS		employers bonds, cancellation	82-07-022
Schools, guidelines	82-01-062		82-10-034
	82-05-049	BREMERTON, CITY OF	
BELLEVUE COMMUNITY COLLEGE		Shoreline management	82-02-076
Board of trustees			82-03-042
agenda format	82-05-040		82-03-043
	82-09-025		82-07-003
Facilities usage, fees	82-07-029	BUILDING CODE ADVISORY COUNCIL	
	82-07-070	Barrier-free facilities	82-02-082
	82-11-038		82-04-063
	82-11-039	CENTRALIA	
Fees and financial aid	82-15-017	Shoreline management	82-13-106
	82-15-034		82-17-048
Pet policy	82-07-029	CENTRALIA COLLEGE (See COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 12)	
	82-07-070	CENTRAL WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY	
	82-11-039	Parking and traffic regulation	82-16-071
Public meeting notice	82-01-030		82-16-072
1982 schedule	82-15-017		82-13-096
Registration	82-15-034	Public meeting notice	82-13-096
	82-07-072	CHEHALIS, CITY OF	
Student grievance appeals	82-11-037	Shoreline management	82-02-078
	82-04-005	CHELAN COUNTY	
Traffic and parking regulations	82-07-071	Fire hazard, area closure	82-09-058
	82-11-038	CHILDREN	
Withdrawal from course	82-12-045	Adoption	
	82-15-017	support	82-02-023
	82-15-034	Birth centers	
BICYCLES		tuberculin skin test	82-02-091
Use on limited access highways	82-01-029		82-06-011
BIG BEND COMMUNITY COLLEGE (DISTRICT 18)		Blind, commission for the	
Reduction-in-force policies	82-08-043	child and family services	82-13-103
Tenure	82-08-043		82-16-098
	82-09-040	state institution, costs	82-17-026
	82-14-075	Day care services	
BLAINE		eligibility restrictions	82-01-070
Shoreline management	82-05-056	family day care home, generally	82-15-053
	82-10-001	family day care home licensing	82-13-078
BLIND, COMMISSION FOR THE			82-17-033
Child and family services	82-13-103	parent participation	82-11-016
	82-16-098		82-11-017
Operations and procedures, organization	82-13-101		82-14-046
	82-16-095	payment for	82-11-031
Physical and informational access	82-13-108	WIN payment limitation	82-10-057
	82-16-096		82-10-063
Prevention of blindness program	82-13-098		82-13-081
	82-16-097	Developmentally disabled, see DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED	
Records and information		Family reconciliation services	
public access	82-04-054	supportive counseling services, eliminated	82-01-040
	82-13-101	Foster care	
	82-16-095	generally	82-15-053
State institutions, cost	82-17-026	group care	
Students, financial aid	82-15-055	payment restrictions	82-12-048
Vocational rehabilitation services	82-06-022		82-13-042
	82-06-039	time limitation	82-01-068
	82-10-025		82-02-030
	82-13-108	payment, effective date	82-04-070
	82-16-096	placement authorization	82-02-072
economic need	82-04-053		82-02-073
	82-10-026		82-06-001

Subject/Agency Index

CHILDREN—cont.		CIVIL SERVICE—cont.	
Head start programs, funding	82-07-066	reduction in force,	
Juveniles		voluntary leave without pay	82-02-013
offenders, diversion procedures	82-14-006		82-03-032
Social services, ESSO, repealed	82-01-042		82-04-025
Unemployment compensation, diversion to satisfy			82-07-034
child support obligations	82-09-063		82-09-021
	82-09-064		82-09-022
		register designation	82-10-042
CITIES AND TOWNS		salary, reemployment	82-08-019
Electrical installations,		seniority	82-02-013
state electrical code application	82-04-006		82-04-025
Jails			82-07-034
health data collection, advisory	82-01-110		82-09-021
	82-04-088		82-09-022
maximum capacities	82-05-045	transfer	
	82-08-067	between agencies	82-01-027
overcrowding,			82-03-029
determination of maximum capacity	82-01-091	probationary period	82-01-027
physical plant standards			82-03-030
fire safety	82-05-042		
	82-05-046	vacation leave, accrued	
	82-08-051	disposition	82-10-042
	82-08-052	work period designations	82-02-019
review of noncomplying plans	82-08-068		82-05-034
			82-06-009
state funding		CLARK COLLEGE	
construction and remodeling projects	82-01-090	Parking and traffic regulations	82-02-038
costs covered	82-08-053		82-07-031
	82-08-069		82-07-032
criminal justice costs, reimbursement	82-17-044	Public meeting notice	82-03-004
withholding of funds	82-05-037		
Justice of the peace	82-16-022	CODE REVISER	
Police judge	82-16-022	Filing rules and notices	82-11-091
Public utility districts,			82-13-099
taxation, voting rights	82-09-068	Rule purpose statements	82-11-091
			82-13-099
CIVIL SERVICE		Small business economic impact statement	82-11-091
Colleges and universities			82-13-099
allocation appeals	82-04-069	COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES	
annual leave	82-12-057	Allocation appeals	82-04-069
certification	82-12-057	Annual leave	82-12-057
collective bargaining		Certification	82-12-057
bargaining unit determination	82-06-047	Collective bargaining	
	82-10-006	bargaining unit determination	82-06-047
representative certification	82-06-047		82-10-006
	82-10-006	representative certification	82-06-047
cost of transcript on appeal	82-07-050		82-10-006
exemptions	82-12-057	Exemptions	82-12-057
layoffs	82-04-068	Higher education personnel board,	
	82-07-074	cost of transcript on appeal	82-07-050
	82-12-057	Layoffs	82-04-068
reorganization guidelines	82-06-026		82-07-074
probationary periods, trial service periods	82-12-057	reorganization guidelines	82-12-057
separation	82-06-047	Probationary period, trial service periods	82-06-026
	82-10-006	Separation	82-12-057
sick leave	82-06-047		82-06-047
	82-10-006	Sick leave	82-10-006
temporary employees	82-02-011		82-06-047
	82-04-069	Temporary employees	82-10-006
work direction, premium pay	82-02-011		82-02-011
State		Work direction, premium pay	82-04-069
appeals, general provisions	82-01-052	Work study	82-02-011
	82-01-053		82-11-089
	82-11-077		82-15-054
	82-14-007		
definitions	82-01-027	COLUMBIA BASIN COLLEGE	
	82-03-030	Facilities	82-16-016
	82-03-032		82-17-017
	82-06-029	Faculty	82-16-016
	82-09-020		82-17-017
disability		Practice and procedures	82-16-016
appeals	82-09-022		82-17-017
hearings	82-06-029	Public records	82-16-016
	82-09-023		82-17-017
incumbents, reallocation upward	82-01-027	Reduction in force	82-16-016
	82-03-029		82-17-017
	82-05-033	Staff	82-16-016
	82-07-034		82-17-017
leave without pay	82-01-027		

Subject/Agency Index

DEAF		ECOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.	
State institutions, cost	82-17-026	Federal permits exempting substantial development permit	82-16-056
DEFERRED COMPENSATION, COMMITTEE FOR Plan		Hazardous waste regulations, repealed	82-01-024
established	82-08-054		82-01-047
	82-10-005		82-04-046
	82-12-027		82-05-023
	82-13-043	Instream resources protection program	82-14-087
implementation	82-04-017	Motor vehicle emission inspection	82-02-027
			82-02-028
DENTAL DISCIPLINARY BOARD		Odessa ground-water subarea management policy	82-10-073
Anesthesia, administration of	82-12-075		82-10-074
	82-16-087		82-14-040
Dental hygienists, authority	82-02-026		82-14-041
Patient records	82-04-087		82-16-103
	82-07-043		82-13-107
DENTAL EXAMINERS, BOARD OF		Public records, access	
Examinations	82-04-008	Shoreline management	
	82-04-024	Blaine	82-05-056
	82-07-094		82-10-001
Prescriptions, record retention	82-04-024	Bremerton	82-02-076
			82-03-042
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED			82-03-043
County services	82-02-054		82-07-003
	82-02-056		82-13-106
	82-06-034		82-17-048
State institutions, cost	82-17-026		82-02-078
DISCRIMINATION		Chehalis, city of	82-01-085
Employee, distinguished from independent contractor	82-08-070	Cowlitz county	82-05-017
	82-12-023		82-08-075
	82-16-082		82-11-105
Handicapped persons		Ferndale, city of	82-01-049
public accommodations,		Jefferson county	82-13-106
real estate transactions	82-12-053		82-17-047
State patrol, promotion of minority and female officers	82-01-096	King county	82-01-085
			82-05-018
DRUGS		Kitsap county	82-01-087
Legend		Lacey	82-02-080
ephedrine	82-02-094	La Conner	82-10-076
Nonprescription drugs,			82-14-089
schedule V controlled substances	82-11-084	Mason county	82-10-075
	82-14-073		82-14-017
	82-16-086	Monroe	82-01-086
			82-05-016
Wholesalers			82-06-013
licenses	82-02-094	Moses Lake	82-13-106
	82-06-042		82-17-046
EASTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY		Olympia	82-16-104
Associated students of EWU		Pacific county	82-01-085
constitution	82-16-052		82-05-015
Delegation of appointing authority	82-15-047		82-06-012
	82-16-051		82-07-045
Library policies	82-01-084		82-11-102
	82-07-064	Redmond, city of	82-01-048
	82-01-083	Seattle	82-02-079
Parking regulations	82-07-038	Skagit county	82-10-076
			82-14-088
ECOLOGICAL COMMISSION		Skating Lake	82-07-099
Public meeting notice	82-05-054	Snohomish county	82-10-075
	82-11-101		82-14-018
ECOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF		Tacoma	82-05-056
Air pollution	82-11-067		82-10-002
	82-11-103	Thurston county	82-03-043
	82-14-051		82-07-004
	82-16-019	Tonasket	82-13-106
	82-16-020		82-17-049
	82-16-021	Tukwila	82-08-075
Aluminum plants	82-11-103		82-11-106
	82-16-019	Whatcom county	82-01-088
	82-16-020		82-02-077
Dangerous waste regulations, established	82-01-024		82-03-043
	82-01-047		82-07-005
	82-04-046	Yelm	82-02-081
	82-05-023	Substantial development permit	82-16-056
Emission standards, volatile organic compounds	82-11-104	Wastewater treatment plants operator certification	82-05-055
	82-16-021		82-09-056

Subject/Agency Index

ECOLOGY, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.

Water pollution abatement,
 Referendum 39 funds 82-05-011
 Water quality standards 82-06-056
 82-12-078
 Workshops
 water quality, air quality,
 hazardous waste program 82-06-057

EDMONDS COMMUNITY COLLEGE (See also COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT V)

Facilities scheduling and use 82-04-018
 Probation 82-16-075
 Public meeting notice 82-01-060
 Reduction in force 82-17-055
 Student discipline 82-05-039
 82-10-013
 Tenure
 faculty dismissal 82-16-075

EDUCATION, STATE BOARD OF

Civil defense 82-15-038
 Federal funds 82-15-036
 Members 82-13-032
 Nursery school operation 82-15-037
 Physical education,
 minimum requirements deleted 82-04-002
 Private schools
 certificate of compliance,
 notarization requirement eliminated 82-04-004
 Public meeting notice 82-07-068
 82-12-011
 82-13-006
 Secondary programs, minimum credit offerings 82-04-003
 Students, rights of 82-16-055

ELECTIONS

Bond measures
 major energy projects 82-09-061
 82-12-022
 Disclosure
 campaign expenditures, reporting of purpose 82-05-001
 82-11-024
 82-14-014A
 82-14-016
 campaign financing reporting forms 82-02-007
 forms 82-07-093
 lobbyist reporting 82-11-024
 82-14-014A
 82-14-016
 Port districts
 additional commissioners 82-13-049

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

Ambulances 82-04-041
 82-16-093
 Emergency medical technicians 82-16-093

EMERGENCY SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF

Mt. St. Helens closure 82-05-004
 82-07-059
 82-08-015
 82-10-047
 82-11-046
 82-12-055
 82-15-007
 82-17-019
 Mt. St. Helens, emergency declared

EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPARTMENT

Benefits, diversion to satisfy
 child support obligations 82-09-063
 82-09-064
 82-13-056
 82-13-057
 82-17-052
 Discharge and suspension
 Employees, distinguished from
 independent contractors 82-08-070
 82-12-023
 82-16-082
 Employment and training council
 public meeting notice 82-09-065

EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPARTMENT—cont.

Interpretive regulations 82-13-058
 82-13-059
 unemployment compensation coverage 82-15-003
 82-17-052
 82-17-052
 Leaving work voluntarily
 Limits on transacting business
 with friends, relatives, coworkers 82-03-054
 1982 law implementation 82-13-058
 82-13-059
 unemployment compensation coverage 82-15-003
 82-17-052
 Use of shop facilities 82-17-052

ENERGY

Low-income home energy assistance program
 allowance 82-01-050
 Major public energy projects,
 special elections 82-09-061
 Public utility districts
 contractual liability for WPPSS funding 82-09-045
 voting rights,
 taxation of city within district 82-09-068
 Radioactive materials
 license fees 82-13-039
 82-17-021
 82-13-026
 DSHS authority to impose

ENERGY FACILITY SITE EVALUATION COUNCIL

Legal officers 82-04-036
 82-04-056
 82-10-027
 Standards of performance 82-11-067
 82-14-051

ENERGY OFFICE

Organization, public records policy 82-13-044
 82-17-030
 Public disclosure 82-17-030
 Radioactive waste management facilities
 perpetual care and maintenance, fees 82-07-087
 82-07-088
 82-11-005
 82-17-030

SEPA

ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS

Board of registration
 licensing 82-01-064

ENVIRONMENTAL HEARINGS OFFICE

Public meeting notice 82-03-034

EQUIPMENT, COMMISSION ON

Emergency vehicle lighting 82-11-043
 82-11-044
 82-16-047
 Sound measurement program 82-06-041
 82-11-040
 Tire chains 82-11-051
 82-12-003
 82-16-047
 Traction devices 82-04-048
 82-04-049
 82-06-040
 82-11-045
 82-16-047
 82-04-047
 82-11-041
 82-11-042
 82-16-046
 82-16-048
 82-11-050
 82-16-049
 Warning devices

EVERETT COMMUNITY COLLEGE (See also COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT V)

Public meeting notice 82-01-077
 Reduction-in-force policy 82-14-076
 82-14-077
 82-17-055

Subject/Agency Index

EVERGREEN STATE COLLEGE, THE		FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT, OFFICE OF	
Board of trustees		Cash flow estimation and management	82-17-043
meeting time	82-06-008	Electronic deposit of	
	82-09-009	state salaries and benefits	82-02-074
	82-10-035		82-05-030
	82-16-028		
Decision making participation by		FIRE	
staff, faculty, and students	82-16-102	Closed season, 1982	82-09-017
		postponement for industrial requirements	82-11-033
EXECUTIVE ORDERS (See GOVERNOR, OFFICE OF THE)		Fireworks	82-12-001
			82-12-013
			82-13-001
EXPLOSIVES			82-13-002
Handling, storage, transportation	82-01-023	Forest fire danger, area closure	82-14-060
		Marshals, training	82-03-047
			82-07-053
FARMS		Protection standards	
Apples		boarding houses	82-08-044
advertising assessments	82-13-051	hospice care centers	82-07-075
	82-13-075		82-11-029
	82-13-076	nursing homes	82-09-001
	82-14-078		82-13-025
	82-14-079	transient accommodations	82-07-017
grower eligibility certificate	82-13-083		82-11-030
	82-14-080	Smoke detectors,	
Asparagus		installation in certain dwellings	82-02-048
inspection fees	82-09-006	Winter burning permit extended	82-11-033
shipment	82-09-007		
Brucellosis		FIRE MARSHAL (See	
testing, imported animals	82-03-019	INSURANCE COMMISSIONER/FIRE MAR-	
	82-10-036	SHAL)	
Cattle		FISHERIES, DEPARTMENT OF	
brand inspection fees	82-07-090	Buy-Back regulations	82-11-027
	82-10-037		82-16-101
	82-10-038		82-17-029
Desiccants, defoliant		Commercial fishing	
aerial application	82-12-058	bottomfish	
	82-14-081	coastal, Puget Sound fisheries	82-10-077
Dry peas, lentils			82-13-085
assessments	82-05-050		82-14-056
Horses, brand inspection, certificate	82-04-001	Pacific ocean perch quota	82-01-095
Seeds			82-08-008
annual inspection assessments,	82-07-089		82-15-041
effective dates	82-10-067	closed areas, river mouths	82-06-014
	82-04-082	documentation, origin of fish	82-12-080
certification and standards	82-08-033		82-16-018
chick pea standards	82-05-013	fish receiving tickets, series J and K	82-17-040
	82-08-034		82-12-080
fees, testing	82-04-081		82-16-018
	82-08-032	gear testing restrictions	82-17-040
noxious weeds, restricted	82-04-080		82-12-079
	82-08-031		82-15-015
Wheat, assessment rate	82-10-004		82-15-040
	82-10-065	geoduck	82-16-005
	82-11-002		82-03-002
FERNDALE, CITY OF			82-11-036
Shoreline management	82-01-049		82-12-080
			82-16-018
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS			82-17-061
Banking, supervisor of		hake	82-08-047
examinations, costs of	82-02-037	herring, closed area	82-02-063
Credit unions			82-02-067
examinations, costs	82-09-048		82-03-010
	82-09-076		82-04-021
	82-13-016		82-04-027
Savings and loans associations			82-10-010
examinations, costs	82-09-047		82-10-022
	82-09-075		82-10-041
	82-13-015	Indians	
fees	82-09-047	Hoh river	82-16-009
	82-09-075		82-16-053
	82-13-015	Puget Sound restrictions	82-15-066
loans to directors, officers, employees	82-09-047		82-16-010
	82-09-075		82-16-066
	82-13-015		82-17-014
merger or		restrictions, general	82-17-042
acquisition of troubled associations	82-02-075		82-16-010
	82-04-044		82-16-066
	82-08-023		

Subject/Agency Index

FISHERIES, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.

subsistence fishing 82-17-040
 treaty share 82-15-049
 license Buy-Back 82-11-027
 82-16-101
 82-17-029
 82-08-025

 lingcod, seasons 82-06-059
 live fish 82-12-080
 import and transfer 82-16-018
 82-17-040

 net mesh measurement 82-03-045
 shrimp trawls 82-12-080
 origin of fish 82-16-018

 salmon 82-14-001
 area 2G 82-01-014
 Chehalis river, closed areas 82-07-020
 82-13-013
 82-14-024
 gill net season 82-04-039
 82-12-079
 82-15-015
 82-16-011
 82-16-067
 Grays Harbor 82-10-078
 82-14-001
 closed area 82-01-014
 Hoh river, closure 82-12-015
 82-14-035
 82-16-009
 82-16-053
 Pacific ocean 82-14-091
 82-15-032
 82-16-054
 82-17-012
 Puget Sound 82-09-028
 all-citizen fishery 82-15-042
 82-16-011
 82-16-067
 82-17-015
 82-17-041
 bottom fish fisheries 82-10-077
 82-13-085
 82-14-056
 fishery restrictions 82-01-010
 82-01-025
 82-01-092
 82-02-039
 82-09-029
 82-12-051
 82-13-061
 82-14-054
 82-15-030
 82-15-066
 management and catch reporting areas 82-12-079
 82-14-056
 82-15-015
 82-15-040
 82-16-005
 82-16-011
 82-16-067
 82-10-040
 seasons 82-10-040
 treaty Indian restrictions 82-15-030
 82-16-010
 82-16-066
 82-17-042
 purse seine gear areas, seasons 82-12-079
 82-15-015
 82-15-040
 Queets river, closed area 82-14-013
 82-16-026
 82-17-063

FISHERIES, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.

Quillayute river 82-16-026
 Indian treaty share 82-15-049
 troll fishery 82-13-017
 82-14-091
 82-15-005
 82-15-032
 82-16-054
 82-17-012
 Willapa harbor 82-10-078
 82-13-041
 82-13-048
 82-14-001
 82-14-082
 82-11-059
 82-13-007
 Yakima river 82-11-075
 sampling data 82-16-018
 sexual products 82-17-040
 82-10-008
 82-13-047
 shad, seasons and areas
 shellfish 82-03-002
 geoducks, catch reporting requirements 82-11-036
 82-12-080
 82-16-018
 82-17-060
 82-03-045
 82-01-082
 82-03-045
 82-04-011
 82-10-012
 82-11-013
 Hood Canal 82-01-094
 smelt, weekly period
 sturgeon 82-17-011
 Columbia river compact 82-01-093
 gear 82-03-027
 82-09-044
 82-16-042
 82-17-011
 notification of commercially caught sturgeon 82-16-043
 sale of commercially caught sturgeon 82-16-043
 82-17-040
 82-07-082
 82-12-080
 82-16-018
 82-17-040
 82-16-042
 82-17-011
 82-11-075
 82-11-027
 82-16-101
 82-17-029
 wholesale dealers 82-12-080
 reporting requirements 82-16-018
 Personal-use fishing 82-13-060
 angling, lawful and unlawful acts 82-02-097
 fishery regulations 82-06-023
 82-07-044
 82-07-047
 82-08-005
 82-09-082
 82-12-016
 82-13-040
 food fish 82-04-062
 Columbia river 82-14-035
 Vernita bridge-Hanford power line 82-14-035
 Hoh river, special bag limit 82-13-024
 Icicle river, closure 82-14-003
 possession in unlawful condition 82-16-044
 Hoh river 82-16-044
 lingcod, areas and seasons 82-08-024
 oysters, areas and seasons 82-08-024

Subject/Agency Index

FISHERIES, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.

razor clams	
areas and seasons	82-02-021 82-04-012 82-10-007
Pacific ocean beaches	82-01-104 82-11-060
salmon	
angling hours	82-08-029
bag limit	82-06-044 82-09-027 82-13-012 82-14-035 82-16-008 82-16-076 82-17-013
Chehalis river	82-07-008 82-14-024
Cowlitz river	82-07-008 82-08-029 82-14-002 82-17-060
Duwamish river	82-09-027
gear	82-07-008
Green river (Cowlitz county)	82-14-035
Hoh river, special bag limit	82-16-044 82-07-008
Klickitat river	82-14-090 82-15-031
Lake Washington	82-09-005
Little White Salmon river (Drano Lake)	82-08-006
mutilation	82-01-003
Puget Sound bag limit	82-07-012
saltwater seasons and bag limits	82-13-012 82-16-008 82-16-076 82-17-013
Toultle river	82-07-008
Wynoochee river	82-14-090
Yakima river	82-11-059 82-13-007
sampling data	82-11-075
shad, areas and seasons	82-10-009 82-13-060
shellfish	
possession in unlawful condition	82-14-003
possession limits	82-08-024 82-09-081 82-17-062
pots, Hood Canal	82-11-013
shrimp season, Hood Canal	82-10-012 82-11-013
squid, permissible fishing methods	82-01-002
sturgeon	
areas and seasons	82-10-009 82-13-060
Bonneville Dam area	82-07-008
Wenatchee river, river mouth definition	82-13-060
Subsistence fishing	
Columbia river salmon management and catch reporting areas closed	82-11-012 82-17-040
Klickitat river	82-10-039
Wanapum Indians	82-12-080 82-16-018 82-17-040
Yakima river	82-12-009 82-12-047 82-13-007
Tag recovery	82-11-075
Vessel Buy-Back	82-11-027
FISHING	
Bogachiel river	
season extension	82-08-012
Calawah river	
season extension	82-08-012
Check stations, inspections	82-15-014

FISHING—cont.

Contest rules	82-08-066
Cowlitz, Skamania counties, closed areas	82-09-026 82-10-014 82-15-010
Elwah river, season extension	82-08-010
Grant county, season extension	82-15-011
Island county, season extension	82-15-011
Herring, closed area	82-02-063 82-02-067 82-03-010 82-04-021 82-04-027
Hood Canal, shrimp and shellfish	82-11-013
Hoh river, special bag limit	82-14-035 82-16-044
Lake Lenore area closure	82-11-003
License Buy-Back	82-11-027
Mt. St. Helens closure	82-05-010 82-06-048 82-09-014 82-10-015
Okanogan county, season extension	82-15-010
Pierce county, season extension	82-15-011
Quillayute river	
Indian treaty share	82-15-049
season extension	82-08-012
Sampling data	82-11-075
Season closures	82-06-048
Shellfish gear, Hood Canal	82-11-013
Shrimp, Hood Canal	82-11-013
Soleduck river	
season extension	82-08-012
Squid, permissible fishing methods	82-01-002
Steelhead	
Amber lake, emergency season opening areas closed to treaty Indians	82-02-050 82-02-066 82-03-001 82-03-007 82-03-018 82-03-035 82-04-026 82-04-043 82-08-011 82-11-012
Cowlitz river, open areas	82-09-013 82-12-012
gill nets, purse seines, closures	82-01-011 82-03-017
Little White Salmon river (Drano Lake), open areas	82-09-032
Hoko river, closure	82-02-040
Snake river, open season	82-02-049
Wind river, closed areas	82-09-012
Yakima river, closed areas	82-11-059
Tag collection	82-11-075
Treaty Indian gear identification	82-08-066 82-11-099
Vessels Buy-Back	82-11-027
Wind river system, selective fishery regulations	82-02-051 82-06-048 82-09-015
FOREST FIRE ADVISORY BOARD	
Public meeting notice	82-03-055
FOREST PRACTICES APPEALS BOARD	
Practice and procedure	82-06-058 82-09-024
FOREST PRACTICES BOARD	
Environmental protection, conduct of forest practices	82-03-044 82-09-046 82-12-054 82-16-077

Subject/Agency Index

FOREST PRACTICES BOARD—cont.			
Rights of way applications, landowner signature requirements	82-10-052 82-15-002		
Utility rights of way	82-15-061		
FORESTS			
Forest excise tax public lands	82-16-057 82-16-058		
Forest Products Industry Recovery Act, implementation	82-10-050 82-11-090 82-14-057 82-14-058		
Logging operations standing defective trees	82-13-046		
Small harvester option	82-16-057 82-16-058		
Timber tax harvest on public land	82-16-057 82-16-058		
log scaling and grading	82-14-037 82-14-038 82-16-057		
private forest land grades	82-04-067 82-07-086 82-02-034 82-02-035 82-10-055 82-14-037 82-14-038 82-16-058		
stumpage value			
FORT STEILACOOM COMMUNITY COLLEGE			
Public meeting notice 1982 schedule	82-07-007 82-01-018		
GAMBLING COMMISSION (See also LOTTERY COMMISSION)			
Amusement games types authorized	82-10-003 82-13-054		
Bingo managers	82-01-065 82-03-033		
Card rooms daily records	82-02-025 82-04-085 82-07-040 82-11-028 82-02-025 82-04-085 82-07-040 82-11-028 82-02-025 82-06-007 82-04-010 82-04-010		
fees			
food, drink sales			
oversight, operator or employee on premises wager limits			
Charitable and nonprofit organizations qualifications	82-04-009		
Copying	82-08-050 82-13-070		
Licenses applications	82-12-076 82-15-008 82-15-009 82-12-076		
fees, fund raising events			
Political contributions included in quarterly activity report reporting requirement	82-04-016 82-01-065 82-04-085 82-07-040 82-11-028 82-06-053		
Public meeting notice			
Pull tabs price posting	82-10-003 82-13-054		
GAMBLING COMMISSION (See also LOTTERY COMMISSION)—cont.			
prizes		82-02-025 82-03-033 82-06-007 82-04-010 82-03-033	
quarterly activity reports records			
Punchboards price posting		82-10-003 82-13-054 82-01-065 82-03-033	
prizes		82-04-010 82-01-065 82-03-033	
quarterly activity reports records, retention		82-01-065 82-03-033	
Records, monthly		82-01-065 82-03-033	
GAME, DEPARTMENT OF Commission			
public meeting notice		82-03-012	
Fishing			
check stations, inspections		82-15-014	
contest rules		82-08-066	
Cowlitz, certain lakes		82-09-026 82-10-014 82-15-010 82-17-054 82-08-010 82-15-068 82-15-011 82-15-068 82-15-011	
Elwah river, season extension		82-11-003	
endangered species		82-05-010	
Grant county, season extension		82-06-048 82-09-014 82-10-015 82-15-012 82-15-068 82-15-011 82-15-068	
Island county, season extension		82-15-011	
Lake Lenore area closure		82-11-003	
Mt. St. Helens closure		82-05-010 82-06-048 82-09-014 82-10-015 82-15-012 82-15-068 82-15-011 82-15-068	
Okanogan county, season extension		82-15-011 82-15-068	
Pierce county, season extension		82-15-011 82-15-068	
protected wildlife		82-15-068	
Quillayute, Soleduck, Bogachiel, Calawah rivers, season extension		82-08-012 82-15-068	
season closures		82-06-048	
season extension		82-15-011 82-15-068	
Skamania county, certain lakes		82-09-026 82-10-014 82-15-010 82-17-054 82-15-068	
Spokane county, season extension		82-15-068	
steelhead			
Amber lake, emergency season opening areas closed to treaty Indians		82-02-050 82-02-066 82-03-001 82-03-007 82-03-018 82-03-035 82-04-026 82-04-043 82-05-009 82-06-030 82-08-011	
Cowlitz river, open areas		82-09-013 82-12-012 82-01-011 82-03-017 82-02-040 82-11-003	
gill nets, purse seine, closures			
Hoko river, closure			
Lake Lenore area closure			
Little White Salmon river (Drano Lake), open areas		82-09-032	
punchcard		82-17-054	
Snake river, open season		82-02-049	

Subject/Agency Index

GAME, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.		GENERAL ADMINISTRATION, DEPARTMENT OF	
Wind river, closed areas	82-09-012	—cont.	
Yakima river	82-11-059	loans to directors, officers, employees	82-09-047
Thurston county, season extension	82-15-068		82-09-075
treaty Indian gear identification	82-08-066		82-13-015
	82-11-099	merger or	
Wind river system,		acquisition of troubled associations	82-02-075
selective fishery regulations	82-02-051		82-04-044
	82-06-048		82-08-023
	82-09-015	GOVERNOR, OFFICE OF THE	
Game farm		Allotment reductions	82-15-050
Auburn	82-16-014	Education program	
Colville	82-16-014	consolidation advisory committee	82-01-055
Kennewick	82-16-014	Employment reduction program	82-01-097
licenses	82-15-068	Expenditure reduction program	82-01-098
Hunting		hiring freeze	82-09-070
birds		Forest products market development,	
pheasant and quail season, early closure	82-02-001	committee on	82-11-023
season	82-15-068	General fund allotment reduction	82-09-069
snow geese, early season closure	82-01-045		82-13-086
upland bird			82-15-050
migratory game bird	82-16-013	High technology training	
punch card season limit on pheasants	82-12-054	and advancement, committee on	82-11-022
	82-16-012	Historic sites advisory council	82-17-028
check stations, inspections	82-15-014	Housing financing, Federal Mortgage	
contest rules	82-08-066	Subsidy Bond Tax Act, implementation	82-01-028
early hunting seasons, fall opening dates		Intergovernmental relations,	
1982	82-05-032	advisory commission on	82-11-100
endangered species	82-15-068	Legislature	
game management units,		extraordinary session	82-07-035
area legal descriptions	82-08-066	extension	82-07-062
	82-15-013		82-08-014
mountain goat, sheep, moose seasons	82-06-048	second extraordinary session	82-14-005
	82-11-098	Mt. St. Helens closure	82-05-008
Mt. St. Helens closure	82-05-010		82-06-038
	82-06-048		82-07-065
	82-09-014		82-08-013
	82-10-015		82-11-046
	82-11-097		82-11-049
	82-15-012	Mt. St. Helens, state of emergency	82-17-019
protected wildlife	82-15-068	Nuclear waste management	82-17-051
Quincy lake game reserve	82-17-054	Student loan guaranty association	82-17-027
regulations	82-04-034	Tourism development council	82-11-021
seasons, game bag limits	82-08-066	Whatcom county, flooding, emergency declared	82-05-002
	82-12-065		
	82-15-013	GRAYS HARBOR COLLEGE	
	82-15-068	Tenure and dismissal policy	82-12-039
	82-17-054		82-13-052
Seasons, may be altered	82-17-054		82-13-053
Trapping		GREEN RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE	
Mt. St. Helens closure	82-05-010	Public meeting notice	82-02-009
	82-06-048		
	82-09-014	HANDICAPPED	
	82-10-015	Barrier-free facilities	82-02-082
	82-15-012		82-04-063
	82-15-068	Blind	
unlawful firearms	82-15-068	child and family services	82-13-103
wild animals classification	82-15-068	physical and informational access	82-13-108
GAS, OIL and CONSERVATION BONDS		prevention of blindness program	82-13-098
Bonds	82-01-006	vocational rehabilitation services	82-06-022
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION, DEPARTMENT OF			82-06-039
Banking, supervisor of			82-10-025
examinations, costs of	82-02-037	economic need	82-13-108
Credit unions			82-04-053
examinations, costs	82-09-048	physical and mental restoration	82-10-026
	82-09-076	Developmentally disabled	82-10-026
	82-13-016	county services	82-02-054
Legislative building,			82-02-056
responsibility for art works	82-04-007		82-06-034
Savings and loan associations		Discrimination	
examinations, costs	82-09-047	public accommodations,	
	82-09-075	real estate transactions	82-12-053
	82-13-015		
fees	82-09-047		
	82-09-075		
	82-13-015		

Subject/Agency Index

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

Dangerous waste regulations, established 82-01-024
 82-01-047
 82-04-046
 82-05-023

Hazardous waste regulations, repealed 82-01-024
 82-01-047
 82-04-046
 82-05-023
 82-17-051

Nuclear waste management

Radioactive materials
 license fees 82-13-039
 82-17-021
 82-13-026

DSHS authority to impose

Railroads 82-02-085
 82-02-088
 82-05-020

Transportation of 82-04-037
 82-04-038
 82-07-100

common and contract carriers 82-02-083
 82-02-086
 82-05-022
 82-09-041
 82-09-042

garbage and/or refuse collection companies 82-02-084
 82-02-087
 82-05-021

HEALTH, BOARD OF

Childbirth centers
 tuberculin skin tests 82-02-091
 82-06-011

Hospitals
 certificate of need 82-15-039
 82-16-084
 82-02-062
 82-03-011
 82-06-060
 82-07-023
 82-09-054
 82-11-082
 82-13-073
 82-13-084
 82-16-083
 82-02-061
 82-06-031
 82-02-095

Kidney centers

Pediatric nursing units

Public meeting notice

Residential treatment and rehabilitation
 facilities, psychiatrically impaired adults 82-06-016
 82-06-018

Schools
 building regulation update 82-02-092
 82-07-015

HEALTH CARE FACILITIES AUTHORITY

Bonds, issuance authority 82-01-043
 82-09-001
 82-16-006

HEALTH CARE SERVICE CONTRACTORS

Dispensing optician services, coverage 82-10-023
 Registered nurses, payments for services 82-02-004

HIGHER EDUCATION PERSONNEL BOARD

Allocation appeals 82-04-069
 Annual leave 82-12-057
 82-14-055
 82-16-002
 82-16-023
 82-16-024
 82-16-030
 82-12-057
 82-16-002

Certification

Collective bargaining
 bargaining unit determination 82-06-047
 82-10-006
 82-06-047
 82-10-006

representative certification

HIGHER EDUCATION PERSONNEL BOARD—cont.

Cost of transcript on appeal 82-07-050
 Exemptions 82-12-057
 82-14-083
 82-16-002
 82-04-068
 82-07-074
 82-12-057
 82-14-055
 82-14-083
 82-16-002
 82-16-028
 82-06-026

Layoffs 82-12-057
 82-14-083
 82-16-002
 82-06-047
 82-10-006
 82-14-055
 82-14-083
 82-06-047
 82-10-006

reorganization guidelines

Probationary periods, trial service periods 82-12-057
 82-14-083
 82-16-002

Separation 82-06-047
 82-10-006
 82-14-055
 82-14-083
 82-06-047
 82-10-006

Sick leave 82-02-011
 82-04-069
 82-02-011

Temporary employees

Work direction, premium pay

HIGHLINE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
 Public meeting notice 82-02-017

HIGHWAYS
 Bicycles
 use on limited access highways 82-01-029
 Illumination 82-09-057
 82-13-014

HISTORIC SITES ADVISORY COUNCIL
 Established 82-17-028

HORSE RACING COMMISSION
 Appeals 82-03-052
 82-06-055
 82-09-016
 82-09-008
 82-11-078
 82-14-012
 82-03-052
 82-07-016

Fees 82-06-033
 82-09-016
 82-06-033
 82-03-053
 82-15-022
 82-03-052
 82-05-044
 82-06-032
 82-06-055
 82-03-052
 82-07-016
 82-05-044
 82-06-032
 82-06-033
 82-09-016

Horses, testing

Jockeys
 agents 82-06-033
 82-09-016
 82-06-033
 82-03-053
 82-15-022
 82-03-052
 82-05-044
 82-06-032
 82-06-055
 82-03-052
 82-07-016
 82-05-044
 82-06-032
 82-06-033
 82-09-016

weights

Medication

Nonparimutuel wagering

Protective helmets

Races, number per day

Receiving barn

Veterinarian
 bandage removal 82-05-044
 82-06-032
 82-09-016

HOSPICE CARE CENTERS
 Fire protection 82-01-075
 82-11-029

HOSPITAL COMMISSION
 Public meeting notice 82-07-061
 82-08-056
 82-10-046
 82-12-014
 82-13-022
 82-14-074
 82-17-016

Subject/Agency Index

HOSPITALS

Mental illness
 schedule of charges 82-14-068
 82-14-072
 82-02-062
 Occupancy, approval requirement 82-03-011
 82-06-060
 82-07-023
 82-09-054
 82-11-082
 82-13-073
 82-13-084
 82-02-061
 82-06-031
 Pediatric nursing units 82-04-086
 82-07-098
 82-12-024
 Pharmacy standards 82-09-077
 82-12-041
 application to state facilities

HOUSING

Financing, Federal Mortgage
 Subsidy Bond Tax Act, implementation 82-01-028

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

Employees, distinguished from independent contractors 82-08-070
 82-12-023
 82-16-082
 Handicap discrimination
 public accommodations,
 real estate transactions 82-12-053
 82-16-070
 82-01-099
 82-04-019
 82-06-017
 82-06-035
 82-08-028
 82-08-073
 82-16-003
 82-17-064
 82-12-053
 82-16-070
 Rules of general application

HUNTING (See GAME, DEPARTMENT OF)

INDIANS

Fishing gear, identification 82-08-066
 82-11-099
 Salmon
 Chehalis river, closed areas 82-01-014
 82-07-020
 82-13-013
 Columbia river salmon management
 and catch reporting areas 82-11-012
 82-01-014
 Grays Harbor, closed areas 82-12-015
 82-16-009
 Hoh river, closure 82-16-053
 82-01-010
 82-01-025
 82-01-092
 82-02-039
 82-09-029
 82-12-051
 82-13-061
 82-15-030
 82-15-066
 82-16-010
 82-16-066
 82-17-014
 82-17-042
 82-14-013
 82-16-010
 82-16-066
 82-15-049
 82-11-059
 82-13-007
 Puget Sound commercial fishing restrictions
 82-14-013
 82-16-010
 82-16-066
 82-15-049
 82-11-059
 82-13-007
 Queets river, closed areas
 Quillayute river
 Yakima river
 Steelhead

INDIANS—cont.

closed areas 82-02-066
 82-03-001
 82-03-007
 82-03-018
 82-03-035
 82-04-026
 82-04-043
 82-05-009
 82-06-030
 82-08-011
 82-02-040
 Hoko river, closure
 Subsistence fishing 82-10-039
 Klickitat river 82-12-080
 Wanapum Indians 82-12-009
 Yakima river 82-12-047

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE

Appeals board 82-03-031
 practice and procedure 82-07-022
 Bonds, cancellation 82-10-034
 82-10-072
 Settlement agreements, contents 82-13-045

INSTITUTIONS

Adult correctional
 furloughs 82-03-015
 82-03-016
 82-07-006
 Mental illness, retardation
 accounting and reimbursement system 82-09-071
 82-10-032
 82-05-024
 voluntary admission, involuntary commitment
 Political subdivisions
 criminal justice costs, reimbursement 82-14-030
 82-14-033
 82-17-044
 Probation and parole
 felons, supervision fee 82-14-031
 82-14-034

INSURANCE COMMISSIONER/STATE FIRE MARSHAL

Agents, solicitors, adjusters
 licensing examination, continuing education 82-07-056
 82-10-016
 Examining bureau, submission of documents 82-02-024
 Filing requirements 82-02-059
 82-06-036
 Fire protection standards
 boarding houses 82-08-044
 hospice care centers 82-07-075
 82-11-029
 82-09-001
 nursing homes 82-13-025
 82-07-017
 82-12-001
 transient accommodations 82-12-013
 82-13-001
 82-13-002
 82-17-037
 Fireworks
 Health care service contractors
 registered nurses, payments for services 82-02-004
 Medicare supplemental policies 82-01-017
 disclosure requirements,
 standards, procedures, forms 82-01-016
 82-09-030
 82-12-032
 82-02-059
 82-06-036
 Statistical plans, adoption

JAIL COMMISSION

Detention, correctional facilities
 maximum capacity 82-05-045
 82-08-067
 82-11-070
 Funding
 construction and remodeling projects 82-01-090

Subject/Agency Index

JAIL COMMISSION—cont.		LABOR AND INDUSTRIES, DEPARTMENT OF	
costs covered	82-08-053	—cont.	
	82-08-069	installation	82-06-021
	82-11-071		82-09-059
local jail improvements,		standards	82-02-014
withholding of funds	82-05-037		82-02-052
Health data collection, advisory	82-01-110		82-04-015
	82-04-088		82-04-060
Overcrowding,			82-05-006
determination of maximum capacity	82-01-091	Recreational vehicles	82-09-053
Physical plant standards			82-02-014
amendments	82-16-092		82-02-052
fire safety	82-05-042		82-04-015
	82-05-046		82-04-060
	82-08-051		82-05-006
review of noncomplying plans	82-08-052	Safety	82-09-053
	82-08-068	aerial manlift equipment	82-07-001
	82-11-069		82-08-004
JEFFERSON COUNTY		agriculture	82-13-045
Shoreline management	82-13-106		82-02-065
	82-17-047	construction work	82-08-026
KING COUNTY			82-02-065
Shoreline management	82-01-085	electrical workers	82-08-026
	82-05-018		82-02-065
KITSAP COUNTY		explosives, blasting agents	82-07-013
Shoreline management	82-01-087		82-08-026
KITTITAS COUNTY		logging operations	82-01-023
Herbicides	82-05-053	occupational health	82-02-065
	82-08-030	medical surveillance	82-07-013
LABOR AND INDUSTRIES, DEPARTMENT OF		scaffolding	82-08-026
Boiler and pressure vessel code	82-05-003		82-13-046
Commercial coaches	82-02-014	tractors, roll-over protective structures	82-02-065
	82-02-020		82-08-026
	82-02-052	Wages	82-12-019
	82-04-015	public work contracts	82-01-023
	82-04-060		82-07-013
	82-05-006	Workers' compensation	82-01-023
	82-09-053	bonds, cancellation	82-07-013
Contractor registration	82-11-047		82-07-013
Electrical code, application	82-12-018	retrospective rating plans	82-07-013
Elevators, dumbwaiters,		self-insurers	82-07-013
escalators, moving walks	82-07-079	joint ventures	82-04-040
	82-12-005		82-07-019
Factory-assembled structures		processing of claims	82-09-067
standards	82-02-014	settlement agreements, contents	82-12-035
	82-02-052		82-10-072
	82-04-015	LABOR PRACTICES	82-13-045
	82-05-006	Employees, distinguished from	
	82-09-053	independent contractor	82-16-082
Factory-built housing		LACEY, CITY OF	
and commercial structures	82-05-007	Shoreline management	82-02-080
	82-11-083	LA CONNER	
	82-12-004	Shoreline management	82-10-076
Fees			82-14-089
electrical installations	82-08-003	LEGISLATIVE BUDGET COMMITTEE	
	82-08-035	Public meeting notice	82-05-041
	82-11-057	LIBRARY COMMISSION	
	82-14-029	Public meeting notice	82-04-083
mobile homes, commercial coaches,			82-12-010
factory-assembled structures,	82-04-014		82-15-019
recreational vehicles	82-08-002	LIBRARY NETWORK COMPUTER SERVICES	
	82-09-031	COUNCIL	
	82-12-040	Public meeting notice	82-04-083
General safety and health	82-01-007	LIBRARY NETWORK EXECUTIVE COUNCIL	
	82-01-044	Public meeting notice	82-09-052
	82-02-003		
	82-02-065		
	82-03-023		
	82-08-004		
	82-08-026		
	82-13-045		
Hearing conservation program	82-01-044		
	82-03-023		
Mobile homes			

Subject/Agency Index

LICENSES/LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF

Administrators, nursing homes	82-16-089
Aircraft fuel tax; license	82-17-050
Auctioneers	
licensing fees	82-13-023
Barbers	
schools, guidelines	82-01-062
	82-05-049
	82-08-064
	82-15-024
Cigarettes	
Cosmetologists	
schools, guidelines	82-01-061
	82-05-048
	82-08-063
	82-17-059
Dental hygienists	
examination and licensing	82-02-093
	82-06-043
	82-08-077
	82-11-068
Dispensing opticians	
examination	82-08-049
	82-11-056
	82-16-088
Drivers	
habitual offenders	
formal hearings	82-07-002
	82-08-076
stay of revocation	82-03-046
license suspension rules	82-03-046
licensing, procedural rules	82-03-046
nonmoving violations	82-08-076
Drugless therapeutics	82-05-052
	82-09-043
Insurance agents, solicitors, adjusters	82-07-056
	82-10-016
Midwifery	82-12-073
	82-17-034
Mt. St. Helens entry permits	82-15-007
Nursing home administrators	82-16-089
Real estate brokers	
general licensing requirements	82-13-035
	82-17-039
listing agreements, statement of negotiability of compensation	82-05-051
Real estate commission	
public meeting notice	82-02-043
Reciprocity commission	
public meeting notice	82-01-072
Securities	
cheap and promotional shares, inapplicability of restrictions on amounts	82-12-071
	82-17-057
examination and registration	82-02-033
exempt transactions	82-12-025
	82-12-026
	82-13-097
	82-14-022
limited offering exemption	82-12-070
	82-13-071
	82-17-058
real property	
mortgages	82-16-007
property sales contracts	82-16-007
trust deeds	82-16-007
Uniform commercial code	
fees, amendment	82-08-075A
	82-14-059
filing and forms	82-01-020
	82-04-084
	82-05-014
	82-08-021
	82-08-075A
	82-10-043
	82-13-030
	82-14-059

LICENSES/LICENSING, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.

Vehicle salvage, registered disposers	82-09-079
	82-12-037
Wreckers, hulk haulers, scrap processors	82-09-080
	82-12-038
LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD	
Advertising practices	82-13-018
	82-16-045
	82-17-031
	82-01-106
	82-04-029
Agent's licenses	
Beer	
alcoholic content, labeling required	82-14-086
	82-17-032
bad order claims	82-13-020
	82-17-022
price posting, filing	82-10-068
	82-13-104
	82-16-069
Chemical analysis	82-01-081
	82-04-035
Confiscated liquor, sales of, purchase of	82-10-054
	82-17-022
Discontinuance of business	82-07-046
	82-10-020
General licensing requirements	82-13-019
	82-16-100
Guest and courtesy cards	82-01-074
	82-04-028
Information, submission of, oath required	82-01-021
	82-01-107
	82-01-108
	82-04-032
Licensees, misrepresentation of fact	82-01-105
	82-01-109
	82-04-031
Limited partnerships	82-11-004
	82-13-105
Operations and procedure	82-01-075
	82-04-030
	82-07-095
	82-10-021
Permits	
banquets	82-13-019
	82-13-028
	82-16-100
liquor consumption on unlicensed premises	82-10-070
	82-13-068
Public meeting notice	82-01-046
Retail licenses	
class CCI	82-17-022
class E, F, EF	82-06-046
	82-07-009
	82-07-014
	82-10-019
class H	82-17-022
class H restricted	82-10-069
	82-13-069
Samples	82-01-081
	82-04-035
Suggestive, lewd, obscene conduct	82-13-021
Wine	
importers	82-01-051
	82-04-035
price posting, filing	82-10-068
	82-13-104
	82-16-069
return by retailer	82-17-022
LIVESTOCK	
Brucellosis	
testing, imported animals	82-03-019
	82-10-036
Cattle	
brand inspection fees	82-07-090
	82-10-037
	82-10-038
Horses	

Subject/Agency Index

LIVESTOCK—cont.		MOTOR VEHICLES—cont.	
brand inspection, certificate fees	82-04-001	Emission inspection	82-02-027
LOTTERY COMMISSION		Recreational vehicles standards	82-02-028
Established, general provisions	82-17-053		
MASON COUNTY			
Shoreline management	82-10-075		82-02-014
	82-14-017		82-02-052
MEDICAL DISCIPLINARY BOARD			82-04-015
Members' elections	82-01-066		82-04-060
MEDICAL EXAMINERS, BOARD OF		Salvage, registered disposers	82-05-006
Physician assistants			82-09-053
prescriptive authority	82-03-022	Sound measurement program	82-09-079
supervision	82-03-022		82-12-037
MENTAL ILLNESS		Tire chains	82-06-041
Hospitalization			82-11-040
schedule of charges	82-14-068	Vehicle connecting devices	82-11-051
	82-14-072		82-12-003
MENTAL ILLNESS, RETARDATION		Vehicle size and weight regulations	82-11-041
Adult residential treatment facilities, private treatment homes	82-12-006	Warning devices	82-11-042
	82-12-007	Wreckers, hulk haulers, scrap processors	82-14-092
			82-11-050
Institutions for mentally retarded			82-09-080
accounting and reimbursement system	82-09-071	MT. ST. HELENS	82-12-038
	82-10-032	Closure	82-05-004
	82-16-080		82-05-008
Residential treatment and rehabilitation facilities, psychiatrically impaired adults	82-06-016		82-06-038
	82-06-018		82-07-059
Voluntary admission, involuntary commitment	82-05-024		82-07-065
	82-07-024		82-08-013
MEXICAN-AMERICAN AFFAIRS COMMISSION			82-08-015
Public meeting notice	82-02-060		82-10-047
MIDWIFERY			82-11-046
Licensing	82-12-073		82-11-049
	82-17-034		82-12-055
MILITARY DEPARTMENT			82-05-010
Mt. St. Helens	82-17-019	hunting, fishing, and trapping	82-06-048
MOBILE HOMES			82-09-014
Fees	82-04-014		82-10-015
	82-08-002		82-11-097
	82-09-031		82-15-012
	82-12-040		82-15-068
Installation	82-06-021		82-17-019
	82-09-059		82-15-007
Standards	82-02-014		
	82-02-052		
	82-04-015	Emergency declared	
	82-04-060	Entry permits	
	82-05-006		
	82-09-053	NATURAL RESOURCES, DEPARTMENT OF	
MONROE, CITY OF		(See also FORESTS)	
Shoreline management	82-01-086	Board	
	82-05-016	public meeting notice	82-03-006
	82-06-013	Fees for recording plats, maps, etc.	82-11-081
MOSES LAKE			82-14-042
Shoreline management	82-13-106	Fires	
	82-17-046	Chelan county closure	82-09-058
MOTOR VEHICLES		closed season, 1982	82-09-017
Commercial coaches			82-14-060
fees	82-04-014	Forest fire advisory board	
	82-08-002	public meeting notice	82-03-055
	82-09-031	Forest practices right of way applications, landowner signature requirements	82-10-052
	82-12-040	Forest Products Industry Recovery Act, implementation	82-10-050
standards	82-02-014		82-14-057
	82-02-020		82-14-058
	82-02-052		82-16-015
	82-04-015	Maps, plats, etc. fees for recording	82-11-081
	82-04-060	Winter burning rules	
	82-05-006	extension	82-07-021
	82-09-053		82-09-017
Emergency vehicle lighting	82-11-043	NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS	
	82-11-044	Gambling license qualifications	82-04-009
		NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL BOARD	
		Proposed list	82-03-037
			82-06-045
		NUCLEAR MATERIALS	
		(See HAZARDOUS MATERIALS)	
		NURSING, BOARD OF	
		Documents of authority	82-01-012

Subject/Agency Index

NURSING HOMES

Accounting and reimbursement system 82-07-042
 82-11-065
 82-13-050
 82-17-056

annual cost reports,
 proposed settlement inclusion 82-06-027
 82-06-028
 82-09-033

medicaid reimbursement
 inflation adjustment rate 82-01-102
 82-04-073

Administrators, continuing education 82-16-089

Billing procedures 82-17-010
 82-17-020

Care 82-13-038

Fire protection standards 82-09-001
 82-13-025

Licensing 82-02-053
 82-02-057
 82-06-005
 82-13-037
 82-14-071
 82-17-002

fees 82-08-081
 82-12-029
 82-13-010
 82-13-036
 82-17-008
 82-03-038
 82-03-039
 82-07-025
 82-17-006

Rate determination 82-02-031
 82-09-050
 82-09-051
 82-12-068
 82-14-061
 82-14-067
 82-14-069
 82-17-071

OIL AND GAS

Air pollution 82-11-103
 82-16-019

Conservation committee
 drilling permits
 bond, amount increased, release provisions 82-01-006

Laws
 implementation, administration, enforcement 82-03-051
 82-09-003
 82-12-052
 82-16-021

Volatile organic compounds 82-16-021

OLYMPIA

Shoreline master program 82-16-104

OLYMPIC COLLEGE

Reduction in staff, faculty 82-01-008

OPTOMETRY, BOARD OF

Examinations, continuing education
 credit 82-08-048
 82-12-077

OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE AND SURGERY, BOARD OF

License reinstatement 82-12-074

Physicians' assistants 82-12-074

acupuncture assistants 82-12-074

prescriptions 82-12-074
 82-17-005

OUTDOOR RECREATION, INTERAGENCY COMMITTEE FOR

Public meeting notice 82-04-079
 82-09-004
 82-14-015

PACIFIC COUNTY

Shoreline management 82-01-085
 82-05-015
 82-06-012
 82-07-045
 82-11-102

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

Duties of chairman and conduct of meetings 82-04-033
 82-07-077

Electrical hookup fees
 senior citizen pass holders 82-12-059
 82-15-059

Employees, police powers 82-02-069
 82-07-076

Land acquisition procedure 82-04-057
 82-07-078

Marine park areas 82-04-058
 82-08-027
 82-08-065

Public meeting notice 82-02-045
 82-16-004
 82-16-078

Sno-Park permits
 State park areas
 pets 82-08-057
 82-12-008

public use, fees 82-04-055
 82-09-035

Winter recreational area
 parking permit fee 82-16-078

PENINSULA COLLEGE

Public meeting notice 82-13-029

PERMITS

Drilling operations
 bond amounts increased, release provisions 82-01-006

PERSONNEL APPEALS BOARD

Appeals, procedures
 general provisions, procedure implemented 82-01-052
 82-01-054
 82-11-077
 82-14-007
 82-16-027
 82-11-077
 82-14-007

superior court

PERSONNEL, DEPARTMENT OF

Authority, delegation of
 Board 82-16-091

powers and duties
 procedures 82-15-072
 82-12-034
 82-15-045
 82-02-002

public meeting notice
 1982 law implementation, public employees,
 civil service revisions 82-15-004
 82-04-025

Branch offices 82-15-072

Classified/exempt 82-01-027
 82-03-030
 82-03-032
 82-06-029
 82-09-020
 82-15-072
 82-16-091

Disability
 appeals 82-09-022
 82-15-072

Examinations 82-06-029

Hearings 82-09-023
 82-01-027
 82-03-029

Incumbents, reallocation upward 82-05-033
 82-07-034
 82-01-027

Leave without pay 82-01-027

Reduction in force
 procedure 82-15-046
 82-16-091

Subject/Agency Index

PERSONNEL, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.		PILOTAGE COMMISSIONERS, BOARD OF—cont.	
voluntary leave without pay	82-02-013 82-03-032 82-04-025 82-07-034 82-09-021 82-09-022	Grays Harbor	82-02-008 82-02-068 82-05-035 82-08-016 82-08-017 82-08-062 82-11-048 82-12-020 82-12-033 82-13-064 82-13-065
Register		Puget Sound	
designation	82-10-042 82-15-072		
name removal	82-15-072		
Salary, reemployment	82-08-019 82-11-061		
Seniority	82-02-013 82-04-025 82-07-034 82-09-021 82-09-022	PLANNING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS AGENCY	
Sick leave	82-15-046 82-16-091	Building code advisory council	
Transfer		barrier-free facilities	82-02-082 82-04-063
between agencies	82-01-027 82-03-030	Drug abuse prevention office, repealer	82-07-084
probationary period	82-01-027 82-03-030	Head start programs, funding	82-07-066
Tuition reimbursement	82-01-038	Public meeting notice	82-04-064 82-07-083 82-15-067
Unfair labor practice hearing	82-15-045		
Vacation leave, accrued disposition	82-10-042 82-14-039 82-15-046 82-16-091	POLLUTION	
Work period designations	82-02-019 82-05-034 82-06-009	Air	82-11-067 82-11-103 82-14-051 82-16-019 82-16-020
		Dangerous waste regulations, established	82-01-024 82-01-047 82-04-046
		Hazardous waste regulations, repealed	82-01-024 82-01-047 82-04-046
		Motor vehicle emission inspection	82-02-027 82-02-028
		Volatile organic compounds	82-16-021
		Water pollution abatement, Ref. 39 funds	82-05-011
		Water quality standards	82-06-056 82-12-078
PHARMACY, BOARD OF		POLLUTION CONTROL HEARINGS BOARD	
Drugs, schedule V controlled substances	82-11-084 82-14-073 82-16-086	Public meeting notice	82-03-034
Fees		PORT DISTRICTS	
pharmacist licenses	82-09-055 82-09-077 82-12-041	Elections	
Hospital pharmacy standards	82-04-086 82-07-098 82-12-024 82-09-077 82-12-041	additional commissioners	82-13-049 82-17-065
application to state facilities		POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION, COUNCIL FOR	
Legend drugs		Displaced homemakers	82-11-072 82-12-002 82-15-018
ephedrine	82-02-095	Financial aid	
Licenses		blind students	82-11-086 82-15-055
wholesalers	82-02-094 82-06-042	children, deceased or incapacitated veterans	82-11-087 82-15-056
Nonprescription drugs, schedule V controlled substances	82-11-084 82-14-073 82-16-086	eligibility	82-11-088 82-15-058
Radioactive materials	82-17-021	Residency	82-11-088 82-12-036 82-15-006 82-15-062
PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT		Western interstate commission for	
Osteopathic medicine	82-12-074	higher education student exchange program	82-11-085 82-15-057
acupuncture assistants	82-12-074	Work study	82-11-089 82-15-054
Prescriptive authority	82-03-022 82-12-074 82-03-022		
Supervision	82-03-022	PRESCRIPTIONS	
PILOTAGE COMMISSIONERS, BOARD OF		Physician assistants	82-03-022 82-12-074
Pilotage associations, name change	82-10-049 82-13-087	PRISON TERMS AND PAROLES, BOARD OF	
Pilots		Policies, procedures, guidelines	82-08-001
applicant qualifications	82-06-054 82-09-060 82-13-062 82-15-026	Public disclosure	82-17-018
licensing	82-06-054 82-09-060 82-15-028	PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEY-ORS	
Tariffs		Licenses	82-01-064

Subject/Agency Index

PSYCHOLOGY, EXAMINING BOARD OF		PULL TABS	
Written examination, passing score	82-09-078	Price posting	82-10-003
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE		Prizes	82-13-054
(See SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES)			82-02-025
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COMMISSION		Quarterly activity reports	82-03-033
Campaign expenditures,	82-05-001	Records	82-06-007
reporting of purpose	82-11-024		82-04-010
	82-14-014A		82-01-065
	82-14-016	PUNCHBOARDS	82-03-033
	82-16-031	Price posting	82-10-003
Campaign financing reporting forms	82-02-007		82-13-054
Enforcement procedures	82-07-093	Prizes	82-01-065
demand for information, subpoena	82-11-025		82-03-033
Forms	82-11-026	Quarterly activity reports	82-04-010
	82-14-070	Records, monthly	82-01-065
	82-16-032		82-03-033
Late filings		RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS (See HAZARDOUS MA-	
disclosure	82-11-080	TERIALS)	
	82-16-032	REAL ESTATE	
review	82-11-024	Agents, practice of law	82-03-005
	82-14-014A	Commission meeting	82-02-043
	82-14-016	County board of equalization	82-15-069
	82-16-031	Handicap discrimination	82-16-070
waiver criteria	82-02-007	Excise tax	82-09-074
	82-11-024		82-15-070
	82-14-014A	General licensing requirements	82-13-035
	82-14-016		82-17-039
	82-16-031	Listing agreements, statement of	
Lobbyist reporting/registration	82-11-024	negotiability of compensation	82-05-051
	82-14-014A	Real property securities	82-16-007
	82-14-016	RECIPROCITY COMMISSION	
	82-16-031	Public meeting notice	
Mini campaign financing	82-17-038	1982 schedule	82-01-072
	82-11-024	REDMOND, CITY OF	
	82-14-014A	Shoreline management program	82-01-048
	82-14-016	RETIREMENT AND PENSIONS	
	82-16-031	Community colleges	
Public officials		pension benefits, calculation	82-05-031
compensation from lobbyists	82-17-038		82-07-081
Public meeting notice	82-03-009	Deferred compensation plan, state employees	82-08-071
Public records			82-11-014
copying costs	82-14-084		82-04-017
microfiche	82-01-073	Elected officials	82-08-054
	82-05-001	service retirement allowance computation	82-10-005
Suspension of reporting requirements	82-11-025	Higher education	82-12-027
	82-11-080	annual leave	82-13-043
	82-14-070		
	82-16-032	layoffs	82-16-023
PUBLIC LANDS		separation	82-16-024
Closed season for		Public employees	82-16-030
industrial requirements postponed	82-11-033	liability for added pension costs	82-16-030
Forest Products Industry Recovery Act,			82-12-044
implementation	82-10-050		82-14-043
	82-11-090	REVENUE, DEPARTMENT OF	
Winter burning permits extended	82-11-033	Cigarettes, sales under cost	82-15-024
PUBLIC RECORDS			82-16-060
Copying costs	82-14-084	County boards of equalization	82-15-069
microfiche	82-01-073	Food products, tax application	82-10-027
	82-05-001		82-13-092
	82-05-001	Forest excise tax	82-16-024
Corrections, department of	82-04-023	public land	82-16-061
Ecology, department of	82-13-107		82-16-057
Energy office	82-13-044	Indicated real property ratio-computation	82-16-058
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICTS			82-05-029
Contractual liability for WPPSS funding	82-09-045		82-08-061
McCleary, separate electrical system	82-09-068		
Public utility tax	82-16-062		
	82-16-099		
	82-17-073		
Voting rights			
taxation of city within district	82-09-068		

Subject/Agency Index

REVENUE, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.

Meals, sales of
 82-10-029
 82-13-091
 82-16-024
 82-16-061
 Property tax assessment
 82-15-023
 Public utility tax
 82-16-062
 82-16-099
 82-17-073
 Real estate excise tax
 82-09-074
 82-15-070
 Retail sales tax collection schedules
 82-01-005
 82-02-012
 82-03-049
 82-06-020
 82-10-030
 82-13-090
 82-16-024
 82-16-061
 Sales
 time and place
 gift certificates
 82-06-037
 82-09-073
 82-12-021
 Small harvester option
 82-16-057
 82-16-058
 State levy, apportionment between counties
 82-02-005
 82-02-006
 82-06-006
 Timber tax
 harvest on public land
 82-16-057
 82-16-058
 private forest land grades
 82-04-067
 82-07-086
 stumpage value
 82-02-034
 82-02-035
 82-10-055
 82-14-037
 82-14-038
 82-16-058

RULE-MAKING

Filing
 82-11-091
 82-13-099
 Rule purpose statements
 82-11-091
 82-13-099
 Small business economic impact statement
 82-11-091
 82-13-099

SAFETY

Aerial manlift equipment
 82-07-001
 82-08-004
 82-13-045
 Agriculture
 82-02-065
 82-08-026
 Construction work
 82-02-065
 82-08-026
 Electrical code, application
 82-12-018
 Electrical workers
 82-02-065
 82-07-013
 82-08-026
 Elevators, dumbwaiters,
 escalators, moving walks
 82-07-079
 82-12-005
 Explosives
 82-01-023
 82-02-065
 82-07-013
 82-08-026
 Fireworks
 82-12-001
 82-12-013
 82-13-001
 82-13-002
 General health and safety
 82-01-007
 82-01-044
 82-02-003
 82-02-065
 82-03-023
 82-08-004
 82-08-026
 82-13-045

SAFETY—cont.

Logging operations
 82-13-046
 Occupational health
 82-02-065
 82-08-026
 medical surveillance
 82-12-019
 Scaffolding
 82-01-023
 82-07-013
 Tractors, roll-over protective structures
 82-01-023
 82-07-013
 82-10-071
 Traffic safety commission
 meetings
 82-01-015
 82-02-010
 82-07-039
 82-10-045
 82-15-044

SALARIES, WAGES

Schools
 compensation lid compliance determination
 82-04-050
 82-04-061
 82-07-028
 82-07-058
 State
 compensation for accrued vacation leave
 deferred compensation plan
 82-10-024
 82-04-017
 82-08-054
 82-02-074
 82-05-030
 electronic deposit

SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS

Examinations, costs
 82-09-047
 82-09-075
 82-13-015
 Fees
 82-09-047
 82-09-075
 82-11-019
 82-13-015
 License
 82-11-019
 82-15-001
 Loans to directors, officers, employees
 82-09-047
 82-09-075
 82-13-015
 Merger or
 acquisition of troubled associations
 82-02-075
 82-04-044
 82-08-023

SCHOOLS

Barbers
 82-01-062
 82-05-049
 82-08-064
 Blind students
 financial aid
 82-15-055
 Building regulation update
 82-02-092
 82-07-015
 Cosmetologists
 82-01-061
 82-05-048
 82-08-063
 Drugless, licensing
 82-05-052
 82-09-043
 Education program consolidation
 82-01-055
 Emergency closures
 vacation day
 82-13-034
 Employees
 sick leave reimbursement
 82-03-041
 82-13-031
 82-13-033
 Excess levies, limits
 82-02-089
 82-02-090
 82-05-025
 82-05-026
 82-07-085
 General fund allotment reductions
 82-13-086
 Midwifery
 82-12-073
 82-17-034
 Physical education,
 minimum requirement deleted
 82-04-002
 Private

Subject/Agency Index

SCHOOLS—cont.		SHELLFISH—cont.	
certificate of compliance,		Shrimp	82-01-082
notarization requirement eliminated	82-04-004		82-03-045
Salary-compensation lid,		Hood Canal	82-04-011
compliance determination	82-04-050	Squid, permissible fishing methods	82-11-013
	82-04-061		82-01-002
	82-07-028	SHORELINE COMMUNITY COLLEGE	
	82-07-058	Public meeting notice	82-01-078
Secondary programs, minimum credit offerings	82-04-003	SHORELINE MANAGEMENT	
Student loan guaranty association	82-17-027	Blaine	82-05-056
Student transfer hearings, conduct of	82-13-072		82-10-001
SEATTLE		Bremerton	82-02-076
Shoreline management	82-02-079		82-03-042
SEATTLE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT			82-03-043
Public meeting notice	82-02-018		82-07-003
	82-02-036	Centralia	82-13-106
	82-04-020	Chehalis	82-02-078
	82-06-025	Cowlitz county	82-01-085
	82-07-037		82-05-017
	82-08-022		82-08-075
	82-12-050		82-11-105
	82-13-095	Ferndale, city of	82-01-049
	82-15-021	Jefferson county	82-13-106
	82-16-017	King county	82-01-085
			82-05-018
SECRETARY OF STATE		Kitsap county	82-01-087
Corporations division		Lacey	82-02-080
filing procedures, special fees	82-12-072	La Conner	82-10-076
	82-14-053	Mason county	82-10-075
	82-16-059		82-14-017
Special elections,		Monroe	82-01-086
major public energy projects	82-09-061		82-05-016
	82-12-022		82-06-013
		Moses Lake	82-13-106
SECURITIES		Pacific county	82-01-085
Cheap and promotional shares,			82-05-015
inapplicability of restrictions on amounts	82-12-071		82-06-012
	82-17-057		82-07-045
Examinations and registration	82-02-033		82-11-102
Exempt transactions	82-12-025	Redmond, city of	82-01-048
	82-12-026	Seattle	82-02-079
	82-13-097	Skagit county	82-10-076
	82-14-022		82-14-088
Limited offering exemption	82-12-070	Skating Lake	82-07-099
	82-13-071	Snohomish county	82-10-075
	82-17-058		82-14-018
	82-16-007	Tacoma	82-05-056
Real property			82-10-002
SENIOR CITIZENS		Thurston county	82-03-043
Medicare supplemental insurance policies	82-01-017		82-07-004
disclosure requirements,		Tonasket	82-13-106
standards, procedures, forms	82-01-016	Tukwila	82-08-075
	82-09-030		82-11-106
	82-12-032	Whatcom county	82-01-088
State parks			82-02-077
electric hookup fees	82-12-059		82-03-043
	82-11-059		82-07-005
SENTENCING GUIDELINES COMMISSION		Yelm	82-02-081
Public meeting notice	82-05-028		
	82-09-010	SHORELINES HEARINGS BOARD	
		Public meeting notice	82-03-034
SHELLFISH		SKAGIT COUNTY	
Gear, Hood Canal	82-11-013	Shoreline management	82-10-076
Geoducks, catch reporting requirements	82-03-002		82-14-088
	82-11-036	SKAGIT VALLEY COLLEGE	
Oysters, areas and seasons	82-08-024	Public meeting notice	82-01-026
Possession			82-01-053
limits	82-08-024		82-11-079
	82-09-081		82-14-025
	82-14-003	SKATING LAKE	
unlawful condition	82-02-021	Shoreline management	82-07-099
Razor clams	82-04-012	SNOHOMISH COUNTY	
areas and seasons	82-10-007	Shoreline management	82-10-075
	82-01-104		82-14-018
Pacific ocean beaches	82-11-060		

Subject/Agency Index

SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF

Adoption support	82-02-023
Adult residential treatment facilities	82-17-009
Aid to families with dependent children	
alien sponsorship	82-01-009
child care expenses	82-16-079
consolidated emergency assistance program, grant standards	82-01-009
day care services	82-07-057
payment for	82-07-069
if on advisory board eliminated	82-11-001
if on advisory board eliminated	82-01-051
work incentive program payment limitation	82-11-031
work incentive program payment limitation	82-14-048
work incentive program payment limitation	82-16-063
work incentive program payment limitation	82-10-057
work incentive program payment limitation	82-10-063
work incentive program payment limitation	82-13-081
work incentive program payment limitation	82-08-058
work incentive program payment limitation	82-08-059
work incentive program payment limitation	82-11-093
work incentive program payment limitation	82-01-009
work incentive program payment limitation	82-06-015
work incentive program payment limitation	82-06-019
work incentive program payment limitation	82-09-034
work incentive program payment limitation	82-14-064
work incentive program payment limitation	82-16-079
work incentive program payment limitation	82-17-007
work incentive program payment limitation	82-01-041
work incentive program payment limitation	82-01-101
work incentive program payment limitation	82-05-005
work incentive program payment limitation	82-05-036
work incentive program payment limitation	82-08-038
work incentive program payment limitation	82-06-015
work incentive program payment limitation	82-06-019
work incentive program payment limitation	82-09-034
work incentive program payment limitation	82-16-065
work incentive program payment limitation	82-07-057
work incentive program payment limitation	82-07-069
work incentive program payment limitation	82-11-001
work incentive program payment limitation	82-14-009
work incentive program payment limitation	82-14-047
work incentive program payment limitation	82-17-066
work incentive program payment limitation	82-01-009
work incentive program payment limitation	82-13-077
work incentive program payment limitation	82-17-007
work incentive program payment limitation	82-10-011
work incentive program payment limitation	82-13-080
work incentive program payment limitation	82-10-058
work incentive program payment limitation	82-13-082
work incentive program payment limitation	
work incentive program payment limitation	82-11-073
work incentive program payment limitation	82-11-074
work incentive program payment limitation	82-14-049
work incentive program payment limitation	82-07-027
work incentive program payment limitation	82-15-052
work incentive program payment limitation	82-11-053
work incentive program payment limitation	82-14-047
work incentive program payment limitation	82-01-009
work incentive program payment limitation	82-16-079
work incentive program payment limitation	82-08-060
work incentive program payment limitation	82-11-094
work incentive program payment limitation	82-16-079
work incentive program payment limitation	
work incentive program payment limitation	82-03-040
work incentive program payment limitation	82-07-026
work incentive program payment limitation	82-13-102
work incentive program payment limitation	82-07-080
work incentive program payment limitation	82-07-091
work incentive program payment limitation	82-10-060
work incentive program payment limitation	82-14-044
work incentive program payment limitation	82-15-029
work incentive program payment limitation	82-17-068

SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF—cont.

one-time payment for persons added to grant	82-13-102
overpayment, repayment	82-16-065
overpayment, repayment	82-01-103
overpayment, repayment	82-11-054
overpayment, repayment	82-11-055
Alcoholism	
congregate care, rehabilitative services	82-01-057
congregate care, rehabilitative services	82-02-029
congregate care, rehabilitative services	82-04-076
congregate care, rehabilitative services	82-17-025
detoxification eligibility	
Involuntary Treatment Act, need requirements and deductible	82-01-004
Ambulances	82-04-041
Ambulances	82-16-093
Congregate care	
eligible persons	82-07-054
eligible persons	82-10-064
Day care	
family home, generally	82-15-053
family home, generally	82-13-078
family home, generally	82-17-033
parent participation	82-01-070
parent participation	82-11-016
parent participation	82-11-017
parent participation	82-14-046
parent participation	82-11-031
parent participation	82-14-048
parent participation	82-10-057
parent participation	82-10-063
parent participation	82-13-081
parent participation	
parent participation	82-02-054
parent participation	82-02-056
parent participation	82-06-034
parent participation	82-16-093
parent participation	82-05-012
parent participation	82-01-050
parent participation	82-07-027
parent participation	82-08-040
parent participation	82-10-059
parent participation	82-11-073
parent participation	82-11-074
parent participation	82-14-049
parent participation	82-15-052
parent participation	
parent participation	82-01-040
parent participation	82-08-078
parent participation	82-08-080
parent participation	82-12-028
parent participation	82-13-011
parent participation	82-13-078
parent participation	82-13-026
parent participation	
parent participation	82-15-053
parent participation	
parent participation	82-12-048
parent participation	82-13-042
parent participation	82-01-068
parent participation	82-02-030
parent participation	82-04-070
parent participation	82-16-064
parent participation	82-02-072
parent participation	82-02-073
parent participation	82-06-001
parent participation	82-16-064
Hospital care	
payment	82-15-065
payment	82-15-071
Hospitals	
certificates of need	82-16-084
Kidney centers	82-16-083

Subject/Agency Index

SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT

OF—cont.	
Medical assistance	82-07-096 82-10-062 82-11-034 82-15-051 81-15-064
eligibility	82-01-001 82-01-019 82-02-058 82-02-064 82-06-003 82-14-045 82-17-072 82-01-067
grievance procedures	82-01-067
hospital care	82-15-065 82-15-071
Involuntary Treatment Act, need requirements and deductible limited casualty program	82-01-004 82-11-066 82-14-050 82-14-066 82-15-063 82-15-065 82-15-071
deductible hospital care	
medically indigent deductible	82-10-033 82-10-048 82-13-079 82-04-071 82-14-066 82-08-039 82-14-066
scope of care	82-01-071 82-11-054 82-11-055
medically needy in own home	82-01-001 82-14-008 82-14-065
overpayment, repayment	82-01-001 82-11-054 82-11-055
patient overutilization	82-01-001 82-14-008 82-14-065
patient transportation	82-01-001 82-02-022 82-17-069
pregnancy	82-14-066
prosthetic devices	82-14-066
scope and content of care	82-01-001 82-15-051 82-15-064
Mental illness	
hospitalization	
schedule of charges	82-14-068 82-14-072 82-17-070
Mental illness, retardation	
adult residential treatment facilities, private treatment homes	82-12-006 82-12-007 82-17-009
institutions for mentally retarded accounting and reimbursement system	82-09-071 82-10-032 82-16-080
voluntary admission, involuntary commitment	82-05-024 82-07-024
Nursing homes	
accounting and reimbursement system	82-07-042 82-11-065 82-13-050 82-17-056
annual cost reports, proposed settlement inclusion	82-06-027 82-06-028 82-09-033
medicaid reimbursement inflation adjustment rate	82-01-102 82-04-073
billing procedure	82-17-010 82-17-020

SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT

OF—cont.	
care	82-13-038 82-17-006
fire protection standards	82-09-001 82-13-025
licensing	82-02-053 82-02-057 82-06-005 82-13-037 82-14-071 82-17-002
fees	82-08-081 82-12-029 82-13-010 82-13-036 82-17-008 82-03-038 82-03-039 82-07-025
nursing services	82-02-031 82-09-050 82-09-051 82-12-068 82-14-061 82-14-067 82-14-069 82-17-071
rate determination	
Public assistance	
alcoholism detoxification	82-17-025
assistance from other agencies	82-13-003 82-13-004 82-17-003 82-01-019
categorically needy, definition	
community, separate, joint property	
labor and industries compensation, lien	82-09-018 82-09-019 82-12-066 82-07-097
community work experience program	82-11-018 82-01-009 82-06-015 82-06-019 82-14-064 82-14-066 82-16-079
continuing general assistance eligibility	82-06-015 82-06-019 82-14-064 82-14-066 82-16-079
grant or vendor payment	82-06-015 82-06-019 82-09-034 82-07-057 82-07-069 82-11-001 82-14-009 82-17-066 82-01-009 82-08-060 82-11-094 82-16-079
grant standards	
income disregards	82-15-051 82-15-064
failure to report medical assistance, scope 7 day rule	
day care	
family home, generally	82-15-053 82-13-078 82-17-033
family home licensing fee	82-01-070 82-04-052 82-04-074 82-11-016 82-11-017
participation	
exempt property generally	82-11-073 82-11-074 82-14-049 82-15-052
real property	

Subject/Agency Index

SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT

OF—cont.
 replacement of 82-07-027
 82-08-040
 82-10-059
 fair hearings
 continuation of benefits pending 82-03-021
 82-06-051
 disclosure of investigative
 and intelligence files 82-03-050
 82-06-049
 82-09-072
 vocational rehabilitation
 exception to policy request, notification 82-01-067
 82-04-077
 food stamps
 eligibility 82-08-041
 82-08-042
 82-11-092
 income 82-02-055
 82-06-004
 82-08-041
 82-08-042
 82-11-092
 82-12-046
 82-14-062
 82-15-027
 replacement 82-02-070
 82-02-071
 82-06-002
 resources, exempt 82-08-041
 82-08-042
 82-11-092
 funeral costs 82-03-025
 82-03-026
 82-06-050
 82-11-073
 exempt property
 general assistance
 hearing 82-11-053
 incapacity 82-09-049
 82-10-031
 82-12-067
 lost or stolen cash proceeds, replacement
 mandatory monthly reports 82-13-102
 82-13-005
 one-time payment for
 persons added to grant 82-13-102
 82-16-065
 grievance procedures 82-01-067
 82-04-077
 overpayment 82-05-043
 82-08-037
 82-11-054
 82-11-055
 82-01-071
 82-01-103
 82-04-072
 82-11-054
 82-11-055
 refugee assistance 82-01-009
 82-01-051
 82-02-032
 82-07-030
 82-07-055
 82-07-080
 82-07-091
 82-10-060
 82-10-061
 82-13-102
 82-16-065
 resource access services 82-08-036
 82-11-095
 resources
 financial need 82-11-074
 transfer, receipt
 without adequate consideration 82-01-022
 82-03-020
 82-10-017

SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES, DEPARTMENT

OF—cont.
 SSI standards 82-13-055
 82-14-063
 82-17-004
 state supplementary payments
 definitions 82-03-024
 82-06-052
 support enforcement
 agreed settlement provisions 82-14-010
 82-14-011
 82-17-068
 work incentive program
 day care services limitation 82-10-057
 82-10-063
 82-13-081
 Public meeting notice 82-08-007
 Radioactive materials
 license fees 82-13-039
 82-17-021
 82-13-026
 authority to impose
 Refugee assistance (see public assistance)
 Social services
 ESSO, recipients under 21, repealed 82-01-042
 Vocational rehabilitation
 economic need, determination 82-01-036
 82-01-037
 82-04-078
 82-09-072
 82-12-069
 fair hearings
 reimbursement,
 accreditation expenses, deleted 82-01-069
 82-04-075
 82-08-079
 82-08-082
 82-12-030
 82-13-009
 Waterworks operator certification
 82-08-079
 82-08-082
 82-12-030
 82-13-009
SPOKANE COMMUNITY COLLEGE (DISTRICT NO. 17)
 Collective bargaining 82-15-048
 Faculty
 tenure, contract nonrenewal, dismissal 82-01-035
 Liquor consumption 82-01-032
 Public meeting notice
 1982 schedule 82-01-031
 Student conduct and discipline 82-01-033
 82-01-034
 82-08-018
 82-11-064
 82-13-063
 82-15-048
STATE
 Elected officials
 service retirement allowance computation 82-07-010
 Employees
 appeals, procedure 82-01-052
 82-01-053
 82-11-077
 82-14-007
 compensation for accrued vacation leave
 deferred compensation plan 82-10-024
 82-04-017
 82-08-054
 82-10-005
 82-12-027
 82-13-043
 definitions 82-01-027
 82-03-030
 82-03-032
 82-06-029
 82-09-020
 disability
 appeals 82-09-022
 employment reduction program
 hearings 82-01-097
 82-06-029
 82-09-023

Subject/Agency Index

STATE—cont.		STUDENTS—cont.	
incumbents, reallocation upwards	82-01-027 82-03-029 82-05-033 82-07-034 82-01-027	children of deceased or disabled veterans	82-11-087 82-15-056 82-11-088 82-15-058 82-13-072 82-17-027 82-11-088 82-15-062
leave without pay		eligibility	
reduction in force		Inter-district transfer hearings, conduct of	
voluntary leave without pay	82-02-013 82-03-032 82-04-025 82-07-034 82-09-021 82-09-022 82-10-042	Loans, guaranty association	
		Residency	
register designation		Walla Walla community college	
retirement system liability		constitution, by-laws	82-06-024 82-12-056
for added pension costs	82-12-044	Western Washington University	
salary, reemployment	82-08-019 82-11-061 82-02-013 82-04-025 82-07-034 82-09-021 82-09-022	rights and responsibilities	82-05-038 82-11-063 82-11-089 82-15-054
seniority		Work study	
		Yakima valley college	
social and health services, department of		rights and responsibilities	82-01-079
tax deferred annuities	82-05-012	SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION	
transfer		Definitions	82-16-039
between agencies	82-01-027 82-03-030 82-01-027 82-03-030 82-01-038	Education, state board of	
probationary period		members	82-13-032 82-16-037
tuition reimbursement		Education program	
vacation leave, accrued	82-10-042 82-02-019 82-05-034 82-06-009 82-01-098 82-09-070 82-09-069 82-13-086	consolidation advisory committee	82-01-055
disposition		Elementary and Secondary Education Act	82-16-035
work period designations		Emergency school closures	
		vacation day	82-13-034
Expenditure reduction program		Excess levies, limits	82-02-089 82-02-090 82-05-025 82-05-026 82-07-085 82-16-035 82-16-034 82-16-041 82-16-035
hiring freeze		Federal programs	
General fund allotment reduction		Finance, nonresident attendance	82-16-034 82-16-041 82-16-035
Legislature		Grants management	
art works in legislative building	82-04-007	Inter-district student transfer hearings,	
extraordinary session	82-07-035 82-07-062 82-08-014 82-14-005 82-02-005 82-02-006 82-06-006	conduct of	82-13-072
extension		Nonresident attendance	82-16-034 82-16-041 82-16-033 82-16-040
second extraordinary session		Organization description, public records purpose	
Levy, apportionment between counties		Salary-compensation lid,	
		compliance determination	82-04-050 82-04-061 82-07-028 82-07-058 82-16-094 82-13-031 82-13-033 82-16-036 82-16-038 82-13-086 82-16-039
Salaries		School district budgeting	
electronic deposit	82-02-074 82-05-030	Sick leave	
STATE EMPLOYEES INSURANCE BOARD		State general fund allotment reductions	
Public meeting notice	82-12-049	Vacation day, defined	
STATE PATROL		SUPERIOR COURT	
Disability retirements	82-17-023 82-17-024 82-04-037 82-04-038 82-07-100 82-01-096	Crime	
Hazardous materials transportation		Crime victim's compensation	82-15-060
Promotion of minority and female officers		SUPREME COURT	
STUDENT LOAN GUARANTY ASSOCIATION		Continuing legal education	82-11-008
Expanded	82-17-027	Judges, discipline rules	82-11-007 82-13-027 82-11-011 82-11-009 82-07-018 82-14-004 82-11-010
STUDENTS		Legal fees	
AFDC eligibility	82-13-077	Oath of attorney	
Bellevue community college		Rule-making procedures	
grievance appeals	82-07-072 82-11-037	Supervising attorneys, investigation fee	
Edmonds community college		Withdrawal	
discipline	82-05-039 82-10-013	TACOMA	
Exchange program,		Shoreline management	82-05-056 82-10-002
Western interstate compact on	82-11-085	TARIFFS	
Financial aid		Pilotage	
blind students	82-11-086 82-15-055		

Subject/Agency Index

TARIFFS—cont. Grays Harbor

82-02-008
82-02-068
82-05-035
82-08-016
82-08-017
82-08-062
82-11-048
82-12-020
82-12-033
82-13-064
82-13-065

Puget Sound

TAXATION

Aircraft fuel 82-17-050
Food products 82-10-028
82-13-092
Indicated real property ratio—computation 82-05-029
82-08-061
Investment tax deferrals 82-06-010
Meals, sales of 82-10-029
82-13-091
Real estate excise tax 82-09-074
Retail sales tax collection schedules 82-01-005
82-02-012
82-03-049
82-06-020
82-10-030
82-13-090

Sales
time and place 82-06-037
gift certificates 82-09-073
82-12-021

School districts
excess levies, limits 82-02-089
82-02-090
82-05-025
82-05-026
82-07-085
State levy, apportionment between counties 82-02-005
82-02-006
82-06-006

Timber
private forest land grades 82-04-067
82-07-086
stumpage value 82-02-034
82-02-035
82-10-055

TENURE

Big Bend community college 82-08-043
82-09-040
82-14-075
Edmonds community college 82-16-075
Grays Harbor college 82-12-039
82-13-052
82-13-053
Spokane community college district 17 82-01-035
82-08-018
82-11-064
82-13-063
82-15-048
Walla Walla community college 82-02-015
82-02-041
82-07-033

THURSTON COUNTY

Shoreline management 82-03-043
82-07-004

TONASKET

Shoreline management 82-13-106
82-17-049

TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMISSION

Public meeting notice 82-01-015
82-02-010
82-07-039
82-10-045
82-15-044

TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF

Bicycles
use on limited access highways 82-01-029
Commission
public meeting notice 82-03-036
82-11-058

Ferries

toll schedule 82-04-045
82-07-063
82-14-021

Highways

illumination 82-09-057
82-13-014
Hood Canal bridge, toll schedule 82-14-020

Hood Canal bridge, toll schedule

Vehicle size and weight regulations

82-17-074
82-14-092

TRAPPING (See GAME, DEPARTMENT OF)

TUITION

Community colleges
generally 82-11-015
ungraded courses 82-07-073
82-11-035
Reimbursement, state employees 82-01-038

TUKWILA

Shoreline management 82-08-075
82-11-106

UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE

Fees, amendment 82-08-075A
82-14-059
Filing and forms 82-01-020
82-04-084
82-05-014
82-08-021
82-08-075A
82-10-043
82-13-030
82-14-059

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON

Facilities use 82-09-039
82-16-001
Fees
parking 82-10-056
82-13-100

Meeting schedules, availability

at visitors information center 82-01-056
Public meeting notice 82-03-048
82-08-009
82-11-020

URBAN ARTERIAL BOARD

Public meeting notice 82-03-003
82-08-045
82-10-053

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Common and contract carriers
commercial zones and terminal areas 82-13-066
82-16-029
82-02-083
82-02-086
82-05-022
82-09-041
82-09-042
82-12-061
insurance coverage 82-09-036
82-12-063
leasing restrictions 82-14-085
82-17-035
route combinations 82-09-037
82-12-062

Subject/Agency Index

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION

COMMISSION—cont.

temporary permits 82-09-038

82-12-060

vehicle size and weight regulations 82-14-092

Garbage and/or refuse collection companies
certification applications, protests 82-10-018

82-13-089

hazardous materials 82-02-084

82-02-087

82-05-021

Public utility tax 82-16-062

Railroads

hazardous materials 82-02-085

82-02-088

82-05-020

Rate increases

notice to customers 82-05-047

82-07-092

82-10-066

82-13-067

82-13-088

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION, ADVISORY COUNCIL ON

Public meeting notice 82-02-047

82-04-013

82-07-060

82-11-032

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION, COMMISSION FOR

Local annual applications 82-09-066

82-13-093

Nondiscrimination policy 82-09-066

82-13-093

Public meeting notice 82-02-042

82-02-096

82-03-028

82-04-042

82-11-006

82-12-031

82-13-094

82-16-090

Standards

trainers 82-09-066

82-12-017

82-13-093

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION, DIVISION OF

Blind 82-04-053

82-06-022

82-06-039

82-10-025

82-10-026

82-13-108

82-16-096

Economic need, determination 82-01-036

82-01-037

Fair hearings 82-09-072

82-12-069

Reimbursement, accreditation expenses, deleted 82-01-069

82-04-075

VOLUNTEER FIREMEN, BOARD FOR

Public meeting notice 82-05-027

82-07-048

WALLA WALLA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Associated students

constitution, by-laws 82-06-024

82-12-056

Faculty qualifications 82-02-046

82-07-011

Tenure 82-02-015

82-02-041

82-07-033

WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Parking and traffic 82-17-045

Public meeting notice 82-01-058

82-03-008

WATER

Odessa ground-water subarea

management policy 82-10-073

82-10-074

82-14-040

82-14-041

Pollution abatement, Referendum 39 funds 82-05-011

Quality standards 82-06-056

82-12-078

WENATCHEE VALLEY COLLEGE

Parking 82-01-080

Public meeting notice 82-01-076

WESTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY

Public meeting notice 82-02-016

82-07-036

82-08-020

82-09-062

82-14-019

82-15-016

82-16-068

Student rights and responsibilities 82-05-038

82-11-063

WHATCOM COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Public meeting notice 82-09-011

82-11-052

82-15-035

WHATCOM COUNTY

Flooding, emergency declared 82-05-002

Shoreline management 82-01-088

82-02-077

82-03-043

82-07-005

WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Bonds, cancellation 82-07-022

82-10-034

Retrospective rating plans 82-01-100

82-05-019

Self-insurers

joint ventures 82-04-040

82-07-019

processing of claims 82-09-067

82-12-035

Settlement agreements 82-10-072

82-13-045

YAKIMA VALLEY COLLEGE

Public meeting notice 82-01-076

Student rights and responsibilities 82-01-079

YELM

Shoreline management 82-02-081